
CITY OF ELKO 
Planning Department 

Website: www.elkocitynv.gov 
Email: planning@elkocitynv.gov 

1751 College Avenue Elko, Nevada 89801 · (775) 777-7160 Fax (775) 777-7219 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

The City of Elko Redevelopment Agency will meet in a regular session on Tuesday, April 27, 
2021 at 3:00 P.M., P.D.S.T. at Elko City Hall, Council Chambers, 1751 College Avenue, Elko, 
Nevada, and by utilizing GoToMeeting.com: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/367209517. 

Attached with this notice is the agenda for said meeting of the Redevelopment Agency. In 
accordance with NRS 241.020, the public notice and agenda were posted on the City of Elko 
Website at http://www.elkocity.com, the State of Nevada's Public Notice Website at 
https://notice.nv.gov, and in the following locations: 

ELKO CITY HALL- 1751 College Avenue, Elko, NV 89801 
Date/Time Posted: April 21, 2021 2:00 p.m. 

The public may contact Shelby Knopp by phone at (775) 777-7160 or by email at 
sknopp@elkocitynv.gov to request supporting material for the meeting described herein. The 
agenda and supporting material is also available at Elko City Hall, 1751 College Avenue, Elko, 
NV, or on the City website at http://www.elkocity.com. 

The public can view or participate in the virtual meeting on a computer, laptop, tablet or smart 
phone at: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/367209517. You can also dial in using your phone 
at +1 (224) 501-3412. The Access Code for this meeting is 367-209-517. Members of the public 
that do not wish to use GoToMeeting may call in at (775)777-0590. Comments can also be emailed 
to cityclerk@elkocitynv.gov. 

Dated this 21st day of April 2021. 

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 

Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the 
meeting are requested to notify the City of Elko Planning Department, 1751 College A venue, Elko, 
Nevada, 89801 or by calling (775) 777-7160. 



CALL TO ORDER 

CITY OF ELKO 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
3:00 P.M., P.D.S.T., TUESDAY, APRIL 27, 2021 
ELKO CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1751 COLLEGE AVENUE, ELKO, NEVADA 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/367209517 

The agenda for this meeting of the City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (RDA) has been 
properly posted for this date and time in accordance with NRS requirements. 

ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and discussion 
of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item on the agenda 
until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and identified as 
an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

March 23, 2021-Regular Meeting FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

I. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Review, consideration, and possible action on the 2021 Storefront Improvement Grant 
Recipients and amounts allocated, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE 
ACTION 

The 2021 Storefront improvement grant applications were received from January 1, 2021 
to March 31, 2021. The RDA has allocated $50,000 each year for 5 years for storefront 
improvement grants. The Redevelopment Advisory Council did not review the 
applications as their April meeting was canceled due to COVID-19. Staff has completed 
the review of the applications and has included the information in the staff memo. 

B. Review, consideration, and possible approval or denial of Sign Permit 21-137 to be 
located at 225 6th St., and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

All building permits within the RDA area are required to have RDA approval. City staff 
does not feel that the sign meets the intent and purposes of the sign code nor the 
Redevelopment Plan and therefore denied the sign. The RDA must consider and approve 
or deny the sign as presented with testimony from the applicant. 



C. Review, consideration, and possible direction to staff to deduct the plaza areas from the 
current Block Ends Project contract, pending a redesign of those areas dedicating them to 
art display use only, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

The RDA, at the May 21, 2019 meeting, moved to approve the design of Phase 1, Project 
3 Block Ends Project and to have an added alternate for hardscaping areas on 4th & 6th 
Street with raised concrete pedestals. Staff did not have any information for minimum 
design standards necessary to include an added alternate in the proposed contract, 
currently under construction. Staff presented the current design with plaza areas 
consistent with the approved 30% design and to be utilized as potential public gathering 
areas consistent with the goals and objectives presented in the RDA and Vision plans. 
Staff believes the plaza areas could be converted to art display areas when additional 
information supporting the appropriate pedestal design is available. As an example, the 
latest art piece installed at the airport has a footing that is reinforced and 8' deep. 

II. REPORTS 

A. Budget 

B. NV Energy Lighting in Corridor 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241, this time is devoted to comments by the public, if any, and discussion 
of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item on the agenda 
until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and identified as 
an item for possible action. ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN 

NOTE: The Chairman or Vice Chairman reserves the right to change the order of the agenda 
and if the agenda is not completed, to recess the meeting and continue on another 
specified date and time. Additionally, the Redevelopment Agency reserves the right 
to combine two or more agenda items, and/or remove an item from the agenda, or 
delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ca~~ 
City~l;~n 



March 23, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4

CITY OF ELKO
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
3:30 P.M., P.D.S.T., TUESDAY, MARCH 23, 2021

ELKO CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1751 COLLEGE AVENUE, ELKO, NEVADA
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/391159237

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Reece Keener, Chairman of the City of Elko Redevelopment
Agency (RDA).

ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Reece Keener
Councilwoman Mandy Simons
Councilman Chip Stone
Councilman Bill Hance
Councilman Clair Morris

City Staff Present: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner
Scott Wilkinson, Assistant City Manager
Dennis Strickland, Public Works Director
Michele Rambo, Development Manager
Jan Baum, Financial Services Director
Dale Johnson, Utility Director
Bob Thibault, Civil Engineer

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

There were no public comments made at this time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

February 23, 2021 – Regular Meeting FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

The minutes were approved by general consent.

I. NEW BUSINESS

A. Review, consideration, and possible action to approve a Design Initiation Agreement
between the NV Energy and the RDA for the design of services required for the block
ends project, with an initial payment of $1,000, and matters related thereto. FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION



March 23, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4

The RDA awarded the block ends project at their meeting on February 23, 2021. Power is
required for the new lighting and irrigation control and therefore, a NV Energy Design
Initiation Agreement is required.

Cathy Laughlin, City Planner, explained that this is a standard practice for NV Energy that the
City sign the initiation agreement. It does come with an expenditure of $1,000. This will move
them forward with designing the power for the Corridor Project. They are bringing it from 3rd

Street as part of the Alley Reconstruction Project that we were granted the award for the
underground project, but this will part of that. It will be brought from 3rd Street to 4th and this
will be a tie in for us to be able to get power for the Block End Project.

Mayor Keener asked if Mr. Thibault had reviewed this.

Ms. Laughlin stated that Mr. Thibault reviewed it, as well as Legal Counsel.

***A motion was made by Councilman Chip Stone, seconded by Councilwoman Mandy
Simons, to approve the initial $1,000 to NV Energy for the design installation agreement.

*Motion passed unanimously. (5-0)

B. Review, consideration, and possible action on a request for a demolition grant, filed by
Nivens Inc., and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

The RDA has allocated $75,000 each year for public / private partnerships, which include
the Demolition Grant Program.  The Demolition Grant Program was created to increase
tax increment by eliminating blight. The proposed project must demonstrate that it
conforms to the City of Elko Master Plan and RDA Plan and that it furthers one or more
of the following goals:

• The Project will eliminate blighted conditions
• The Project will promote economic revitalization
• The Project will stimulate private development

Ms. Laughlin disclosed that Laughlin Construction could possibly be the contractor on the re-
build. She went on to explain that the RDA Plan envisions this type of program. As stated, the
project does have to meet one or more of the requirements. She thought with the application the
applicant showed that it would eliminate a blighted condition and promote economic
revitalization. Currently the building is one business and a residential rental upstairs, and the
applicant plans to eliminate the residential rental and adding a second business to the property.
Public/Private Partnerships are included in the budget every year. Many years ago, with the
Maverik building, the assessed valuation of the property before it was demolished was very low,
similar to this property at around $20,000. After a $1.1 Million project was permitted, the
property was assessed at over $500,000, which added a lot of tax increment to the Agency. That
is what the intent is here; to eliminate some blight and get additional tax increment for the
Agency. The applicant is available for any questions. Staff recommended approval of the
application, and felt that it would be an asset to the Agency and to the Redevelopment Area.

Mayor Keener thought it looked like a really nice project. He was told that that was one of the
oldest buildings in Elko. He asked if that was correct.



March 23, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4

Leah Gregory explained that there was nothing they could do to put it back up. She thought the
building was brought in from somewhere else. It was a residence for a long time and it has had
several businesses. They had been there for 28 years and she was sad to see the building go.

Ms. Laughlin added that she included the Guidelines in the agenda packet. The Guidelines are
very specific for Demolition Grants. The applicant has to pay for the demolition, the property is
demolished, it gets permitted, new construction, and then the applicant is not reimbursed until
the Certificate of Occupancy is issued for the new project. The Agency wouldn’t be out any
money if Ms. Gregory decides to tear down the building and then does not rebuild it.

***A motion was made by Councilman Clair Morris, seconded by Councilman Chip Stone,
to approve a Demolition Grant to Nivens Inc. in the amount of $25,360 to be reimbursed as
stated in the Program Guidelines, Section J, noting that the project will eliminate blighted
conditions, the project will promote economic revitalization, and the project will stimulate
private development.

*Motion passed unanimously. (5-0)

II. REPORTS

A. Budget

Ms. Laughlin went over the budget report included in the packet.

Mayor Keener asked if the property taxes came in on a quarterly basis.

Ms. Laughlin stated that they get monthly payments.

B. NV Energy Lighting in Corridor

Ms. Laughlin wanted to read an email into the record from Dave Ulosis. She reached out
to his as requested, after they did the lighting replacement and asked him about the
lenses, because it was discussed that the lenses were going to be removed and new lenses
installed. He wrote back and stated:

“Thanks Cathy. Glad to hear the lights are working well. We will see about
getting a few of the lenses removed to check on quotes. It may be cost prohibitive, but
we’ll see what we get. If the expense is too high, we will have the option of leaving them
as is, or removing the lens cover completely. Once we get a few off, some feedback on the
lights without the cover is appreciated.”

Mayor Keener asked if that was a different message.

Ms. Laughlin explained that they were originally going to remove the lens, create new
lenses, and put the new lenses up this summer. They were going to leave them off
completely until this summer. They have removed them, replaced the light, and put the
old lenses back on.



March 23, 2021 City of Elko Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4

Mayor Keener thought some of the lenses were so aged and discolored that it was
filtering out a lot of the light.

Ms. Laughlin said they spoke to them about that originally, which was why they were
going to replace them. It looks like they are going to take a few of the covers off and try
it, and see what the cost will be for a new lens to be created.

Mayor Keener asked Ms. Laughlin if she had spoken to David Zornes about that.

Ms. Laughlin stated that she left him a message, asking him for some feedback. He was
really adamant about the lights being replaced. She said she hadn’t heard back from him,
but she would try to reach out to him again.

Ms. Laughlin added that on the Storefront Grant Program, since the Advisory
Committees are not meeting. The Agency will be the review committee for the Storefront
Grant Program. It won’t be going to the Advisory Council and then to the Agency; it will
just be coming to the Agency. There will be another meeting in April.

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC

There were no public comments made at this time.

NOTE: The Chairman or Vice Chairman reserves the right to change the order of the agenda
and if the agenda is not completed, to recess the meeting and continue on another
specified date and time. Additionally, the Redevelopment Agency reserves the right
to combine two or more agenda items, and/or remove an item from the agenda, or
delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Mayor Reece Keener, Chairman
Redevelopment Agency



Agenda Item # I.A.

Elko Redevelopment Agency
Agenda Action Sheet

1. Title: Review, consideration, and possible action on the 2021 Storefront Improvement Grant
Recipients and amounts allocated, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

2. Meeting Date: April 27, 2021

3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS

4. Time Required: 20 minutes

5. Background Information: The 2021 Storefront improvement grant applications were received
from January 1, 2021 to March 31, 2021. The RDA has allocated $50,000 each year for 5
years for storefront improvement grants. The Redevelopment Advisory Council did not
review the applications as their April meeting was canceled due to COVID-19. Staff has
completed the review of the applications and has included the information in the staff
memo.

6. Budget Information:
Appropriation Required: N/A
Budget amount available: $50,000
Fund name: Redevelopment Agency

7. Business Impact Statement: Required Not Required

8. Supplemental Agenda Information: Staff Memo, spreadsheet, and 4 grant applications

9. Recommended Motion: Pleasure of the RDA (if you are to increase budget over the $50,000
maximum annual expenditure, please include that in your motion and include findings
justifying the eligibility of the applications considered by the agency)

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, Redevelopment Manager

11. Committee/Other Agency Review:

12. Agency Action:

13. Agenda Distribution:



CITY OF ELKO
Planning Department

1751 College Avenue · Elko, Nevada 89801 · (775) 777-7160 · Fax (775) 777-7119

Website: www.elkocity.com
Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

Memorandum
To: Redevelopment Agency
From: Cathy Laughlin –City Planner
Date: April 20, 2021
Meeting Date: April 27, 2021

Agenda item:
Review, consideration, and possible action on the 2021 Storefront Improvement Grant
Recipients and amounts allocated, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Due to the COVID-19, we will not be having a Redevelopment Advisory Council meeting for
the review and rating of each grant application as years previous with a recommendation to the
RDA. I have included in your packet a rating sheet in which staff has completed for your
reference. I would like to clarify some concerns regarding the applications.  These are in no
particular order, just following the attached spreadsheet

Ygoa Ltd. – Application is complete. No Building Department permit application has been
received nor has any construction on the project began. Staff recommends approval of the grant.

Lostra Enterprises, LLC – Application is complete. The plans for the project have been
submitted for a building permit on 2/9/21 and issued and paid on 3/1/21. The site plans were
received on 2/9/21 but are awaiting revisions. No construction activity has taken place on the
project as of the date of this memo. Staff recommends approval of the grant.

Tedesco Foundation – Application is complete. Grant Guidelines Section G Ineligible Properties
and Uses #7 states that “Properties with respect to which a portion of the property taxes are not
allocated to the City of Elko Redevelopment Agency” are ineligible. The intent of the program is
to allow property owners who have paid into the RDA tax increment to be allowed to apply for a
grant to improve their property which would increase the value of their property and therefore
see additional growth in the RDA tax increment. With the property owner a non-profit
foundation, the remodel of the property will not be reflected in tax revenue for the RDA.
Included in the packet is a copy of the property taxes for the property in which they are exempt
from all property taxes and therefore, are not eligible.

The Lamoille Power plans for the building project were received on 12/15/2020,
approved on 1/29/21, paid for on 2/5/21, switched contractors on 3/15/21 and issued to the new
contractor on 3/26/21. The site permit is still awaiting revisions and has not been approved. As
stated in the review done by Jeff Ford, the awning feature presented in the grant application was
part of the original submittal in which the permit was issued and the project is under
construction. The Grant Guidelines Section E, state: No work shall be undertaken until the



proposed design has been submitted to and approved by the RDA. The grant funding is not
retroactive for projects currently under construction. Staff recommends denial of the grant.

Prestige Properties LLC – Application is complete. As stated on the staff review flow sheet, the
improvements along the 6th Street side were not included in the permit #20-371 that was issued
on 11/2/20. Plans for the 6th Street side have not been submitted for a building permit and will be
required. Staff recommends approval of the grant.

August 9, 2016, the RDA approved a storefront improvement reimbursement program with a
maximum annual expenditure of $50,000 for the first five (5) years and to be re-evaluated at the
end of the five (5) years. The RDA approved the continuation of the grant program for 5 years at
$50,000 each year at their November 10, 2020 meeting.

There have been a total of $100,000.00 requested in grant applications for 2021 of which
$75,000.00 would be considered eligible projects. Grant Guidelines Section C states:

 Program participants are competing for a very limited amount of funds and, as such, may
meet all criteria and yet still not receive any funds or the full amount of their request.



Ap
pl

ica
nt

Bu
sin

es
s

Ad
dr

es
s

AP
N

 Fu
nd

in
g 

Re
qu

es
t

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 R
DA

 B
id

 #
1

 B
id

 #
2

 B
id

 #
3

Cu
rr

en
t P

ro
p.

 T
ax

Cu
rr

en
t W

at
er

 B
ill

Bu
sin

es
s L

ice
ns

e

Ph
ot

os
 o

f E
xi

st
in

g

De
sig

n 
of

 P
ro

je
ct

Zo
ne

d 
Pr

op
er

ly

Scott Ygoa Ygoa, Ltd. 246 W Silver Street 001-334-002 $25,000.00 138,775.00$ 104,124.25$ 99,752.95$ X X X X X X
Lostra Enterprises, LLC Lostra Enterprises, LLC 555 Silver Street 001-343-013 $25,000.00 242,000.00$ 267,000.00$ 276,000.00$ X X X X X X
Tedesco Foundation for Technical
Theater Arts The Lamoille Power Plant 240 7th Street 001-352-005 $25,000.00 $149,800.00 172,232.51$ 169,950.00$ X X X X X
Dr. Todd and Marin Wendell Prestige Properties, LLC 618 Idaho Street 001-274-001 $25,000.00 $99,200.00 88,623.21$ 95,575.50$ X X X X X

$100,000.00
-$
-$

2021 Storefront Improvement Grant Applications

Total Requested for 2021:
Total Approved for 2021:

Remaining Funds for 2020:



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko RedevelopmentAgency 

Review Committee Rating Sheet 

(For Office Use and Applicant Information Only - Do not submit with application packet) 

Participant Name: _Y_.g.._.o=ac...::l=td=·------------ ~ Owner □ Tenant 

Business Name: Star Hotel --==--.:....:.==.:... _________________ _ 

Business Address: 246 W. Silver Street 

Is the Project Eligible for the Grant Program? IZI Yes □ No 

Project Cost: $99,752.95 Amount of RDA Funds Requested: ~$_25~,_oo_o _____ _ 
(50% of Projected Cost, 

NTE $25,000) 

CRITERIA Points Points 
Possible Awarded 

1. Eligibility 

a) Participant is the Property Owner (3 Points) 3 

b) The project is located in the Central Business District. (3 points) 3 

2. Elimination of Blighted Conditions ... 

a) Improvements address defective design, (3 Points) l,~ 

character, or physical condition of the fa~ade or storefront.. 

b) Provisions for natural light and sanitation have been made. (3 Points) bl (L 

c) Deterioration, obsolescence, or dilapidation factors will (3 Points) Y"\~ 0..... 

improve. 

d) The project will reduce exterior blight. (3 points) 3 

3. Promotion of Economic Revitalization ... 
>-f 

a) The economy will likely benefit from this improvement. (4 Points) 

pg. 1- Review Committee Rating Sheet City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

4. Stimulation of Private Development 

a) The project stimulates private development and 

improvements in the RDA area 

5. Consistence with the City's Comprehensive Master Plan 

a) The project protects historic resources. 

b) The project promotes historic preservation efforts. 

Points 

Possible 

(4 Points} 

(3 Points) 

(3 Points) 

6. Achievement of environmental benefits through architectural design, 

landscaping, and traffic/pedestrian circulation ... 

Points 
Awarded 

3 
3 

The focus of the project is on relatively inexpensive, highly visible physical improvements such 

as: 

a) Building Fa~ade - The fa~ade improvement includes larger or 

divided light windows, new fascia, awnings, or trellis 
structures. 

b) Signage - The signage is distinctive and attractive. 

c) Street vitality along the sidewalk is created (i.e., outdoor 

dining, architectural elements, etc.). 

d) Lighting - Lighting is used to illuminate the walkways and 

highlight storefront and building facades. 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

4 

nl ex ., 

~ 

h ~ o...., 

Total Points Awarded: 34 
(MAX48) 

Raters Name: c,, l ~ 
pg. 2 - Review Committee Rating Sheet City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



STAFF COMMENT FLOW SHEET 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AGENDA DATE: 

**Do not use pencil or red pen, they do not reproduce** 

Title: 24Lo \JJ, Si l,1ev &lrut - &rov futel ~ICMtj 
Applicant(s): &c±t ':bpa _jboA Tnc, 
Site Location: 14t; W .§i\JtvS\-vP{i I 

Current Zoning: __ Q--=------
Date Received: ttbnJ~ n+.~ L 
COMMENT: T~l&-&i~ &v&~nt rmpanJ~ Brant at 24l,W.8il\le( Bwe,t 

**If concerns justify or additional space is required please provide a separate memorandum** 

Building Department: Date: '-1-1-

Initial 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

Grant Application 

RECEIVED 

FEB O 3 2021 

The Storefront Improvement Grant Program provides City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (RDA) 

funds to assist any property owner{s) or tenant(s) with rehabilitation, conservation, visual 

enhancement or beautification of eligible property within the Redevelopment area. 

Please submit a complete application with the listed required documents and appropriate 
signatures to avoid any delays in processing. Please print legibly in either black or blue ink. 

1. Project 

Project Name: Star Hotel Balcony 

Funding Requested (Amount): $ 1.. s-, o oO 22-

2. Property Information 

Business Name: YGOA INC 

□ Corporation {.6 Limited Liability Company □ Partnership □ Sole 
Proprietorship □ Other 

Physical Address: 246 W Silver Street 

Mailing Address: 246 W Silver Street 

City: Elko State: NV Zip Code: NV 

Phone: 775-738-9925 Cell: Fax: 

Current Building Use: Restaurant/Bar 

3. Applicant Information (Participant) 

Name: Scott Ygoa 

Mailing Address: 507 Andys Way 

City: Elko State: NV Zip Code: 89801 

Phone: Cell: 775-401-0411 Fax: 

Email: 

Do you 0 Own or □ Lease the property? 
If you are not the property owner, then the property owner must complete section 4 and sign 
the application. 

pg. 1 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

- ·--· - -
__ , 

4. Property Owner 

Owner Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Phone: Cell: Fax: 

Email: 

Are there multiple owners? □ Yes □ No If yes, provide additional sheet for each 
property owner 

S. Contact Person or Representative 

Name: Katie Newman 
-----·---· 

Mailing Address: 335 Flora Drive 

City: Spring Creek State: NV Zip Code: 89815 

Phone: Cell: 775-340-7184 Email: elkostarcatering@y :1 

The following must be submitted with a complete application: 
Qt Photographs of existing fa~ade. 

Qt 3 bids from contractors licensed to perform the applicable work for all eligible 
improvements. 
~ Construction Documents, including plans and elevations of proposed improvements. Plans 
must include sufficient detail to show all elements of the project. 

1. Please list and describe each of the proposed exterior improvements. 

Participant would like to install a pedestrian balcony along the north and east side 

of the exterior of the building. 

pg. 2 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

hoc.com 



1kf-Dj Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

~lty of @.!I! Redevelopment &l!n.-cy 
2. Please describe the extent to which the existing building or on-site improvements are 
dilapidated or otherwise in need of improvement. 

Participant would like to install the balcony to restore the historic appearance of the storefront. 

3. Please describe how you intend to maintain the improvements throughout their useful life. 

Balcony components will be finished with an epoxy paint that will provide a tough, durable 

protective coating. 

4. Provide background information regarding the history of the business currently occupying the 
building: 

The Star Hotel is the oldest active restaurant in northern Nevada serving the community 

since 1910. The business served to house Basque herders through the winter months providing 

them with family style meals at the call of a dinner bell. Family style meals and calling bells are 

traditions that are still practiced to this day. 

S. Provide background information regarding the history of the building and/or property to be 
improved as well as any historical photos (if available): 

The building was constructed in 1910 and later expanded to the present building size in 1912 due 

to increased business demands. Through the years the building has undergone many improvements 

but also eliminated dilapidated features of the building; one being the balcony. 

pg. 3 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



, Dj Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

~ty of ElkP ~l~ment ~,enc, 

6. Briefly describe the goals you hope to accomplish as the business and/or property owner 
undertaking this project: 

Participant aims to restore the building facade to match its orginal appearance and participate in 

preserving and enhancing the historic elements that remain within the City. 

7. Explain how your project wlll benefit the City of Elko. Choose all that apply and provide a 
written explanation for each: 

□ The project will eliminate blighted conditions 

D The project will promote economic revitalization 

0 The project will enhance the City's historic preservation efforts 

Restore storefront to original, historic appearance 

0 The project will be consistent with the City's master plan 

Project aims to maintain and preserve historic elements that remain in the City. 

pg. 4 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



1 r-D" Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

'lty ~ (lko ~loemei,j ~l!IJ.CY 

Acknowledgement of Application Provisions: (please check each that you 
acknowledge) 
fXI/We affirm that this project conforms to all applicable codes, ordinances and regulations. 

0 All applicable permits will be obtained for this project, if required, and all accompanying inspections 
will be successfully completed prior to receiving reimbursement. 
0 I/We affirm that I/we am/are in good standing with the City of Elko with respect to taxes, fees, or 
other financial obligations to the City. 
0 I/We hereby affirm that I/we have full legal capacity to execute and submit this application, and that 
all information and exhibits herewith submitted are true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge. 
01/We agree to provide the City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (hereinafter the "Agency") with 
access to the property, as deemed necessary by the Agency, to make all reasonable inspections and 
investigations, and to take pictures of the property while the application is being processed. 
01/We have read and understand the Grant Program Guidelines, accept the terms stated in those 
Guidelines, and understand that in order for my/our request of funds to be approved, I/we must agree 
to work within and follow the recommendations of the Agency before starting any work on the subject 
property following approval of the application. 
0 I/We understand that I/we must complete and sign a Participation Agreement to initiate a date of 
project execution. 
01/We understand that I/we must complete, sign, and have notarized a Notice of Participation 
Agreement that will be recorded with the Elko County Recorder's Office. 
0 I/We understand that applying for grant funds does not obligate the Agency to allocate or award 
funds for the specified project. 
0 I/We understand that only after the review committee has reviewed the application and plans and 
recommends to the Redevelopment Agency the grant recipients, will the Agency authorize funds. 
0 I/We understand that the project shall comply with the Program Guidelines. 

0 I/We understand that only upon final inspection and approval by the Agency will the Agency 
disburse the authorized funds. 
0 I/We grant permission to the Agency to use my/our personal and business image(s), name, and/or 
other related content gathered in relation to your participation in the Storefront Improvement Program 
for promotional purposes. Such purposes may include, but are not limited to brochures, newsletters, 
and digital images. 

PrJ m Participant Signature 

ceV:½ Owner Slgnatur~ 

Date 

~ . 
Date 

Owner Signature Date 

pg. 5 -Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



GREATBASIN 
engineering contractors 

NVLlc4!Mefr76o6, 

January 20, 2021 

Adolfo Gaeta 
Black Dolphin Consulting, LLC 
a.gaeta@blackdolphinnv.com 

RE: RFP - Star Hotel Balcony Construction 

Adolfo, 

POBox396 
ELKO, NV 89803 

PkONl 775.738. 1265 
F.U 775,7$3.8049 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the following proposal to construct a balcony on the Star Hotel 
in Elko. The project consists of demolishing and removing sections of the existing concrete sidewalk, 
excavating and setting seven new steel columns in concrete foundations, constructing the framing system, 
handrail, and grating per the plans dated 11/16/20, drawn by Black Dolphin Consulting, LLC. 

Great Basin will provide certified welders to complete all structural welding on the balcony. Testing and 
inspections shall be by others. This work should take approximately 3 weeks to complete. 

Project Total: $138,775.00 

Great Basin reserves the retract or requote the proposal if any deviation needs to be made from the 
plans due to existing site conditions or unforeseen circumstances. 

Exclusions / Notes 
• Building permit application and fees by others 

• Existing utilities on building to be relocated by others 

Please feel free to contact Scott Lattin, 775-397-6651, or me with any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, ~=p~ 
greatbasinelko@gmail.com 

C, \GR .AT BASIN ENGIN £RING CABINET\Bi(lding & Proposol5\2021\C,ll.2021-001 Stor Hotel Bdlrony 



0 
BRAHMA 

IIRDUP. INC. 

Januruy 22, 2021 

Black Dolphin Consulting, LLC 
Elko, Nevada 

Attention: Adolfo Gaeta 

Subject: Star Balcony Project 

BGI Quote Number: 07-21-B030 

Brahma Group, Inc. (BGI) is pleased to furnish you with our estimated LUMP SUM price for above 
referenced work as specified below: 

Scope of Work: 

Inclusions 

Supply of maintenance personnel, materials, and equipment for scope of work. 
a Supply of manpower needed to complete the scope of work. 

Exclusions 

Schedule: 

b. Mobilization and Demobilization 
c. Transportation of manpower to and from site 
d. Supply of Materials needed for repairs structural steel estimated 17,417 lbs., concrete 26 

yards, rebar 4,761 lbs., and all hardware 
e. Supply of equipment needed to complete the scope of work 
f. Supply the required PPE for employees on site 
g. Supply of safety equipment and barricades as need for scope of work 
h. Excavation and concrete for footings, Supply and Install of fabricated structural steel and 

handrails. Welding and touch up paint as needed, Cleanup of work areas 

a Additional work outside the outlined scope 
b. Location of buried utilities to be provided by others 

BGI will mobilize immediately after receipt of contract and will work as specified in scope of work until 
the work is completed. 

1132 South 500 West 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84101 

Phone 801-521-5200 Fax 801-359-4973 



BGI Correspondence 
Januaiy 22, 2021 
Page2 

Exceptions & Qualifications 
1. Brahma Group Inc. price is based on complete award of the scope of work. 
2. BGI work is to be continuous and sequential. Delay or interference outside BGI control will be 

charged to the Owner's account. 
3. BGI has not estimated time for weather conditions that would cause a delay to the project. 
4. This estimate is based on the completion of all defined scopes of work. Any additional scopes of 

work will be completed on a time and material basis, per submitted rates. Exclusion of any portion of 
the Scope of Work as quoted will affect the price of the remaining scope. 

5. BGI assumes all utilities; including, potable water will be provided by the owner. 
6. BGI assumes detailed drawings of concrete will be provided. 
7. BGI assumes no responsibility for buried utilities in the area and assumes these utilities will be 

located by others. 
8. BGI assumes soil is class C and has not allowed for any hard rock excavation. 
9. BGI has not included any cost for testing or inspections of soils and or concrete and rebar 
JO. BGI assumes no testing or NOT or welds are required. 
11. Payment terms net thirty. 
12. BGI reserves the right to review all terms, conditions and provisions of any agreement to which 

Brahma Group Inc may become bound, assuming this proposal is accepted. 
13. Delivery of steel will take approximately 6 weeks and will be based on submitted and approved 

drawings. 

Pricing: 

Brahma Group, Inc. will furnish all the necessary materials, equipment, manpower and transportation to 
and from site to complete work scope for the following estimated LUMP SUM price: 

( 

• * * * 

Quote 
$104,124.25 Total 

* • • • 
We thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our quotation and look forward to working with 
you on this project. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at your 
convenience. 

Regards, 
Brahma Group, Inc. 

Brady Mangum 
Project Manager 
brady.mangum@BGl.email 
385-495.4860 



I 

BIii To 

BLACK DOLPHIN CONSUL TING 

P.O. BOX 2561 

ELKO, NV 89803 

TAX RATE: 

EIRAMMA 
lilRDUP. IND. 

Ship To 

Customer Order# BGI Job Number 

07-21-B030 

Star Balcony Project 

HOURS: 
LABOR: 

BGI EQUIPMENT: 
RENTAL EQUIPMENT: 
RENTAL EQ MARKUP: 

SUBTOTAL: 

MOBILIZATION & OTHER: 
MARKUP: 

SUBTOTAL: 

MATERIALS: 
MARKUP: 

MATERIALS MARKUP TAX: 

SUBTOTAL: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

Date 

Authorized By 

Brady Mangum 

405.00 
30,265.65 

6,850.00 

6,850.00 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

60,007.82 
6,000.78 

66,008.60 

$104,124.25 

ACCOUNTS NOT PAID IN FULL WITHIN 30 DAYS SUBJECT TO 1 1/2% SERVICE CHARGE PER MONTH 

PLEASE REMIT TO: 
1132 SOUTH 500 WEST 

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84101 
PHONE 801-521-5200 FAX 801-359-4973 

Invoice# 



Friday January 15, 2021 

Adolfo Gaeta 
Black Dolphin Engineering 
530 Idaho Street 
Elko, NV 89801 

Proposal Number: 
Project Reference: 
CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear Adolfo: 

CP72264 
Star Hotel - Balcony Fabrication and Installation 

RAM Enterprise, Inc. 
1225 West Main Elko, NV 89801 

Phone 775/738-3997 Fax 775rl38-4261 
info@ram-enterprise.com www.ram--enterprise.com 

RAM Enterprise, Inc. is familiar with the work hereinafter described and the conditions affecting the work. Having examined 
the site, RAM Enterprise, Inc. hereby submits this lump sum proposal, which includes the following scope of work, with 
exceptions as noted: 

1. Verify measurements in the field. 
2. Fabricate & paint structura I steel platform, grating, handrail and supports at the RAM shop. 
3. Mobilize crew to site flag off and excavate support leg footings. 
4. Perform field installation of balcony. 
5. Re-pour sidewalks. 
6. Clean up and demobilize. 

RAM will provide the following: 
• Materials identified on Black Dolphin 

Engineering's drawings; S--1001-5 

• 1 ea. - Crane or boom truck 
• 1 ea. - Forklift 
• 2 ea. - manlift 
• 2 ea. - Welding/Cutting Rigs 

RAM Enterprise, Inc. proposes to furnish all mobilization, expenses, labor, materials/supplies/equipment listed above, and 
supervision necessary for completion of the above-mentioned scope of work for a lump sum price of: $99,752.95 

Bldltem Unlts Manhoufs Totlll Bid Unit Price labor Total I ent:Total MateflalsTotal Sub-OJ~ Total Bid Price 

5 1 EA 16 $ 176.09 $ 912.911 $ 1,,904.59 $ $ $ 2.817.49 

10 Oemoblllzatlon 1 EA 16 $ 176.09 $ 912.,0 $ 1,,o,l..59 $ $ $ 2,817.49 

15 fabrication Supplies 19,148 Lbs 0 $ 1.58 $ $ $ 30,2r,i,.70 $ $ 30,2r,i,,70 

20 Shop Fabrtcatlon 1 EA 280 $ 79.94 $111,362.16~ $ _ s $4,020.18 $ 22.382.34 

25 Field Installation 1 EA 3.50 $ 60.72 $21,250.50 $ $ $ $ 21,250.50 -----
30 Equipment 8 EA D $ 997.69 $ $ 4,409.99 $ $ 3,5TI.56 $ 7,981.55 

3S field Materlals 3S CY D $ 349.37 $ $ $ 12,227.88 $ $ 12,227.88 

TOT.Al! $ !1!1,752.!IS 

Contractors Ucenses 
Al( A1. CA 10 NM NV NV TTI VT W'I 

121063 ROC2S1948 968820 RCE-33404 GFOS 0045094 00nm 73802 7518SQS.SS01 EIOO- C-43257 

General A General AG•nera1 ConlnCllng 372~60 A General 8-2 Resldenllal HC-( Mlnln, Ganaral Ena:tnearins Elodrlc:al 

Conlra<\Or En.II-ring Enli"""ri"8 Bwl,,... EnglnHriq SmCom Sumat&UG 5.1.00-Eloctrical 
R0C30285S RCE-24658 0076658 0061462 

OUl-Eleclri<al Ele<1rical C.2 £1octrical C..SConcrete 



RAM Enterprise, Inc. 
1225 West Main Elko, NV 89801 

Phone 775/138-3997 Fax 7751'138-4261 
info@ram-enterprise.com www.ram-enterprise.com 

NOTE: At the beginning of each shift, you will be required to provide RAM's foreman with the name and phone number of 
your representative who will be available to approve any required Field Change Orders and to sign our Notice of 
Completion at the end of the shift. 

Payment terms: Net 30 days unless otherwise agreed in writing. 

Proposal Clarlflcatlons 
1. Engineer will supply design drawings containing adequate information to enable the RAM to perform the fabrication 

and installation work. 
2. Fabrication time will be 3 to 4 working weeks upon receipt of approved drawings. 
3. Proposal includes the supply of the following: 35 cubic yards of 4,000psi concrete, 6,000 pounds of #5 rebar, 10 

gallons of paint. If additional materials are required based upon review of final IFC drawings, additional charges 
may be incurred. 

4. Jobsite must have access roads for crane, delivery vehicle, work trucks, & equipment under its' own power. 
5. RAM crews must be able to work alongside the bullding perimeter and will require restricting access to the Star 

and roadways during business hours. 
6. The Star Hotel Is required to sign a fully executed hold harmless form before RAM will begin installation. 
7. Crane (s) and equipment must have clear unobstructed access to all work areas. 
8. Erection is based upon one move-in. Any additional move-ins will be extra and invoiced accordingly. 
9. Steel deck to be fastened to structural members by mechanical fasteners in lieu of puddle welding. 
10. Erection sequence must be mutually agreed within 2 weeks of receipt of an order. 
11. 1 nut set to elevation per anchor bolt cluster. 
12. All material to receive SSPC-SP2 clean with 1 coat of shop standard primer and 1 topcoat of epoxy (black) applied 

@ 1.5 - 2 mils dft, unless specially listed in our scope. 
13. Prior to start of erection, there must be provided a written notification that the concrete in the footing, piers, or 

wall & mortar in the masonry has attained, on the basis of tests, adequate strength in accordance with 
1926. 752.(a) ( 1). 

The following items are excluded from our proposal: 
1. Engineering/Sutvey. 
2. Permitting. 
3. Third party QA/QC. 
4. Electrical removal of lighting and security cameras on exterior of building. 
5. AISC Certification. 
6. Prevailing wages. 
7. Domestic material requirements. 
8. Permits and/or bonds. 
9. Location/marking of existing buried service or notification. RAM will not be liable or responsible for the cost of repair 

or replacement, or the cost of affected operation loss, as a direct result of damaged or destroyed, existing utilities 
or services that are un-earthed in the construction phase. All due care will be taken with any excavation that RAM Is 
scope obligated to complete. RAM intends to terminate power back at source when applicable. 

10. Inspections and/or testing costs. 
11. Non-ferrous metals. 
12. Grouting. 
13. Any liquidated damages or penalties. 
14. Overtime or working on weekends/holidays. 

Controctots Licenses 
Al( AZ CA ID NM NV NII TN UT W( 

121063 IIOC2Sl!M8 %8820 RCE-33404 Gf08 0045094 0073779 7.3ll02 7S18505-5.501 etOO- C-0257 

~ ..... , AGenenit A General Contractjnc 372460 AGaneral &-2 Aeslder,tl■I HC-l:Minln1 Geneta! en,1""""' Electrlcai 

Conlnletor e,,.1neennc eo,1nofflns Business EnslnHrinc SmCO,n SUrfooe&UG S20(Hlllctlfcal 

ROC30285S R<:£•14658 0076658 0067462 
Ol1Hlectl1<al Elllctlfcal C-2El<cttkal C-5 Q>nmte 



15. Unforeseen or concealed site conditions. 
16. Domestic material requirements. 

RAM Enterprise, Inc. 
1225 West Main Elko, NV 89801 

Phone 7751738-3997 Fax 7751738-4261 
info@ram-entarprise.com www.ram-enterprise.com 

17. The cost of any changes in the scope of work not defined before this proposal was offered. 
18. Forces of nature or disasters of any kind to include rain, floods, plant emergencies, and earthquakes. 
19. Stand-by time not caused by RAM Enterprise, Inc. 
20. Any items of work not specifically called out in the items of work included in the above scope. 
21. The cost to you if the job is scheduled then cancelled without 24 hours' notice will be $1,000.00 in addition to the 

resale value of any materials purchased between award and cancellation. 

This proposal document is to be used only for evaluation of RAM Enterprise, Inc. pricing and terms and conditions for the 
above-mentioned project. The owner is not granted an implied or expressed license to use this proposal or work plan in any 
other manner, Including without limitation the copying or reproduction of same. 

This quotation may be withdrawn if not accepted within 14 days. Due to market volatility, steel prices are not guaranteed 
and will be re-quoted upon receipt of a notice of intent to award, and any price increases will be passed to the owner. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for giving us this opportunity to be of service to you. 

Sincerely, 

16Uj~~ 
Benjamin Benoit 
Project Estimator 
Cell (775) 738-3997 
bbenoit@ram-enterprise.com 

AK IIZ CA 
121063 ROC251'148 9ti8820 
Ganl!tr.l!I, A General A General 

Contractor enclneeri.., E"llneorfr,g 
l«lC302858 

CRlHl-1 

ID 
RCE-33404 
Contracti"I 

llwlnen 
RCE-~658 
Eloctricol 

Contractors l.kenses 
NM NV NV TN UT WY 

GFOB --- 0073779 73802 7518505-5501 EIOO- 043257 
372450 AG•nt1ral 8·2 Rasidantial HC.f:Mlnlng General En1ll"lffrfng Eloctricol 

Enlf-ri"I SmCom 5urfoce& UG S200-E!octricol 
0076658 0067462 

C-2 Electricall C·5Concme 



2/8/2021 Parcel Details for 001334002 

Elko County Property Inquiry 

Property Information 

Parcel ID 001-334-002 Parcel 0.1260 
Tax Year 2020 • Acreage 

Land Use COM Assessed 108,885 

Group Value 
Land Use 403 - Restaurants Tax Rate 3.4823 

Zoning ZGI Total Tax $3,792.99 

Tax District 115 Fiscal Year 

Site Address 246 SILVER ST ELKO (2020 • 2021 ) 

Cl1Y Total Unpaid $0.00 
All Years 

Pay Taxes 

0 Sketches & Photos 

Converted Sketch Converted Parcel Image 

Converted Parcel Image 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/view/001334002/2020 1/6 



2/8/2021 Parcel Details for 001334002 

0 Assessments 

Taxable Value land Bulldlng Per. Property Total$ 

Residential 0 0 0 0 

Com/Ind. 44,000 204,314 62,785 311,099 

Agrfcultural 0 0 0 D 

Exempt 0 0 0 0 

Pers. Exempt 0 

Total 44,000 204,314 62,785 311,099 

Assessed Value Land BulldJng Per. Property Totals 

Resldentlal 0 0 0 0 

Com/Ind. 15,400 71,510 21,975 108,885 

Agrlcultural 0 0 0 D 

Exempt 0 0 0 0 

Pers. Exempt 0 

Total 15,400 71,510 21,975 108,885 

New Land New Const. NewP.P. Omit Bldg 

Reside nlia I 0 0 0 0 

Com/ Ind. 0 0 8,840 0 

Agricultural 0 0 0 0 

Exempt 0 0 0 0 

Totals 0 0 8,840 0 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/vtew/001334002/2020 2/6 



2/8/2021 Parcel Details for 001334002 

0 Assessor Descriptions 

Subdivision Block 
Assessor Descriptions Name Section Township Range & Lot 

ELKO CITY FILE 1,'"•ALSO THE 
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PIECE OF 

PROPERTY.PER ELKO CITY 

RESOLUTION 5-12, RECORDED AS 

DOC NUM,655400 ANO WHICH 

VACATED A PORTION OF RIVER ST 

TO,THIS PARCEL:,BEG AT THE 

MOST E'LY COR OF SAID LOT 24, 

BLK,V, CITY OF ELKO. A PT BEING 
COR 1, THE TRUE POB;,TH: S 

41"57'31" W 50.00' ALONG THE 

SE'LY LINES,OF SAID LOTS 23 AND 

24 BLOCK V CITY OF ELKO TO,COR 

2, A PT BEING THE MOST S'l Y COR 

OF SAID LOT,23 BLOCK V, CITY OF 
ELKO;,TH: S 48·02•29• E 10.00' TO 

COR 3;,TH: N 41 '57'31" E 50.00' TO 

COR 4;.TH: N 48"02'29" W 10.00' TO 

COR 1, THE POB. 

ELKO CITY FILE 1 23-24 V .115 

"'ALSO THE FOLLOWING 

DESCRIBED PIECE OF PROPERTY 

PER ELKO CITY RESOLUTION 5-12, 
RECORDED AS DOC NUM 655400 

ANO WHICH VACATED A PORTION 

OF RIVER ST TO THIS PARCEL: BEG 

AT THE MOST E'LY COR OF SAID 

LOT 24, BLK V, CITY OF ELKO, A PT 

BEING COR 1. THE TRUE POB; TH: 

S 41"57'31"W 50.00' ALONG THE 

SE'LY LINES OF SAID LOTS 23 AND 

24 BLOCK V CITY OF ELKO TO COR 
2. A PT BEING THE MOST S'LY COR 

OF SAID LOT 23 BLOCK V, CITY OF 

ELKO: TH: S 48"02'29" E 10.00' TO 

COR 3: TH: N 41 "57'31" E 50.00' TO 

COR 4; TH: N 48'02'29" W 10.00' TO 

COR 1. THE POB .. 126 

Billing Fiscal Year (2020 - 2021) 

Date Tax Cost Amount Total 
Installment Date Due Paid Billed BIiied Pena lty/lntarast Total Due Paid Unpaid 

8/17/2020 816/2020 $948.27 $0.00 $0.00 $948.27 $948.27 $0.00 

2 10/5/2020 8/6/2020 $948.24 $0.00 $0.00 $948.24 $948.24 $0.00 

3 114/2021 8/612020 $948.24 $0.00 $0.00 $948.24 $948.24 SO.OD 

4 3/112021 8/6/2020 $948.24 $0.00 $0.00 $948.24 $948.24 $0.00 

Total $3,792.99 $0.00 $0.00 $3,792.99 $3,792.99 $0.00 

Payment History 

Fiscal Year Total Due Total Paid Amount Unpaid Date Paid 

0 (2020 - 2021 ) $3,792.99 $3,792.99 $0.00 816/2020 

0 (2019 - 2020) $3,446.91 $3,446.91 $0.00 8/19/2019 

0 (2018 - 2019) $3,318.47 $3,318.47 $0.00 811412018 

Show 15 More 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/view/001334002/2020 3/6 



21812021 Parcel Details for 001334002 

0 Tax Cap Abatements 

Year Returned Status Returned Date Returned Code Tax Cap Reason 

2021 

2020 

2019 

Returned 

Returned 

Returned 

No Personal Exemptions 

Taxing Entities 

Tax 

Tax Entity Rate 

School Cap Pr 0.7500 

Elko 0.0000 
Redevelopment 

School Dist, 0.7500 

EllooCity 0.6148 

General Co. 0.5100 

Elko Cap Proj 0.2252 

State 0.1700 

Elko Debt 0.0800 

Med Indigent 0.0700 

Juvenile Prob 0.0617 

Co Captl Proj 0.0500 

ECVA 0.0392 

Gen Indigent 0.0301 

Library 0.0301 

Sr Citizen Sv 0.0200 

Museum 0.0177 

Hosp Indigent 0.0150 

TV District 0.0145 

Jail Dpe rains 0.0120 

Extension 0.0100 

Youth Service 0.0085 

Fair Board 0.0025 

Fair Board Im 0.0010 

Tax Entity Total 3.4823 

ELKOSEG 0.0000 
GRM'TR 

Special 0.0000 
Assessment 
Total 

Year Total 3.4823 

QHC - Qualified for High Cap 3,60 % 

QHC - Qualified for High Cap 3.60 % 

QHC - Qualified for High Cap 5.20 % 

Show 14 More 

Amount 

$816.64 

$777.61 

$595.71 

$488.32 

$405.08 

$178.87 

$138.71 

$87.11 

$55.60 

$49.01 

$39.71 

$31.14 

$23.90 

$23.90 

$15.89 

$14.06 

$11.92 

$11.52 

$9.53 

S7.94 

$6.75 

$1.98 

$0.80 

$3,791.70 

$1.29 

$1,29 

$3,792.99 

elkonv.devnetwedge.comlparcel/view/001334002/2020 

• Sc~ool Cap Pr 

e Ellco Redovelopmenl 

e School Dist. 

• ElkOC.ly 

eGoneral~ 
• Elko Cap P,oj 

• Stale 

• ElkoOo~I 

• Med lndigenl 

e Juvellile Prob 

1/JT 

4/6 



2/8/2021 Parcel Details for 001334002 

Related Names 

CURRENT OWNER FOR 2021 (2021 • 2022) OWNER FOR 2020 (2020 - 2021) 
Name YGOA LTD, Name YGOA LTD, 
Malling 246 SILVER ST Malling 246 SILVER ST 
Address ELKO. NV. 89801-3650 Address ELKO, NV, 89801-3650 
Status 
Account 

Current 
BS000059 

0 Structure 1 of 2 

0 Structure 2 of 2 

Sales History 

Document Document Sale 
Year # Type Date 

2004 5-25867 11/112004 

1989 685-563 6130/1989 

No Agriculture 

No Genealogy Information 

0 Property Map 

Status 
Account 

Sold By 

STAR HOTEL, 

INC 

Current 

8S000059 

Sold To 

YGOALTO 

Price 

$425,000 

STAR HOTEL, $350,000 

INC 

View Fu II Screen 

Elko ounty Paree "" 001334002 

Map Disclaimer: x 

Assessment lnfo 

Welcome lo the Elko County GIS 

wcbs1t1?. The assessment 

informa1ion on 1h1s websile is 

provided as a pllbl1c service by 

Elko Count,•, NV. The information 

con1ained can change daily ,,nd is 

updated by rn~1ltiple sources and 

not subject to independent 

verification. Therefore, Elko County 

gives no warranty, expressed or 

implied, as to content, acC\lracy, 

reliability or compleleness of tl1e ~_...__ _____ ,...._,.._-,,:-~ 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/view/001334002/2020 5/6 



1

Shelby Knopp

From: Cari Carpenter
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 10:04 AM
To: Shelby Knopp
Cc: Cathy Laughlin
Subject: RE: 246 W. Silver Street

Hi Shelby,

They are current.

Have a great Monday,
Cari

From: Shelby Knopp
Sent:Monday, February 8, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Cari Carpenter <ccarpenter@elkocitynv.gov>
Cc: Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov>
Subject: 246 W. Silver Street

Good Morning Cari,
We received a Storefront Improvement Grant Application for 246 W. Silver Street. Can you tell me if they are current on
their water bill?
Thank you!

Shelby Knopp
Planning Technician
City of Elko
Planning Department
Ph (775) 777-7160
FX (775) 777-7219









V1 
{.'.) 
z 

! 
~ 
N 

~ 

~ 
LJJ a 
"" Q_ 

a-
0 

'.::lz 
I 
~ 
0 
0 

"' u :s 
g 
a, 
Q_ 

0 
"" 0 
z 
I 
~ 
0 
0 

"" 
~ 
~ 
_J 

0 
0 

~ 
LJJ 

~ u 

--

~ a) ® © ® GD 
-------,-------A CD -~ _ ,l, ------, -+------------------W-----------+---------------~ 

32'-1112" 
16 

i i i i i 
I I I I I 

!=====I I s· I I I I 

i i i i i 
I I I I I 

CI) -~ --
1 ------- -L---------------Jl----------+---------------1-
i ! i i i i 

~ 
"' X 

"' Cf) 
Cf) 
I l====li ~ i i i i 

~ ~ 3' -i 
90 

i EXISTING i i i 
i i BUILDING i i i 

I - - ---+-- I I I I ffi --t--__ -+ril ---- -,---------------!T---------1---------------1-
~ 
"' X 

"' Cf) 
Cf) 
I 

CD --

i W i i i i 

I===! ,..I --~--- 8'-s!l" " ' 16' ________ ___, ___ i _____ '" 'lk I 15' i 

i i i 

1

1

1 ~----~ -t----------------it----------+---------------1-
1 ' I I I 

-

I,______,,"" __ ---+------- 50'!°¼" -----+----------------I 
-- II -- ~ '.-"-...-----t-- 4' 4' 4' --i----- 4' --i----- 4' ---- ! 3'-1¼" -- 4' - 3'-1¼" I- 3'-6" ---- 4' --i----- 4' ---- 3'-6" 1 

"-... - HSS 6X6X½ I HSS 6X6X½ 
.... 

I 

I 

I 3' - HSS 6X6X½ 

--- -0, -1 .. 
.}~ "'4 

.... 

I 
I / E '\,. 

~ 

I HSS 6X6X½ 

DESIGNED: AG I DATE: November 16, 2020 

REVIEWED: EWL I SCALE: -

FILE NAME: STAR HOTEL_BASE 

PROJECT: 

CLIENT: 

HSS 6X6X½ 

ST AR BALCONY 
246 W SILVER STREET 

SCOTTYGOA 
246 W SILVER STREET 

,i 

I 
I 

' 
I 

-1 
I 

SHEET TITLE: 

FRAMING PLAN 

REVISION: A - ISSUED FOR REVIEW 

ORA WING NO: S- I OO OF S 

BD PROJECT NO: 19--020 



V1 
{.'.) 
z 

! 
~ 
N 

~ 

~ 
LJJ a 
"" Q_ 

a-
0 

'.::lz 
I 
~ 
0 
0 

"' u :s 
g 
a, 
Q_ 

0 
"" 0 
z 
I 
~ 
0 
0 

"" 
~ 
~ 
_J 

0 
0 

~ 
LJJ 

~ u 

TY 

.II 

p tu 

3X3X¼ POST 
PAINTED BLACK 

TYP 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

CD 0 ® © 
CD-___ I 1--------+------------------W------------+---------------+-

] i , i i i i 

i i i i 

CD -
'>< J 
tO 
>< 
tO 
Cf) 
Cf) 
:r: 

\ < i i i i --:--------L _______________ JJ_ _________ J _______________ L 
i i i i 

i i i i 

I 
1===1 1 

I 

i i i i 

i i i i 

I 

I 
!===I I 

I 

CD -~ -;--------t-----------------tt---------i---------------t-
X 
tO 
>< 
tO 
Cf) 
Cf) 
:r: 

j i i i i 

l¼"xfl STEEL GRATING 
PAINTED BLACK \ 

!=====! II II II EXISTING II II 
BUILDING 

i i i i i 

~~/ 

w -. --; --------+-----------------tt---------i---------------+-
, ~ i ii i i 

1===11 ~ I HSS 6X6><! I i I HSS 6X6X! I CD --- -- - ~ f-

l I I I I 

I 3X3x¼ POST I _J 
PAINTED BLACK 

HSS 6X6X! I HSS 6X6X½ 

i" SQUARE STEEL 

I I 

I I 
8' 

TYP 
HSS 6X6X! 

I 

3X3 BLACK 

~ ~ 
BALUSTERS ~ 

POST CAP HSS 2Xlx¼ TOP RAIL BALUSTERS PAINTED WHITE" -,," TYP 
TYP PAINTED BLACK 4" O.C. 

5 

I 
PROJECT: 

------------1 -~-~----T- ----- HSS 6X6X1 ~-~-----f ~-=---~-~-----~-~-----~-~-----~-~--------~-----~-~-----~- ST AR BALCONY 
246 W SILVER STREET 

·~ 
3" _J 

HSS 2Xlx¼ BOTTOM RAIL _J 8' 
TYP TY PAINTED BLACK DESIGNED: AG DATE: November 16, 2020 

REVIEWED: EWL SCALE: 

FILE NAME: STAR HOTEL_BASE 

CLIENT: 

SCOTTYGOA 
246 W SILVER STREET 

SHEET TITLE: 

HANDRAIL AND GRATING 

REVISION: A - ISSUED FOR REVIEW 

DRAWING NO: S-I0I OF S 

BD PROJECT NO: 19--020 



11 11 11 

-
I 

8' 9' \ 8' I 

f 

EXIST WINDOW _/ 

EXIST WINDOW _J ~ 

!I 

BUILDING OUTLINE J 
l¼xi°6 STEEL GRATl ,

1

~G r PAINTED BLACK 

1 

7'-812" 16 

NEON 
SIGN 

TRANSOM 

~--- WINDOW 

EXIST 
DOOR l 

i ' ~ f------------l'-l; _,1------------------1'--l--------------------+-- !f---------------+---1•1-1----------' 

~ I Ii I 
► I ~ 

LJJ a 
"" a_ 

a-
0 

'.::lz 
I 
~ 
0 
0 

"' u :s 
g 
a, 
a_ 

0 
"" 0 
z 
I 
~ 
0 
0 

"" 
~ 
~ 
_J 

0 
0 

~ 
LJJ 

~ u 

SECTION@ 
S-100 

DESIGNED: AG 

REVIEWED: EWL 

I DATE: November 16, 2020 

I SCALE: -

FILE NAME: STAR HOTEL_BASE 

PROJECT: 

CLIENT: 

- 3' -

L HSS 6X6~ _ ... JJ~ 
II 'I 

I cE1 
I X I 
l '° I 
1(1) 1 
(1) 1 
:r: 

+ 

ST AR BALCONY 
246 W SILVER STREET 

SCOTTYGOA 
246 W SILVER STREET 

¼ PL 
TYP 

i" 0 A325 BOLTS 
TYP OF 4 

L3X3x¼ 

6' 
SECTION@ 

S-100 

SHEET TITLE: 

SECTIONS 

REVISION: A - ISSUED FOR REVIEW 

DRAWING NO: S-200 OF S 

BD PROJECT NO: 19--020 



V1 
{.'.) 
z 

! 
~ 
N 

~ 

~ 
LJJ a 
"" Q_ 

a-
0 

'.::lz 
I 
~ 
0 
0 

"' u :s 
g 
a, 
Q_ 

0 
"" 0 
z 
I 
~ 
0 
0 

"" 
~ 
~ 
_J 

0 
0 

~ 
LJJ 

~ u 

5 

I 

I 

11 

j 

NEON 
SIGN - ------

TRANSOM 
WINDOW -

~ 

EXIST 
DOOR 

11 

BUILDING OUTLINE 

11'-~" 

\ 

5 

I 'I 
I !I 

~ I 
1(.0 1 
IX I 
l <D I 
1(1) 1 
1(1) 
I I 

1; 

;a 

16' 

I 

TRANSOM WINDOW 1 

EXIST DOOR -------....._ 

'- EXIST WINDOW 

l¼"xri;" STEEL GRATING 
PAINTED BLACK \ 

HSS 6X6X½ 

~ 
<.O 
X 
<.O 
(/) 
(/) 
I 

SECTION@ 
S-100 

I'-

~ 

I ~ 
I ~ 

12' 

I~ 
IX I 
l <D I 
1(1) 1 
1(1) 
I I 

I 
SECTION@ 

S-100 

;a 

DESIGNED: AG 

REVIEWED: EWL 

11 

r l¼xri; STEEL GRATING 
PAINTED BLACK 

10'-2~" ~ I 
I 

<<it 
'1. 

£-'r-. 
-) 

i,-,~ I 
1(.0 1 
I X I 
l <D I 
1(1) 1 
1(1) 
I I 

l¼"xri;" STEEL GRATING 
PAINTED BLACK \ 

HSS 3X3X¼ 

HSS 6X6X½ 

SECTION@ 
S-100 

PROJECT: 

DATE: November 16, 2020 CLIENT: 

SCALE: 

FILE NAME: STAR HOTEL_BASE 

EXIST 
~ DOOR 

ST AR BALCONY 
246 W SILVER STREET 

SCOTTYGOA 
246 W SILVER STREET 

15' 

11 

EXIST ,,-,--- WINDOW 

SHEET TITLE: 

SECTIONS 

REVISION: A - ISSUED FOR REVIEW 

DRAWING NO: S-201 OF S 

BD PROJECT NO: 19--020 

5 

I 

I 

~ I 
1(.0 1 
I X I 
l <D I 
1(1) 1 
1(1) 
I I 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

Review Committee Rating Sheet 

(For Office Use and Applicant Information Only - Do not submit with application packet) 

Participant Name: Lostra Enterprises, LLC 12'! Owner O Tenant 

Business Name: Lostra Enterprises, LLC 

Business Address: 555 Silver Street ~~~~~~-----------------
Is the Project Eligible for the Grant Program? [gl Yes D No 

Project Cost: $242,000.00 Amount of RDA Funds Requested: $25,000 --------
(50 % of Projected Cost, 

NTE $25,000) 

CRITERIA Points 
Possible 

Points 
Awarded 

1. Eligibility 

a) Participant is the Property Owner 

b) The project is located in the Central Business District. 

2. Elimination of Blighted Conditions ... 

a) Improvements address defective design, 

(3 Points) 

(3 points) 

(3 Points) 

3 

3 
character, or physical condition of the fa~ade or storefront.. 

b) Provisions for natural light and sanitation have been made. (3 Points) 3 

c) Deterioration, obsolescence, or dilapidation factors will (3 Points) 3 
improve. 

d) The project will reduce exterior blight. (3 points) 

3. Promotion of Economic Revitalization ... 

a) The economy will likely benefit from this improvement. (4 Points) 

pg. 1-Review Committee Rating Sheet City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Ageney 

Points Points 
Possible Awarded 

4. Stimulation of Private Development 

a) The project stimulates private development and (4 Points) :I 
improvements in the RDA area 

s. Consistence with the City's Comprehensive Master Plan 

a) The project protects historic resources. (3 Points) ala -
b) The project promotes historic preservation efforts. (3 Points) n\o... 

6. Achievement of environmental benefits through architectural design, 

landscaping, and traffic/pedestrian circulation ... 
The focus of the project is on relatively inexpensive, highly visible physical improvements such 

as: 

a) Building Fa~ade -The fa~ade improvement includes larger or 

divided light windows, new fascia, awnings, or trellis 

structures. 

b) Signage -The signage is distinctive and attractive. 

c) Street vitality along the sidewalk is created (i.e., outdoor 

dining, architectural elements, etc.). 

d) Lighting- Lighting is used to illuminate the walkways and 

highlight storefront and building facades. 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

Total Points Awarded: 

j 
Lj 

1 

-----
(MAX 48) 

Rater's Name: ~c: I .nt_j-W • :._, Date: _ LJ-....... ) ....... 1 o"-+)-~_} __ 

pg. 2 - Review Committee Rating Sheet City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



STAFF COMMENT FLOW SHEET 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AGENDA DATE: 

**Do not use pencil or red pen, they do not reproduce** 
Y/11 

Title: '21.5 l 0-t-n 3-beet /555 Si\ ~fr'. &t r{f t - I rek~deutl~mriJ?tre(ct ?iJ2 t 
Applicant(s): /f8lya W±£1¥i&6, u..r 
Site Location: 27./5 lP --tn&ree± /5568i bJty Stre.t± - 00h"6-®urrent Zoning: _ ___ C,, _____ _ 
Date Received: ~ ~ 102...L 
COMMENT: JTu&i& ~113t~f~~; :IinnrfNPmtKd: Grant -mcflPN 001 ,348 pd t 3 r , 

**If concerns justify or additional space is required please provide a separate memorandum** 

Building Department: Date: L.J -'1,-).. ( 

Initial 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

Grant Application 

The Storefront Improvement Grant Program provides City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (RDA) 

funds to assist any property owner(s) or tenant(s) with rehabilitation, conservation, visual 

enhancement or beautification of eligible property within the Redevelopment area. 

Please submit a complete application with the listed required documents and appropriate 

signatures to avoid any delays in processing. Please print legibly in either black or blue ink. 

1. Project 

Project Name: Lo.5tn>.. vclofrna::>.\: e~.czµ,.UQ..t _____ --J 

Funding Requested (Amount): $ ~~,ooo / 555 SJ}&,Ct' $-eeJ- - 'fu: ooo {br bfh s/lred-
* f't"Ofcrly haJ' -/WCT addltdef Iii/rd a,t:I NtU crm1b111ea perm/Th~ 

pwy:,c,ser. 
2. Property Information 

Business Name: losttCL &ttr-p~, LLC (l'-\1l<G. G /"Vxt-1J1~ Losh.) 
D Corporation ~ Limited Liability Company D Partnership D Sole 

Proprietorship D Other 

Physical Address: ~S "~ Stred- / 5~ S1\ llCr' ~ -
Mailing Address: q30 CoHe~~ Attt-
City: el~o 

(.J 

Zip Code: 898() f State: Ml 
Phone: 71$- 72-16\}0 Cell: 77S · 3cr7' 5<.f7~ Fax: /JIA 
Current Building Use: 

-- --

3. Applicant Information (Participant) 

Name: L~ 

Mailing Address: q 
City: E)kQ Zip Code: ~J 

Phone: 7 _ 7 7 - \,...,_.__. ___ c_e_ll:---L---'--"--___,,~ -~=-;_L__-F_a_x: ______ ------1 

Email: 

Do you Own or □ Lease the property? 
If you are not the property owner, then the property owner must complete section 4 and sign 
the application. 

pg. 1 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

4. Property Owner 

1-o_w_ne_r_N_am_e_: --=L=---=os--=---=~~J2S, LLC. l~tA. lo s/niJ_--i 
1--M_ a_il_in_gA_d_d_re_ss_: Cf~O (p\\e~/M..----------------< 

State: V 
Phone: 

Email: 

Are th . If yes, provide additional sheet for each 
property owner 

5. Contact Person or Representative 

Name: ~~L~- =· ~ ~----------------l 

Mailing Address: q 
City: €\Y2() State: NV Zip Code: ~&OJ 
Phone: 

The following must be submitted with a complete application: 
[Q"Photographs of existing fa~ade. 

~ 3 bids from contractors licensed to perform the applicable work for all eligible 

imvrovements. 

[st Construction Documents, including plans and elevations of proposed improvements. Plans 
must include sufficient detail to show all elements of the project. 

1. Please list and describe each of the proposed exterior improvements. 

/vcw sh.tcco ~\:ocicc ,a ami~ho0 w1h> a0,al iJdiPJ 
ani srit :fuct rcasoory b\oclt . lue. 1r1W 1P add. rne1al 
ctwni155 awf Yl.R.A/ ~J-: ~a[S. 

pg. 2 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

2. Please describe the extent to which the existing building or on-site improvements are 

dilapidated or otherwise in need of improvement. 

3. Please describe how you intend to maintain the improvements throughout their useful life. 

&,sh'?; bc.A,\e,hay 1fl\rod: -to k acc~;ed a.fl:-cr: caropel,!!J 
h (trnod-cl wed<. an± (JJ.,C f'a:c:adt Bn,sh m<AkClrns wete, 

chasco io oorutL a:. 1003 h Ce w1/b l,tHc. mat nJooance . 

4. Provide background information regarding the history of the business currently occupying the 

buil~ 

~~ ~c~ 3~1$;:_~, 
b4\d:1n3- 1h15 CtmfKUo/ JS flu.rity (!)JnB} anrJ rnrrc., k~ 
fh:f?t- ~ ~ clko c~ s1oce -fhe /<Ak. )800 s 

5. Provide background information regarding the history of the building and/or property to be 

improved as well as any historical photos (if available): 

h b.u\cbt?9" wp:t OOjin<A;Jly @ntd by 9crrtA flu:iho ~ 
~y CAW :tk. eCA.,\ct,©5 fee ~eA<' Mee,. wrut.hzrtk d 
~ ,pwieof- C hck.) skox§e-

pg. 3 - Grant Application City of El ko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of El o Redevelopment Agency 

6. Briefly describe the goals you hope to accomplish as the business and/or property owner 
undertaking this project: 

Ou~ gzo;l i.s -lo a>C®Cage d:~ rtdcwayrnent. 1hL Los~ 
&01,\y htts been put: of fuis corortKAri1o/. frr (A_ \~ 

~rr,e, a:rJt! u.ie ... uXlnt io .sfnrv ±be eornrnun1ly we oo:, 
, nu-e5hd- anr! )ove. +bLJ -town. we. want 10 t&cp ~tvn

1 

d-ownrow n ~ 

7. Explain how your project will benefit the City of Elko. Choose all that apply and provide a 
written explanation for each: 

){ The project will eliminate blighted conditions 

1blS f?CO@Cr)y l,( )om.kt! 10 1-k head: c£ fltw: aai JS fh_ s ·11-e 
~ hA\E? o.... ~ block. . h ytrQQJd w,1/ cl1m1o«ie (A_ 

la~ amOW2t of chyhM c<nfihOJ15 1n OONo/-ofNn . 

~ The project will promote economic revitalization 

;8J' The project will enhance the City's historic preservation efforts 

~io5 ~ bc..u\ct:,·r,&s w1\ \ 5'Cg,t)y eobance. th 
d.c(Ntd~ area.. 

~ The project will be consistent with the City's master plan 

h ~ b&tld~ az 6- (DrJSlsimf- wl-b th ctyS 
maikc pJaro 

pg. 4 - Grant Appl ication City of El ko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of El o Redevelopment Agency 

Acknowledgement of Application Provisions: (please check each that you 
acknowledge) 

lQl" 1/We affirm that this project conforms to all applicable codes, ordinances and regulations. 

g" All applicable permits will be obtained for this project, if required, and all accompanying inspections 
will be successfully completed prior to receiving reimbursement. 

~ I/We affirm that I/we am/are in good standing with the City of Elko with respect to taxes, fees, or 
other financial obligations to the City. 

~ I/We hereby affirm that I/we have full legal capacity to execute and submit this application, and that 
all information and exhibits herewith submitted are true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge. 
s;tiJwe agree to provide the City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (hereinafter the "Agency") with 
access to the property, as deemed necessary by the Agency, to make all reasonable inspections and 
investigations, and to take pictures of the property while the application is being processed. 
is;;ti/we have read and understand the Grant Program Guidelines, accept the terms stated in those 
Guidelines, and understand that in order for my/our request of funds to be approved, I/we must agree 
to work within and follow the recommendations of the Agency before starting any work on the subject 
property following approval of the application. 

efi/we understand that I/we must complete and sign a Participation Agreement to initiate a date of 
project execution. 

lS?I/We understand that I/we must complete, sign, and have notarized a Notice of Participation 
Agreement that will be recorded with the Elko County Recorder's Office. 

9'i/we understand that applying for grant funds does not obligate the Agency to allocate or award 
funds for the specified project. 

litl/We understand that only after the review committee has reviewed the application and plans and 
recommends to the Redevelopment Agency the grant recipients, will the Agency authorize funds. 
~ /We understand that the project shall comply with the Program Guidelines. 

& I/We understand that only upon final inspection and approval by the Agency will the Agency 
disburse the authorized funds. 

r;/1/We grant permission to the Agency to use my/our personal and business image(s), name, and/or 
other related content gathered in relation to your participation in the Storefront Improvement Program 
for promotional purposes. Such purposes may include, but are not limited to brochures, newsletters, 
and digital images. 

Date 

Date 

pg. 5 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



LOSTRA BUILDERS 
930 College Avenue 
Elko, NV 89801 
Phone: 775-397-3472 LOSTRA 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR 
NV Lie. A 0086093, $245,000 

NV Lie. B2 0079438, $245,000 
NV Lie. C-5 0079645, $245,000 

NV MHD Lie. Rl018 

February 4, 2021 

Lostra Enterprises, LLC 
930 College Avenue 
Elko, NV 89801 

ATTN: Michael & Marissa Lostra 

RE: Storefront Improvement Grant Program for 225 6th Street/555 Silver Street, Elko, Nevada 

Dear Marissa: 

Lostra Builders is pleased to offer the following price for the proposed storefront project at 225 
6th Street/555 Silver Street for $242,000.00 (Two Hundred Forty-Two Thousand Dollars and No 
Cents). 

The proposal includes the following items in accordance Lostra Engineering design drawings dated 
January 2021: 

1. All Labor & Material 

This proposal excludes: 

1. Engineering & Design. 

This bid is valid for thirty (30) days from date of this proposal. If you have any additional questions or 
concerns feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely; 

~ 
Owner 

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION RECOVERY FUND 
Payment may be ava ilable from the Recovery Fund if you are damaged fi nanc iall y by a project perfonned on your residence pursuant to a contract, including construction, remodeling, repair or other 
improvements, and the damage resu lted from certa in spec ified violations of Nevada law by a contractor licensed in thi s State. To obta in information related to the Recovery Fund and filing a claim for recovery 
from the Recovery Fund, you may contact the State Contractors' Board at the following locations· 

State Contractors Board 
5390 Kietzke Lane # 102 
Reno, Nevada 89511 (775) 688-11 4 1 

State Contractors Board 
2310 Corporate Circle, Suite 200 
Henderson, Nevada 89074 (702) 486-1100 



Braemar Construction LLC 

717 W Idaho Street 
Suite A 
Elko, NV 89801 

BRAE MAR 
Licensed/Bonded 
Lic:26853 B, 79241 Cl , 85439 C2 l , 85967 C3, 85968 CI 58-C !SC, 85969 Cl3 

Name / Address 

Lostra Enterprises, LLC 
Michael L Lostra 
930 College Ave 
Elko, NV 8980 I 

Description 

This proposal is for labor and materials to complete work on 
store font remodel as per plans by Lostra Engineering 
# 183974 dates 1-2021. 
Any modifications will be done by change order and bid 
separately. 

Qty 

As a Nevada Licensed Contractor Braemar Construction participates in the Residential 
Recovery Fund. For further information contact the Nevada State Contractors Board at 
nvcontractorsboard.com. 

Phone# I 775. 777.2949 I E-mail 

U/M 

Estimate 
Date Estimate# 

2/5/2021 202919 

Project 

Lostra Enterprises, LLC 

Rate Total 

267,000.00 267,000.00 

Total $267,000.00 

I jordanms@braemarco.com 

If you accept this estimate please sign, date and return via email or drop off to our Office at 717 W Idaho Street Suite A, Elko, NV. If your estimate is over $500 we 
require 1/2 down upon setting an appointment to go out and do the work, and the final 1/2 is due upon completion . Thank You 

Customer Signature: Date: 



Proposal 

Date: 2/06/21 

Dixon Builders inc. 

P.O. Box 731 

Wells, Nv. 89835 

Phone(775)752-0930 

General Contractor NV Lie. B2 0031843, $ 450,000.00 

NV Lie. C-5 0031843, $ 245,000.00 

To: Lastra Enterprises, LLC 

930 College Avenue 

Elko, Nv. 89801 

Project: Storefront Improvement Grant Program for 225 6th Street, 555 Silver Street, Elko, Nv. 

Work to be done as per plans from Lastra Engineering Drawings. 

Includes: all Material and Labor 

Excludes: Plans, Engineering and Building permits. 

Cost: $ 276,000.00 

Proposal good for 30 days. 

If agreed to the terms above Sign and Date 

Signature:--------------------------------

Date: ---------------------------------

Sincerely: 

Chris Dixon 

Pres. 



1

Shelby Knopp

From: Cari Carpenter
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 3:54 PM
To: Shelby Knopp
Cc: Cathy Laughlin
Subject: RE: 555 Silver Street

Hi Shelby,

They are current.

From: Shelby Knopp
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 3:33 PM
To: Cari Carpenter <ccarpenter@elkocitynv.gov>
Cc: Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov>
Subject: 555 Silver Street

Good Afternoon Cari,
Can you tell me if 555 Silver Street is current on their water bill?

Thank you!

Shelby Knopp
Planning Technician
City of Elko
Planning Department
Ph (775) 777-7160
FX (775) 777-7219



4/20/2021 Parcel Details for 001343013 

Elko County Property Inquiry 

Property lnfDrmatlon 

Parcel ID 001-343-013 Parcel 0.3460 
Tu Year 2020 • AcrHa• 
Landu .. COM ~d 115,235 

Group V.lue 
LllndUu 400 - General Tu:Rata 3.4823 

Commlll'Clel Total Tu $4,014.12 

Zoning zc FlacalYNr 
TuDi.trlct 115 (2020 - 2021) 
Site AcldRIN 225 STE 6TH ST Tot.Un!Nlld $0.00 

225 STE 6TH ST AIIYNnl 

225 STE 6TH ST Pay Taxes 

0 Sketches & Photoa 

ColMlltBd Sketch ConvertBd Parcel Image 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/paroel/view/001343013/2020 1/5 



4/20/2021 Parcel Details for 001343013 

0 Assessments 

Taxable Value Land Building Per. Property Totals 

Residential 0 0 0 0 

Com/Ind. 180,180 149,063 0 329,243 

Agricultural 0 0 0 0 

Exempt 0 0 0 0 

Pers. Exempt 0 

Total 180,180 149,063 0 329,243 

Assessed Value Land Building Per. Property Totals 

Residential 0 0 0 0 

Com/Ind. 63,063 52,172 0 115,235 

Agricultural 0 0 0 0 

Exempt 0 0 0 0 

Pers. Exempt 0 

Total 63,063 52,172 0 115,235 

Newland New Const. NewP.P. Omit Bldg 

Residential 0 0 0 0 

Com/Ind. 0 0 0 0 

Agricultural 0 0 0 0 

Exempt 0 0 0 0 

Totals 0 0 0 0 

0 Assessor Descriptions 

Subdivision Block 

Assessor Descriptions Name Section Township Range &Lot 

PARCEL 1 OF MAP FILE 15 34N 55E 

752359,LOCATED 

IN,MDB&M,FORMERLY ASSESSED 

AS PARCEL 001-343-009 AND,001-

343-010,NO HARD COPY RECORDS, 

AUTOMATED RECORDS ONLY 

PARCEL 1 OF MAP FILE 752359 .345 

LOCATED IN 15 34N 55E MDB&M 

FORMERLY ASSESSED AS PARCEL 

001-343-009 AND 001-343-010 NO 

HARD COPY RECORDS, 

AUTOMATED RECORDS ONLY 

Billing Fiscal Year (2020 - 2021) 

Date Tax Cost Amount Total 

Installment Date Due Paid Billed Billed Penalty/Interest Total Due Paid Unpaid 

8/17/2020 8/18/2020 $1,003.56 $0.00 $0.00 $1,003.56 $1,003.56 $0.00 

2 10/5/2020 9/9/2020 $1,003.52 $0.00 $0.00 $1,003.52 $1,003.52 $0.00 

3 1/4/2021 12/7/2020 $1,003.52 $0.00 $0.00 $1,003.52 $1,003.52 $0.00 

4 3/1/2021 2/18/2021 $1,003.52 $0.00 $0.00 $1,003.52 $1,003.52 $0.00 

Total $4,014.12 $0.00 $0.00 $4,014.12 $4,014.12 $0.00 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/view/001343013/2020 2/5 



4/20/2021 

Payment History 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Fiscal Year 

(2020- 2021) 

(2019 - 2020) 

(2018 - 2019) 

Total Due 

$4,014.12 

$4,019.16 

$3,983.26 

Tax Cap Abatements 

Total Paid 

$4,014.12 

$4,019.16 

$3,983.26 

Show4 More 

Parcel Details for 001343013 

Amount Unpaid 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Date Paid 

2/18/2021 

3/2/2020 

2/26/2019 

Year Returned Status Returned Date Returned Code Tax Cap Reason 

2021 Returned QHC - Qualified for High Cap 3.60% 

2020 Returned QHC - Qualified for High Cap 3.60% 

2019 Returned QHC - Qualified for High Cap 5.20% 

No Personal Exemptions 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/view/001343013/2020 3/5 



4/20/2021 

Taxing Entities 

Tax 
Tax Entity Rate Amount 

School Cap Pr 0.7500 $864.26 

Elko 0.0000 $822.95 

Redevelopment 

School Dist. 0.7500 $630.45 

Elko City 0.6148 $516.80 

General Co. 0.5100 $428.72 

Elko Cap Proj 0.2252 $189.30 

State 0.1700 $146.80 

Elko Debt 0.0800 $92.19 

Med Indigent 0.0700 $58.84 

Juvenile Prob 0.0617 $51.87 

Co Captl Proj 0.0500 $42.03 

ECVA 0.0392 $32.95 

Gen Indigent 0.0301 $25.31 

Library 0.0301 $25.31 

Sr Citizen Sv 0.0200 $16.81 

Museum 0.0177 $14.88 

Hosp Indigent 0.0150 $12.61 

TV District 0.0145 $12.19 

Jail Operatns 0.0120 $10.09 

Extension 0.0100 $8.40 

Youth Service 0.0085 $7.13 

Fair Board 0.0025 $2.10 

Fair Board Im 0.0010 $0.84 

Tax Entity Total 3.4823 $4,012.83 

ELKOSEG 0.0000 $1.29 

GR/WTR 

Special 0.0000 $1.29 
Assessment 
Total 

Year Total 3.4823 $4,014.12 

Related Names 

CURRENT OWNER FOR 2021 (2021 • 2022) 
Name LOSTRA, MICHAEL & 

MARISSA ET AL 

Mailing 930 COLLEGE AVE 

Address ELKO, NV, 89801-3420 

Status Current 

Account 

0 Structure 1 of 4 

Parcel Details for 001343013 

• •. , ... 

• • -■·'" ~ JI .. 

OWNER FOR 2020 (2020 • 2021) 
Name LOSTRA, MICHAEL & 

MARISSA ET AL 

Mailing 930 COLLEGE AVE 

Address ELKO, NV, 89801-3420 

Status Current 

Account 

• !chool Cap Pr 

e Elko Redevelopment 

• School Dist. 

• Elko City 

• General Co . 

• Elko Cap Proj 

• State 

• Elko Debi 

• Med Indigent 

e Juvenile Prob 

1/3"' 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/view/001343013/2020 4/5 



4/20/2021 Parcel Detailsfor001343013 

0 Structure 2 of 4 

0 Structure 3 of 4 

0 Structure 4 of 4 

No Sales Histnry Information 

No Agriculture 

Parcel Genealogy 

Relatlonahlp Parcel Number Ac:IIOII Year Change Efflldlve Year Cornpllltad 

Parant Parcel 

Parent Parcel 

001343009 Combination 2020 

001343010 Combination 2020 

0 Property Map 

Elko County -") Loading 

Map 
Disclaimer: 

Assessment 

Info 

X 

Welcome to the Elko 

County G IS website. The 

i'lssessment information on 

this website is provided '" 

a public service by Elko 

County, NV. The 

information contained can 

change daily and is 

u dated by multi le 

elkonv.devnetwedge.cornlparcel/view/001343O13/2020 

2020 

2020 

• 

Yea 

Yes 

V1ew FUii Smlen 

5/5 





DESIGN NOTES 
I. LOCATION 

225 6TH STREET 
ELKO.NEVADA 

II. OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION/TYPE 
1. Office Areas 
2. Storage Areas 
3. Warehouse/Training Areas 

Ill. BUILDING HEIGHTS, AREAS & RESTROOMS: 
1. Number of Stories 

2. Building Height 
3. Height Allowable (Non-Sprinklered) 

4. Total Building Remodel Area 

5. Total Lavatories Required (S-1) 
6. Total Water Closets Required (S-1) 
7. Total Lavatories Required (B) 
8. Total Water Closets Required (B) 
9. Total Drinking Fountains Required 
10. Total Service Sinks Required 
11. Total Lavatories Required 
12. Total Water Closets Required 
13. Family Toilet Rooms Required 

IV. FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM: 
Fire sprinkler system is required. 
Fire alarm system is required. 

BNB 
S-1NB 
BNB 

1 

27 Ft. 
40 Ft. 

6,504 Sq. Ft. 

1 Per (100) - 0 Total 
1 Per (100) - 0 Male - 0 Female 
1 Per (40) - 2 Total 
1 Per (25) < 50 1 Per (50) > 50 - 3 Total 
1 Per (1000) & 1 Per (100)-2 Total 
1 Total 
2 Total 
3 Total 
0 Total - <6 Assembly Aggregate Area Only 

1. 
2. 
3. Fire sprinkler & alarm modification shall be completed on separate permit. 

V. FIRE ASSEMBLIES: 
1. Penetrations shall be protected by an approved penetration fire stop system approved by the City of Elko Building 

Department and the Engineer/Architect of Record. 
2. All fire caulking material shall be approved the the City of Elko Building Department and the Engineer of Record. 

VI. FIRE REQUIREMENTS: 
1. Fire extinguishers shall be provided and installed in compliance with the 2018 International Fire Code section 906. 
2. Signage shall be provided for each mechanical room ("Mechanical Room"). 
3. Submittals for all signage must be approved by the Fire Marshal, Building Official and Engineer prior to placement. 

VII. LIGHT AND VENTILATION (IBC Section 1203 & 1205): 
1. Every space intended for human occupancy shall be provided with natural light. The minimum net glazed area shall not 

be less than 8% of the floor area. 
2. Natural ventilation of an occupied space shall be through windows, doors, louvers or other openings to the outdoors. 
3. Rooms containing bathtubs, showers, spas and similar bathing fixtures shall be mechanically ventilated. 
4. Artificial light shall be provided that is adequate to provide an average illumination of 10 foot-candles over the area of the 

room at a height of 30 inches above the floor area. 

VIII. CEILING HEIGHTS: 
1. Ceiling height shall not be less than 7'-6". Bathrooms, toilet rooms, kitchens, storage rooms and laundry rooms shall be 

permitted to have a ceiling height of not less than 7 feet. 

IX. ACCESSIBLE FACILITIES: 
1. All accessibility shall be in accordance with 2009 ICC/ANSI A117.1-2009 
2. The minimum width of an accessible route is 36". 
3. Clear width opening of doors on accessible route shall be a minimum of 32" inches when door is open at a 90 degree angle. 
4. The walking surfaces with running slopes shall be no steeper than 1 :20. 
5. All walls shall be reinforced behind grab bar areas in restroom facilities. 
6. Grab bars shall have a circular cross section with a diameter of 1 1/4" inch minimum and 2 inches maximum. 
7. The space between the wall and the grab bar shall be 1 1/2 inches. 
8. Horizontal grab bars shall be mounted 33 inches minimum and 36 inches maximum above the floor. 

a. Side wall grab bars are required to start within 12 inches of the backwall and extend to 54 inches from the back wall. 
b. The rear bar shall be 36 inches long minimum, centered on the water closet and extend from the centerline of the water 

closet 12 inches minimum on the side closest to the wall. 
9. The top of the water closet seats shall be 17 to 19 inches above the floor. 
10. Accessible lavatories shall be mounted with the rim 34 inches maximum above the floor. 
11. Sinks shall be 6 1 /2" inches deep maximum. 
12. Water supply and drain pipes under lavatories shall be insulated or otherwise treated to protect against contact. 
13. Mirrors shall be mounted with the bottom edge of the reflecting surface 40 inches maximum above the floor. 
14. Kitchenettes area not required to have work surface per 2009 ICC/A117.1-2009 Section 804.3 Exception: Spaces that do 

not provide a cooktop shall not be required to provide an accessible work surface. 
15. Clear floor space for the work surface, sink, cabinet access and appliances is 30 inches by 48 inches. Where knee and/or 

toe clearances are provided, the clear floor space can extend underneath the work surface, sink and under the door of the 
dishwasher or oven. Toe & knee clearances not required under kitchenette sink due to parallel approach as shown on 
plans. 

16. Cabinetry shall be a maximum of 34" above the finish floor. 
a. Dish washer in cabinet shall be ADA compliant to fit under cabinets 34" in height. 
b. Clear floor space shall be adjacent to the dishwasher door. 

17. Kitchen sinks shall be a maximum of 34 inches above the floor. This will allow for a 6 1/2" deep sink with a minimum of 27 
inch high knee clearance. 

18. A portion of the storage area of each storage facility shall have shelves or rods within 15 inch to 48 inch reach range. 
19. All light switches and/or heating/cooling controls shall be mounted no more than 48" above finish floor. 

X. MEANS OF EGRESS: 
1. Exit signs are required where more than two exits are required. Exits and exit access doors shall be marked by an approved 

exit sign readily visible from any direction of egress travel. The path of egress travel to exits and within exits shall be 
marked by readily visible exit signs to clearly indicate the direction of egress travel in cases where the exit or the path of 
egress travel is not immediately visible to the occupants. Intervening means of egress doors within exits shall be marked by 
exit signs. Exit sign placements shall be such that no point in an exit access corridor or exit passageway is more than 100 
feet or the listed viewing distance for the sign, whichever is less, from the nearest visible exit sign. (IBC Section 1011.1) 

2. Exit signs shall be illuminated at all times. To ensure continued illumination for a duration of not less than 90 minutes. (IBC 
Section 1011.6.3) 

XI. EXTERIOR LANDINGS: 
1. Landings shall be in accordance with IBC Section 1008.1.5 & 1008.1.6. 

XII. ATTIC VENTILATION: 
1. Attic ventilation shall be installed as per IBC 1203. 

DESIGN NOTES CONT. 
XIII. ATTIC ACCESS: 
1. Attic access shall be installed as per IBC 1209.2. 

XIV. ROOF DRAINAGE: 
1. Roof drainage system shall be in accordance with IBC Section 1503.4. 

GENERAL NOTES 
1. The contractor shall be responsible for verifying the field measurements prior to ordering materials & 
prefabricating items. Any discrepancies between field measurements and/ or drawings shall be brought 
to the attention of the engineer. 

2. Contractor shall provide backing/blocking as required for all wall mounted equipment, furnishings, etc. 

3. All combustible materials to be a minimum 1" clear of all heat transferring vent stacks. 

4. Approved flashing to be installed at all chimneys, wall-to roof intersections, around all roof 
penetrations, and above all exterior door and window openings. 

5. All plans, specification and construction shall comply with the 2009 IBC and all other local jurisdiction 
requirements. 

6. Contractor shall request inspection as required by the City of Elko Building Department. Generally 
these inspection shall include but are not limited to foundations, framing and rough electrical, plumbing, 
HVAC, insulation, masonry, sheetrock and a final inspection. A final inspection shall be approved the the 
Building Department before occupancy is permitted. 

7. No welding unless approved by the Building Official. 

8. Stored quantities of hazardous materials, liquids, and chemicals shall not exceed amounts listed in 
IBC Tables 307.1(1) and 307.1(2). 

MATERIAL NOTES 
I. GYPSUM: 

1. All walls that have a gypsum finish shall be a minimum of 5/8" gypsum wall board. 

II. COUNTERTOPS: 
1. Shop drawings for all cabinets must be submitted and approved by the engineer prior to 

fabrication. 
2. Countertops must comply to ICC/ANSI A117.1-2009. 
3. Countertops shall be installed per manufacturers recommendations. 

Ill. FLOORS & BASE: 
1. Concrete stain & sealer manufacture to be selected by subcontractor, Color T.B.D. 
2. Rubber cove base shall be a height 4" (6" @ Restrooms). Color to be selected by owner. 

SCOPE OF WORK NOTES 
OFFICE AREA: 

1. COMPLETE INIERIOR REMODEL AND EXTERIOR REMODEL. THIS 
WILL INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO NEW INTERIOR FINISHES, 
EXTERIOR FINISHES AS WELL AS NEW PLUMBING, MECHANICAL 
AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS. 

STORAGE AREA: 
1. STORAGE AREA SCOPE INCLUDES THE INSTALLATION OF NEW 

METAL STUD EXTERIOR WALLS WITH METAL SIDING. THIS WILL 
INCLUDE ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL AS SHOWN ON PLANS. 

WAREHOUSE AREA - SHELL ONLY 
1. THEW AREHOUSE AREA SCOPE WILL INCLUDE EXTERIOR 

FOOTINGS AND FROST WALL IN ADDITION TO NEW EXTERIOR 
SHEATHING AND STUCCO FINISH. THIS WILL ALSO INCLUDE THE 
INSTALLTION OF ADA RAMP AS WELL AS NEW POWER SERVICE. 
THIS SCOPE WILL INCLUDE ALL NEW WINDOWS, SOFFITS AND 
ITEMS ASSOCIATED WITH EXTERIOR BUILDING ENVELOPE. 
INTERIOR REMODEL PORTION OF THIS AREA WILL BE UNDER A 
DIFFERENT PERMIT AND IS NOT PART OF THE SCOPE OF WORK. 

CONTRACTOR SUBMITTALS TO BE REVIEWED 
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION ENGINEER OF RECORD OWNER 

1 LIGHTING PACKAGE X X 
2 PLUMBING FIXTURE PACKAGE X X 
3 COLOR SWATCH X X 
4 CABINET SHOP DRAWINGS X X 
5 EXTERIOR AWNING SHOP DRAWINGS X X 
6 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT PACKAGE X X 
7 DOOR & HARDWARE PACKAGE X X 

·coLOR SWATCH TO INCLUDE FLOOR COVERINGS, PAINT, RUBBER COVE BASE & PAINT COLORS. 

I. 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 

STRUCTURAL NOTES 
DESIGN INFORMATION AND LIVE LOADS USED: 
2018 International Existing Building Code (IEBC) 
Roof dead load 
Roof collateral load 
Snow load 
Floor dead load 
Floor dead load 
Floor live load 
Floor live load 
Wind 
Seismic 

10 PSF or actual 
10 PSF or actual 
30 PSF - Unreduced 
75 PSF - Concrete 
15 PSF - Crawlspace Area 
6" Slab - 100 PSF - 5,000 LB/Wheel Load 
50 PSF - Office/Warehouse Training 
115 MPH (3 Second Gust) exposure C, I = 1.00, enclosed 
SDs = 0.456, SD1 = 0.234, Site Class D, I = 1.00 

II. 
1. 

FOUNDATION: 
Spread footings are to be founded on the natural soil or compacted structural fill. Spread footings are designed for a 
maximum allowable soil bearing pressure of 1500 PSF with allowable increases. 

2. 

Ill. 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 
5. 
6. 

7. 

IV. 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

8. 

Slope all finish grade surfaces away from building a minimum of six inches in ten feet to provide drainage. 

CONCRETE: 
Compressive strength at 28 days shall be as follows in exposure class "F" 

2500 PSI for footings and foundations (Not exposed to weather) - F0 
4500 PSI for piers and frost walls - F2 Severe 
4500 PSI for slabs - F3 Very Severe 

Concrete mix designs shall be as follows in accordance with exposure classes: 

F0 - ¾" aggregate - Max Water/Cement Ratio = N/A - Air Content = N/A 
F2 - ¾" aggregate - Max Water/Cement Ratio = 0.45 - Air Content= 6% 
F3 - ¾" aggregate - Max Water/Cement Ratio = 0.45 - Air Content= 6% 
**Limitations on the quantity of pozzolans and slag in cementitious materials. 

Reinforcing steel shall conform to ASTM 615. All bars #4 and larger shall be grade 60 and #3 bars 
shall be grade 40. 
Shop drawings for fabrication and erection of all reinforcing and embedded items shall be required. 
Reinforcing shall be continuous through all construction joints. 
Minimum clear concrete protection for reinforcement shall be as follows unless noted otherwise: 

3 inches for Concrete placed directly against earth. 
2 inches for formed surfaces exposed to weather or earth. 

Lapped splices shall be designed in conformance with the current IBC. No two adjacent bars are 
spliced in the same location unless shown otherwise. 

MASONRY: 
Masonry units shall conform to ASTM C90, Grade N, with a minimum compressive strength (F'm) of 2000 PSI. 
Mortar shall conform to ASTM C270, Type S. 
Grout compressive strength shall be a minimum of 2500 PSI at 28 days. 
Reinforcing steel shall conform to ASTM A615, grade 40. 
Horizontal joint reinforcing is not required. 
Reinforcing bar laps shall be a minimum of 40 bar diameters. 
Typical reinforcing, unless shown differently on the plans, shall be as follows: 

8 inch block walls Vertical #5 @ 24" O.C. 
Horizontal #5 @ 24" O.C. 

There shall be one #5 bar in a grouted cell at the sides and bottom of all openings. Openings less than 4 feet shall have a 
bond beam with a #5 bar over the opening. Openings between 4 feet and 12 feet shall have a double bond beam with 2 #5 
bars in each bond beam. The bars shall extend a minimum of 24 inches beyond the opening. 

9. Lap all bond beams where stepped, a minimum of 4 feet. 
10. At corners and wall intersections, grout the core with a vertical No. 5 bar, unless shown otherwise. 
11. Extend the vertical foundation reinforcing a minimum of 40 bar diameters into the cell to be grouted. 

V. 
1. 

LUMBER: 
Dimensioned lumber shall be visually graded and shall conform to the following materials and grades: 

Plates on Masonry or Concrete California Redwood, Foundation Grade 

Studs and Wall Plates 
Headers and Rafters 
including Blocking 

or Treated Douglas Fir-Larch 
Douglas Fir-Larch, No. 2 Grade 
Douglas Fir-Larch, No. 1 Grade 

2. Roof joists shall be Truss Joist, T Jl35, 11 7/8" deep or equal. Roof joists shall be prefabricated and designed to carry the 
design loads. 

3. Joist hangers shall be Simpson hangers (face type or top mount type, skewed or sloped where required). Joist hangers 
shall be prefabricated and designed to carry the design loads. 

4. Metal connectors shall be Simpson connectors. Connectors shall be prefabricated and designed to carry the design loads. 
5. Plywood shall conform to the requirements of the APA and shall be the thickness and grade shown on the plans. 
6. Nailing shall conform to the minimum requirements of the current edition of the IBC unless noted otherwise. 

VI. STRUCTURAL STEEL: 
1. Structural steel shall conform to the following: 

Shapes and plates ASTM A36 
Pipe ASTM A53, grade B 
Tubing ASTM A500, grade B 
Structural bolts ASTM A325 
Anchor bolts ASTM F1554, Gr. 36 

2. Shop drawings for fabrication and erection of all structural steel and embedded steel items shall be required. 
3. Welds shall conform to the current American Welding Society (AWS) Code. All welding shall be with E70 rod. 
4. Shop connections shall be made with 3/4" A325 bolts or welds as shown on the plans. Welds not shown on the plans shall 

be capable of developing the full tensile strength of the member being attached. Connections shall generally follow the 
types shown in the current AISC Manual of Steel Construction. 

5. All items to be galvanized, shall be hot dipped galvanized in conformance with the specifications. Damage to galvanizing in 
the field shall be repaired by painting with a zinc rich primer applied to the damaged area. 

6. Field connections shall be made with 3/4" A325 bolts or fillet welds, unless noted otherwise. Connections shall generally 
follow the types shown in the current AISC Manual of Steel Construction. 

7. All elevations and heights given are from finished floor elevation at the beam location. 

VII. STEEL STUDS AND FRAMING: 
1. Steel studs and framing shall be of the type, size and gage shown on the plans. The framing shall have a minimum Fy of 

33 KSI and shall be manufactured by "Clark & Dietrich" or equal. 
2. Shop drawings for fabrication and erection of all steel framing for interior bearing and partition walls shall be required. 
3. Studs for interior bearing and partition walls shall be 3 5/8",6" & 8" "S", 20 gage studs as manufactured by "Clark & 

Dietrich". 
4. Headers for the interior bearing and partition walls shall be double "S" joists (connected back to back) as manufactured by 

"Clark & Dietrich". Headers shall be fabricated in conformance with the manufacturers recommendations and shall have 
bearing stiffeners at points of support. 

5. Openings between 4 feet and 8 feet in the bearing wall shall have headers fabricated with 10 inch joists. Openings less 
than 4 feet in the bearing wall and less than 8 feet in partition walls shall have headers fabricated with 6 inch joists. 
Steel framing shall be fastened to supporting members as shown on the plans or as recommended by the manufacturer. 

:,; :,; 
"' :,; "' I "' 

~ ~ ~ -[fl 
A A u A 

~ ~ 
;!: -
"' ~ "' 00 " - "' 

Ol ::C: "' 00 

~ Vl -
u U".l ~ "' <I; 

ti 
~ 

0 I z 
~ § ;,: > ~ A 

u 
:j 

SHEET OF 

D-1 26 



8'-6" 

24'-0" 7'-0" 

8'-6" 

8'-6" 

NEW 
7'-0Rx7'-0" 

24'-0" STORE 
FRONT 

WINDOW 

8'-6" 

------------------------------------------------------96'-0" ------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------49'-4"---------------------------------------------------------46'-8"--------------------------

EXISTING 
GARAGE 
DOOR TO 
BE REMOVED 

EXISTING 
STORAGE 

AREA 

OPEN 
AREA 

WALLS TO 
BE REMOVED, TYP. 

COMMUNICATIONS 
ROOM 

UTILITY 
ROOM 

8 

CONCRETE 
LANDING 

EXISTING 
RESTROOM 

TO BE REMOVED 

16'-0" 
WALL 

TO 
BE 

REMOVED 

OPEN 
AREA 

EXISTING 
OFFICE 

---------------30'-0" -----------------+--1--------14'-7" -----------iii-.. --- 6'-0" -------1 .... ------13'-5" --------1-i---4•.o· -----i------------19•.10" ------------i-1-----1-i----5'-2" --i 

3'-0" 

EXISTING OFFICE AREA FLOOR PLAN/DEMOLITION PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1 '-0" 

i----------------------------------------il.------------------ 96'-0" ------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------49'-4"-------+-_:_:_➔--------------------+--------------------------46'-8"--------------------------

r - 7 CRAWLSPACE ACCESS 
I V 18"x24" MIN. 

L_J 

0,-7 ,-J0 1:1 CONFERENCE \), __ _, 
ROOM 

~- L 

12'-10"x23'-4" 

er·-·1 [113] r·--y:) 
1 IJ \. __ ___, ~-- l 

er-] 
\.\, __ c:Jv 

r----, 
I I 

,_) 
~:::_----::-~_::) 

OUNTE 
TOP 

17 0 ,~w 
11 0 \J\_ __ 

OFFICE#8 
10'-0Rx8'•9" 

[112] 

r-7 

W 1

1 

r-1

1 

__ ......,,AJ...TTulC"-""Ac.,.,c..,Ea;;Ss,S V 20"x30" MIN. 

@~~ DRINKING 
FOUNTAIN 

◊ 
(> 

JANITOR 

~
1
$
41
i~it~I 

D 

EXISTING 
STORAGE 
BUILDING 

RESTRQOM 
[115] 

I 

. I 

I I 
L __ _ 

0 
_J 

WOlvlEI\J'S" 
RESTROOM 

[116] 

-7 

Q;ri _ _ _,.11) 

OFFICE#? 
1 0'-0"xB'-9" 

1111 I 

CLO T 

0 

• 

_JLL_J 
CLOSET 

12'-9"x5'-0R 

8 

30"X36" 
WINDOW 

8 

[110] 

RECEPTION 
DESK 

WAITING AREA 
12' -9"x9'-2" 

·= [101] 
11 

:1 
1,_L __ ; 

□□□□ 
EXISTING 3'-0"x6'-8" 
INSULATED METAL 
DOOR TO REMAIN 

SIDEWALK 

14'-7" .1. 

LANDING 

STEP 

6'-0" 

~ 7 -- 0 
w---J~\Y 
I~'--~◊ 

OFFICE#6 
10'-7"x8'-3" 

[109] 

OFFICE #1 
9'•6"x8'•3R 

[102] 

i/["J 
J - kZ) 

ADA ACCESS 

B'•OR 

0 
0 

NEW OFFICE AREA FLOOR PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 

COMMUNITY 
OFFICE#5 
14'-10"x8'-3" 

[108] 

:::::--=--:::::i ,-----, 
I I 

L____J 

c-=-~ r-, 
I I 

L___J 

~8 
OPENING 

OFFICE#2 
9'•10"x8'•3R 

[103] 

◊ ◊ ~-J:\1 
00 

~- u 

(> (> 

EXISTING 
5'-5" 4'-0"x3'-0" 7'-6" 

WINDOW 

SUPPLY 
CLOSET 

WORK r-7 
STATION I I 

I lr-------"A TJ...Tu,IC.,.A"'c.,,c..,Ea;aSs,S 
20"x30" MIN. 

OFFICE#4 
10'-7"x8'•3R 

[107] 

102D 

EXISTING 3'-0"x6'-8" 
INSULATED METAL 
DOOR TO REMAIN 

8 
REAL ESTATE 

SIGN 
CHECKOUT 

AREA 
6'-0"x13'-10" 

[106] 

L_.J 8 
~-~ 
1-----------

OFFICE#3 
1 O'-ORxS'-3" 

[104] 

NEW 
4'-0"x3'-0" 
WINDOW 

CL S.,...-ET~ ◊ 

(> 

7'•6R 

BROKER OFFICE 
13'-2"x8'-3" 

[105] 

~-]" \' ,I A\ '---- u 

\v \----, 

4 

NEW 
4'-0"x3'-0" 
WINDOW 

5'-0" 

4'-0" 

8'-9" 

=12'-10" 

1'-2" 

f 
4'-0" 

~ 

t 
4'-0" 

'-□"t6'-8" 
XISTING 

8'-9" 
24'-0" 

2'-10" 

1'-2" 

4'-0" 

3'-0" 

7'-0" 

3' 0" 

1'-0" 

t 

:,; 
"' :,; 

I "' 
~ -[fl 

A A 

~ ~ 
Ol ::C: 
~ v., 
u v., 
"' <I; 

ti 
~ ~ 

;,: > 

SHEET 

:,; 
"' 

~ ~ 
u A 

;!: N 

"' ~ "' 00 " - "' "' 00 -
~ 

0 I z 
§ 
~ A 

OF 

26 



"' 6 
' 

"' ' 9 

N ,-
0 . 

7 

(o) 

f---------------------------------------------------~--------------------------------------------------~ 

~I 
0 

ii 
m 
r 
z 
m 

;c 
Gi 
0 
-n 

ii 
m 
r z 
m 

j. 

"1 N N q----------------~----------------q ________________ ~ _______________ q ______________ --;_ 
9 9 9 

BRACED BAY 

"' q 
' 9 

-::;:► ~Oz 
-;c~-om 
00 m m-o:::: 
~► Glz< 

m 

"' 0 ,-
0 
' 

~I 
0 

ii 
m 
r 
z 
m 

-1- -~. 
N ,-
"l 

a, en m Cb~ 
r= ~ en 0 :::l 
Zc;:,z 
Gl m Gl 

~ 
C/.l 
....J ez 

mO 
~ C/.l 

~ 0 ....J 
~ t'"" 0 ...... ~ 
$ ~ - .... ,,- 0 0 
~ z tii 
- ""d fl 

t'"" 0 

~~ 

~ 

0) q 
9 

N q 
' 9 

en m 
--i z 

-::::.:>onz 
- ;c ;c 5 m 
.::I 'i[! ei en :a; 

m gJ 

o-
0 < 02 
Omo 
0 ;:a x"' 
;c I -mo > ,-

o9 

~ 
"' fl C/.l 
~ 0 ..-3 .. oO 
i ::-0 ::-0 
11' ""d > 
- t'"" 0 
9 > l:I1 

z~ 
l:I1 
> 

I 
w 
q 
' 9 

;c 
Gi 
0 

ii 
m 
r 
z 
m 

;c 
Gi 
0 
-n 

ii 
m 
r z 
m 

-I> ,-
9 

' ' , 

i 

-~. 
o-

o<"'2 
Omo 
0 ;:ax"' 
;c I -mN > ,-

o9 

I 

N q 
' 9 

~ 
0 
' 

7 

• I ·I· I .v -I~ 
'1' 

~~ 0~ 
0, 
0 -
;c 

I 

~ 

■ ~,10 

0 ~ 

I 0 

\ 

C 

r-
1 
L_ 

-

1 A I T /""\C.'U"'J"Il A Ul\.Tl""J""IJDnDTC.YJC T T r'4 1 1 1 ~~u 1 ~. ~~ 1 -:::--A--::-:::.u .L:::::-; I :;"'..y I ;:;-:;_ I . ........ . • r, nrnw,, .. ..., .. T ,., ... T .--, ...., n ... , r, 7 c:;r - -- ,,,... ... ,_ . ..,,.,,.,.,N I ... V I i1 VVI 1 • ..._ - - --- . -- - ~-- ---- -- - ~ T r-..nr-r,T"'I, ... Y-,"111.Tr"T"\T, ■,■,■, ■■ 'l. ■ 'l. ■ 'I. ■ • r, • • Kl! y . I !...'~"~-!-,_. I 

~ I LU:S lKA bl~lJll~bbKll~lJ 
I ~1 LV0 .l .l\..J-\. Dl 'I .l D.l\..r .l\...10.C,0, LL\.., SCALE MLL DESIGNED BY: 

225 6TH STREET HORIZ. AS SHOWN LOSTRA · MLL "=J CONSULTING ENGINEERS w --i NA DRAWNBY: 

2021 REMODEL PROJECT VERT. 
MLL 930 COLLEGE A VENUE CHECKED BY: 

ENGINEERING ELKO, NEV ADA 89801 Nol STORAGE AREA FLOOR PLANS JOB NO. 183974 
JANUARY 2021 §] VOICE (775) 777-1210 FAX (775) 777-1211 0\ .,, DATE: 

WWW.ELKOENGINEERS.COM DRAWING NO. 183974-D3 ELKO NEVADA 



60'-0" 

EXISTING 
8'-0" 

GARAGE 
DOOR 

26'-0" 

EXISTING GARAGE 
DOOR TO BE 
REMOVED 

26'-8" 

7'-8" 

25'-8" 

EXISTING 
WAREHOUSE STORAGE 

AREA 

10'-0" 

EXISTING CONCRETE 
SLAB ON GRADE 
TO BE REMOVED 

EXISTING METAL 
STAIRS TO BE 
REMOVED 

EXISTING SHED 
TO BE REMOVED 

7'-f>" 

EXISTING 
WOOD DECK 
DOCK HIGH 

24'-2" 

6'-0" 

9'-5" 

12'-0" 

5'-11" 

·QI 

EXISTING 
CONCRETE 

SLAB ON 
GRADE 

EXISTING 
WOOD DECK 
DOCK HIGH 

EXISTING WOOD 
DECK TO BE 
REMOVED 

EXISTING 
10'x12' 
SHED 

---7'-0" -----i->-------------------33'-0" ---------------------------10'-0" --------i 

2'-6" 1'-4" 

------------------------------53'-10"------------------------------

EXISTING WAREHOUSE FLOOR PLAN/DEMOLITION PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4" = l '-0" 

30'-0" 

26'-8" 

1 
7'-8" 

25'-8" 

60'-0" 

NEW 
WAREHOUSE/TRAINING 

AREA 
[119] 

-1- . 10'-0" 

1 O'-O"x7'-0" 
GLASS 

GARAGE 
DOOR 

4'-0" 

4'-0" 

1 O'-O"x7'-0" 
GLASS 

GARAGE DOOR 

0'-8" 

1·Q 
CONCRETE 

STAIRS 

CONCRETE 
DOCK HIGH 

OVEREDEAVE 
OUTLINE 

RAMP 6,_0,, 

L 

8'-4" 

7 

47'-0ft 

_J 

-- 5'--0" --1--i----1- 8'-4" ---■-i-1--·- 15'-8" -----<--

5'-0" RAMP 

LANDING 

i----------------------40'-0" ------------------------------14'-0" ---+-----i 

EEWAREHO E 

NEW TRAINING WAREHOUSE FLOOR PLAN RAMP DETAIL 

SCALE: 1/4" = l '-0" 

~ 

~ 

::l ::l ::l -N 

;;E ;;E ;;E 0 
N 

>< 
§ 
~ 

:,; :,; 
"' :,; "' I "' 

~ ~ ~ -[fl 
A A u A 

SHEET OF 

26 



EXISTING SWAMP 
COOLER TOBE 
REMOVED 

EXISTING INTERIOR 
PARTITIONS TO BE 
REMOVED 

EXISTING SHED TO 
BE REMOVED 

EXISTING WOOD 
DECK TOBE 
REMOVED 

OFFICE AREA 
INTERIOR VIEW 

NTS 

EXISTING CONDUIT 
&ABANDONED 
ELECTRICAL TO BE 
REMOVED AND/OR 
RELOCATED 

EXTERIOR W AREHOUSE/l'RAINING AREA 
NORTH WAIL 

NTS 

EXISTING 100 AMP 
SERVICE TO BE 
RELOCATED 

EXISTING BOLLARDS TO 
BE REMOVED 

EXISTING RUBBER FLOOR 
MATS TO BE REMOVED 

EXISTING STAIRS 
TO BE REMOVED 

EXISTING SLAB ON 
GRADE TOBE 
REMOVED 

~ .- i..-. :: . ..-
... ~ .,!.,- . 

-·//" -·~-
-

OFFICE AREA 
EXTERIOR ENTRANCE VIEW 

NTS 

EXTERIOR OFFICE AREA 
SOUTHERN WAIL 

NTS 

INTERIOR OFFICE AREA 
SOUTHWAIL 

NTS 

EXISTING CONCRETE TO 
BE REMOVED 

EXISTING PARKING STOP 
TO BE REMOVED 

WINDOW TO BE FILLED 
IN 

EXISTING GARAGE DOOR 
& RAILS TO BE REMOVED 

EXISTING STORAGE AREA 
INTERIOR VIEW 

NTS 

-

EXISTING SWAMP COOLER 
TO REMAIN 

TEMPORARYSUPPORTSHALLBEREQUIRED 
WHEN BRACED FRAME IS REMOVED & 
SHALL REMAIN UNTIL FRAME IS REPLACED. 

EXISTING STREET LIGHTS EXISTING CHICKEN WIRE 

EXISTING GARAGE DOOR 
& RAILS TO BE REMOVED 

EXISTING STORAGE AREA 
NORTH ELEVATION 

NTS 

DAMAGED DOOR 
FRAME MEMBER 
TO BE REMOVED 
&REPLACED 

EXISTING ELECTRICAL 
TO BE REMOVED 

I 

;;; ;;; ., ;;; ., 

! 
., 

I I i ~ 

~ ~ " i;l !,; 
"" s ~ -

~~ 
"' ~ -
g "' < 

~ .... 
g ~ 

g I ., 
~ 

SHEET OF 

-5 26 



~ 
"' 
~o 
~~ 

~~Q 
"' ~ !!l 
~ 

! 

ii 
Nol °' .,, 

~ 
~"' 
~cl 

~~i 
;~ 
! 

, I 

' 

I 

, 
-- ~,.__;,_-. ---

l 
'L 

l 
I 

! 

I 

- . - :r=- -
1- -

--1!'~ -' 
- - ~1· -

I 

~ 
~o 
z~ 

~~Q 
"' ~ 

I 
ii! 

LOSTRA ENTERPRISES, LLC 
225 6TH STREET 

2021 REMODEL PROJECT 
EXISTING ELEVATIONS 

ELKO NEVADA 

~1 
~8 

~i"' 
!; 
~o 

~~ 

II 

r 
I , 

.. 

~:; 

• _____.:.:.__.,_. ~ . 
~ 

,I --.• 
·, . 

! 

SCALE DESIGNED BY: 
HORJZ. AS SHOWN 

DRAWNBY: 
VERT, NA 

CHECKEDBY: 
JOB NO. 183974 

DRAWING NO. 183974-D6 
DAIB: 

. -;_.:;-

.,.__--,~. 
I 
-~ - . . 

--·-.,,. 
-

- -

111,,f: I 
• --~ ... • • -• -- · · 

-~- '• 4 

MLL 
REV. 

MLL 

MLL 

JANUARY 2021 

' 

~ 
~o 
tn ~ z>n 

~ ~ tn~ 
!!l 
~ 

! 

~1 
~8 z f'l 

~~ 
!; 
~o 

~~ 

DAIB 

~1 
1~ 

~~ "' .., 
!; 
~o 

~~ 

DESCRil'TION BY APPD. 

~LOST~LOSTRA ENGINEERING, 
"CJ CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

930 COLLEGE A VENUE 
ENGINEERING ELKO, NEV ADA 89801 

VOICE (775) 777-1210 FAX (775) 777-1211 §:] WWW.ELKOENGINEERS.COM 



I 
12" 

NEW STORE FRONT/ 
WINDOW 

NEW STUCCO 
FINISH 

.~· .. 
·· .. ,· .. · ·'':· :.< ',' 

i-----10·-0· ___ __, 

ADA RAMP 
SEE DETAILS 

27'-1" 

:1:14'-8" 

3' 

1'-7" 

I I 11 11 I 

ii\ 

t 

•. 

METAL AWNING 
TYP. 

SPLIT FACE 
MASONRY BLOCK 

I I 

=◄.I~ - ~ 

'- NEW GLASS GARAGE 
DOORS, TYP. 

PAINTED LETTER 
ART WORK 30" TALL 
LETTERING 

PAINTED EXISTING 

METAL SIDING \ 

11 11 I I I 11 I I I 11 11 I I 'I\ I I I I I 11 11 I I I I 11 I I I I I 

ii\ ii\ ii\ 

'\ 
,_ r-

)1$ -. I A ... . - . ... • 

.... 1 N 
• ~ 

' 
.. 

' ... ... .. ~ 

;I\ ;I\ 

1, "Ni r- 1 .... - • •• ... 
t , ... 

'\ 

' 
1 ~ • 

ii\ 

, 

I I I I I I 
I I I I I I 

BA"KLIT METALLI" 
LETTER SIGNAGE 
18" TALL LETTERING 

SOUTH ELEVATION (SIL VER STREET VIEW) 
SCALE: 3/16" = 1 '-0" 

i------,x..------i 

METAL SIDING 
TYP. 

BACKLIT METALLIC 
LETTER SIGNAGE 
18"TALL 

; ' ~* ' ' 

r r < 
I I 1

"" . . . 
,, ,-

NEW STORE 
FRONT WINDOW, TYP. 

L METAL ARDRAIL 
TYP. 

WSTRA 
EMPIRE 

EAST ELEVATION (6TH STREET VIEW) 

LOSTRA 
EMPIRE 

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" 

FIITIIREFLA~ 
POLE 

FUTURE FLAG 
POLE 

I 
1./ 

27'-1" 

, 
' I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I '- I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I/ I I I I I I I I /I I I I I I I '-1 I I I I 

MC"'~ "I 
WINDOW 

SPLIT FACE / 
MASONRY BLOCK 

VERTICAL METAL 
SIDING 

METALAWNIN 
TYP. 

METAL HANDRAIL 
TYP. 

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE 

i------12·-0·-----i 

EXISTING STANDING 
SEAM METAL ROOF 

1'-0" .... :1:16'-3( 

FINI H 

EXTERIOR SIGN NOTES: 

1. EXTERIOR SIGNS SHALL BE APPLIED FOR AND APPROVED ON A 
SEPARATE PERMIT. EXTERIOR BUILDING SIGNS SHALL BE 
APPROVED BY OWNER. 

TO REMAIN I 
EXISTING STANDING 
SEAM METAL ROOF 

EXISTING SWAMP 
COOLER TO REMAIN 

NEW WALL PACK METAL AWNING 
OVER WINDOWS \ 

REMOVAL GUARDRAIL/ 
NOT SHOWN FOR 
CLARIFICATION, TYP. 

11 I 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 I/ I I 11 I I 

--
-

-··. .. ... , 

NORTH ELEVATION (ALLEY VIEW) 
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" 

I I I I 

LIGHTS, TYP. \ 

I I I I N I I I 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 I 11 N.. I 

, = I I I I I I I I I I I I ;:::. I\ ,; 

□ 
• 

HANDRAIL ON OFFICE / 
LANDING NOT SHOWN 
FOR CLARIFICATION 

y 
-

[il 
B 

. ··, '' ..... 
,i.'' ·.,, 

< 1,:.• i_ I .• •· 

EXISTING GAS 
SERVICE 

• onn AUD 

,---,1 V POWERSERVICE 

□ I~ 
• 

"" NEW STUCCO 
FINISH 

. 

I 

~ ~ 
"' ~ "' ! "' I i ~ ~ "' "' 

I ~ 
... Q !,; 
~ ;t ~ - "' ~ 

~ 
~ 

"' -
~ g 

"' 

~ ~ 
g I ~ 

SHEET OF 

26 



35FT. -

I 

• • • • • 

tr1 

~ ~ :::J 
~ tr1 .. "/J). 

i en 
' 

II '"C -;-: r 
9 ~ 

7 
I 
I 
I 

"' "' .,, 
--i 

t 

7 m ""Cl 

~ 0 
;u 

z 
~ G) 

C r 
Cf) m 
I -,, 
m-;u ;u 

m 

• 

lllCCJ 
czo en r 0 z O ;u 
mO--< 
~~o 
I CJ ;u 
oCJm 
cc;:: 
;u ;u > 
en Z Z 

G) 

' I 
I 

m-c 
~§ 
Z:,,. 
G) c:i nr-] Cr '1 w m 1 1 ffi ::!! \J '----
;u ~ 

~FT--

0 

r-=-=--✓ r-, 
' I 
I I 
L___, 

r I 
I ' ''-------' 
C::::-=....=-_:::::) 

c~=-=-✓ 
,~ 
I 1, 
I__) 

( ' 
I ' "-----_) 
c._-::.-=....=-.:? 

I I 
I ...ct7 

"---,.:; ...J 

0 ~ 

0 

LJ r~T 
i[J' ,, 
1' 

iD' ',' 

~""Cl .... o 
- ;u Z;j;! 
G) Ill s; r 
oo m 
I -,, m-
;u ~ 

12 FT . 

c:::::-=:~ 

17 :', 
I .LL_____j 

rg;; 
') (); 
◊◊ 

~ 
r 1 
' ' \___j 
c::_-=....::::=) 

0 

~ 
,-----1 
' ' l_J 
c:::.-: .... --=--~? 

~ 
r 1 
' ' \___j 
C::.-=....:::~__) 

• 

I 

' r 
l 
I~ 
l-
1 

I 

~ .,, 
ca 

I 
:__J 

I 

~ 
"' 

;u ~ 
mz o_ 
C() 
;ii I 
m:,,. 
CJ ;u 

~ 
~ 

-

r+7 ltl L ...J 

m-c 
~o - ;u 
Z;j;! 
G) Ill s; r 
en m 
I "TI m-
;u ~ 

c:==-=--:::..J ,~ 
I I 
I ' ~J 

I 1 
'~ 
c::::=-.=-.:? 

c:::::=-=-✓ 

~' 
' ' l_____J 

( 1 
' ' ''-------_) 
c._-::_=--=-_:::::) 

10 FT . 

[ -71)·) 
__ J/J 

• 

c:- ------::, 
( ' 
LJ 

,-ti 
L_U 

I 
I 

_J 

L_J 

~ 
') (# 

() () 

~ 
\I 
L_) 
c:~--=-=-~ 

~ 

□ n 
1' [-,,, 
ii _ _Ju lJ 

lJ 

' 

c~...::::. 
( ' 
I I 
L___j 

c~--:::i 

( ' 
' ' L_____j 

g 
') 

~:.::~...::-::i 

l~I 

l J 

~ l"-----_j 
~~.? 

◊ 

!& 
\I l I 
-~ 

c-_-:..__--:;:? 

;u ""Cl 
m> 
oz 
~r.i 
;u I 
m:,,. 
CJ ;u 

I 

-

1 A I T r\CTD A Ul\.Tl""J""IJDnDTC.YJC T T r'4 1 1 1 ~~u 1 ~. ~~ 1 -:::--A--::-:::.u .L:::::-; I :;"'..y I ;:;-:;_ I . ........ . • r, nrnw,, .. ..., .. T ,., ... T .--, ...., n ... , r, 7 c:;r - -T ,-..r,ir-r,T"'I, .t. Y-,"111.Tr"T"\T, ■ , ■ , ■ , ■■ 'l. ■ "- ■ 'I. ■ ■ r, • • 

~ 
LV0 .l .l\..fi Dl 'I .l D.l\..r .l\...l0D0, LL\.., SCALE 

- Kl! y. I I 1n.·1-... I !,__•~~---~ ~-'--'-'-':'II I ... V I i1 .,.._,, 1 • ..._ - - --- . -- - ~-- ---- -- - ~ 
MLL -~~--

"' LOST~LU:S lKA .bl~lJll~.b.bKll~lJ DESIGNED BY: 

225 6TH STREET HORIZ. AS SHOWN 
--i 

NA DRAWNBY: MLL CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
2021 REMODEL PROJECT VERT. ~ MLL 930 COLLEGE A VENUE Nol CHECKED BY: 

EGRESS PLAN JOB NO. 183974 ENGINEERING ELKO, NEV ADA 89801 

0\ .,, DATE: JANUARY 2021 §] VOICE (775) 777-1210 FAX (775) 777-1211 

ELKO NEVADA DRAWING NO. 183974-D8 WWW.ELKOENGINEERS.COM 



~ 

"' ~ 
r, > 
~ § 
"' ,," :::r:: 
7' 0 
"' e en 

tr1 

; 
en 
en 

~ 

• 

' " " " " 

I 

L 

28 FT. 

" " " " " " " 

~ "1l 
--< 0 - ;a 
z :,! 
G)"' Sr en m 
I "Tl m-
;o ill 

T 
I 
I 
I 

g: 
:!j 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I // 

'1,/ 

/ 
/ 

29 FT . 

/ 
A /;; 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

7 

• 

~ 

_J 0 

• 

0 tZl Z n ~ o na~ 
e~~ 
~o z to ~m 
r- ~ 
00 > tZl 
0 ~ 
~m 
00 
to 0 
mZ 
~~ 
\0 > 
~~ 
~m 
CZl~ 
00 
ze 
tZl tZl . m 

~ 
~ 

~ 
Q 
> 
§ 
> • 

~ 
~ 

e 
~ 

I A I T /""\C"TD A Cl\.T'T'lJDDDTC'l:JC" TT~ I I I ~~u I~-~~ I :::--_--::-::::u~::::::-: I :::y I ::::-:::.1 ..... _ I • .,.,nrrn-.. .I. .------i-.,,-,, ... , ..... "' ... ,,., 7i!:7 --
"' i..G3'i'~A. i2~;'i'i:;iZi-'iZi0D0, j_,j_,~ • SCALE • DESIGNED BY: MLL - Kl!V. lJAl" , """-"w,u,N , "', """" • ~ ~LOST~LuSTKA .bi~lJli~.b.bKli~lJ 

I ~ 
'-0"" 225 6TH STREET HORIZ. AS SHOWN DRAWN BY: MLL """"' CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

VERT NA "---l 930 COLLEGE A VENUE 2021 REMODEL PROJECT . CHECKED BY: MLL ENGINEERING ELKO.NEVADA 89801 

N 01 EGRESS PLAN TRAINING w AREHOUSE AREA JOB NO. 
183974 

DATE: JANUARY 2021 L..--~ VOi= ;~:iENG~~ii;_5~~;,::211 
-. _,, RAWING NOi ·::::_83::..:_97_:._:4-D=9-I • -.J' ELKO NEVADA D · -

-



...J 

...J 

~ 
(!) 

7 
z 
Ill 

I 
~ 
:::::> 

_J ...J 
a. 

r-, 
I I 
L_J 

7 
_J 

-...------+--15'-zl" ---+---+----iH-1>----- 1 o·-s¾· ----J~,-----------o-tt----7,JI,'\- 10·-s¾· -----

23'-4" 

---H 1'-6" ~, 

0 WALL 

r---7 
I I 
I I 
I I RESTROOM LAYOUT DETAIL 
I I 
I I SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" 

L ___ _J 

T 
2'-0" 

• 1'-6" 

PLUMBING WALL 

5'-0" 
CLEAR 

4'-z¾" 

I 
~ ~ 

---~---13'-1;· ------·-----11'--0" --,,.,,sc:----i~---------r----15'-3" -----

5'-0" 

.1------:,,:F\"- 11'-0" ------i-~-- 6'-z¾" ---

2' 1 .. 
4 

----- 9'-~" ---------- 10'-~" ---------10'-si" -----------+t--lf---1-t#- 6'-s¾" ---..--- 6'-z¾" ---

WALL LAYOUT PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 

EXISTING CEILING 
GYPSUM WALL BOARD 

20 GAUGE TOP 
TRACK 

5/8" GYPSUM 
WALLBOARD 

NOTE: 

ENGINEERED 
! ; / WOOD TRUSS 

EXISTING CEILING 
GYPSUM WALL BOARD 

20GAUGETOP 
TRACK 

5/8" GYPSUM 
WALLBOARD 

'-;--1'71-.----,...J 

ALL PARTITION WALLS 
GREATER THAN 10' IN 
HEIGHT SHALL HAVE 
FIRE BLOCKING AT 

5'-01' 
! 

5'-0R 

2'-6" 

3•-&-111 
2 

I-- 4'-0" +--+-------~V 

5'-0" 

...J 

~ 
(!) 
z 
Ill 
~ 
:::::> 
...J 
a. 

10'-0" 
MAX 

20 GAUGE BOTTOM 
TRACK 

10' O.C. MAX. 

"CLARK & DIETRICH" PROSTUD 
20 - 362PDS 125-18 
STEEL STUD @24" O.C. 
(3 5/8" STUD) 

"HIL Tl" X-U 32 PB 
S36 FASTENER w/ WASHER 
@12"O.C. 

STANDARD PARTITION WALL 
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0'' 

10'-0" 
MAX 

20 GAUGE BOTTOM 
TRACK 

"CLARK & DIETRICH" PROSTUD 
20 - 600PDS125-18 
STEEL STUD @ 24" O.C. 
(6" STUD) 

"HIL Tl" X-U 32 PB 
S36 FASTENER w/ WASHER 
@12"O.C. 

PLUMBING PARTITION WALL 
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0'' 

:,; :,; 
"' :,; "' I "' 

~ ~ ~ -[fl 
A A u A 

~ ~ 
;!: 0 -"' A 
"' ' 00 " - !,; 

Ol ::C: "' ~ U'.l 
00 -u U'.l ~ "' <I; 

ti 
~ 

0 I z 
~ ~ ;,: > ~ A 

SHEET OF 

-1 26 



f-.--------------------------24'-0" --------------------------------

PLACE NEW VAPOR 
BARRIER OVER 
EXISTING T1-11 
SIDING PRIOR TO 
NEW STUCCO 
FINISH 

1" RIGID FOAM 
INSULATION UNDER 
STUCCO FINISH 

EXISTING BLOWN IN 
INSULATION TO 
REMAIN 

EXISTING PAINTED 
GYPSUM WALL BOARD 
TO REMAIN 

OFFICE 

6 

NEW20GAUGE 
TOP TRACK 

5/8" GYPSUM 
WALLBOARD 

"CLARK & DIETRICH" PROSTUD 
20 - 362PDS125-18 
STEEL STUD @24" O.C. 

2x4 BOTTOM 
PLATE, TYP. 

NEW20GAUGE 
BOTTOM TRACK 

12 

EXISTING WOOD FTERS @24" O.C. 

I , ;......,,_--:, ; 

HALLWAY 

8'-0" 

5'-0" 
CLEAR 

EXISTING 2x8 FLOOR JOISTS@ 16" O.C. 

EXISTING STANDING 
SEAM METAL ROOF, 
TYP. 

EXISTING ROOF 
SHEATHING, TYP. 

EXISTING PAINTED GYPSUM 
WALL BOARD TO REMAIN 

NEW INTERIOR 
STEEL STUD 
PARTITION WALLS 

RESTROOMS 

EXISTING R-13 BATT 
INSULATION TO REMAIN 

EXISTING FLOOR 
SHEATHING 

EXISTING 4x6 
EXISTING CONCRETE FLOOR BEAMS, TYP. EXISTING 4x4 

EXISTING 2x4 
TOP PLATE, TYP. 

NEW 2 COAT STUCCO 
FINISH MIN. 3/8" THICK 

METAL SELF-FURRING 
LATH 

2'-6" 

WEEP SCREED 
TYP. 

FROST WALL, TYP. COLUMNS, TYP. 

r'",--"'7""1-----------------r,,::-'--'--7----_;C:::RA=W:.::L::::S:...:PA:::C::::E;..:F.:.:IN.:.:IS:::H.:.G~RA=D:.::E'-----,-'--'-:J.----------------f--'--~....,_l 

EXISTING CONCRETE 
FOOTINGS, TYP. 

140 LBS EACH CORNER 

MECHANICAL 
CURB BY 
MANUFACTURER 

DOUBLE 2x8 

3 6d NAILS 
AS SHOWN 

BRIDGING MEMBER 
BETWEEN TRUSSES 
UNDER MECHANICAL 
CURB 

NEW2x4 DF#2 
TOP CHORD MEMBER 

12 

NEW MECHANICAL UNIT 

SECTION@ 

140 LBS EACH CORNER 

INTEGRAL 
CRICKET 

SCALE: 1/2" = 1 '-0" 

3 6d NAILS 
AS SHOWN 

EXISTING WOO If, TERS @ 24" O.C. 

NEW2x6 DF#2 
WEB MEMBER 

EXISTING 1x8 WEB 
MEMBER, TYP. 

NOTE: 
1. EACH TRUSS UNDER MECHANICAL UNIT SHALL 

BE MODIFIED AS SHOWN. 
2. EXISTING 1 x8 MEMBERS RUN BY TOP AND 

BOTTOM CHORD MEMBERS. NEW 2x4 AND 2x6 
MEMBERS SHOULD BE PLACED IN THE SAME 
PLANE AS TOP AND BOTTOM CHORD. 

3. MECHANICAL CURB TO BE PROVIDED BY 
MANUFACTURER AND FASTENED PER 
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION. 

4. MECHANICAL CURB SHALL BE FOR STANDING 
SEAM METAL ROOFING. 

0'-8" 

NEW 1" THICK CLOSED 
CELL SPRAY FOAM 
R-7 PER INCH 

EXISTING ROOF 
SHEATHING, TYP. 

"CLARK & DIETRICH" 1 5/8" 
PROSTUD 20 - 162PDS125-18 
STEEL STUDS @24" O.C. 

5/8" GYPSUM WALL 
BOARD, TYP. 

1" CLEAR FROM 

FIRE RATING NOTES 
OFFICE AREA EXTERIOR WALLS: 

EXISTING BUILDING CODE TABLE 1.1.4 

8" MASONRY WALLS MIN. 70 PERCENT SOLID GROUT 

TABLE 722.6.2 TIME ASSIGNED TO WALLBOARD MEMBRANES 

1. 15/32" WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL 
2. 1/2" GYPSUM WALL BOARD 

ITEM 

W-8-W-80 

10 MINUTES 
15 MINUTES 

TABLE 722.6.2(2) TIME ASSIGNED FOR CONTRIBUTION OF WOOD FRAME 

1. WOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C. 20 MINUTES 

TABLE 722.6.2(5) TIME ASSIGNED FOR ADDITIONAL PROTECTION 

1. BATT INSULATION BETWEEN STUDS 

EXISTING 4" WOOD WALL W/ EXTERIOR SIDING 

15 MINUTES 

60 MINUTES 

RATING 

3HOUR 

1 HOUR 

• EXTERIOR WALLS MEET THE REQUIREMENT OF 1 HOUR PER TABLE 602, 705.2 AND 705.8 OF 
THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE IN REGARDS TO FIRE RATING, PROJECTIONS & 
OPENINGS. 

• 

• 

• 

USING THE EXISTING BUILDING CODE WORK AREA COMPLIANCE METHOD, WE BELIEVE THE 
EXTERIOR WALLS ALSO MEET THE EXTERIOR WALL RATING DUE TO THE FACT WE HAVE NOT 
INCREASED THE RISK CATEGORY OR THE CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY PER THE ORIGINAL USE. 
4" STUDS WALLS WILL BE COVERED WITH 1" RIGID FOAM AND EXTERIOR 2 COAT STUCCO 
FINISH. 
8" MASONRY WALLS WILL BE COVERED WITH 2 COAT STUCCO FINISH . 

f-.--------------------------24'-0" --------------------------------

6 

EXISTING BLOWN IN 
INSULATION 

~ ' 

OFFICE 

NEW20GAUGE 
TOP TRACK 

5/8" GYPSUM 
WALLBOARD 

"CLARK & DIETRICH" PROSTUD 
20 - 362PDS 125-18 
STEEL STUD@ 24" O.C. 

"HILTI" X-U 32 PB 
S36 FASTENER w/ WASHER 
@12"O.C. 

12 

EXISTING WOOD FTERS @ 24" O.C. 

~ ' 

EXISTING 
9'-5" 

FINISHED 
CEILING 

~ ' 

HALLWAY 

5'-0" 
CLEAR 

EXISTING STANDING 
SEAM METAL ROOF, 
TYP. 

EXISTING ROOF 
SHEATHING, TYP. 

' ' ' 

EXISTING PAINTED GYPSUM 
WALL BOARD TO REMAIN 

NEW INTERIOR 
STEEL STUD 
PARTITION WALLS 

OFFICE 

NEW 2 COAT STUCCO 
FINISH MIN. 3/8" THICK 

METAL SELF-FURRING 
LATH 

WEEP SCREED 
TYP. 

HARD SUR:F:A~C:E'.__~~~_j~m~F:il•v!'.ll" 

6 6d NAILS 
3" O.C. AS SHOWN 

NEW2x6 DF#2 
WEB MEMBER 

TRUSS DETAIL 
SCALE: 1/2" = 1 '-0" 

6 6d NAILS 
3" O.C. AS SHOWN 

EXISTING CONCRETE 
SLAB ON GRADE 

EXISTING BASE 
MATERIAL 

SECTION@ 
SCALE: 1/2" = l'-0'' 

EXISTING FOUNDATION 
&FROST WALL 

EXISTING 
15 COURSES 
8"MASONRY 

BLOCK 
= 

9'-11~" 

SHEET OF 

-11 26 



METAL EXISTING 

~ / PURLIN 

~~I-,,-~ 

METAL BUILDING 
RIGID FRAME 

7116" OSB 
SHEATHING 

18 GAUGE 
BOTTOM TRACK 

t 
8" 

#4 24" O.C. 
EPOXY GROUT 
MIN. 4" EMBED 

8" i-e-

18GAUGETOP 
TRACK 

METAL 
SIDING 

"CLARK & DIETRICH" 600S162-43 
STEEL STUD@ 16" O.C. 

"HIL Tl" X-U 32 PB 
S36 FASTENER w/ WASHER 
@ 12" O.C. 

PROVIDE "SWELL STOP" 
WATER STOP AS 
SHOWN 

SECTION@ 
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" 

EXISTING METAL 
SIDING TO REMAIN 
& BE REPAINTED 

14'-0" 

i-e--------------12'-0" ----------------1 

-----~ 

I ~______c______,.-----,-----'-------,---------,_______c______, 
3'-0" 

L~~~~-
WAREHOUSE SIGN DETAIL 

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" 

i--0------------------------------------ 30'-0" --------------------------------------1 

,-f-----------------15'-0" -----------------+-1-----------------15'-0" ------------------

EXISTING METAL 
ROOFING TO 
REMAIN 

EXISTING RIGID FRAMES 
@ 20' O.C., TYP. 

EXISTING BUILDING 
GIRTS, TYP. 

EXISTING FROST 
WALL BEYOND 

EXISTING RIGID FRAME 
CONCRETE FOOTING 

12 

1 

EXISTING CONCRETE 
SLAB ON GRADE 

EXISTING BASE 
MATERIAL 

SECTION@ 
SCALE: 1/2" = 1 '-0" 

"CLARK & DIETRICH" 600S162-43 
STEEL STUD@ 16" O.C. 

NEW METAL 
SIDING 

NEW CONCRETE 
CURB 

PROVIDE "SWELL STOP" 
WATER STOP AS 
SHOWN 

#4 24" O.C. 
EPOXY GROUT 
MIN. 4" EMBED 

BUILDING FASCIA 
TYP. 

VERTICAL METAL 
SIDING 

BACKLIT METALLIC 
SIGN LETTERING 

1'-6" 

NEW STUCCO 
EXTERIOR, TYP. 

METAL SIDING 
TRIM 

NEW SPLIT FACE 
MASONRY FROST 
WALL 

13'-4" 

0'-8" 

EXISTING ASPHALT 
PAVEMENT 

:,; 
"' :,; 

I "' 
~ -[fl 

A A 

~ ~ 
Ol ::C: 
~ v., 
u v., 
"' <I; 

ti 
~ ~ 

;,: > 

SHEET 

-1 

:,; 
"' 

~ ~ 
u A 

;!: N -"' A 
"' ' 00 " - !,; 

"' 00 -
~ 

0 I z 
~ 
~ A 

OF 

26 



FUTURE 2x6 CEILING 
JOIST@ 24" O.C. 
TYP. 

9'-0" 

3'-0" 

2'-6" 

i 
~ 

-f-------------------------------------------------40'-0" -------------------------------------------------~ 

t 

EXISTING STANDING 
SEAM METAL ROOF 
TO REMAIN 

FUTURE 5/8" GYPSUM 
WALLBOARD 

NEW STUCCO FINISH 
SEE DETAIL 

1 1/2" RIGID FOAM INSULATION 
UNDER NEW STUCCO EXTERIOR 

EXISTING 2x12 
RIM JOIST 

VERIFY CONNECTION 
w/ ENGINEER ONCE 
COVERED CONSTRUCTION 
IS EXPOSED 

#5VERTICAL 
24" O.C, TYP. 

EXISTING ROOF 
SHEATHING TO 
REMAIN 

FUTURE R-21 BATT 
INSULATION, TYP. 

FUTURE R-21 BATT 
INSULATION, TYP. 

FUTURE 5/8" GYPSUM 
WALL BOARD 

EXISTING BATT 
INSULATION TO 
REMAIN 

I I 

FUTURE 1/2" OSB 
SHEATHING 

EXISTING 2x6 FLOOR 
BRACING TO REMAIN 

13'-4" 

WOODTRUS @ 24" O.C., TYP. 

I I 

FUTURE 5/8" GYPSUM 
WALLBOARD 

WALL SHEATHING 
19/32" OSB SHEATHING 

NAILING PATTERN 
PANEL PERIMETER 8d @ 6" 

' 

---~--''- ,i_____j__ 
::, 1: I : 

EXISTING PLYWOOD 
SHEATHING TO REMAIN 

PANEL FIELD 8d@ 12" 

EXISTING FLOOR 
BEAM TO REMAIN 

EXISTING WAREHOUSE 
FLOOR FRAMING SYSTE 

EXISTING CONCRETE 
FOOTINGS TO REMAIN 

EXISTING 8x8 
COLUMNS TO 
REMAIN 

EXISTING 2x12 
12" O.C. TO 
REMAIN 

12 

7 

: i I 

: I : I 

_,_,c-+--"c--i-~-' \ ' i_____j.__-._ 
) ( I : ::, :: I : ' 

EXISTING TOP 
PLATES, TYP. 

EXISTING 2x6 KICKER 
@ 48" O.C. TO REMAIN 

EXISTING CORRUGATED 
METAL SIDING TO BE 
REMOVED 

NEW R-21 BATT 
INSULATION AROUND 
BUILDING PERIMETER 
ONLY, TYP. 

EXISTING ROUGH CUT 
2x6 WALL STUDS @24" 
O.C., TYP. 

EXISTING BOTTOM 
PLATE, TYP. 

EXISTING TIMBER 
BEAM 

NEW 2x4 PONY WALL 
w/ STUDS@ 16" O.C. 
BETWEEN TIMBER 
COLUMNS 

TREATED 2x4 
BOTTOM PLATE 

EXISTING CONCRETE 
FOOTING 

NEW 5/8"x6" "SIMPSON" 
TITEN HD ANCHOR 
@ 48" O.C., TYP. 

1'-0" ~>------- 6'-6" -------+---------- ±8'-2" ----------1----------- ±8'-0" ----------i-o-------- ±8'-0" ----------i-o--------- ±8'-s¾" ---------•-.! 

SECTION@ 
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" 

1'-0" 

OPENING 

HEADER SCHEDULE 

MATERIALS 

9 FOOT SPAN MAX 

8 FOOT SPAN MAX 

6 FOOT SPAN MAX 

4 FOOT SPAN MAX 

6x12 DF LARCH #1 

6x10 DF LARCH #1 

6x8 DF LARCH #1 

6x6 DF LARCH #1 

NEW "SIMPSON" H1 
SEISMIC TIE@ EVERY 
TRUSS, TYP. 

EXI 
SNOW GUARDS 
TO REMAIN 

•• 

NEW VENTED METAL 
SOFFIT 

NEW 19/32" OSB SHEATHING 
ON OUTSIDE FACE 
PERIMETER 

10 MIL. VAPOR 
BARRIER 

NEW 2x12 BLOCKING 
BETWEEN EXISTING 
JOISTS 0.5% 

EXCAVATED MATERIAL 
BACKFILL 95% 
COMPACTION 

NEW TREATED 
7/16" OSB SHEATHING 

#4 REBAR 18" O.C. 

PROVIDE MIN. DOUBLE 2x POST EACH END 
EACH BEAM & GIRDER U.N.O. 

NEW 2x6 CEILING 
JOIST @ 24" O.C. 
TYP. 

REMOVABLE 
GUARDRAIL 

5" THICK CONCRETE 
SLAB ON GRADE 

6" TYPE 2 CLASS B 
AGGREGATE BASE 

#4 REBAR 18" O.C. 

2'-4" 

SIDE FLUSH MOUNT 
SEE DETAIL, TYP. 

HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL I I '\ 

i------------11'-s¾" ------------•--! 1'-0" I-HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL "NEAT' CUT 
EXCAVATION 

u 
:j 

SHEET OF 

-13 26 



FINISH SCHEDULE 
RM ROOM FLR CLG CLG NORTH WALL SOUTH WALL EAST WALL WEST WALL 

# NAME FIN 

CLG 

MAT FIN HGT BASE MAT FIN BASE MAT FIN BASE MAT FIN BASE MAT FIN REMARKS 

101 ENTRY AREA LAM G1 

102 OFFICE #1 LAM G1 

103 OFFICE #2 LAM G1 

104 OFFICE #3 LAM G1 

105 BROKER OFFICE LAM G1 

106 SIGN CHECK OUT LAM G1 

107 OFFICE #4 LAM G1 

108 OFFICE #5 LAM G1 

109 OFFICE #6 LAM G1 

110 CLOSET LAM G1 

111 OFFICE #7 LAM G1 

112 OFFICE #8 LAM G1 

113 CON FERENCE LAM G1 

114 UTILITY LAM G1 

115 MEN'S RESTROOM LAM G1 

116 WOMEN'S RESTROOM LAM G1 

117 STORAGE AREA CONG ES 

118 OPEN STORAGE CONG ES 

119 TRAINING LAM G1 

LEGEND 
FLOOR 

CONG CONCRETE - STAINED & SEALED 
COLOR T.B.D. 

LAM LAMINATE PLANK 

COLOR T.B.D. 

CARP CARPET TILES 

COLOR & TYPE BY OWNER 

CP1 8'-0" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 9'-5" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 9'-5" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 9'-5" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 9'-5" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 9'-5" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 9'-5" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 9'-5" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 9'-5" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 8'-0" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 8'-0" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 8'-0" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 8'-0" B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

CP1 8'-0" B2 G1 P3 B2 G1 P3 

CP1 8'-0" B2 G1 P3 B2 G1 P3 

CP1 8'-0" B2 G1 P3 B2 G1 P3 

14'-0" ES 

14'-0" 

CP1 13'-6" B1 G1 P1 B1 

CEILING 

AC1 2'x4' ACOUSTICAL TILE 

CEILING, SECOND LOOK 2X2 

G1 

G1 GYPSUM WALL BOARD, TEXTURE 

SKIP TROWEL TEXTURE 

CP1 CEILING PAINT 
COLOR & TYPE BY OWNER 

CP2 CEILING PAINT 
COLOR - BLACK 

ES EXPOSED STRUCTURE 
PAINT COLOR BY OWNER 

ES 

ES 

P1 

DOOR AND FRAME SCHEDULE 
DOOR 

NO. WIDTH HEAD HEIGHT THICKNESS TYPE 
1010 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" A 
102D 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" B 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B1 G1 P1 B1 G1 P1 

B2 G1 P3 B2 G1 P3 -

B2 G1 P3 B2 G1 P3 -

B2 G1 P3 B2 G1 P3 -

B1 G1 

FRAME 
TYPE 

2 

ES ES -

ES ES -

P1 B1 G1 P1 

WALL 

B1 4" RUBBER BASE 

B2 6" RUBBER BASE 

G1 GYPSUM WALL BOARD, SKIP TROWEL TEXTURE 

P1 PRIMARY WALL PAINT - COLOR & TYPE BY OWNER 

P2 ACCENT PAINT - COLOR & TYPE BY OWNER 

P3 EPOXY PAINT - COLOR & TYPE BY OWNER 

KP TOUNGE & GROOVE KNOTTY PINE 

S1 STAIN - WHITE WASH AS REQUIRED 

S2 STAIN - TO MATCH WOOD DOORS 

CMU MASONRY BLOCK 

FIRE 
RATING 
NONE 
NONE 

HARDWARE 
GROUP 

HW-2 
HW-3 

DETAILS 
HEAD JAMB SILL REMARKS 

EXISTING 

103D 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" C 3 NONE HW-3 RESTROOMS USE HW-4 
104D 5'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" D 4 NONE HW-3 
105D 2'-6" 7'-0" 1 3/4" E 5 NONE HW-3 
106D 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F 6 NONE HW-1 INSULATED DOOR 
107D 6'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" G NONE BARN DOORS w/ HARDWARE 

•• WOOD DOORS: BY OWNER 
•• WOOD DOOR FRAMES: METAL 
•• STOREFRONT: BRUSHED ALUMINUM (MATCH AWNING COLORS) 

HARDWARE GROUPS 
GROUP BUTTS LOCKSET LOCKSET TYPE PANIC HARDWARE CLOSER WALL STOP REMARKS 

HW-1 X X •• X X SHALL COMPLY TO ICC/ANSl?.1-2009 
HW-2 X X •• X X X SHALLCOMPLYTOICC/ANSl?.1-2009 
HW-3 X X ENTRY LOCKSET X SHALL COMPLY TO ICC/ANSl7.1-2009 
HW-4 X X PRIVACY LOCKSET X X PUSH DOOR - HANDLE ON PULL SIDE ONLY 

•• ENTRY LOCKSET: WHEN YOU HAVE A SMALL BUTTON ON THE INSIDE OF THE KNOB/LEVER, ALLOWING YOU TO MANUALLY LOCK THE DOOR, WHEN YOU CHOOSE. DOES HAVE KEY FUNCTION. 
•• PASSAGE LOCKSET: WHEN LOCKSET HAS NO LOCKING FUNCTION AT ALL. USED ANYWHERE A LOCKING FUNCTION IS NOT NEEDED SUCH AS CLOSETS OR ENTRANCES TO A ROOM WHERE PRIVACY IS NOT AN ISSUE. 
•• STOREROOM LOCKSET: WHEN OUTSIDE LEVER SHOULD REMAIN LOCKED AT ALL TIMES. A KEY IS USED TO RETRACT THE LATCHBOLT AND OPEN THE DOOR: WHEN THE KEY IS REMOVED, THE DOOR IS LOCKED. 
•• PRIVACY LOCKSET: CAN BE LOCKED BY A BUTTON OR TURN-PIECE ON THE INSIDE, BUT HAS NO KEY FUNCTION. TYPICALLY USED FOR BEDROOM OR BATHROOM APPLICATIONS. 

2" 3'-0" 2" 2n 3'-Q" 2" 2n 3'-Q" 2" 2" 2" 2" 
2'-6" 

2" 

---,-.Ji-c---- ---

2" L.H====ti 

I 
7'-0" 7'-0" 7'-0" 7'-0" 7'-0" 

~ EXTERIOR 
1 DOOR FRAME 

izl-----=:H'i,.Mci.:--
~ FRAME 

Glr-----==H'i-.Ma'i.=--
~ FRAME 

'47r-----==H7.Mci.:--
L:'.J FRAME 

'57f------==-H;c;.Mc;,. ~-
L'.'.J FRAME 

DOOR FRAMES 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 

3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 2'-6" 2'-6" 2'-6" 

H H H 1~ ~1~ ~1 H I ~~~~ I GLASS I I 
,L r'v ,L -:,,,,, 1 l " ,,,- ~~~~,. L 

DOOR SWING 

7'-0" 

NOTE: 
LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS 
ON ALL DOORS NO GREATER 
THAN 3/4" HIGH. 

NOTE: 
FIELD VERIFY ALL DOOR FRAME 
OPENINGS WITH MANUFACTURER. 
DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE NOMINAL. 

I if~ ti_ i-----10'-0" -----i 

GLASS GARAGE DOOR 

1 1 I II ,-0, 7'-0" v~~~ 
MATCH 

V PANELS MAY VARY Ir.> nn1, FINALSUBMITTALTO 
BE APPROVED BY 
OWNER 

7'-0" ~ !---:Jo 

CUSTOM COLOR TO 

EXISTING ~ 
WINDOW I 
HEIGHT 

NOTE: 
FIELD VERIFY ALL METAL 
WINDOW OPENINGS. 

0 METAL 
4 WINDOW 

(2 REQUIRED) 

DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE NOMINAL. 

2'-4" 2•-4n 2'-4" 
1" CLEAR INSUL. 
GLASS, TYP. 

VERIFY l__L__J_j 

LLJLJL 

0GLASS GARAGE 
DOOR 

(2 REQUIRED) 

~ 2'-0" ~ 
I I 2·-o· I 

BE SELECTED BY \ 
OWNER, TYP. 2" FRAME 

/ TYP. 

-------

1 ~~.,~-
7'-0" 

Ll~I 
5'-0" 9'-0" 

Ll~~I 
7'-0" 

VERIFY 
w/OPENING 

2'-0" 2'-0" 
FINISH FLOOR 

I t 
0 METAL 

1 WINDOW 
~ METAL "1/ WINDOW 

2" 3'-0" 2" 

0 HEAVYDUTY 
6 METAL FRAME 

3'-0" 

H 

(1 REQUIRED) 

WINDOWS 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" 

NOTE: 

(2 REQUIRED) 

DOOR HARDWARE: 

1. DOOR HARDWARE SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNER. 
2. THE FINISH SHALL BE APPROVED BY OWNER. 
3. ALL EXTERIOR LOCKING HARDWARE SHALL HAVE INTERCHANGEABLE CORES, 

REMOVABLE BY SPECIAL CONTROL KEYS. EACH INTERCHANGEABLE CORE 
SHALL BE STAMPED WITH A KEY CONTROL SYMBOL IN A CONCEALED PLACE 
ON THE CORE. 

4. ALL DOOR HARDWARE SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURES 
RECOMMENDATIONS. 

5. DOOR HARDWARE SHOULD INCLUDE ALL LATCHES, CYLINDERS, STRIKES 
AND DUST BOX. 

6. ALL DOORS MUST BE EQUIPPED WITH DOOR HARDWARE THAT COMPLIES 
WITH ICC/ANSl7.1-2009. 

7. OPENABLE FROM INSIDE WITHOUT USE OF KEY OR SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OR 
EFFORT. 

8. OPENABLE BY SINGLE EFFORT LEVER-TYPE DEVICE (NOT REQUIRING GRASPING). 
9. MOUNTED 36" TO 42" HIGH. 
10. MAXIMUM 85 LBS EFFORT TO OPERATE EXTERIOR DOORS, 5 LBS FOR INTERIOR. 
11. A MINIMUM 10" HIGH SMOOTH SURFACE AT DOOR BOTTOM, EITHER ATTACHED 

PANEL OR BOTTOM RAIL. 

HANDICAP DOOR MUST HAVE 
A CLEAR OPENING OF NO 
LESS THAN 32" WHEN DOOR 
IS OPEN. SEE ACCESSIBLE 
ROUTE DETAIL. 

3'-0" 3'-0" 

BARN DOOR 

t t 
5'-6" 7'-6" 

VERIFY 
w/ 

OPENING Ll~~I 
2'-0" 

t 
/:'-_ METAL 
~ WINDOW 

(1 REQUIRED) 

WINDOW NOTES: 

1. 'w'INDD'w'S SHALL CONFORM TD 2009 ICC/ANSI A117,1-2009, 
2. ALL WINDOWS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM U FACTOR OF 0.35. 
3. SAFETY GLAZING AS PER IBC SECTION 2406. 
4. PROVIDE APPROVED FLASHING AROUND ALL EXTERIOR 

DOOR AND WINDOW OPENINGS. 
5. EXTERIOR JOINTS AROUND WINDOWS AND DOOR FRAMES, 

OPENINGS BETWEEN WALLS AND ROOFS AND BETWEEN WALLS 
AND PANELS, OPENINGS AT PENETRATIONS OF UTILITY 
SERVICES THROUGH WALLS,FLOOR AND ROOFS AND ALL 
OTHER SUCH OPENINGS INTO THE BUILDING ENVELOPE, 
INCLUDING ACCESS PANELS INTO UNHEATED SPACES SHALL 
BE SEALED, CAULKED, GASKETED, OR WEATHERSTRIPPED 
TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE. ALL EXTERIOR DOORS, OTHER 
THAN FIRE-RA TED DOORS, SHALL BE DESIGNED TO LIMIT 
AIR LEAKAGE AROUND THEIR PERIMETER WHEN IN CLOSED 
POSITION. 

32" ----j 
MIN. I 

I 

I 
i-----i--~""iv------1 - HARDWARE TO 

BE APPROVED 
BY OWNER 

HINGED 
DOOR 

NOTE: 
ALL ACCESSIBLE ROUTE DOORS 
ON THE GROUND FLOOR SHALL 
BE A MINIMUM CLEAR WIDTH OF 
32". 

7'-4" 
ll 

7'-0" L .i;J --a -a r/ DO NOT DEPICT 

~~~~~~~~~-~~~~ ACCESSIBLE ROUTE 
DOOR DETAIL 

0 1-----"I N-"S~U~L",A;',T;=E,=,D='M'-'E'-'T'-'A=-L __ 
DOOR 

DOOR TYPES 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1 '-0" 

B 
SOLID CORE 

WOOD INTERIOR DOOR 
SOLID CORE 

C l--,w~o=o-=D"'1N"'T"'E'"'R~10='R="'D~O~O~R~ D 
SOLID CORE 

WOOD DOUBLE DOOR 
E 

SOLID CORE 
WOOD INTERIOR DOOR 

F INSULATED METAL 
HEAVY DUTY DOOR 

G 
SOLID CORE BARN DOOR 
WOOD INTERIOR DOOR 

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" 

u 
:j 

SHEET OF 

D-14 26 



NCJTE: 

NCJTE; 
1. VERIFY ROUGH OPENING Wl1H Wlr.,QW 

MANUFACTlJRE PRIOR TO cumNG 
EXTERIOR WAIJ. OPENNG. 

ALL waos FOR STAIRS 
SHALL BE MADE Wl1H 114" SQUARE IN1ERM!DIIITE 

2. HSS MEMBER SHAU. HAVEALAROER 
ACCESS HOLE DRJUED ON TllE FACE OF THE 
MEUIER ~ICH Will. EVENTUALLY BE 
oovaw> BY THE 2X NAILER TOAJJDN 
TTTEN ANa-tOR TO BE SCREWB:I IN10 
MASONRY. 

HSS 2X1:ic311e" 
TOP RAIL, lYP. 

a·-e· 

4"X4"X3/1r PLATE / 
wi (2) :w• LAG BuLTS 
INTO WOOD DECK 

PLATE ON WAIJ. AROUND 
INBTAIJ.ED ANCHOR 

EACH EM! wl MIN. 3/4"lll PIN 

TABSEEDErAL 

1'.o■ 

CHANNEL 

10'-o■ 

3/1r FLLEr WB.DS. 
/RAIL,lYP. 

,, 

4• 
1--

/ .... 

4'.(f' 
MAX 

GUARDRAIL DETAil.. (METAL) 
SCAU!: 314" ~ l'-0" 

• 

2.· 

t 

AWNING 
CONNECTION TAB 

SCALE: 3• = 1'-0'' 

• 
SHADEBAR 

• 
PER8TUD 

S1\JDS O Z4" O.C. 
FINISlt 

-

Ill 

AWNING PROJECTION DETAIL 

HSS 1.llX1,!llicllo'lr - lYP. 

_l_ 
4"MAX 

I 
EXISTING WOOD 
DECKING 

NOIE: 
GUARD RAIL N6l HANDRAIL 

IN ACCORIWCE 
SECTlON 1009. 

BtW.LBE 
WllllBC 

FILL wJ OCNCRETE 

1· 

• ·.o: 

•• ... .. ,.., 
. 

FOOTINO i 

... ····' ... •• • 

PIPE BOILARD 
SCAIH• 1/r'•l'~' 

.... -2...r--+------
PLATE 
INBTAUEDANCHOR 

CIWtEl. 

• 

0'-1f 

---+----r~---+----

BEAM 

4'-0' 

001.UMN 

1:-4" 

_1_ 
1'-o■ 

• 
t-DSa.EWANCHOR, lYP. 

SCREWS 812" O.C. 
STAGGERED, lYP. 

NEW WINDOW FRAME DETAil.. 
SOI,m GROUT MASONRY 

SHADES AT SUPPOlffll 

PLATE ONWAIJ.AROUND 
INSTAIJ.EDANCHOR 

12lc:2D.7 
CHANflEL 

WAREHOUSE AWNING (1) 
SCAUI: 1/l" • l'--0" 

-+-----~.(/'-----t-~7.(1' 

1'41" 

70'~_";±:::· =.:..· .,..,4--F,-...:......--4-....:::::~...L:=± ·~ 

CIWll'EL 

PLATE CXII WAIJ. AROUND 
INSTAllEDANCHOR 

CHANNEL 

(I~ 

CHANNEL 

D'-1f 
__ ....,.,___ 'lt.(f' __ ....,.,___ 'l,'.(f' ---i 

OFFICE AWNING (1) 

• 

WAREHOUSE AWNING (2) 

IIEMEEN FLAT BAR 
SHADES AT SUPPORTS 

BYOltERS 

1'.(f' 

:Ill'~ 
Pl.ACE 
ABOVE 

Elll8TNG 
WINDOWS 

'·: ., ., · ..•.. ;.· 
' . . . . . .. ' 

OFFICE AWNING PROJECTION DETAIL 
SCIJI E: 1/l" = l'-0" 

NOTE; 
VERIFY ROUGH OPENING WITH WN)0W 

~FACTURE PRIOR TO cumNG EX1BOOR 
WALL OPENINO. 

N' N' 

SCREWS O 12" O.C. 
STAGGERED, lYP. 

NEW WINDOW FRAME DETAil.. 
HOLLOW CORE MASONRY 

SCAU!: 318" ~ l'-0" 

IAlH 

FINI H 
(IIASECOAT} 

FINI H 
(FINISH COAT} 

I DRAINAGE PLANE 

WAIJ. 

CRAWLBPACEAREA 

STUCCO DETAIL 
SCAI.a t• - ··~--

FINISH COAT____./ 

CEMENT PLASTER BASE COAT:__/° 
3/8" MIN. TO 518" MAX. 

STUCCO ASSEMBL y CONCRETE MASONRY BACKUP 
DETAIL 09.070.0102 REV. 06115109 

SELF-FURRING LATH 
,,-.-+--;f---NOTE; WATER-RESISTANT 

BARRIER BEHIND SELF· 
.- z:--~URRING LATH IS OPTIONAL 

lntcrnotionol Mosonry lnstifvN} 

team MASONRY 

1- 1 DETAILING 
IITI SERIES 

800,1M1.Q988 www.lm1web,019 

~ 

I 

SBBBT OJI 

-1 26 



WALL HUNG 
URINAL 

NOTE: 
HAND OPERA TED FLUSH 
CONTROLS SHALL BE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH 2009 
ICC/ANSI A117.1 SECTION 
309. 

17" 
MAX 

4'-6n 

3'-6" 
MIN. 

12" 
2•-4n 

MAX 

~ -
6: = 

>--::; 
) ' I 

~,=,_ 

NOTE: 
HAND OPERATED FLUSH 
CONTROLS SHALL BE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH 2009 
ICC/ANSI A117.1 SECTION 
309. 

TOILET PAPER 
V DISPENSER 1'-6" 

/ 
/ 

1 112" MIN. 

39"=41' 
33" 

15" MIN. 
17"=19" 

' 7"=9" 

I 
33" 

24" 
MIN. 

18" 

12" ~
MIN. 

l__ ______________, 

NOTE: 
WALLS AND PARTITIONS WITHIN 2 
FEET OF URINALS AND WATER CLOSETS 
SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH, HARD, NON
ABSORBENT SURFACE, TO A HEIGHT OF 
4 FEET ABOVE THE FLOOR. 

INSTALLATION HEIGHT FEATURES 
SCALE: 3/8" = 1 '-0" 

17" MIN. 

~I 

' 
-~ 

8" 
i------MIN. 

NOTE: 

DETAIL ONLY DEPICTS CLEARANCES 
AND HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS. THIS 
DETAIL DOES NOT SHOW TYPE OF 
SINK AND/OR COUNTERTOP. 

NOTE: 
DASHED LINE INDICATES DIMENSIONAL 
CLEARANCE OF UNDER-FIXTURE 
ENCLOSURE, WHERE OCCURS. 

' t ~ 
! 

34" M 
29" MIN. 

27" MIN. 
9"MIN. 

' 
AX. 

NOTE: 
HAND OPERATED FAUCETS 
CONTROLS SHALL BE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH 2009 
ICC/ANSI A117.1 SECTION 
309. 

40" !AX. t 
I 34" MAX. 

' t 

MIRROR 

INSULATE 
PIPES 

15• I 
MIN. f---

INST ALLA TI ON HEIGHT FEATURES INSTALLATION HEIGHT FEATURES NOTE: 
11" 

i-MIN. INST ALLA TI ON HEIGHT FEATURES 

LEFT 

FRONT 

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0" 

PAINTED GYPSUM 
WALL BOARD 

RIGHT 

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0" 

ADA SIGN NOTES: 

LETTERS & NUMBERS 

1. CHARACTER WIDTH TO BE 55% TO 110% MAXIMUM OF THE CHARACTER HEIGHT. 
2. STROKE WIDTH SHALL BE 10% TO 30% MAXIMUM OF THE CHARACTER HEIGHT. 
3. CHARACTER SPACING SHALL BE 10% TO 35% MAXIMUM OF THE CHARACTER HEIGHT. 
4. LINE SPACING SHALL BE 135% TO 170% MAXIMUM OF THE CHARACTER HEIGHT. 
5. CHARACTERS AND THEIR BACKGROUND SHALL HAVE A NON-GLARE FINISH. CHARACTERS 

SHALL CONTRAST WITH THEIR BACKGROUND. 
6. CHARACTERS SHALL BE SANS SERIF FONT. CHARACTERS SHALL NOT BE ITALIC, 

OBLIQUE, SCRIPT, HIGHLY DECORATIVE, OR OF OTHER UNUSUAL FORMS. 

SIGNS & PICTOGRAMS: 

1. PICTOGRAMS / PICTORIAL SYMBOL SIGNS SHALL BE ACCOMPANIED BY THE 
EQUIVALENT VERBAL. DESCRIPTION PLACE DIRECTLY BELOW THE PICTOGRAM. THE 
BORDER DIMENSION SHALL BE 6" INCHES MINIMUM HEIGHT. 

2. ALL ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCES IDENTIFIED WITH MINIMUM OF ONE STANDARD SIGN. 
3. ADDITIONAL DIRECTION SIGNS ALONG ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL AREA REQUIRED. 
4. STANDARD INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY SHALL BE USED. 

BRAILLE: 

1. USE CONTRASTED GRADE 2 BRAILLE. 
2. SEE DETAIL FOR SPACING AND SIZE. 
3. DOTS TO BE RAISED MINIMUM 0.025 INCH ABOVE BACKGROUND. 

TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE 

WHERE SEPARATE RAISED AND VISUAL CHARACTERS 
WITH THE SAME INFORMATION ARE PROVIDED, THE 
HEIGHT OF THE RAISED UPPERCASE LETTER "I" 
SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE½" INCH MINIMUM. 

¾" MIN. 

To• eoeo 
ig gg gg_l_ 
eo oo •• 
•• oo eo eo oo oo 

¾"MIN. 

POSITION OF BRAILLE & CHARACTER HEIGHT 
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0" 

PAINTED GYPSUM DESCRIPTION MOUNTING HEIGHT 

/ WALLBOARD 

OJ 36" MIN. GRAB BAR 

0 42" GRAB BAR 

[I] 18" GRAB BAR 

0 TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER 

[I] MIRROR 

NOTE: 
ALL PAPER TOWEL AND TOILET PAPER DISPENSERS 
SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL. ALL GRAB BARS SHALL 
BE STAINLESS STEEL AND ADA COMPLIANT. 

TO TOP OF UNIT U.N.O. 

33"TO < 

33"TO < = 
SEE DETAIL 

SEE DETAIL 

37" TO BOTTOM 

INSTALLATION HEIGHT FEATURES 
SCALE: 3/8" = 1 '-0" 

I 
6" 

MIN. 

i 
MEN 

PICTOGRAM FIELD 
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0'' 

60" 
48" MAX 

MINIMUM 

18" 
MIN. 

SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0" 

CENTERED ON 
RAISED CHARACATERS 

LOCATION OF SIGNS AT DOORS 
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0'' 

BUH ___ __, _____ _ 
BBH----+----

HEIGHT OF BRAILLE 
CHARACTERS ABOVE FLOOR 

SCALE: l/2" = 1 '-0'' 

4811 

MINIMUM 

60" 
MAX 

BRAILLE DIMENSIONS 
MINIMUM IN INCHES 

@ ~~~~~~M INTERIOR ELEVATIONS HEIGHT OF RAISED 
CHARACTERS ABOVE FLOOR 

MEASUREMENT RANGE 
DOT BASE DIAMETER 
DISTANCE BETWEEN TWO DOTS IN THE SAME CELL 
DISTANCE BETWEEN CORRESPONDING DOTS IN ADJACENT CELLS 

MAXIMUM IN INCHES 
0.059 1.5mm TO0.063 1.6mm 
0.090 2.3mm TO0.100 2.5mm 
0.241 6.1mm TO0.300 7.6mm 

IF BOTH CLOSER AND 
LATCH AR PROVIDED 

,-------
: 12" v 
I MIN 

I 
----'---, 

FRONT APPROACH 
PUSH SIDE 

SCALE: 3/8" = l '-0" 

,-------7 
1 AnA 1 

I V I 

I I 
18" MIN 

I 

FRONT APPROACH 
PULL SIDE 

SCALE: 3/8" = 1 '-0" 

NOTE: 
EQUIPMENT PERMITTED 
IN HATCHED AREA. 

17" MIN 

8" 
MIN. 

ELEVATION 

SCALE: 1/2" = l '-0" 

36"MAX 
27" MIN 

9" MIN 

6" 
MAX 

DRINKING FOUNTAIN 
FORWARD APPROACH 

SCALE: 3/8" = 1 '-0" 

8" MIN 

17" MIN 

I 
-

= '° _J II -

/":: [tL 
·771 

-

H 
X<24" 

PLAN 

NOTE: 
ON FL 
FOUNT 

OORS WHERE DRINKING 
AINS ARE PROVIDED, AT 
50 PERCENT, BUT NOT 
HAN ONE FOUNTAIN, 

LEAST 
LESS T 
SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE. 

t 
30" Ml N 

• 

DOT HEIGHT 0.025 0.6mm TO0.037 0.9mm 
DISTANCE BETWEEN CORRESPONDING DOTS FROM 
ONE CELL DIRECTLY BELOW 

DISTANCE BETWEEN DOTS 
IN THE SAME CELL 

DISTANCE BETWEEN DOTS 
IN THE SAME CELL 

DISTANCE BETWEEN 
CORRESPONDING DOTS 
FROM ONE CELL DIRECTLY 
BELOW 

• 0 
• o• 
00 

,,---... 

eo (oo 
•• :oo: 

0 lOOJ ..__ __, 

0.395110.0mm) TO 0.400110.2mm) 

DISTANCE BETWEEN CORRESPONDING 
DOTS IN ADJACENT CELLS 

,,---... 

(eo 
:oo: 
lO OJ 

SINGLE BRAILLE 
CELL 

BLANK CELL SPACE 
BETWEEN WORDS 

• ( -~J---ri<:rr~rSE_D_ 

~ 

e C > r-l .. ----'c'gf""A1=E=T=ER~ ,,~ 
O,~~--...._IIN~O~RA~IS~EQD_ 

DOT 

BRAILLE MEASUREMENTS 
NTS 

::l ::l ::l -M 

;;E ;;E ;;E 0 
M 

>< 
§ 
~ 

:,; :,; 
"' :,; "' I "' 

~ ~ ~ -[fl 
A A u A 

~ ~ 
;!: "' -"' A 
"' ' 00 " - !,; 

Ol ::C: "' ~ v., 
00 -u v., ~ "' <I; 

ti 
~ 

0 I z 
~ ~ ;,: > ~ A 

u 
:J 

SHEET OF 

-1 26 



3'-0" 

4"-7" MAX 

t 

1 1/4"0 STD WT. 
PIPE, TYP. 

ll+i>--X----1 11'~ ~IN. 1-
'. . 

12" 
MIN. 

TOP OF STAIRS 
., 

BOTTOM OF STAIRS -~-~ ~ 1/2" RADIUS MAX 
TYP. 

+ 
12" 

+ 

HANDRAIL EXTENSIONS AT STAIRS 
SCALE: 3/4" = 1 '-0" 

ADA CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

ADA RAMPS: 

1. ADA RAMP SLOPE SHALL NOT EXCEED 8.33% SLOPE. THE VERTICAL RISE OF THE RAMP RUN 
SHALL NOT EXCEED 30 INCHES. 

2. LANDINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT TOP & BOTTOM OF RAMP. LANDINGS SHALL BE A MINIMUM 
5'-0" IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL .. SEE RAMP LANDINGS DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 

3. RAMP RUNS SHALL HAVE A CLEAR WIDTH NOT LESS THAN 36 INCHES. 

4. ALL RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6 INCHES SHALL HAVE HANDRAILS. 

5. TYPE 2, CLASS B, AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED PER SECTION AND COMPACTED 
TO A MINIMUM 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEST METHOD ASTM D1557. 

6. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED IN CONCRETE RAMP AND SIDEWALK A MAXIMUM OF 
5 FEET ON CENTER. 

7. CONCRETE RAMP, LANDINGS AND SIDEWALKS SHALL HAVE A LIGHT BROOM FINISH. 

8. RAMP LANDINGS SHALL HAVE A SLOPE NOT STEEPER THAN 1 :48. 

ADA HANDRAILS: 

1. HANDRAIL SHALL BE FABRICATED FROM STEEL MEMBERS. POSTS SHALL BE SPACED 
NO FURTHER APART THAN SIX FEET. A TOP RAIL SHALL BE PLACED AT THIRTY SIX INCHES 
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE AND AN INTERMEDIATE RAIL SHALL BE PLACED TWELVE INCHES 
BELOW TOP RAIL. 

2. ALL MEMBERS SHALL BE SQUARE OR ROUND AND SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OUTSIDE DIMENSION 
BETWEEN ONE AND ONE HALF (1 1/2) INCHES TO TWO (2) INCHES AT THE CONTRACTORS OPTION. 
ALL MEMBERS SHALL BE THE SAME SIZE. 

3. A MINIMUM OF 1 1/2" CLEARANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN GRIPPING SURFACE AND 
ADJACENT SURFACES. 

4. RAMP HANDRAILS SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY ABOVE THE LANDING 12 INCHES MINIMUM 
BEYOND THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF RAMP RUNS. 

5. STAIR HANDRAILS SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY ABOVE THE LANDING FOR 12 INCHES MINIMUM 
BEGINNING DIRECTLY ABOVE THE LANDING NOSING. 

6. HANDRAIL MEMBERS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE CUT AS REQUIRED FOR A NEAT FITUP. 
ALL WELDING SHALL BE FULL PENETRATION BUTT WELDS OR 3/16" FILLET WELDS. ALL WELDS 
SHALL BE CONTINUOUS AROUND THE MEMBERS BEING CONNECTED. WELDS SHALL BE GROUND 
SMOOTH. 

7. HANDRAIL SHALL BE SHOP PRIMED AND FIELD PAINTED WITH TWO COATS AFTER ALL 
OTHER CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED. THE COLOR OF THE FINAL COAT SHALL BE A STANDARD 
COLOR APPROVED BY THE OWNER. 

8. INTERMEDIATE HANDRAILS LOCATED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT ALL PORTIONS OF THE STAIRWAY 
WIDTH REQUIRED FOR EGRESS CAPACITY ARE WITHIN 30 INCHES OF A HANDRAIL. 

ACCESSIBLE STAIRWAYS: 

1. ALL STEPS ON A FIGHT OF STAIRS SHALL HAVE UNIFORM RISER HEIGHT AND UNIFORM TREAD 
DEPTH. RISERS SHALL BE 4 INCHES MINIMUM AND 7 INCHES MAXIMUM IN HEIGHT. TREADS SHALL 
BE 11 INCHES MINIMUM IN DEPTH. 

2. OPEN RISERS ARE NOT PERMITTED. 

3. TREAD SURFACE SHALL HAVE A SLOPE NOT STEEPER THAN 1 :48. 

4. NOSING RADIUS OF CURVATURE AT THE LEADING EDGE OF THE TREAD SHALL BE 1/2" INCH MAXIMUM. 

5. THE LEADING 2 INCHES OF THE TREAD SHALL HAVE VISUAL CONTRAST OF DARK-ON-LIGHT OR LIGHT
ON-DARK FROM THE REMAINDER OF THE TREAD. 

=TO 
RAMP RUN 

WIDTH 

1 1/4"°' STD WT. 
i----- 3'-1~" --------1 

PIPE,TYP. ~ 

i \ ~ _l_ 11/2" 
T ""T CLEAR 11/2" 

1T CLEAuR--1 

4"x4"x3/8" THICK ---
1/2"0 ROD BALUSTER 
@ EACH POST, TYP. 

3'-0" 

EMBED PLATE w/ \ 
(2) 3/8"x5" WELD 
STUDS, TYP. 3/4" CHAMFER /it TYP. 

1'-8" 3'-0" MIN. L "---+---- SEEPLAN ------tt~~ 
FOR DIMENSION 1 

5" ' 
4"MIN. 1.5% 

6" 

--.,- -. . ----:-

11"~~3t'' o·-~~~ .. i ., ~-- ,·~~ 

/ I ~ #3 ""18" o.c. 
/ E.W., TYP. 

TYPE 2 CLASS B. / ALT. LEG 
AGGREGATE BASE 8" i----- 3'-0" --------1 8" ~ 

i-------4'-4" -------

RAMP SECTION (CURB) 
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0" 

1 1/4"0 STD WT. 

LOWER 
RETURN 

PIPE,TYP. ~ 

12" 

< 4" 
LANDING 

-------..... 

1 1 /4""' STD WT. 
PIPE, TYP. 

--i 4" i----- 3'-8" MIN.----- 4" i--

12" 1, 
~ 

3'-0" 

2'-0" 

~ 

" 

11" 
u 

3" 

t/ 
TYPE 2. CLASS B / 
AGGREGATE BASE --i 8" 

4"x4"x3/8" THICK 
EMBED PLATE w/ 
(2) 3/8"x5" WELD 
STUDS, TYP. 

5" 

i----- 3'-0" -------1 

3/4" CHAMFER 
TYP. 

Ji;,~~ #3 ""18" o.c. 
E.W., TYP. 

8" 

i-------4'-4" -------

6'MAX 
POST SPACING 

12MAX 

RAMP SECTION (NO CURB) 

12" 

1 

SCALE: 3/4" = 1 '-0" 

UPPER 
RETURN 

12"TYP. 

LANDING _l_ 
30" MAX 

~ ,~~-~-----+--------------RAMP= 30' MAX ---------------,-+----5'-0" LANDING -------1 

t 

RAMP HANDRAIL ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" 

----- 5'-0" -----i 

ALLOW ABLE RAMP DIMENSIONS: 
SLOPE MAXIMUM RISE RAMP RUN 

STEEPER THAN 1:10 BUT NOT STEEPER THAN 1:8 3 INCHES (75 mml 
STEEPER THAN 1:12 BUT NOT STEEPER THAN 1:10 6 INCHES (150 mm) 

LANDING 

i----- 5'-0" ------+-oo--------------RAMP RUN---------------+------- 5'-0" -----

RAMP RUN 

LANDING RAMP RUN LANDING 

l_.____ _ _______.___ _____ ________.___ __ 

RAMP LANDINGS (A) RAMP LANDINGS (B) 
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0'' SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" 

:,; :,; 
"' :,; "' I "' 

~ ~ ~ -[fl 
A A u A 

~ ~ 
;!: -
"' '.+ "' 00 " - "' 

Ol ::C: "' 00 

~ v., -
u v., ~ "' <I; 

ti 
~ 

0 I z 
~ ~ ;,: > ~ A 

5'-0" 

SHEET OF 

S-1 26 



-

... 

-

-

NCJTE: 
1. FROST WAI.LS ON EACH SIDE OF STAIRWAY NOT 

SHOWN FOR CLARIFICATION. 

12" 
MIN. 

i-------14'-0"-------i 

V. 
V 
V 
V 
V 
V 
V 
,/ 
1/. 
/ 
/ 
/. 
V 
V. 
V 
/ 
V 
V 
V 
V 
V. 
V. 
V 
. / 

STAIRS 

t---

I 

CONCRETE 
DOCK HIGH 

r--

47-G" 

- 6'-0" ---+!~--- 8'-4" 

5'-o■ 

LANDl::..1 
r--

RAMP 

77 

j 

... 
ALONG FRONT ONLY 

TOP OF STAIRS 

... . .. 
. 4 ~ .• ... 

~ x-111" MIN. 3'-0" 

... 
0 ~~\\\~ ~- ~- 4. • • 4 ~ ~ 4 ••· '\'-____,;4, 

~~~~\; I '.•, : · •• ;- . ; • ,-. 4"-7"MAX ,\ \ ¼ \~>. \>\ \ \, 'I 4 . - ...... ~~-_, ~··..ai.•.;..· ..J!!:BO~Tl'.l.lO==Mµ,OTF~ST.i:;:i-'l~RS;---:;.....-----; . . ,,~:·. . . . .... •. . . . . . 
... 

p .. 

. 
WAI.LS, TYP. 

··1. d • • .,d 

. . .. : •. ; 

~ 4 

CONCRETE DOCK STAIRWAY DETAIL 
SCALE: 3/4" = l'-0" 

Side Flush Mount 

Wrap-Over-Edge 
Mount 

RBMOVABLB GUARDRAIL 
SIDB FLUSH MOUNT DB'l'An. 

a---5'-o· -· ..... 1 •----10'-&· ---+---.---I NTS 

--~--r-

7 
6'-8" 

RAMP 

• ~ 16'-6"-+---------;r-----. LANDING 

11'-4" 

5'-o■ 

__ ! L _J 
6'-8" 

8"TYP. 

:t1'-4 FROM END OF BUILDING 

I 24'-o■ RAMP ---------.--- fl-a■--i -~ l-6'-0"---1...., ________ MAXFAU.1:12=24" 

i----------------35'-4"-----------------i -

NEW TRAINING WAREHOUSE FLOOR PLAN 
SCAL'B: 114" = 1'-0'' 

PHALT 

VARIES 
38" 

MAX 

l'IIV'li 

FINISH FLOOR 

BARRIER 

w1 STUDS G 18" O.C. 
BETWEEN TIMBER 
COLUMNS 

B'-G" 11'-o■ 1 • u■-- !':TT\ WT 

~ 
r7 PIPE, TYP. 

- -
" "-I I/ 

4" 4• 
I/ "" "' 31-IF' 

I/ =_J ' --
I ··Ji! I .... 

I . f.l rJ-&" •• rJ .,. 

"' \.1n'lllDnAT ~ ... ·~i.rn 
1" STAINLESS STEEL ~IP\l!I ~I I I PIN, TYP. 

TYP. ANCHOR A:& SHOWN SEEDET 

REMOVABLE GUARDRAIL DETAIL 
SCAIJ!.: 111· = 1'-0" 

GUARDRAIL 

IF=]l ..... -----------14"-o■------------ I 1'-8" 

0.5'11,., 

BACICFIU. 95'11, 
COMPACTION 

5" 

0'-8" 

FOOTING 

%-G" 

8" 

1'-o■ 

CONCRETE DOCK SECTION G1) 
SCAIJ!.: 111· = r-0· 

i-------f1"'1'-------t-11--t-------s·-o■------i4•i--

8" 

1'-o■ 

fl' 

• 
EMBED PLATE wf 

(2) 112"x5" WELD 
STUDS,TYP. 

i------4'-4"------i 

4• 4" 

. ' 
. . 

HORIZONTAL& 
VERTICAL 

• TYP. 

4 

.. 
I . . 

• f. .. 

~•1·. ·, 
: .. 

. . . 
• .,!a •• 

. ' . 

a• i-------&·-0"------1•--il • 

i-------r,.e-------ii--------5'-&"--------i 

W AREHOUSE/fRAINING RAMP SECTION (;) 
SCALE: 3/4" - r-0· 

"NEAT" 
EXCAVATION 

GRADE 

~ 

I 

~ ~ ~ 
l'I 

i :2 ... 
:.I = ~; ... 
i 
0 

~ H g s i ~ a ... Ci 

SHBEI' OF 

S-2 26 



TABLE 1704.4 
REQUIRED VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION OF CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION 

VERIFICATION ANO INSPECTION 

I. Inspection of reinforcing steel, includjng 
prestressing tendons, and placement. 

CON.TINUOUS PERIOOIC 

X 

REFERENCED 
STANDARD" 

ACI318: 3.5, 7.1 7 .7 

----------------+-----+------+-------
2. Tnspection of reinforcing steel welding in 

nccordnnce wirh Table 1704.3, Item Sb. 

3. Inspection of bolts to be installed in concrete 
prior to and during placement of concrete where 
allowable loads have been increased or where 
strength design is used. 

- .. 

4. Inspectio n of anchors installed in hardened 
concrete. 

5. Verifying use of required design mix. 

6. A t tile Li m~ fresh concrete is sampled to fabricate 
specimens for strength te~ts, pE'.rform slump nnd 
air couleul tesl~, and determine the tempernture 
of the Ctlncrele. 

X 

X 

X 

X 

AWS Dl.4 
AC(318: 3.5.2 

AC! 318: 
8.1.3, 21.2.8 

AC! 318: 
3.8.6, 8.1.3, 21.2.8 

AC! 318: Ch. 4, 5.2•5.4 

ASTMC 172 
ASTMC31 

AC! 318: 5.6, 5.8 

IBC REFERENCE 

1913.4 

1911.5, 
1912. 1 

1912.1 

1904.2.2, 1913.2, 
J!JB .1 

1913. 10 

7. lnr,;pection of concrete Bnd shotcrctc pl.a.ecmcnt 
for proper application techniques. X AC! 318: 5.9 , 5.10 1913.6, 1913.7, 1913.8 

. 

8. lnspcction for maintenanc,c of specified curing 
temperature and techniques. ] X ACI318: 5.11•5.13 1913.9 

9. Inspection of prestressed concrete: 
a.Application of prestressing-fofCes: 
b.Grouting of bonded prestressing tendons i.t1 

the seismic-force-resisting system. 

, -------t-------t------+---------1 

10. Erection ofprecast concrete members , 

11. Verification of in-situ concrete strength, prior to 
stressing of tendons in posttensioned concrete 
and prior to removal of shores and forms tum 
beams and structural slabs. 

12. Inspect formwo1t. for shape, locatiou aud 
dimensions of the concrete member being 
formed . 

or SI: I inch,:, 25.4 1nm. 

X 
X 

' 

. When: applicable, ~t:-t: al~u Sec lion 1707. I, Snecial irnmection for seismic resistance. 

TABLE 171W.5.1 

X 

X 

X 

ACI 318: 18.20 
AC! 318: 18 .18.4 

ACI 318: Ch. 16 

AC! 318: 6.2 

ACI318: 6.1.1 

LEVEL 1 REQUIRED VERIFICATION ANIJ INSPECTION OF MASONRY CONSTRUCTION 

FREQUENCY OF INSPECTIDr4 REFERENCE FOFI CFl!TEAIA 

VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION 

Complian.;e witb miuired inspec[ion pro
visions of the construction docnments and 
the approved submitlals shall be verified. 

CONTINUOUS PERIODIC 

X 

IBC SECTION 
TMS402/ACI 
530/ASCE 5a 

TMS602/ACI 
530.1/ASCE 6a 

Art 1.5 

• 
1------- ----------j------'---, ----+------+-------l---- - --

2. Verification of[,. und f ,uc prior to con
su1.1ction except where specifically 
exempted by this code, 

3-. Verification of slump flow and VSI as 
delivered to the site for self-consolidating 
grout. 

X 

X 
. 

' 

: 

As masonry construction begins, the fol lowing shall be vedfied to ensure compliance: 

a. Proportion.<\ nf ~ife-prepared rrimtar. 

b. Construction of mortar joiots. 

c, LocaLiun uf reinforcement, 
connectors, pre~tressing tcndcns 
and ,mchorages. 

X 

X 

X 

An. 1.41l 

Art. l.51l. l.b. 3 

Art. 2.6A 

Art.:UH 

Art. 3.4, l.6A 

.----------------+-- -····- - ·· - -----j--- - -------j-------+---------
d. Prestressing technique. 

. . ... .. .. ........ ... ... .... .. ,_ ... - . ....... . .. . .. . .. . . .. . . .. ... .. . 

e .. Grade. and size of prestressing 
tendons and anchorages. 

). During construction the inspection progrnrn shall verify: 

a. Size and location. of stmcrural 
de,rnmL<;. 

b. Type, size and location of anchors, 
inc luding other details of anchorage 
of masonry to structural members, 
frames or other coustrnctiou. 

c. Specified size, grade and type of 
rein.forcemen.t, Mchor bolts, 
presrressing tendons and 

... ,. , ,. ,. anchorages .. , .. , .. .. . , ".,.., , .. , . , 

d. Welding of reinforcing bars. 

e . PTeparatinn, constn1ction and 
protection of masoru-y during cold 
Wt',alher (temperature below 40°F) 
or hot weather (temperature above 
90°F). 

f. Application and measurement of 
prestressing force. 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

(contlfJued) 

TABLE 1704.5.1-continued 

Seo. 2104.l, 
2104.4 

Sec:. l.2.2(e), 
1. 16.1 

Set.: . 1.15 

Sec. 2.1.9.7.2, 
3.3 .3.4(b) 

LEVEL 1 REQUIRED VERIFICATION ANO INSPECTION OF MASONRY CONSTRUCTION 

Arl. 3.68 

Art. 2 4B, 2 .4H 

ATl. 3.3F 

Art . 2.4, 3.4 

Art. !.SC, 
1.8D 

Art. l.6D 

FREQUENCY OF INSPECTION REFERENCE FOR CRITERIA 

VERIFICATION A.ND INSPECTION CONTINUOUS PERIODIC IBC SECTION 

6. Prior to grouting, the following shall be verified to ensure compliance: 

a. Grout space is clean. 

b . Placemen! of reinfon.:ement and 
connectors, and prestressing 
tendons and anchorages. 

c. Prupurlions of site-prepared grout 
anti pre,stressing groul for bonded 
tendons. 

d. Constructiou of mortar joints. 

7 . Grout placement shall be vel'ified to 
ensure compliance: 

a. Grouting of prestressi.t1g bonded 
tendons. 

- · - -----~-----~-

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

ThlS 402/ACI 
530/ASCE 5" 

See. 1.13 

TMS602/ACI 
530.i /ASCE 6" 

Art . 3.2D 

Art. 3.4 

Art. 2.6B 

Art. 3.JB 

A11. 3.5 

Art. 3.6C 

- - -------------+------+------+------+------+-------

8. Prepm-ation Df any required grout speci-
; mens, mortar specimens nnd/nr pris m:-; 
' shall be obstrv~d. 

FOT SI: "C = [(°F) - 32]/t.8. 
a. Titc S""edfic standar ., 

X 
Sec. 2105.2.2, 

211)5.3 
Art. l.4 

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTION 2018 IBC 
PROJECT: LOSTRA ENTERPRISES 2021 BUILDING REMODEL 

LOCATION: ELKO, NEVADA 89801 

THIS STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS IS SUBMITTED IN FULFILLMENT OF 
THE REQUIREMENTS OF IBC SECTIONS 1704 AND 1705. INCLUDED ARE: 

• SCHEDULE OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND TESTS APPLICABLE TO THIS PROJECT: 

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AND TESTING WILL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, THIS STATEMENT AND IBC SECTIONS 
1704, 1705, 1707 AND 1708. 

THE SCHEDULE OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS SUMMARIZES THE SPECIAL INSPECTIONS 
AND TESTS REQUIRED, SPECIAL INSPECTORS WILL REFER TO THE APPROVED PLANS 
AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR DETAILED SPECIAL INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS. ANY 
ADDITIONAL TESTS AND INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY THE APPROVED PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS WILL ALSO BE PERFORMED. 

INTERIM REPORTS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUILDING OFFICIAL AND THE 
REGISTERED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN RESPONSIBLE CHARGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
IBC SECTION 1704.1.2. 

A FINAL REPORT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS DOCUMENTING REQUIRED SPECIAL 
INPSECTIONS, TESTING AND CORRECTION OF ANY DISCREPANCIES NOTED IN THE 
INSPECTIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF USE 
AND OCCUPANCY (SECTION 1704.1.2). THE FINAL REPORT WILL DOCUMENT: 

• REQUIRED SPECIAL INSPECTIONS 
• CORRECTION OF DISCREPANCIES NOTED IN INSPECTIONS . 

THE OWNER RECOGNIZES HIS OR HER OBLIGATION TO ENSURE THAT THE 
CONSTRUCTION COMPLIES WITH THE APPROVED PERMIT DOCUMENTS AND TO 
IMPLEMENT THIS PROGRAM OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS. IN PARTIAL FULFILLMENT OF 
THESE OBLIGATIONS, THE OWNER WILL RETAIN AND DIRECTLY PAY FOR THE SPECIAL 
INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED IN IBC SECTION 1704.1. 

THIS PLAN HAS BEEN DEVELOPED WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THE BUILDING 
OFFICIAL WILL: 

• REVIEW AND APPROVE THE QUALIFICATIONS OF THE SPECIAL INSPECTORS WHO 
WILL PERFORM THE INSPECTIONS. 

• MONITOR SPECIAL INSPECTION ACTIVITIES ON THE JOB SITE TO ASSURE THAT 
THE SPECIAL INSPECTORS ARE QUALIFIED AND ARE PERFORMING THEIR DUTIES 
AS CALLED FOR IN THIS STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTION. 

• REVIEW SUBMITTED INSPECTION REPORTS. 
• PERFORM INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL BUILDING CODE. 

PREPARED BY: 

MICHAEL L. LOSTRA, P.E. 
REGISTERED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IN RESPONSIBLE CHARGE 

SIGNATURE DATE 

OWNERS AUTHORIZATION BUILDING OFFICIALS ACCEPTANCE: 

OWNER BUILDING OFFICIAL 

SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE 

TABLE 1704.3-contlntl~d 
REQUIRED VERIFICATION ANO INSl"ECTION O F STEEL CONSTRUCTION 

---------------- ---------- --~---~------------~~---~· 

REFERENCED IBC 
VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION CONTINUOUS PERIODIC STANDARD' REFERENCE 

·· ·········---+----,I 
b . .Reinforcing steel: 

f-----------------·----+----·+---+---------------, 
l) Vedficrufon of we1dability of reinforcing steel 

other than ASTM A 706. 

2) Reinforcing sreel resis1ing fle.xmnl and nxial 
forces in intermediate. and special moment 
frames , and boundary elements of special 
strncturnl walls of concrete and she11r 
reinforcement. 

X 

X 

f-----------------------j-----+ - -·-

3) Shear reinforcement. X 
- ··- --••"~"- -----------------!---- I----+ 

4) Other reinforcing steel. X 

6. Inspection of steel frame joint details for compliance: 

a. Details such as bracing and stiffening. X 
f-------- - --------+----+-- ·-

b. \IIember locations. X 
--

c. Applicn6on of joint dctaih Rt each r:onnect ion. X 

For SI· I inch = 25.4 mm. 

AWS D1.4 ACI 318: Section 3.5.2 

1704.3 .2 

l,f•U:u ... c; 11 V"t,I 

REQUIRED VERIFI CATION ANO INSPECT ION 0~ SOILS 

VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION TASK I CONTINUOUS DURING TASK LISTED PERIODICALLY DURING TASK LISTED 
-· -· - ·--"- --------+f----------------j 

1. Verify makriah beluw s.halluw foum.lat iom; are :,u.le4uate le , 
acl:Ueve L11t: de~ig11 he aring capacity. I X 

f------- -• -"-·-----·-·------·-·-·· - --------:------------+- ---·· .. - ··- -·-·-·-·-"-·--... --
2. Verify excavations are ex.tended to proper depth and have 

reached proper material. 

:-i. Perfnrm dussificHlion and le.sling uf cumpm.;l~d fill 
materials- . 

X 

X 
,----- -- .. ------------------+------------+-----·--------t 
4. Verify use of proper materials, dem;ities and lift thicknecises 

during placement an<l compaction of compacted fill. X 
·-· ·-.. ----------------------j---------·-·- ---j---------------j 

, 5. Prior to phiccru..cnt of compacted fill, observe subgradc and 
verify that site has been prepared properly. 

TABLE 1704.8 
REQUIFIED VERI FICATION AND INSPECTION OF DRIVEN DEEP FOUNDATION ELEMENTS 

X 

CONTINUOUS DURING TASK LISTED ! PERIODICALLY DURING TASK LISTED 
c---------------------f--------- - ... ·- ···-

VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION TASK 

l. Verify eleme nt materials, sizes and lengths comply with the 
requirements. 

2. De,lljIIni□e Gapacities of rest e1emems aml conduct additional 
load tests, as required. 

3, Obfierve ·urivi ng uper.a(ionS antl mainlain complete :::int! 
accurate records; for each element. 

' 

X 

X 

X 

---------· --·-- - ·----------------------+ 
4. Verify placement locati[)ns and plumbness, confirm type and 

size of hammer, record number of b lows per foot of 
penetration, detenuiu e required penetrntious to acb.ieve de5ign 
capacity, record tip and butt elevations and document 
any damage to foundation element. 

5. For steel clements, perform additional inspections in 
acoordanc1:. with Section 1704.3. 

X 

' 

i 

I 

' 

' ------------------------+------ ------~-------· · - "-·-·-···-·· ·- ···· 

6. F or concrnle dt:rmml:,; .iml wncrnle-G11eU dt:men{i,,, perform 
additional inspections in accordance with Section 1704 .4-. 

f---------- ·- · " - -----------+-~·- ------------+--------------+ 
7 For specialty elements, perform additional inspections as 

determined by the registered design professional in 
rc-.. spons,iblc-, charge. 

TABLE 1704.9 
REQUIRED VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION OF CAST-IN-PLACE DEEP FOUNDATION ELEMENTS 

VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION TASK CONTINUOUS DURING TASK LISTED PERlOOICALLV DUR ING TASK LISTED 
f--------------------+-----·-
l. Observe drilling ope.rations and maintain complete and 

accurate records for each element. 

2 Verify placement lcc ations and plumbness, confirm element 
diarnelers, he.11 di1-trnden: (il' applicable), lcngtl1s, embt!,tlmtml 
inlu bedrock (if li]Jplicable) and adequate end bearing strata 
capacity. Ret.: cmt concrete or grout volumes. 

3 . For concrete elements, perform additional inspections in 
a ccordance w:ith Section 1704.4. ! . __ l . 

1~~-... I,~ . .:; 

X 

X 

■~----- _______ _ REQUIRED VERIFICATION AND INSPECTION OF STEEL CONSTRUCT_IO_N ___ ~ --------.■ 

VERIFI~-~TION AND INSPECTION I coNnNuou~ __ J._ . . --~~~~°-~-~c I Riii:~~~~p I 
1. Material verification of high- strength holts, nuts and 

washers: 

IBC REFERENCE 

■ C-------- - --·---------~·-·------,------7------ ~------11 
a.Identification rnarkings LO cunform to ASTM 

standards specified in the approved 
const rnction documertls. X 

AISC 360. 
Section A 3.3 and 
applicable ASTM 

i material standnrds 
■ f------·------------------· ·--t-------,------f--------+--------,■ 

b.Mant1factun:.r's ce1tificate of compliance 
required. 

2. Inspectio n of high-strength bolting: 

a , Snug-tight joints. 

b.Pretensioned and slip-criticaljoints using 
tum-of-nut with matchmarklng, twist-off boll or 
direct tens ion indicator methods of installation, 

X 

-----~-----~-----~--- ------
X 

X 
l704.3.3 

1

1

---c.Pretensioncd and slip-critica1joints using 
--t------+------ -

AISC 360. 
Section M2.5 

X 
wre nch methods of imrallntii)n. 1

: tum-of-nut w:ithout matchmark:ing or calibrated 

--------'------_L _____ _L_ _ ___ _i ___ ___ ..j l 

3. Material verification ofstructnral steel and 
coJd-fonm:tl sleel deck 

■f----------------,~·----~------~-----~---

1 a. For stmch1rnl sleel, identification markings to 
confmm to AISC 360. 

b. For other ;;tccl, identification markings to conform 
to ASTM srnndards specifie-d in the approved 
constructi on documents. 

c. Manufacturer's certified test reports. 

4. Material verification of weld filler mate-rials: 

a, Identification markings to conform to A WS 
specification in the approved construction 
documents. 

b.Manu l"ai..:turer·.~ certific£1te of com.pliance required. 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

AISC 360, 
Section M5.5 

Applicnble ASTM 
material smndarcis 

AJSC 3ol), 
Section A3.S and 
applicah.le A \VS 
/\5 documenls 

- ----~------~-----~-----

5. lr1~pt:0L ion of welding: 

a. St.111ctL1rnl sleel ;md cold-formed steel deck: 

1) Complete rmd partial joint penetrntion groove 
welds. 

2) Multipass fillet welds. 

X 

X I 
■f----------··-----------+------+- ·· - ----, 

3) Si ngle pass filler welds> 5/ 15" X 
-···---------+--------+--------+ 

4) Plug and sJot welds. X 
l f----------------·--·--------j---·· ---+-------+ 

5) Si ngle••pass fillet welds 5 5/ 16" X 

AWS IJl.l 1704.3.1 

-.. -•----------+-------+------,- -..... ----+--· -·- -----+ ■ 

6) Floor and roof deck welds. X AWS Dl.3 

(continued) 

SHEET OF 

S-3 26 






EXIT

E1

EX
IT

E1

SD

SD

SD

G
F

G
F

G
F

GF

SS S S

S

S

S

SSSS

S

S

S

G
F

SS

S

S

SS

S S

G
F

S

S

MOTION
SENSOR,
TYP.

WALL
SCONCE,
TYP.

JUNCTION
BOX FOR
DISH WASHER

OUTLET UNDER
CABINET

OUTLET IN
CEILING &
FLOOR

EXTERIOR SIGN
OUTLET

EXTERIOR LIGHT
WALL SCONCE

EX
IT

EX
IT

SSS

LIGHT

PHONE/INTERNET/DATA

SMOKE DETECTOR

SWITCH - 3 WAY

GFCI OUTLET

220 VOLT REC.

110 VOLT REC.

RECESSED CAN LIGHT



2x4 LED w/ EMERGENCY

LIGHT PANEL 2

SD

GF

LP-1

LP-2

E1

2x4 LED

LIGHT PANEL 1

SWITCHS

S3

EXIT/EMERGENCYEXIT

8' LED STRIP

EMERGENCY LIGHTING

LED WALL SCONCE

E1

ALL WORK WILL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING CODES, RULES,
REGULATIONS AND SAFETY ORDERS. WHEN GOVERNING CODES ARE
MORE RIGOROUS THAN CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, THE CODE
REQUIREMENTS WILL BE COMPLIED WITH. WHEN CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS ARE MORE RIGOROUS THAN CODE REQUIREMENT'S, THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS WILL GOVERN.

NFPA 70 - 2008 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE.
IBC - 2009 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE.
LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.

GENERAL NOTES:

2

3

1

INCIDENTAL ITEMS NOT INDICATED ON DRAWINGS, OR MENTIONED IN
THE SPECIFICATIONS THAT CAN BE REASONABLY INFERRED TO BELONG
TO THE WORK DESCRIBED TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE SYSTEM, SHALL BE
FURNISHED AND INSTALLED.

DRAWINGS ARE EXPLANATORY AND CANNOT SHOW EVERY CONDUIT,
CONNECTION, JUNCTION BOX, ETC. EXACT LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT
AND PARTS WILL BE DETERMINED DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL ELECTRICAL
INSTALLATIONS WITH OTHER TRADES TO AVOID CONFLICTS.

 











































































































































 






























































































































































2/
9/

20
21

I 
( 

\ 

\ 

f 
\ 
1-, 

-
~ ----- ~ --~ 
~ 

i 

) 

I 

---~ 
-------

( 

\ 

IISII 
) 

/ -- / 
~--- ---- y _/ 

(u + ,0 

0 ~ _\ ~ D ---

• 
\ 
\ 
J 

- -- rr-~ ----- I I / 

/ ---- _/L J / 

~ 
---------------- - ----- ------ --

I 
I 

◊ 
' 
~ 

@ 

~ 

D 

◊ 
• 

◊ 

◊ 

◊ 

I 
I 

) 

E::::3 
E::::3 
@ 

IISII 
IISII 

c::::J 

c::::J 



EXIT

SD

GF

GF

GF G
F

S

S

S

GF

SS
SS

S
S

S
































EXITSS

O
U

TLET IN
 C

EILIN
G

FO
R

 G
AR

AG
E D

O
O

R
O

PEN
ER

O
U

TLET IN
 C

EILIN
G

FO
R

 G
AR

AG
E D

O
O

R
O

PEN
ER

O
U

TLET IN
 C

EILIN
G

FO
R

 LED
 SH

O
P

LIG
H

TS, TYP.

220V
O

U
TLET

BR
EAKER

 BO
X

LO
C

ATIO
N

W
ALL PAC

K LIG
H

T
w

/ D
AYLIG

H
T

SEN
SO

R
, TYP.

W
ALL PAC

K LIG
H

T
w

/ D
AYLIG

H
T

SEN
SO

R
 O

VER
M

AN
 D

O
O

R

N
EW

 400 AM
P PAN

EL
200 AM

P STO
R

AG
E AR

EA
200 AM

P W
AR

EH
O

U
SE AR

EA

220V
O

U
TLET

50 AM
P

LED
 C

AN
 LIG

H
TS

IN
 SO

FFIT FO
R

EXTER
IO

R
 W

ALL
LIG

H
T, TYP.

G
F

G
F

S

C
EILIN

G
 M

O
U

N
TED

G
AS SH

O
P H

EATER
FR

O
M

 O
FFIC

E AR
EA

VER
IFY O

U
TLET

PLAC
EM

EN
T

EXISTIN
G

 SW
AM

P
C

O
O

LER
 TO

R
EM

AIN
 PO

W
ER

 TO
BE PR

O
VID

ED
 FR

O
M

W
AR

EH
O

U
SE

LIG
H

T

PH
O

N
E/IN

TER
N

ET/D
ATA

SM
O

KE D
ETEC

TO
R

SW
ITC

H
 - 3 W

AY

G
FC

I O
U

TLET

220 VO
LT R

EC
.

110 VO
LT R

EC
.

R
EC

ESSED
 C

AN
 LIG

H
T

















2x4 LED
 w

/ EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

LIG
H

T PAN
EL 2

SD G
F

LP-1

LP-2 E1

2x4 LED

LIG
H

T PAN
EL 1

SW
ITC

H
SS

3

EXIT/EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

EXIT

8' LED
 STR

IP

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y LIG

H
TIN

G

LED
 W

ALL SC
O

N
C

E

E1

ALL W
O

R
K W

ILL C
O

M
PLY W

ITH
 TH

E FO
LLO

W
IN

G
 C

O
D

ES, R
U

LES,
R

EG
U

LATIO
N

S AN
D

 SAFETY O
R

D
ER

S. W
H

EN
 G

O
VER

N
IN

G
 C

O
D

ES AR
E

M
O

R
E R

IG
O

R
O

U
S TH

AN
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS, TH
E C

O
D

E
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS W

ILL BE C
O

M
PLIED

 W
ITH

. W
H

EN
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS AR

E M
O

R
E R

IG
O

R
O

U
S TH

AN
 C

O
D

E R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T'S, TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
T D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS W

ILL G
O

VER
N

.

N
FPA 70 - 2008 N

ATIO
N

AL ELEC
TR

IC
 C

O
D

E.
IBC

 - 2009 IN
TER

N
ATIO

N
AL BU

ILD
IN

G
 C

O
D

E.
LO

C
AL C

O
D

ES AN
D

 O
R

D
IN

AN
C

ES.

G
EN

ER
AL N

O
TES:

23 1

IN
C

ID
EN

TAL ITEM
S N

O
T IN

D
IC

ATED
 O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S, O
R

 M
EN

TIO
N

ED
 IN

TH
E SPEC

IFIC
ATIO

N
S TH

AT C
AN

 BE R
EASO

N
ABLY IN

FER
R

ED
 TO

 BELO
N

G
TO

 TH
E W

O
R

K D
ESC

R
IBED

 TO
 PR

O
VID

E A C
O

M
PLETE SYSTEM

, SH
ALL BE

FU
R

N
ISH

ED
 AN

D
 IN

STALLED
.

D
R

AW
IN

G
S AR

E EXPLAN
ATO

R
Y AN

D
 C

AN
N

O
T SH

O
W

 EVER
Y C

O
N

D
U

IT,
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

, JU
N

C
TIO

N
 BO

X, ETC
. EXAC

T LO
C

ATIO
N

 O
F EQ

U
IPM

EN
T

AN
D

 PAR
TS W

ILL BE D
ETER

M
IN

ED
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

. TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS R

ESPO
N

SIBLE FO
R

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

ATIN
G

 ALL ELEC
TR

IC
AL

IN
STALLATIO

N
S W

ITH
 O

TH
ER

 TR
AD

ES TO
 AVO

ID
 C

O
N

FLIC
TS.

















    






































2/9/2021

-~~---~~~~-~----------~-~~-~ / ~ ---

_...-/ 

/ 

~ 

~ 

\ 

I 

I 
~ 

7 
p 

I 

\ 

f~ I 7 
\ "-/ 

\ 

/ 
( 

©"" /\ 
'----- __/ \ 

'------- -- -- - __/ 

- I' 0 

~ 

■◊□ qj) t qj) - - ◊ 

-'-

DD I/ /II ~[Ht 

/I ~ 
~ 

\ ~ / 
--------

\ 

~ I ff 

I 

) 
I 

"" I ' \, 

\ I 
7) I 

( 

\ I 
l 

~ {__ \[ 

/ 
-------- ------- - --+--

(:B\ 
--------- -- - -------

~ _ _ __ _/ I \ " "" / 1-f-----------,\ O . ;.::, A • 

-------- ----

• ~ 

◊ ◊ ◊ 

( 

\ 

\ ,,,----._ ) 
\ p w 
\-+\ 
--:0- ◊ \ 
D 

Ur 

HAWKINS ELECTRIC 
CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE TYPEC-2, LICENSEN0.00~ /' ~ 

VOICE (775) 385-0130 

' 










































EXIT

EXIT

SS S

SS

G
F

S

N
EW

 400 AM
P PAN

EL
200 AM

P STO
R

AG
E AR

EA
200 AM

P W
AR

EH
O

U
SE AR

EA

JU
N

C
TIO

N
 BO

X
FO

R
 SIG

N
AG

E

JU
N

C
TIO

N
 BO

X
FO

R
 SIG

N
AG

E

JU
N

C
TIO

N
 BO

X
FO

R
 SIG

N
AG

E

JU
N

C
TIO

N
 BO

X
FO

R
 SIG

N
AG

E

C
AN

 LIG
H

TS IN
SO

FFIT AR
EA

SS

C
EILIN

G
 M

O
U

N
TED

G
AS SH

O
P H

EATER
TO

 R
EM

AIN

EXISTIN
G

 SW
AM

P
C

O
O

LER
 TO

R
EM

AIN
 PO

W
ER

 TO
BE PR

O
VID

ED
 FR

O
M

W
AR

EH
O

U
SE

SW
AM

P C
O

O
LER

& G
AS H

EATER
C

O
N

TR
O

L LO
C

ATIO
N

LIG
H

T

PH
O

N
E/IN

TER
N

ET/D
ATA

SM
O

KE D
ETEC

TO
R

SW
ITC

H
 - 3 W

AY

G
FC

I O
U

TLET

220 VO
LT R

EC
.

110 VO
LT R

EC
.

R
EC

ESSED
 C

AN
 LIG

H
T

















2x4 LED
 w

/ EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

LIG
H

T PAN
EL 2

SD G
F

LP-1

LP-2 E1

2x4 LED

LIG
H

T PAN
EL 1

SW
ITC

H
SS

3

EXIT/EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

EXIT

8' LED
 STR

IP

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y LIG

H
TIN

G

LED
 W

ALL SC
O

N
C

E

E1

ALL W
O

R
K W

ILL C
O

M
PLY W

ITH
 TH

E FO
LLO

W
IN

G
 C

O
D

ES, R
U

LES,
R

EG
U

LATIO
N

S AN
D

 SAFETY O
R

D
ER

S. W
H

EN
 G

O
VER

N
IN

G
 C

O
D

ES AR
E

M
O

R
E R

IG
O

R
O

U
S TH

AN
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS, TH
E C

O
D

E
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS W

ILL BE C
O

M
PLIED

 W
ITH

. W
H

EN
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS AR

E M
O

R
E R

IG
O

R
O

U
S TH

AN
 C

O
D

E R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T'S, TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
T D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS W

ILL G
O

VER
N

.

N
FPA 70 - 2008 N

ATIO
N

AL ELEC
TR

IC
 C

O
D

E.
IBC

 - 2009 IN
TER

N
ATIO

N
AL BU

ILD
IN

G
 C

O
D

E.
LO

C
AL C

O
D

ES AN
D

 O
R

D
IN

AN
C

ES.

G
EN

ER
AL N

O
TES:

23 1

IN
C

ID
EN

TAL ITEM
S N

O
T IN

D
IC

ATED
 O

N
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S, O
R

 M
EN

TIO
N

ED
 IN

TH
E SPEC

IFIC
ATIO

N
S TH

AT C
AN

 BE R
EASO

N
ABLY IN

FER
R

ED
 TO

 BELO
N

G
TO

 TH
E W

O
R

K D
ESC

R
IBED

 TO
 PR

O
VID

E A C
O

M
PLETE SYSTEM

, SH
ALL BE

FU
R

N
ISH

ED
 AN

D
 IN

STALLED
.

D
R

AW
IN

G
S AR

E EXPLAN
ATO

R
Y AN

D
 C

AN
N

O
T SH

O
W

 EVER
Y C

O
N

D
U

IT,
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

, JU
N

C
TIO

N
 BO

X, ETC
. EXAC

T LO
C

ATIO
N

 O
F EQ

U
IPM

EN
T

AN
D

 PAR
TS W

ILL BE D
ETER

M
IN

ED
 D

U
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

. TH
E

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 IS R

ESPO
N

SIBLE FO
R

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

ATIN
G

 ALL ELEC
TR

IC
AL

IN
STALLATIO

N
S W

ITH
 O

TH
ER

 TR
AD

ES TO
 AVO

ID
 C

O
N

FLIC
TS.

















    




































2/9/2021

IIZII 

/ 

( 

\0 
\ ( 

\ 
I \ 

I l 
\0 \ 

I~ 
1r.=, ===a,1'=:;:,=,;;i, \ 

ll --
---- - -

---- / - --- ----- ------- \ 

J [S 
~ ( 

\ 
\ 

/ 

I 
) 

[5g 

I 
I 

( \ 

/l:s:11 ~ 
~ 

----,,,,--- --- -- ---------

~ 
I ~ -- / 

\ 

\ 

\ 

I 

I 
r:g 

I 

\ 

• 

------- . .L • ----- ---------

f~ i 
\ "-/ 

\ 

I 
( 
©: 
~ /~ 

'----- __/ 

'-------
'--- \ // ~ ___/ ------ / - -

7 
7 

7 
/ E:::3 

/~ /~ 7 
ef fa ~ ______ :0- ~ ?111111, 

'-I~- -------- ------------ ----------

L __ _J' 0 

~ 

■◊□ qj) t qj) - - ◊ 

◊ ◊ ◊ 

--'-

□ □ / /11 ~aa 

HAWKINS ELECTRIC 

ELECTRICAL PLAN w AREHOUSE AREA I I I I I I I I =~,~~-,'"~"~ ~ 
VUlL.C ~/ t:5) 385-0130 



Plumbing Contractor:
Parker Solutions LLC
303 3rd Street Suite B, Elko, NV 89801
775-738-4681 / Fax 775-738-1897
License #'s C21-81329 & C1-81242

 Adrian Flores

WH 

KS-1 

3/4" Fl:X 

All waste venting ran 
to roof 

PLUMBING LEGEND: 
WC-1 WATER CLOSET 

GT-1 GARDEN TUB 

LS-1 LAUNDRY SINK 

7 
_J 

WM-1 WASHING MACHINE BOX 

l -1 LAVATORY 

KS-1 KITCHEN SINK 

TS-1 TUB AND SHOWER 

Hl:l-1 HU::;t; l:lll:l::; 

PLUMBING SCHEDULE: 
FIXTURES SEWER (in) VENTS (in) 

WC-1 3 2 

GT-1 2 2 

LS-1 2 2 

WM-1 2 2 

L-1 2 2 

KS-1 2 2 

TS-1 2 2 

WH-1 

HB-1 

HB-H&C 

1/2" PEX 
URN-1 

L-1 

4'-11" 

RTU1 
80,000 B TUs 

r6 DF-1 .-------1 

-,,r,c:=,1~1/2" ABS 

2" ABS 

• 

1" 

Existing 3/4 Main water line 

HB-1 

Gas line ran in attic with stub out through 
roof for each Roof To Unit 

38'-3" 

OFFICE AREA PLUMBING PLAN 

Plumbing Schedule 

DF-1 Drinking Fountain, ELKAY; EZSTL-8LLC, High Low, ADA 
120 Volt 

HB-1 Commercial Wilkins Hose bib; 65P-12, 3/4" inlet, 
vacuum breaker, with Tee Key 

KS-1 Kitchen Sink, Moen Camelot; 22246, 13"x17-1/8" stain less 
steel sink with CFG; 4081, two handle faucet. 

L-1 Lavatcry, American Standard; 0476.028.020, Vitreous White 
with American Standard faucet; 7385.004.002, chrome and 
grid drain. 

WC-1 Water Closet, American Standard; 2467.061.020, ADA 
Elongated, with open seat. 

WH-1 Water Heater, Bardfcrd White; M-2-40S6DS, 208-230 Volt 
single phase, with seismic straps and thermal expansion tank. 

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0'' 

COLO WATER HOT WATER 

½" 

½" ½' 

½" ½" 

½" ½" 

½' ½' 

½" ½' 

½" ½' 

¾" ¾" 

½" 

½' ½' 

RTU2 
80,000 B Us °' ' 

l--+-3/4!' 

20'-4" 

11/4" 

b .... 
' C) .... 

Q 

Aprox 90' longest run 
with total 160,000 
BTUs 

1'-11" 

z 
0 

t 
0::: u 
~ 
0 

;;..: 
"' 0 
Ul z 
Q 
13 
0 

z 
:3: 
0 

I.I.) ::i:: 
:;,! Vl 
U Vl 
"' < 

t::l 
"' 0 
:,: 

;;..: 
"' z 
~ 
;;; 
0 

< z 

..: 
"' ~ 

SHEET 

P-1 

> 
"' @ 
:,:; 
u tii 
§l ~ 
u 0 

" r- 0. 

°' .; M 
00 !;; 

"' 00 

ci z 
0 

ci ~ 
z ~ 

"' < 
0 "' - 0 

OF 

3 



Plumbing Contractor:
Parker Solutions LLC
303 3rd Street Suite B, Elko, NV 89801
775-738-4681 / Fax 775-738-1897
License #'s C21-81329 & C1-81242

 Adrian Flores

7 
_J 

6" Flex Duct 6" Flex Duct 6" Flex Duct 

6" Flex Duct 8" Flex Duct 

Remote 
Temp 
Sensor 

6" Flex Duct 

10" Flex Duct 

0 
rn 
C 

12" Flex Duct 

8" Cross Over Duct 
in Flex 

Mechanical Schedule 

RTUl,2 Carrier, 48FCEA04A2A3-0AOA.0, 3 ton roof 
tcp unit, 208-220 volt single phase, 1500 CFMs, 
80,000 BTU input, NG gas 

EX Panasonic, FV-0511VKS2, 50-100 CFM exhaust 
fan multi speed, 120 vdt 

PLUMBING LEGEND: 
WC-1 WATER CLOSET 

GT-1 GARDEN TUB 

LS-1 LAUNDRY SINK 

WM-1 WASHING MACHINE BOX 

L-1 LAVATORY 

KS-1 KITCHEN SINK 

TS-1 TUB AND SHOWER 

Hl:l-1 HU~c l:lll:l~ 

PLUMBING SCHEDULE: 
FIXTURES SEWER (in) VENTS (in) COLO WATER. 

WC-1 3 2 ½" 

GT-1 2 2 ½" 

LS-1 2 2 ½" 

WM-1 2 2 ½" 

L-1 2 2 ½' 

KS-1 2 2 ½" 

TS-1 2 2 ½" 

WH-1 ¾" 

HB-1 ½" 

HB-H&C ½' 

8" Flex Duct 

RTUl 

18" Flex Duct 

6" Flex Duct 

5" Flex Duct 

0 b~ 4" Flex to 
Roof 

EX -
■ 

• 

HOT WATER 

½' 

½" 

½" 

½' 

½' 

½' 

¾" 

½' 

10" Flex Duct 
,----, 

0 
I 

6" Flex Duct 

6" Flex Duct 

6" Flex Duct 

L---------_J~=====;R~e~m~o~te~T~e·mp Sensor_,,,,-

18" Flex Duct --

6" Flex Duct 

6" Flex Duct 

6" Flex Duct 

OFFICE AREA PLUMBING PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0'' 

6" Flex Duct 

8" Flex 

8" Flex Duct 

6" Flex Duct 

6" Flex Duct 

8" Flex Duct 

10' Flex Duct 

6" Flex Duct 

6" Flex Duct 

8" Flex Duct 

z 
0 

t 
0::: u 
~ 
0 

;.;..: 

"' 0 
u.) 
z 
Q 
13 
0 

z 
~ 
0 

uJ ::c: 
~ Vl 
U Vl 
V) < 

t::l 
"' 0 
:,: 

;;.; 
"' z 
,;i: 
;;; 
0 

< z 

i-: 
"' ~ 

SHEET 

P-1 

;;.: 
"' @ 
~ 
u ti.i 
§l ~ 
u 0 

-st 
"-r-

°' .; M 
00 !;; ..., 

00 

ci z 
0 

ci ~ 
z ,;i: 

"' < 
0 "' - 0 

Of 

3 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

Review Committee Rating Sheet 

(For Office Use and Applicant Information Only- Do not submit with application packet) 

Participant Name: Tedesco Foundation for Technical Theater Arts IZl Owner □ Tenant 

Business Name: Lamoille Power Plant 

Business Address: 240 7th Street -=...:....:::....=-----=='---------------------
Is the Project Eligible for the Grant Program? D Yes IZl No 

Project Cost: $149,800.00 Amount of RDA Funds Requested: ~$2_5_._oo_o _____ _ 
(50% of Projected Cost, 

NTE $25,000) 

CRITERIA Points Points 
Possible Awarded 

1. Eligibility rdo-
a) Participant is the Property Owner (3 Points) 

b) The project is located in the Central Business District. (3 points) 

2. Elimination of Blighted Conditions ... 

a) Improvements address defective design, (3 Points) 
character, or physical condition of the fa~ade or storefront.. 

b) Provisions for natural light and sanitation have been made. (3 Points) 

c) Deterioration, obsolescence, or dilapidation factors will (3 Points) 
improve. 

d) The project will reduce exterior blight. (3 points) 

3. Promotion of Economic Revitalization ... 

a) The economy will likely benefit from this improvement. {4 Points) 
\ 

pg. 1-Review Committee Rating Sheet City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

4. Stimulation of Private Development 

a) The project stimulates private development and 

improvements in the RDA area 

5. Consistence with the City's Comprehensive Master Plan 

a) The project protects historic resources. 

b) The project promotes historic preservation efforts. 

Points 
Possible 

(4 Points} 

(3 Points) 

(3 Points) 

Points 
Awarded 

' 

6. Achievement of environmental benefits through architectural design, 

landscaping, and traffic/pedestrian circulation ... 
The focus of the project is on relatively inexpensive, highly visible physical improvements s1 ch 
as: 

a) Building Fata de - The fa~ade improvement includes larger or 

divided light windows, new fascia, awnings, or trellis 
structures. 

b) Signage -The signage is distinctive and attractive. 

c) Street vitality along the sidewalk is created (i.e., outdoor 
dining, architectural elements, etc.). 

d) Lighting- Lighting is used to illuminate the walkways and 
highlight storefront and building facades. 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

Total Points Awarded: -----
(MAX 48) 

Raters Name: c°cr ~ Date: __ i:f_} ....... t ?,_} ___ Jt __ 

pg. 2 - Review Committee Rating Sheet City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



STAFF COMMENT FLOW SHEET 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AGENDA DATE: 

**Do not use pencil or red pen, they do not reproduce** 

:~:;can~:;:~½~;~~~e!:1fk 
Site Location: APN 001- ?>52 -005 - 1 YD 3-»i St , Current Zoning: _ _.C ..... ◄----
Date Received: ma1Cb 2oJ '202\ 
COMMENT: Jbis iB:tt><a Sirt&Mrt:.Iwt~tGmnt 1ooxtedai 24D -t"'S+re<. t-

**If concerns justify or additional space is required please provide a separate memorandum** 

Building Department: Date: 4-1-~ I 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

Grant Application 

The Storefront Improvement Grant Program provides City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (RDA) 

funds to assist any property owner(s) or tenant(s) with rehabilitation, conservation, visual 

enhancement or beautification of eligible property within the Redevelopmen~ area . 

Please submit a complete application with the listed required documents and appropriate 

signatures to avoid any delays in processing. Please print legibly in either black or blue ink. 

1. Project 

Project Name: Elko Lamoille Power Building 

Funding Requested (Amount): $ 25,000 

2. Property Information 

Business Name: Lamoille Power Plant 

0 Corporation O Limited Liability Company 

Proprietorship [Kl Other non-profitfoundation 

Physical Address : 240 7th Street Elko, Nevada 

Mailing Address: 1455 Purisima Creek Road 

City: Half Moon Bay 

Phone : 

State : California 

Cell: 415-559-9042 

Current Building Use: unoccupied - in construction 

3. Applicant Information {Participant) 

Name: Tedesco Foundation for Technical Theater Arts 

Mailing Address : 1455 Purisima Creek Road 

City: Half Moon Bay State: California 

Phone : Cell : 415-559-9042 

Email: overland@coastside.net 

Do you O Own or !Kl Lease the property? 

0 Partnership 

Zip Code: 94019 

Fax: 

Zip Code: 94019 

Fax : 

□ Sole 

If you are not the property owner, then the property owner must complete section 4 and sign 

the application . 

pg 1 - Gra nt App lication City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

4. Property Owner 

Owner Name: Overland Development NV LLC 

Mailing Address : 1455 Purisima Creek Road 

City: Half Moon Bay 

Phone: 

Email : overland@coastside.net 

State : California 

Cell: 415-559-9042 

Zip Code: 94019 

Fax: 

Are there multiple owners? D Yes ~ No If yes, provide additional sheet for each 

property owner 

5. Contact Person or Representative 

Name: Catherine Wines, R6 Studio 

Mailing Address: 421 Railroad Street ste 208 

City: Elko State : Nevada Zip Code : 89801 

Phone : 775-738-7829 Cell : 775-934-6175 Email : catherine@r6studio.com 

The following must be submitted with a complete application: 
~ Photographs of existing fa<;ade . 

~ 3 bids from contractors licensed to perform the applicable work for all eligible 

improvements . 

~ Construction Documents, including plans and elevations of proposed improvements. Plans 

must include sufficient detail to show all elements of the project. 

1. Please list and describe each of the proposed exterior improvements. 
New steel and glass entrance vestibule to be added to the main entrance of the building. 

The idea with a highly modern entrance added to a historic brick structure is to 

communicate that this building is now being used for something totally different than the 

original use. By creating a contrasting new entrance we bring attention to, celebrate and 

highlight the original historic use. 

pg 2 - Gran App l1cat1on C1 y of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

2. Please describe the extent to which the existing building or on-site improvements are 

dilapidated or otherwise in need of improvement. 

The building was originally used as an industrial power generation station but was 

decommissioned in the 1970s and has been used as a warehouse since. Very little 

improvement has occurred at the building until it was purchased by tn.e current owner in 

the spring of 2020. 

3. Please describe how you intend to maintain the improvements throughout their useful life. 

The building will be maintained in a manner expected of a non-profit organization serving 

the public and cared for in a manner worthy of the historical significance of the building. 

4. Provide background information regarding the history of the business currently occupying the 

building: 
The Tedesco Foundation for Technical Theatre Arts was started in 2020 for the sole 

purpose of occupying this building. The foundation will maintain a historic lighting 

collection that tells the important story of the history oflighting, power generation and 

American ingenuity. The building will also serve the community as an arts center, cultural 

asset and focal point of the downtown. 

5. Provide background information regarding the history of the building and/or property to be 

improved as well as any historical photos (if available): 
The Lamoille Power Building was built in 1937 as an electric generation plant. It once 

housed 6 diesel generators that provided power for the entire Elko community. In the 

1970s diesel was no longer a useful source of electricity generation and the building was 

decommissioned. It had the same owner, NV Energy (formerly Sierra Paci.fie Power and 

Lamoille Elko Power Co) until it was sold in 2020. 

pg 3 - Grant Appli ca t ion City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

6. Briefly describe the goals you hope to accomplish as the business and/or property owner 

undertaking this project: 

The entire building will be convertedfrom an industrial to a business use. This building 

has never served for public use. The public was always prohibited from entering when it 

was a power plantfor safety reasons. The new entrance will provide adynamic, safe and 

weather tight entrance point for guests of the foundation that did not exist before. 

7. Explain how your project will benefit the City of Elko. Choose all that apply and provide a 

written explanation for each: 

lxl The project will eliminate blighted conditions 
The entire building was in a state of decay before it was purchased in 2020. The owner has 

already made a significant investment in the property to eliminate blight and bring it back 

to original prominence. 

Ix] The project will promote economic revitalization 
The new use will be a significant addition to the cultural and economic make-up of 

downtown and bring new life to an undeserved and bland area of the downtown. It will be 

a regional and national attraction for people seeking this type of history. 

Ix] The project will enhance the City's historic preservation efforts 
The foundation has already made a significant investment in the preservation of the 

building. The building is an important piece of Elko and American history and will make 

Elko the conveyor of that story to the community and the visiting public. 

Ix] The project will be consistent with the City's master plan 
The Elko Master Plan designates downtown as a focal point for economic and cultural 

activity. This project will bring numerous people from the community and visitors to 

experience the building and it's contents. 

pg 4 - Grant Application City of Elko Rede elopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

Acknowledgement of Application Provisions: (please check each that you 
acknowledge) 

IRl I/We affirm that this project conforms to all applicable codes, ordinances and regulations. 

lxl All applicable permits will be obtained for this project, if required, and all accompanying inspections 

will be successfully completed prior to receiving reimbursement. 

IRl I/We affirm that I/we am/are in good standing with the City of Elko with respect to required taxes, 

fees, or other financial obligations to the City. 

[R] I/We hereby affirm that I/we have full legal capacity to execute and submit this application, and that 
all information and exhibits herewith submitted are true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge . 

lxl I/We agree to provide the City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (hereinafter the "Agency") with 

access to the property, as deemed necessary by the Agency, to make all reasonable inspections and 

investigations, and to take pictures of the property while the application is being processed. 

[xi I/We have read and understand the Grant Program Guidelines, accept the terms stated in those 
Guidelines, and understand that in order for my/our request of funds to be approved, I/we must agree 
to work within and follow the recommendations of the Agency before starting any work on the subject 
property following approval of the application . 

[xi I/We understand that I/we must complete and sign a Participation Agreement to initiate a date of 
project execution . 

IRl I/We understand that I/we must complete, sign, and have notarized a Notice of Participation 
Agreement that will be recorded with the Elko County Recorder's Office. 

IRl I/We understand that applying for grant funds does not obligate the Agency to allocate or award 
funds for the specified project. 

IRl I/We understand that only after the review committee has reviewed the application and plans and 

recommends to the Redevelopment Agency the grant recipients, will the Agency authorize funds . 

~ I/We understand that the project shall comply with the Program Guidelines. 

[R] I/We understand that only upon final inspection and approval by the Agency will the Agency 
disburse the authorized funds. 

Ix) I/We grant permission to the Agency to use my/our personal and business image(s), name, and/or 

other related content gathered in relation to your participation in the Storefront Improvement Program 
for promotional purposes. Such purposes may include, but are not limited to brochures, newsletters, 
and digital images. 

Program Participant Signature Date 

~~~~= ?/25/21 
/ D'ate ' 

Owner Signature Date 

pg 5 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Schell Creek Construction 
Mailing : P . 0 . Box 2258 
Fernley , Nevada 89408 
P 775-835-8657 

Office Locations Fernley 
& Elko 

P 775-753-8966 

F 775-835-8655 

Contact: John Tedesco 
Project: Lamoille Power Plant Project 
Location: 240 7th st Elko Nv 89801 

John Tedesco <overland@coastside.net> 

PHONE: 1-415-559-9045 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

PROPOSAL 
DATE: 3-12-21 

Email: jerry@schellcreek.com 
Estimated By: Jerry Ricci 
Buss. Phone :775-753-8966 
Cell :775-722-1864 

NV. License A-B-unlimited 27297B 
C-5 0031022A 
MHD NSCB-B # R1011 

Construction Proposal: This proposal consists of costs to build Steel Exterior Entrance with drawings done by Catherine 
Wines. It includes Excavation , Concrete , Steel , Windows, Storefront doors, Roofing, Sawcutting , and Steel Channel work 
for doors into main building. We exclude all other exterior doors in main building because it was unclear if we were 
supposed to include them in this bid . 

NOTES. 

TOTAL ESTIMATED JOB COST 1.$149,800.00 

EXCLUSIONS: Steel Fabrication drawings, Anything not described above. 

ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED. ALL WORK TO BE COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE 
MANNER ACCORDING TO STANDARD PRACTICES. ANY ALTERATION OR DEVIATION FROM ABOVE 
SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS WILL BE EXECUTED ONLY UPON WRITTEN ORDERS, AND WILL 
BECOME AN EXTRA CHARGE OVER AND ABOVE THE ESTIMATE. ALL AGREEMENTS CONTINGENT UPON 
ACCIDENTS OR DELAYS BEYOND OUR CONTROL. OWNER TO CARRY FIRE AND OTHER NECESSARY 
INSURANCE. OUR WORKERS ARE FULLY COVERED BY WORKMEN COMPENSATION INSURANCE. ALL 
CHANGES IN SCOPE OF WORK DUE TO REVISION BY PLAN REVIEW PROCESS OR GOVERMENT ENITY,UTLITY 
COMPANIES.OWNERS OR OWNERS REPRISENATIVES WILL RESULT IN A CHANGE ORDER TO 
CONTRACT.MATERIAL MARKET IS VERY VOLITAL THOUGH OUT THE SEASONS.DELAYS IN ACCEPTANCE OF 
THE PROPOSAL WILL RESULT IN A MATERIAL COST REVIEW THAT MAY RESULT IN A CHANGE ORDER. 

TERMS: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 15 days. 
A 15% overhead and administrative charge will be added to any changes made to this proposal. 
2% interest will be charged after 30 days. 
Payment schedule to be progressive . 

. · J • • ,'l , ... ·., ( 

./ '(' 
Authorized Signature ~<. _,•.':: · .-.. L· _:., ,-

Acceptance Signature 

Date 3-12-21 

Date ----------



international 

TO: Catherine Wines 

421 Railroad Street STE 208 

Elko Nevada 89801 

RE: Lamoille Power Plant 

March 12,2021 

2255 Last Chance Rd 

Elko, NV 89801 
P:(775)753-3911 
F:(775) 753-4213 

We hereby propose to complete the referenced project as follows: 
Inclusions: 
The following Bid Proposal is based off drawings provided to Core International by R6Studio dated 
12.8.2020. This lump sum bid is for the construction of the entry rm 101 only on sheetsa2.l, a3 .1, a4.1, 
5102. This proposal is for the labor, equipment and materials. Core International has also included 
structural engineer stamped shop drawings in our bid . 

Lump Sum Bid Proposal: 

Alternate #1 

$172,232.51 

$44104.25 
4 additional doors around the exterior of the building to match the entry doors 

Exclusions & Clarifications: 
Permits, Permit Fees, Painting, Signs, Removal of fencing and reinstall for access, any increase in material 
and shipping costs, NV Energy Fees, Southwest Gas Fees, Frontier Communication Fees, Existing Code 
Violations, 3rd Party QA/Inspections, ABAA Inspections, Water Testing, Temporary Generators, Utilities, 
Winter Provisions, Architectural and Structural Errors and Omissions. 

Offered By: Troy Tueller Accepted By: __________ _ 

VOID IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 10 DAYS 

General Contractor 
State of Nevada Contractors License No.: 0073421 

State of Idaho Contractors License No. : RCE- 28932 
Montana Contractor's License No. : 211513 

Date: ----



Modern Land & Development LLC 
982 WOLF CR. DR. • SPRING CREEK, NV, 89815 • 775-934-9356 

March 23, 2021 

R6 Studio 

421 Railroad Street STE. 208 

Attn: Catherine Wines 

Via email: R6 studio.com 

RE: Lamoille Power Plant 

Tenant improvement quote 

Dear Catherine, 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with the following proposal to pe1form improvements to the 

Lamoille Power Plant. The improvements are based on the R6 Studio Plans dated 12-18-20. 

The following is our lump sum bid: $ 169,950. 

This proposal Excludes all permit and review fees , third party testing and inspections and any alterations 

to the above-mentioned plans. 

This proposal is valid for 30 days from the date shown above. 

Thanks again for the opportunity to provide you with this proposal. If you have any questions, you can 

contact me at 775-934-9356 or by email at shankseng@gmail.com. 

Sincerely, 

/ / 
I • 

Michael E. Shanks, P .E. 

Modem Land & Development LLC 

982 5. Wolf Creek Drive - Spring Creek, Nevada 89815 
Nevada Contractors License A 85165; B 85193 

775.934.9356 shankseng@gmail.com 



1

Shelby Knopp

From: Cari Carpenter
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 2:26 PM
To: Shelby Knopp
Cc: Cathy Laughlin
Subject: RE: 240 7th Street

We bill it as 701 Silver St. Yes their bill is current.

Have a good afternoon!
Cari

Cari Carpenter
Utility Billing
City of Elko
1751 College Ave
Elko, NV 89801
775 777-7135

From: Shelby Knopp
Sent:Monday, March 29, 2021 2:21 PM
To: Cari Carpenter <ccarpenter@elkocitynv.gov>
Cc: Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov>
Subject: RE: 240 7th Street

There is an additional address of 755 Silver Street. The property owner is Overland Development NV, LLC.

Shelby Knopp
Planning Technician
City of Elko
Planning Department
Ph (775) 777-7160
FX (775) 777-7219

From: Cari Carpenter <ccarpenter@elkocitynv.gov>
Sent:Monday, March 29, 2021 2:14 PM
To: Shelby Knopp <sarchuleta@elkocitynv.gov>
Cc: Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov>
Subject: RE: 240 7th Street

Hi Shelby,

We do not have that address in our system. Who is the owner or the tenant?



2

Cari Carpenter
Utility Billing
City of Elko
1751 College Ave
Elko, NV 89801
775 777-7135

From: Shelby Knopp
Sent:Monday, March 29, 2021 1:36 PM
To: Cari Carpenter <ccarpenter@elkocitynv.gov>
Cc: Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov>
Subject: 240 7th Street

Good Afternoon Cari,
Can you tell me if 240 7th Street is current on their water bill?

Thank you!

Shelby Knopp
Planning Technician
City of Elko
Planning Department
Ph (775) 777-7160
FX (775) 777-7219



4/20/2021 

Elko County Property Inquiry 

Property lnfDrmatlon 

Parcel ID 
Tu Year 
Landu .. 
Group 
LllndUu 

Zoning 
TD:Dlatrlct 
SIie Add.,... 

001-362-00S 

2020 • 

UTL 

700 - Operating 
Communication, 
Trllnsportatlon,and 
Utlllly Pl0perly of an 
Interstate or I ntert:ounty 
Nlllurv 
zc 
115 
2«17THST 

0 Sketches & Photos 

Converted Sketch 

,·{ '>···-_! 
.•,= 

'i-□-_f(~: 

[E] , 

' 
~-cJ , , 
, . . . 

· '=· . -:;-_._. 

Parcel 
AcrHa• 
~d 
V.lue 
Tu:Rata 
Total Tu 
FlacalYNr 
(2020 - 2021) 
Tot.Un!Nlld 
AIIYNnl 

elkonv.devnetwedge,com/paroel/view/001352005.12020 

Parcel Details for 001352005 

0.6890 

128,953 

3..4823 
$1.29 

$0.00 

Pay Taxes 

1/5 



4/20/2021 

0 Assessments 

Taxable Value 

Residential 

Com/Ind. 

Agricultural 

Exempt 

Pers. Exempt 

Total 

Assessed Value 

Residential 

Com/Ind. 

Agricultural 

Exempt 

Pers. Exempt 

Total 

Residential 

Com/Ind. 

Agricultural 

Exempt 

Totals 

Land 

0 

0 

0 

43,000 

0 

Land 

0 

0 

0 

15,050 

0 

Newland 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 Assessor Descriptions 

Parcel Details for 001352005 

Building Per. Property Totals 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

325,438 0 368,438 

0 

0 0 0 

Building Per. Property Totals 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

113,903 128,953 128,953 

0 

0 0 0 

New Const. NewP.P. Omit Bldg 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Subdivision Block 
Assessor Descriptions Name Section Township Range & Lot 

CITY OF ELKO FILE 1 LOTS 13-24 
BLK P CENTRALLY ASSESSED 
EXEMPT SEE ROS FILE 715007 

PAGE2 

CITY OF ELKO FILE 1 LOTS 13-24 

BLK P CENTRALLY ASSESSED 
EXEMPT SEE ROS FILE 715007 

PAGE2 

Billing Fiscal Year (2020 - 2021) 

CITY OF 
ELKO 

Tax Cost 

BLKP 
LTS 

13-24 

Total Amount Total 
Installment Date Due 

Date 
Paid Billed Billed Penalty/Interest Due Paid Unpaid 

Total 

8/17/2020 7/29/2020 $1.29 $0.00 

$1.29 $0.00 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/view/001352005/2020 

$0.00 $1.29 

$0.00 $1.29 

$1.29 $0.00 

$1.29 $0.00 

2/5 



4/20/2021 

Payment History 

0 

0 

0 

Fiscal Year 

(2020- 2021) 

(2019 - 2020) 

(2017 - 2018) 

Total Due 

$1.29 

$1.00 

$1.00 

0 Tax Cap Abatements 

Total Paid 

$1.29 

$1.00 

$1.00 

Show3 More 

Parcel Details for 001352005 

Amount Unpaid 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Date Paid 

7/29/2020 

8/22/2019 

8/21/2017 

Year Returned Status Returned Date Returned Code Tax Cap Reason 

2016 

2015 

Returned 

Returned 

No Personal Exemptions 

QHC - Qualified for High Cap 6.40 % 

QHC - Qualified for High Cap 7.50 % 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/view/001352005/2020 3/5 



4/20/2021 

Taxing Entities 

Tax 

Tax Entity Rate Amount 

General Co. 0.5100 $0.00 

Gen Indigent 0.0301 $0.00 

Extension 0.0100 $0.00 

Library 0.0301 $0.00 

Juvenile Prob 0.0617 $0.00 

Sr Citizen Sv 0.0200 $0.00 

Jail Operatns 0.0120 $0.00 

Med Indigent 0.0700 $0.00 

Co Capll Proj 0.0500 $0.00 

Fair Board Im 0.0010 $0.00 

Fair Board 0.0025 $0.00 

Elko Cap Proj 0.2252 $0.00 

School Dist. 0.7500 $0.00 

School Cap Pr 0.7500 $0.00 

ECVA 0.0392 $0.00 

Elko Debi 0.0800 $0.00 

State 0.1700 $0.00 

TV District 0.0145 $0.00 

Hosp Indigent 0.0150 $0.00 

Youth Service 0.0085 $0.00 

Museum 0.0177 $0.00 

Elko City 0.6148 $0.00 

Elko 0.0000 $0.00 

Redevelopment 

Tax Entity Total 3.4823 $0.00 

ELKOSEG 0.0000 $1.29 

GR/WTR 

Special 0.0000 $1.29 

Assessment Total 

Year Total 3.4823 $1.29 

Related Names 

CURRENT OWNER FOR 2021 (2021 • 2022) 

Name OVERLAND 

Mailing 

Address 

Status 
Account 

DEVELOPMENT NV LLC, 

1455 PURISIMA CREEK RD 

HALF MOON BAY, CA, 

94019 

Current 

0 Structure 1 of 3 

Parcel Details for 001352005 

OWNER FOR 2020 (2020 • 2021) 

Name TEDESCO, JOHN A TR 

Mailing 1455 PURISIMA CREEK 

Address ROAD 

Status 
Account 

HALF MOON BAY, CA, 

94019 

Current 

• ELKO SEG GR/WTR 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/view/001352005/2020 4/5 



4/20/2021 Parcel Details for 001352005 

0 Structure 2 of 3 

0 Structure 3 of 3 

Sales Hlstcry 

Document DoGument 
Year I Type SllaDm Said Br SOid Ta Prlca 

2021 776119 DEED 10/28/2020 JOHN OVERLAND $1 
GRANT TEDESCO DEVELOPMENT 

BARGAIN NVLLC 
SALE 

2020 769041 DEED 5/28/2020 SIERRA JOHN TEDESCO $300,000 
GRANT PACIFIC 

BARGAIN POWERCO 
SALE 

No Agriculture 

No Genealogy Information 

0 Property Map \llewFUISCINrl 

Elko County Parcel Vie v 0013s2oos X ~ 0 

Map Disclaimer: x 

Assessment Info 

Welcome to the Elko County GIS 

website. The assessment 
information on this website is 

provided as a public service by 
Elko County, NV. The information 
contained can change daily and is 

updated by multiple sources and 

not su bjed: to independent 

verification. Therefore, Elko County 

gives no waminty, expressed or 
implied, as to content. accuracy, 

reliability or completeness of the 
w • • •1._:1,._,, __ ., 

elkonv.devnetwedge.com/parcel/view/001352005.12020 5/5 



r 
A 

Elko Lamoille Power Building - north side 

The new entrance, a new parking lot, landscaping and a courtyard will be located on this side. All fencing will be removed. 



Elko Lamoille Power Building - west side 

All the windows in the building have been 
replaced eliminating blight and increasing 
efficiency in the building. The exterior brick 
and grout has also been repaired or replaced 
where necessary. 



Elko Lamoille Power Building - south side 

The Silver Street side of the building will be restored. Most of the old mufflers and chimneys will remain and be restored. Extra 
bracing, equipment and fencing will be removed to clean up the area and give it a more inviting, interesting look. 



Sheet Index 

General 
a0.1 Cover Sheet, Vicinity Map, Sheet Index 
a0.2 General Notes & Project Scope of Work 
a0.3 Code Analysis, Accessibility Notes & Exit Plan 

Civil 
c1 Title Sheet 
c2 Title Sheet 
c3 Demolition Plan 
c4 Horizontal Control Plan 
c5 Civil Details 
c6 Civil Details 

Architectural 
a1 .2 Existing Floor Plan 
a2.1 Floor Plan 
a3.1 Building Elevations 
a3.2 Interior Elevations 
a4 .1 Sections 
a5.1 Schedules 
a5.2 Specifications 

Historic Building Renovation 
240 7th Street - Elko, Nevada - APN 001-352-005 

Owner Architect 
Overland Development NV LLC R6 Studio 

755 Silver Street 421 Railroad Street ste 208 
Elko, Nevada 89801 Elko, Nevada 89801 

415-559-9042 775-738-7829 
contact: John Tedesco contact: Catherine Wines 

overland@coastside.net catherine@r6studio.com 

Structural 
s001 Structural Notes 
s002 General Foundation Details 
s101 Foundation Plan 
s102 Entry Way Details 

Mechanical / Plumbing 
m2.1 Mechanical I Plumbing Plan 

Electrical 
e0.0 Electrical Symbols and Sheet lnde3x 
e1 .0 Electrical Site Plan 
e2.0L Lighting Plan 
e2.0MP Mechanical Power Plan\ 
e2.0P Power Plan 
e2.0S Special Systems Plan 
e3.0 Electrical Schedules 
e3.1 Electrical Schedules 
e4.1 Electrical Specifications 
e4.2 Electrical Specifications 

j . 

2 <(General Contractor Civil Engineer Mech Contractor Elec Contractor 
Schell Creek Construction 

2162 Pinion Road 
Elko, Nevada 89801 
775-738-753-8966 
contact: Jerry Ricci 

jerry@schellcreek.com_ · 
/ ·---

----

Summitt Engineering 
1150 Lamoille Highway 

Elko, Nevada 89801 
775-738-8058 

contact: Nitin Bhakta 
nitin@summittnv.com 

i 

-==;===:-,I :225: cc 
---- I 

C - . 

Elko Regional Airport 

Parker Solutions 
303 3rd Street 
Elko, Nevada 
775-738-4681 

contact: Adrian Flores 
flores_adrian@live.com 

' i ,' - - -

LL1 ; 

Golf 
Course 

Quantum Electric 
1070 Silver Street 

Elko, Nevada 89801 
775-777-2000 

contact: Brian Frieze 
frieze.qe@frontier.com 

---+-

~: -~~t;-jf~~~~-+~~~~-- Project Location 

Northeastern Nevada 
Regional Hospital 

Elko, Nevada 

240 7th Street 
Elko, Nevada 89801 

CB Vicinity Map 
N------------

scaIe: Not to Scale 

t{ ;j.111Jl][II 
CATHERINE WINES, ARCHITECT 

421 RAILROAD STREET STE 208 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 

p775.738.7829 f775.738.7817 
www.R6STUDIO.com 

N . 6290 * 

DoCtJments are instruments of service for use solely 
wrrh respect to this project. Copyright (c) 2008 by 
Cathenne Wines, Architect Elko, Nevada. Unauthorized 
use is subject to prosecution. All rights reserved. 

PROJECT NAME 

___. 
C: 
cc -a.. 
!I..... 

~I~ a.. u5 ii; 
Cl)£ z 

- r-- ci == c:, ...:=.::: 
O v"-'w 
E 
cc 

_J 

Cl) 
...c: 
I-

SHEET NAME 

__. c.... >< 
~ C0 a., 

...c:: ~ -g 
en~::: 
.._ -- a., 
a., c:: Q) 
>u 
0 -- ...c: o>cn 

REVISIONS 
/f 1.12.2021 

3.15.2021 

DATE 

12.8.2020 

SHEET NUMBER 

a0.1 
File number 20-002 - Lamoille Power, Elko City 

cberry
Date Time

cberry
Stamp

cberry
jf aPPROVAL sTAMP

cberry
Stamp

cberry
Stamp

cberry
Stamp

cberry
Amended construction docs

cberry
Issuance

cberry
Inspections

cberry
Sewer & Water Application

cberry
Text Box
20-419 6216' CTI



SHEET

JOB NO:

VERT:

AP
P'

D
BY

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
R

EV
.

SCALE

CHECKED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
C

O
R

PO
R

AT
IO

NTM

11
50

 L
AM

O
IL

LE
 H

IG
H

W
AY

, E
LK

O
, N

V.
 8

98
01

PH
O

N
E:

(7
75

) 7
38

-8
05

8 
FA

X:
(7

75
) 7

47
-8

55
9

HORIZ:

OF

No . 15494

PROF
ES

S
IO

NA
L

ENGINEER-STATE
O

F
NEVADA

No . 15494

NITIN  I.
BHAKTA

Exp. 12-31-20

CIVIL

C-4 6

NONE

NONE

82459

C
IV

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

S 
FO

R
LA

M
O

IL
LE

 P
O

W
ER

 P
LA

N
T 

SI
TE

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
AN

EL
KO

EL
KO

  C
O

U
N

TY
N

EV
AD

A

NIB

NIB

Ju
ne

 1
1,

 2
02

0
N

:\D
w

gs
\8

25
49

-L
am

oi
lle

-P
ow

er
-P

la
nt

-O
ve

rla
nd

\C
IV

IL
\8

25
49

_L
AM

O
IL

LE
 P

O
W

ER
 P

LA
N

T.
dw

g

1-
12

-2
1

FI
R

E 
R

EV
IE

W
 R

ED
LI

N
ES

N
IB

N
IB

w 

EX. FIRE HYDRANT AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF COMMERCIAL & 

7th STREET, SE CORNER 
CITY OF ELKO ID J-008 

STATIC=62 PIS, RESIDUAL=52 PSI 
FLOW=993 GPM 

1 

XISTING UNDERGROUND 
AULT TO BE BURIED IN 
LACE, COORDINATE W/ 

WV OWNER 

TRANSITION CURB FORM 
ULL HEIGHT (0.5') TO 
FLUSH WITH BACK OF 

SIDEWALK IN ±5' LF 
(REF DET SHT) 

CONST ±58 LF OF 5' 
WIDE SIDEWALK 
(REF DET SHT) 

t ONST SLOT DRAIN W/ --,,.__ 
POST CURB ON BOTH 

SIDES, 5=1.50% 
(REF DET SHT) 

S WCUT , REMOVE AND 
D SPOSE SIDEWALK FOR 

IDEWALK CROSSDRAIN 
C NSTRUCTlON, 2' ~DE 
I (REF DET SHT) 

~ 
w 
w 
0::: 
~ 
VJ 
I 
~ 
r-,. 

VJ 
CONTRAC OR TO POTHOLE AND 

VERIFY EX. E EVATION OF 36" CMP 
PIPE AND REPORT FINDINGS TO 

ENGINEE BEFORE INSTALLING 
STORM DRAIN PIPE 

IE IN 6"=±64.0D 

w 

XISTING CATCH BASIN ~ 
TO REMAIN 

TC=5065.05 
IE(e) 12"=5D62.8D 

w 

'I 

(/) 

0 

4 

\ 

(/) 

0 

<l 
(/) 

0 

(/) 

0 

(/) 

0 

(/) 
0 

(/) 

0 

(/) 

0 

l w 

CJ) 
CJ) 

CJ) 
(_J7 

SPPROX LOCATION OF EX. WATER 
AND VALVE TAP BASED ON CITY 
OF ELKO MASTER UTILITY 
DRAWING, CONTRACTOR TO 
VERIFY IN FIELD 

STING PAVED At l 
CONST 1,750 SF OF 6" CONCER 

PARKING AREA ON TOP OF 6";----"<---
SA CUT, REMO E & 

DIS OSE AND P H 
BAC 300 SF F C 

l'sc-~ "A"VE-ME I IN ALLl -w•s v-- 0F TYPE 2 BASE, COMPACTE•a-D ___ , 
TO 95,: MOD. PLAeE- #4 

4 

\Ce 

12"W 

REBARS @ 18" O.C. E.W. 

4 

4,000 PSI CONCRETE 

AC PAVEMENT 0 

"" 2, 150 5 . ;g}2'> 
A A ~UJs:jo:.,___\-j-A4-". 

4 
4 <1 

<1 

Q.97% 

4 <1 

0 <1 "I <1 

4 <l 

<1 

,l 

CONTRACTOR TO IDENTIFY ALL 
EXISTING AND NEW DOWNSPOUTS 

AND TIE DOWNSPOUTS TO 
UNDERGROUND 6" SDR 35 PVC 

DRAIN PIPE 

I I 

EXISTING BUILDING 
EX. FF-5066.16 

(NEW FF 5066.50) 

CONTRACTOR TO POUR 4" THICK 
CONCRETE SLAB OVER EX.___

~ONCRETE IN BUILDING INTERIOR 

CONST 175 SQ. FT. OF 5' 
SIDEWALK WITH LANDINGS 
AND STEPS 
MATCH EX. GRADE ON CURB 

D 

I 

SILVER STREET 

rw - - -------

EXISTING UNDERGROUND 
VAi II I TO BE BlJRIED IN 
PLACE, CODRblNATE W/ -
OWNER 

INSTALL PARKING STALL & ADA 
PAVEMENT MARKINGS, W/ SIGNS. 
CONST ADA ACCESS RAMP TO 
SIDEWALK, MAX SLOPE 8.0% 
(REF DET SHT)) 

SMALL PORTION OF CONCRETE 
TO REMAIN, CONTRACTOR TO 
COORDINATE W/ OWNER, 
THICKNESS VARIES 

CONST 2,250 SF OF 4" CONCERT 
SIDEWALK AREA ON TOP OF 4" 
OF TYPE 2 BASE, COMPACTlED 
TO 95% MOD. (REF DET SHT)) 

.& 
'& 

<l 

EXISTING BUILDING 
EX.FF-70 

CAST IN PLACE DI 
WI FRAME AND GRATE 

M=±66.50 i==i 
IE IN 6" 65.35 t::::J 

INSTALL CAST IN PLACE DI 
WITH FRAME AND GRATE 
RIM=66.00 
IE OUT 6"=65.50 

CONST 5' WIDE 4" COCN 
SIDEWALK W/ 2' VALLEY 
GUTTER AS SHOWN 

----------
0 10 20 30 40 50 

+ 

------- ------------------------------------------------------------

--rrass 

CONTRACTOR TO POUR 6" THICK 
.,.---CONCRETE SLAB IN VlCINITY___

(WORK BY OTHER) 

------------ -----------

EX. FIRE HYDRANT AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF SILVER ST. & 8th 

STREET, NW CORNER 
CITY OF ELKO ID J-013 

STATIC=60 PIS, RESIDUAL=50 PSI 
FLOW= 1210 GPM 

1 

-------

--< 
{) 

~ 
~ 

::E 
::E 
~ 
VJ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nitin Bhakta

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-12-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



/ - - -, 

103G 

Library/Office 
103 I 

/ 
/ 

I /-- , 
I '103B1 

/~1/')= ========~ / /:'.__,.:(µ::::: 
/ 

~,/ 

r/ 
/' ,', 

13'-11" 

existing 
generator 
to remain 

Wall Legend 

New 2x6 wood stud plumbing wall. Studs to be 16" o.c. with R-21 batt 
insulation at all exterior locations. All walls to be finished with 1/2" sheet 
rock, tape texture and paint t.b.d. 

New 2x4 interior wood stud wall. Studs to be 16" o.c. All walls to be 
finished with 1/2" sheet rock, tape texture and paint t.b.d. 

Existing wall to remain. Existing masonry walls are cross hatched. 

Indicates location of type 2A Fire Extinguisher 
Install in a recessed stainless steel cabinet, entire cabinet cannot 
protrude more than 4" into the path of travel. Coordinate locking with 
owner. 

.T 
, ~ 

--Glass walls and door, t.b.d. 
• 

F 

Line of metal railing to limit 
access to this area. 

Line of floor level change, 
existing finish floor to remain 
to leave existing generator 
as-is. Space beyond this 
point will not be accessible 
to the public. 

102 
// 

/ 
I 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

___ ill 
I 

,' (101B 
I 

' 

I I 

!101C: 

13'-5" 

I I 

Entry 
I 101 I 

I I 

Exhibition Space 
I 102 

ill __ 
1101A 

I 

Floor Plan Notes 

1-AII building signage must be highly visible and easily read and comply 
with all code and ADA requirements. All exterior signage to be a deferred 
submittal. 

2- Occupancy load signage shall be provided in each room near the 
rooms exit in accordance with IFC 1004. 

3- 2A:1 0BC portable fire extinguishers for 'ordinary' or 'moderate' Class A 
fire hazards shall be located within 75 feet of any location in the building. 
All fire extinguishers are to be located in a recessed lockable cabinet. All 
portable fire extinguishers to comply with IFC section 906. Exact location 
to be approved by local fire authority prior to installation. 

I 

Concrete floor level to be 
raised to match new. 

See framing plan 

Existing historic sliding door 
to be in permanent open 

position with pully system 
opener disabled 

4-AII plumbing walls to be 6" with sound attenuation batt insulation. All 
wet walls to have non porus finish up to 4'-0" a.f.f. 

5-AII interior finish materials to be Class B or better to comply with the 
requirements in IBC 404.8. 

\ 110 
Warming",~ 

Mechanical 
110 I 

r-. 
' LC) 

Kitchen -------~----Janitor 

/ 

/ 

~/] 

• 

1 108 I 

F 

9'-1" 

1 108 
\ 
'-

'--

Lobby 
107 I 

105 1 
I 

-/ 
/ -

6'-3 1/2" 

ICflCfl 
Women 

I 10s 

2'-8" 

Gallery 
I 104 I 

I 109 □ 
109 I 

I 
/ 

/ - 5'-8" 

5'-2" 

106 / 
/ 

/ 

,----
1 Men 
: 106 I 

I 

G 

I 

le----

co 
' N 

/ 

~ 
~ 

C) 
~ 

' 0) 

- - - -~______j +------

5' 

Building Floor Plan /~t--------------------------------------------------------------------__.:::._ __ _ 
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0" - Do Not Scale Drawings 

:{ ;j_1llJl[1I 
CATHERINE WINES, ARCHITECT 

421 RAILROAD STREET STE 208 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 

p775.738.78291775.738.7817 
www.R6STUDIO.com 

N . 6290 

Documents are instruments of service for use solely 
with respect to this project. Copyright (c) 2008 by 
Catherine Wines, Architect Elko, Nevada. UnaLithorized 
Lise is sLibject to prosecution. All rights reserved. 

PROJECT NAME 

__.. 
C: 
ro -a.. 
!..... 
0,) __. 
s= Q.) co 

~ -0 
0 co __. 

> a.. Cf') Q.) 
...c: z 

0,) 
__. 
r--

0 - C) ·- ...li<:: 

0 
..._.... w 

E 
N 

ro 
_J 

Cl) 
...c: 
I-

SHEET NAME 

C: 
co 
a_ 
,_ 
0 
0 

LL 
0) 
C: 
-c 
:::J 

aJ 

REVISIONS 

DATE 

12.8.2020 

SHEET NUMBER 

a2.1 
File number 20-002 - Lamoille Power, Elko City 



/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

>------, ,------; t------, -

Existing Building 

Column Height 
+124'-0" 

Column Height 
+118'-9" 

Roof Height 
+115'-1"approx 

Door Height 
+108'-0" 

Finish Floor Height 
+100'-0" 

0 Entrance East Elevation 
4 --------

Sc a I e: 1/4" = 1'-0" - Do Not Scale Drawings 

n 

' 

/ 

nil 

r--

r--

c-- - ,_ 

0 Entrance North Elevation 
3 ~-------

Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0" - Do Not Scale Drawings 

L LJ u 

" 
r--

c--

-
,__ t--

' 
,, 

' 

ilJ- ~ ~□--"" --- - 0 -

Roof Height 
+121'-3" approx 

Roof Height 
+116'-10" approx 

Each window sill to be sloped down 
at the exterior for water shed, flash 

as required, typ 

Glass walls and door, l.b.d. -

Steel columns typical - see structural 

Infill steel siding, flash to connect to -
building 

Finish Floor Height 
+100'-0" 

----

' 

' 
~ 

- - - -

-

□ c::::J 

r--
r--

-

-

- - - - - -

(011 

r--

- -
· .... 

□ [J 
' 

·•·· .. 

[J 
S::·, 

D '··••·•. 
-

···.~ 

- _'( - - - - - - - - -• 

□ [] 

0 Entrance West Elevation 
2~-------

Scale: 1/4" = 1 '-0" - Do Not Scale Drawings 

u LJ 

I 

Existing Building 

Thf ~u 
I ,_ -,w, r ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~n1r~1 ·· r11 · 

f--f--------------+---------------+---------------j 

/a======a~ I 1r2 

□ Bltci 07 1103 1 
'· ,. 

CD Building Elevations 1--------------------------------------
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0" - Do Not Scale Drawings 

t{~111Jl][II 
CATHERINE WINES, ARCHITECT 

421 RAILROAD STREET STE 208 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 

p 775. 738. 7829 1775.738. 7817 
www.R6STUDIO.com 

N . 6290 * 

Documents are instruments of service for use solely 
w,h respect to this pro1ect. Copyright (c) 2008 by 
Cathenne Wines, Architect Elko, Nevada. Unauthorized 
use is subject to prosecution. All rights reserved. 

PROJECT NAME 

......... 
C: 
co -a.. 
s..... 
CD_. 

co :s: Cl) "'CJ 
0~ co 

a... en > 
Cl) 

..c: z 
CDr::'. 

0 -~ c:::, ~ o-.::i-EN w 

co 
_J 

Cl) 
...c: 
I-

SHEET NAME 

Cl) 
C: 
0 

:.::; 

~ 
Q) 

w 
C) 
C: 

"C 
::::, 

en 

REVISIONS 

DATE 

12.8.2020 

SHEET NUMBER 

a3.1 
File number 20-002 - Lamoille Power, Elko City 



ii(· . Ceiling Height 
er +varies 

L Finish Floor Height 

',',, +1001-0" 

Existing roof framing 

2x double top plate 

%" gyp. bd. or tile wall - see finish 
schedule 

2x wood stud wall @ 16" o.c. 
(metal stud option) insulate all 
interior bathroom walls with sound 
attenuation batt insulation 

Vinyl base trim, color t.b.d. 

Bottom plate - nail to plywood 
flooring with 16d @8" o.c., see 
floor plan for wall size 

· · · - Existing concrete floor 

0 Solid Partition Wall Section 4-----
Scale: 1 /2" = 1 '-0" 

L Interior Structure Height 
/" +112'-0" 

• Glass Partition Wall Height 
. /" +108'-0" 

• Finish Floor Height 
-~ +100'-0" 

Existing structure to remain 
height varies 

Suspended light - see electrical 

4" tube steel connected at exterior 
wall and structural post for bracing 
of glass wall, will not carry any load 

---- Glass partition wall, all glass to be 
tempered 

---- Existing concrete floor 

G) Interior Glass Partition Wall Section 
3 i--------

Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0" 

~ 

I , 
, , 

, I 

I , 

, 
, 

I 

, 

I 
, 

, , 

, I 
I , 
, , 

I I 
, , 

, , 

I I 
, , 

, , 

I I 
, , 
, I 
I , 

, , 
, I 
I , 
, , 
, I 
I , 
, , 
, I 
I , 
, , 
, I 
I , 
, , 
, 

~· , , '-, , , 

I , 

, I 
, , 

I , 

, I 
, , 

I , 
, I 
, , 

I I 
, , 

f--' , 
f--1 

, , 
, , 

I I 
, , 

, , 

I I 
, , 

I , 

, I 
, , 

I , 

, I 
, , 

I , 

f--~•I 
, 

I , 

, I 
, , 

I , ' 
, I 

, , ' 
I , .~ 
, , , 

I I , 
, , 
, , 

I I • 
, , , 

, , ' 
I I 
', ', 1, 

I I 
, , ' 
I , , 

, I ' 
, , 

I , ' , I , 
, , ' 
I , 

, I 
, , 

I , 

, I 
, , 

I , 

, I 
I , 

, , 

I , 

, I 

, 

' , , 
' 

, I 
, , 

~==', '1 

, , ' 
1,- f-
,\' 

Each window sill to be sloped down ---t-

at the exterior for water shed, flash 
as required 

, , 

I , 

, I 
, , 

I , 
, I 
, , 

I , 

, I 

, I 
, , 

I I 
, , 
, , 

, , 

f---~, 

' ' 
I ' 

' I 

' ' 
I ' 

' I 

' ' 
I ' 

' I 

' ' 
I ' 

' 

' ' 

' 

' ' ' ' 

' ' 
' 
' 

Doors at entrance to be stepped --+-- .. 
back from angled wall to be 

completely vertical to 
accommodate opening 

I I 
, , 
, , 

I \ ·-• I 

Infill angle created at the edge of ----,--- ... 
each door with steel siding to 
match steel wall construction 

I I 
, , 

I , 

, I 
, , 

, 

, , 

~===''1 
, , 

I , 

, I 

' ' 
' ' 
I I 
' ' 
I ' 
' C" 
' ' I ' 

I 1, I 
' I 

' ' 
I ' 

' ' 

2 

I 

1' 

' 

' 
' 
' 

' 

' ' 
I, 

' 
' • ' 

' I 
' 

' 

0 Entry Building Section 2 1----------'--
Scale: 1/2" = 1 '-0" 

Mechanical operated roof vents 
t.b.d. 

New roof framing 

<R-30 Roof insulation --

Infill metal area, weld to new pipe --
walls, custom fit to make 

connection to building, with sloped 
roof and custom rain gutter lo 

insure water shed. Connect flange 
edge with masonry screws and 

silicone sealer at existing building. 

New steel column at entry way - - _____ = 
Existing brick exterior wall 

Concrete floor 

New foundation, underpin at 
existing foundation wall 

• 

I ' 
' 

' ' ' I I I I 

I I I I 
I ' I ' 

' ' 

I 
I , 
' ' 
I I 
I ' 

' I I 
I I 

' I f-__ _ 

' I I 

' ' 

' I 
I ' 
' ' f-___ l 

! I , 
' ' , I 
I , 

' ' ' ~·---~1 
I ' 
' I 

' I I , 

I 
' ' 

' I 
I ' 
I ' 

' I 
I ' 
' ' 

' I 
I ' 
I 

, I 
I ' 
' ' 

' I 
I ' 
' ' 

I I 
I , 
' ' 

I I 
I ' 

' ' 

I I 
I ' 
I I 
, I 

' ' 

' ' 

I I 
' I 
I I 
I ' 

I ' 

I I ' ' 
I I 

' ' 
' I 

I I 
- ' ' I 

' ' 

-, __ • I 

• 

' 

' ' 
' 

' 

I I 
~·-----'' 

' ' 

I I 
' I 

' I 
I ' 
' ' 
I I 
I ' 
' ' I ------

1 I 

' ' 

' I I , 
_____ , 

1==~ 
' ' 

I I 
' ' 

' ' 

I I 
' ' 

' ' 

I I 
' ' 

' ' 

I I 
,----
1 I 
I ' 
' ' 

' I 
I I 

' ' 
I I 
I ' ,_, ___ _ 

, 

, 

I 
, 

I 
, 
, 

I 
, 
, 

I 
, 
, 

I 
, 
, 

I 
, 
, 

I 

' 
' 
I 
' 
' 
I 

' 
' 
I 
' 
' 
I 

' 
' 
I 

' 
' 
I 

' 
' 
I 

I 
, 
, 

I 
, 

, 
, 

I 
, 
, 

I 

' 

' 
I 

' 
' 
I 

' 

,II 

' 

11 
I 

' ' 
' ' 

1~, 
' ' 

' ' 

' I 
I I 
' ' 
' ' 

'1 '1 1, 
' ' 

I , 
' ' , I 
I ' 

I I 
' ' 
' ' 
I I 
' ' 
I ' 

' I 
' ' 
-------~, 

' 
-------~, 

I ' 
' ' 

I I 
I ' 
' I 

I I 
' ' 
' I 

' I 

' ' 
I ' 

' I 
' ' 
I ' 

' I 
' ' 
I ' 

' I 

' ' 
I ' 

' I 

' ' I I --------~'' 
' 

I 

I ' 

I I 
' ' 
I ' 
' I 

' ' 

' I 

' ' 
I ' 

' I ~======:; 

' ' ' 1~ 

' ' ' 
I ' 
1 \ '1 

' ' 
I ' ' 

' I ' 

' ' ' I ' 
' I ' 
' ' ' 
I ' 
1 \ 1, 

' ' 

I ' ' 
' I ' 

' ' ' 
I ' 

' I ' 

' ' ' 
I ' 

' I ' 

' ' 

I ' ' 
' I 

' ' I 
I ' 
' I ' 
' ' 
I ' ,_, 

D 

I 

CD Entry Building Section 
1 i--------------'---

Scale: 1 /2" = 1 '-0" 

t{ ;j.111Jl][II 
CATHERINE WINES, ARCHITECT 

421 RAILROAD STREET STE 208 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 

p775.738.7829 f775.738.7817 
www.R6STUDIO.com 

N . 6290 

DoCtJments are instruments of service for use solely 
wrrh respect to this project. Copyright (c) 2008 by 
Cathenne Wines, Architect Elko, Nevada. Unauthorized 
use is subject to prosecution. All rights reserved. 

PROJECT NAME 

___. 
C: 
ro -a.. 
s...... 
Cl) ..... 
3= Q) co 

Q) "O 
0 ,.._ co ..... > a.. en Q) 

.i:::::: z 
Cl) ..... r--

0 c:, ...:=.::: 
0 "<:I" w 
E 

C'-1 

ro 
_J 

Q) 
...c: 
I-

SHEET NAME 

C: 
0 en -- C: ,_., 
u 0 
Q) --,_., 

U) u 
Q) 

C) U) 
C: 

""C ro --- $ :::J 
aJ 

REVISIONS 
12 3.3.2021 

DATE 

12.8.2020 

SHEET NUMBER 

a4.1 
File number 20-002 - Lamoille Power, Elko City 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

Review Committee Rating Sheet 

(For Office Use and Applicant Information Only- Do not submit with application packet) 

Participant Name: Prestige Properties LLC 

Business Name: Dr. Todd and Marin Wendell 

1:8:J Owner D Tenant 

Business Address: 618 Idaho Street ~~~~~~'------------------
Is the Project Eligible for the Grant Program? ~ Yes D No 

Project Cost: $88,623.21 Amount of RDA Funds Requested: $25.000 --------
(50 % of Projected Cost, 

NTE $25,000) 

CRITERIA Points Points 
Possible Awarded 

1. Eligibility 

a) Participant is the Property Owner (3 Points) 3 

b) The project is located in the Central Business District. (3 points) 3 
2. Elimination of Blighted Conditions ... 

a) Improvements address defective design, (3 Points) 
character, or physical condition of the faf;ade or storefront.. 

b) Provisions for natural light and sanitation have been made. (3 Points) 3 
c) Deterioration, obsolescence, or dilapidation factors will (3 Points) ~ 

improve. 

d) The project will reduce exterior blight. (3 points) 

3. Promotion of Economic Revitalization ... 

a) The economy will likely benefit from this improvement. (4 Points) ~ 

pg. 1- Review Committee Rating Sheet City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 

Points Points 
Possible Awarded 

4. Stimulation of Private Development 

a) The project stimulates private development and {4 Points) Ll 
improvements in the RDA area 

5. Consistence with the City's Comprehensive Master Plan 

a) The project protects historic resources. {3 Points) h \Q....-
~ 

b) The project promotes historic preservation efforts. (3 Points) Y\ \ a,,., 
' 

6. Achievement of environmental benefits through architectural design, 

landscaping, and traffic/pedestrian circulation ... 
The focus of the project is on relatively inexpensive, highly visible physical improvements such 
as: 

a) Building Fa~ade - The fa~ade improvement includes larger or 

divided light windows, new fascia, awnings, or trellis 
structures. 

b) Signage -The signage is distinctive and attractive. 

c) Street vitality along the sidewalk is created (i.e., outdoor 

dining, architectural elements, etc.). 

d) Lighting - Lighting is used to illuminate the walkways and 
highlight storefront and building facades. 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

(4 Points) 

h\a., 
' y 

L\ 

Total Points Awarded: 3 i 
(MAX 48) 

Rater's Name: ~ L~ J 

pg. 2 - Review Committee Rating Sheet City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



STAFF COMMENT FLOW SHEET 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AGENDA DATE: 

**Do not use pencil or red pen, they do not reproduce** 

Title: {pJP, IctOJYJO 8±red- Warrw Complex 
Applicant(s): :Dr. Jodd t Wlaria WiAadtl l 

H/21 

Site Location: Lt lB Tdano S'1-Yetr Current Zoning: __ t~---
Date Received: 'Mt1tC){\ 31 , w2, 
coMMENT: Th;s ,s:fo,a &orefvonf JmfYmk!AMmf 8taaf:~ lP~&e,t atwefMt. 

**If concerns justify or additional space is required please provide a separate memorandum** 

Building Department: Date: <f.-1-2:f It.JO COY\ L-Q.t\,\~ l ? ita ~o5 cJ. l,J 6 t Xe: 
C,0. \\ t~"~t-e... ~ 'o~:\&,~ fe.t\4-\lt 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

Grant Application 

RECEIVED 

MAR 3 J 2021 

The Storefront Improvement Grant Program provides City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (RDA) 

funds to assist any property owner(s) or tenant(s) in rehabilitation, conservation, visual 

enhancement or beautification of eligible property within the Redevelopment area. 

Please submit a complete application with the listed required documents and appropriate 
signatures to avoid any delays in processing. Please print legibly in either black or blue ink. 

1. Project 

Project Name: Warren Complex 

Funding Requested (Amount): $ 25,000 

2. Property Information 

Business Name: Prestige Properties, LLC Ors. Todd & Marin Wendell 

D Corporation ~ Limited Liability Company D Partnership D Sole 

Proprietorship D Other 

Physical Address: 618 Idaho St. 

Mailing Address: Same As Above 

City: Elko State: NV Zip Code: 89801 

Phone: (775) 777-3033 Cell: (775)340-1927 Fax: (775)777-3045 

Current Building Use: Multi tennant, Chiropractic, IV Therapies, Engineering 

3. Applicant Information (Participant) 

Name: Ors. Todd and Marin Wendell 

Mailing Address: 626 Armuth Vista Dr. 

City: Elko State: NV Zip Code: 89801 
-- - -

Phone: NIA Cell: (775)340-1927 Fax: N/A 

Email: marinkwendell@gmail.com 

Do you~ Own or □ Lease the property? 

If you are not the property owner, then the property owner must complete section 4 and sign 
the application. 

pg. 1-Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

4. Property Owner 

Owner Name: 

Mailing Address: 
-

City: State: Zip Code: 

Phone: Cell: Fax: 

Email: 

Are there multiple owners? D Yes □ No If yes, provide additional sheet for each 
property owner 

S. Contact Person or Representative 

Name: Marin Wendell 

Mailing Address: 626 Armuth Vista Dr. 

City: Elko State: NV Zip Code: 89801 

Phone: Cell: (775)340-1927 Email: marinkwendell@gma
1

i 

The following must be submitted with a complete application: 
~ Photographs of existing fac;:ade. 

CJ 3 bids from contractors licensed to perform the applicable work for all eligible 
improvements. 

CJConstruction Documents, including plans and elevations of proposed improvements. Plans 
must include sufficient detail to show all elements of the project. 1 

I.com 

1. Please list and describe each of the proposed exterior improvements. 
6th Street (West) side of the Warren Complex. To construct approximately 95 feet of parapet wall on the 
unpermited side of the Warren Complex along 6th St. Structure will match Idaho street parapet with stucco finish 
and repose grey color, with a metal cap. The base of the parapet will have a black metal shed roof consitenet wit 
existing structure on the Idaho Street side of The Warren Complex. 
The parapet will include drainage outlet boxes with downspouts into existing drainage ports. It is estimated that tt 
TPO roof will need to be repaired and extended to slope drainage toward drainage boxes and not impact the 
parapet. 

pg. 2 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

2. Please describe the extent to which the existing building or on-site improvements are 
dilapidated or otherwise in need of improvement. 

The paraput that was in place had an insufficient drainage mechanism that was causing deterioration of the paraput, 
supporting wood facade and the msufflc1ent drainage was causmg d1srupt1on of the concrete In the parking lot. Not tc 
rne□fia□ the facade lacked the c11cb appeal a□d blended with it's concrete colors 

3. Please describe how you intend to maintain the improvements throughout their useful life. 
Maintenance of the improvements will include seasonal maintenance of the drainage system including gutters and 
heated tape as well as the underground in concrete drainage systems. Stucco and structure will be inspected with 

nesessary ~pairs y9arly or as any iSSY9s arise 

4. Provide background information regarding the history of the business currently occupying the 
building: 

The Warren Building is a mulit-tennant building that has had a multitude of tennants over the decades. Of most 
recent tennats included High Desert Engineering, Ward Chiropractic and newly replaced Premier Properties and 
,IQIN with newly reonovate spaces to bouse R11by Mrn mtaio Cbirapcaclic Center aod The Nectar IV Nutrition as of tt 
3rd week of April 2021 pending CO. 

5. Provide background information regarding the history of the building and/or property to be 
improved as well as any historical photos (if available): 

The Warren Building was originally the original Ford Dealership in Elko. Information prior to the 1960's is hard to 
obtain and the historical pictures provided show that there was significant history to the dates recorded at the city. 
Mike Gallagher bad p11ccbased the b, 1ilding/dealership and we bave beeo told that be dis only one year of business 
before moving to Galagher Ford's present location. Since that time many different businesses have occupied The 
Warren Building including seeounting, properey rTuInsgement, Job Placement, engineering, hair dressing, healthcare, 
and even a church of unknown denomination. We credit Northeastern Nevada Museum for help gathering the includ 
his-torical photos. 

pg. 3 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

6. Briefly describe the goals you hope to accomplish as the business and/or property owner 
undertaking this project: 

We are passionate about the city of Elko and desire to make The Warren Building a beuatiful, rennovated staple of 
the l::llm downtown. 'V'r/e liope to bli11g beauty and recognition to this building for attlaction to tlie businesses and 
future tennacy for another phase of our project to include the attached shop developement as well as the attached 
90,000 sq. ft. lot on railroad street. VVe are excited to move two thriving businesses to the downtown area that will 
bring traffic, business and exposure to the area along with future planned events and activities. Owners are activel} 
involved wlrh The Elko Chamber of Commerce aM The Downtown Business Association and plan on collaborating 
on post-Covid events and activities. 

7. Explain how your project will benefit the City of Elko. Choose all that apply and provide written 
explanation for each: 

[xl The project will eliminate blighted conditions 
Previous to our purchase in August 2020 The Warren Building was a low lying, gray and overlooked building. We 
have since heard many of bmes that people had no idea that the bu1ld1ng was there. this beaut1f1cabon project wil 

improve on a severely neglected building that desired renovations for over a decade or more. It is evident that 
projects already completed should suffice for the level of future improvemnts on the blighted condition. 

~ The project will promote economic revitalization 
The relocation of two very busy businesses to the downtown location and the future improvements to attract new ar 
retam current tennats 1s 1n its essence rev1tahzatton. Such sta61hty rn the downtown will secure tax revenue and 

potentially increase revenue with the attraction of new businesses, employees and shoppers to the downtown area. 
The shear numbers of people that will be exposed more frequently to this downtown project will no doubt have a 

etherial affect on the attitude of Elko's downtown appearance, vibe and ability to thrive. 

l!l The project will enhance the City's historic preservation efforts 
The Warren Building is no doubt a significant part of downtown elko and the preservation and beautification of this 
building thru this proJecf will ensure that this bu1ldrng does not meet the fate tha many have and that its history is 

preserved structural and internally by showcasing the included history inside the recently rennovated spaces. 

~ The project will be consistent with the Citv's master plan 
The project will be consistent with Elko's masler plan according to the following: Arts and Culture and Historic 
Preservation. We have a passion for local art and this rennovabon will allow us to unveil our plans to internally 
showcase local artistry in said business as well as keep local artistery in Elko from a famous sculpturist, Elko Nativ1 
and Cowboy poetry founder. We will also bring anothe boot downtown from the Elko Centennial ProJect. Also, in 
accordance with Elka's master plan this project will add to the safety as the peraputs will house 270 degrees of 

cameras to record downtown activity to increase the safety as well as two thriving healthcare businesses to improve 
the health of the community while increasing the opportunity to invest in local programs, schools and non-profits. 

pg. 4 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Storefront Improvement Grant Program 

City of Elko Redevelopmen1 Agency 

Acknowledgement of Application Provisions: (please check each that you 
acknowledge) 
CJ I/We affirm that this project conforms to all applicable codes, ordinances and regulations. 

~ All applicable permits will be obtained for this project and all accompanying inspections will be 
successfully completed prior to receiving reimbursement. 
d I/We affirm that I/we am/are in good standing with the City of Elko with respect to taxes, fees, or 
other financial obligations to the City. 
OC I/We hereby affirm that I/we have full legal capacity to execute and submit this application, and that 
all information and exhibits herewith submitted are true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge. 
[JI/We agree to provide the City of Elko Redevelopment Agency (hereinafter the "Agency") with 
access to the property, as deemed necessary by the Agency, to make all reasonable inspections and 
investigations, and to take pictures of the property while the application is being processed. 
~ I/We have read and understand the Grant Program Guidelines, accept the terms stated in those 
Guidelines, and understand that in order for my/our request of funds to be approved, I/we must agree 
to work within and follow the recommendations of the Agency before starting any work on the subject 
property following approval of the application. 

1:3 I/We understand that I/we must complete and sign a Participation Agreement to initiate a date of 
project execution. 
□ I/We understand that I/we must complete, sign, and have notarized a Notice of Participation 
Agreement that will be recorded with the Elko County Recorder's Office. 
[JI/We understand that applying for grant funds does not obligate the Agency to allocate or award 
funds for the specified project. 
~ I/We understand that only after the review committee has reviewed the application and plans and 
selected the grant recipients will the Agency authorize funds. 
[j I/We understand that the project shall comply with the Program Guidelines. 

Cf I/We understand that only upon final inspection and approval by the Agency will the Agency 
disburse the authorized funds. 

[j I/We grant permission to the Agency to use my/our personal and business image(s), name, and/or 
other related content gathered in relation to your participation in the Storefront Improvement Program 
for promotional purposes. Such purposes may include, but are not limited to brochures, newsletters, 
and digital images. 

Program Participant Si~ re Date 

~ .c . 

Date 

pg. 5 - Grant Application City of Elko Redevelopment Agency 



Modern Land & Development LLC 
982 WOLF CR. DR. • SPRING CREEK, NV, 89815 • 775- 934- 9356 

March 30. 2021 

Prestige Properties 

Mr. Todd Wendel 

RE: Storefront Remodel 

Dear Mr. Wendel. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with the following proposal to perform store front 

improvements on your commercial property in Elko. Nevada. 

The scope of work is as follows: 

I. Prepare plans of the improvements for submittal with the City of Elko Building Department. 

2. Construct a parapet on the roof frontage (approximately 95 lineal feet) per the rendering. TI1c 

parapet shall be stucco to match existing stucco on the Idaho St. side of building. Construction 

includes cap and back framing on roof to provide drainage. Construct downspouts off of roof 

around parapet. Provide all electrical and light fixtures within parapet. 

3. Perfonn roof repairs and install metal roofing overhang to match Idaho St. Side. 

The following is our lump sum bid: $ 99.200 

This proposal Excludes all pem1it and review fees. third party testing and inspections and any items not 

explicitly listed in the scope of work. 

TI1is proposal is valid for 30 days from the date shown above. 

llumks again for the opportunity to provide you with this proposal. If you have any questions. ~·ou can 
contact me at 775-934-9356 or by email at shankseng@gmail.com. 

Sincerely, 

/ l 

Michael E. Shanks. P.E. 

Modem Land & Development LLC 

q82 S. Wolf Creek Drive Spring Cr eek, Nev.•d., 898 l L ·,7s 9·-;4 q·;t,( shankseng@gmail.com 

Nevadci Contractors License A 8516~; B 8519·, 



NV License 57554 

License limit $750,000 

Prestige Properties 

Storefront remodel 

Summary 

Attention: Dr Todd Wendel Ph.# 

Dear Dr. Todd: 

Please find our proposal for your Storefront remodel per your rendering 

Items furnished are as follows: 

1.0 Produce a set of permit submittable plans 
Submit plans to city of Elko building department (Pennit fees by owner) 

construct approximately 95 feet of parapet (per rendering) along parking lot side of building 

Skin & prep for stucco 

Apply stucco to match existing on Idaho st side of building 

Install metal parapet cap along full length of new section 

Framing to Cf'88te proper drainage channels on existing roof 
Install roof drain outlet boxes & downspouts into existing drains in parking lot 

Install electrical in parapet for light fixtures (per rendering) 
Supply and install new parapet light fixtures 
Install electrical in parapet for signage 

Repair TPO roof in all affected areas & run TPO material up backside of parapet 

Install metal roofing overhang along parking !ot side to match Idaho st side 

Clean up work area 

Dispose of all debris at the city dump, includes dumpster and dump fees 

QUALIFICATIONS & CLARIFICATIONS: 
1.0 Pricing is budgetary based on renderings, complete drawings are needed for finn pricing 

Items 1101 Included are: 
1.0 Permit fees to the city of Elko are not included & are to be paid by owner 

2.0 Scope items not specifically mentioned are not included & will be quoted separately 

Extra work rates: 
All other work lo be completed will be quoted separately 

Payment schedule: 

To be determined 

Est. Date: 

Est. No. 

Price: 

3'26121 

20329 

$88,623.21 

File: htlps:/fd.d0<;$.live.nel/e5291b10C14198a6/0esktop/KeUV Builders/Estimates/Kelly estlmates/2021 esllmates/20329 Warren bulklfn!I 
taecide/20329 Wanen bul1dlrig remodel · Page 1 of 2 



I 

NV License 57554 

License limit $750,000 

This proposal Is valld for 30 days 

Prestige Properties 

Storefront remodel 

Summary 

Thank you for your Inquiry. Please let me know If I can be of any further assistance. 

Approval signature......_ ____________________ _ 

Est. Date: 

Est. No. 

File: hltps:J/d.docs.llve.net/e5291b1 Oc14198a6/0e911top/Kelfy Bulklers/Estimat8$1Kelly e&limates/2021 estlmat$$120329 Warren building 
facade/20329 Warren bullding remodel Page 2 of 2 

3126/21 

20329 



Braemar Construction LLC 

71 7 W Idaho Street 
Suite A 
Elko, NV 89801 

BRAE MAR 
Lic~nscdlllundcd 
I .ic:26R53 [j_ 79N 1 CI. 85439 C21. &5967 C]. &596R CJ 5B-C ! SC. &5969 CI] 

Name/ Address 

Rull\ Mounlain Chiropractic Center 
Attn: Dr Todd Wendell 

12.~ 2nd St 
Elko. NV 89801 

Description 

Lahor and materials to complete exterior store front 
rennrnl ion per plans and specs. 

Qty 

As a Ncrnda Licensed Contractor I3racmar Comtr11ctio11 participates in the Rc,idcntial 
Rcco1 cry Fund. For further information contact the Nevada State Contractors Board at 
n vcontrnctorshoard. l!Olll. 

Phone# I 775.777.2949 I E-mail 

U/M 

Estimate 
Date Estimate# 

3130 2021 202996 

Project 

Ruh~· Mountain Chiro ... 

Rate Total 

95.575.50 95.575.50 

Total $95.575.50 

I jorda nms•t/ hraemar~o.com 

If 1·ou :1.:ccp1 this est imate please sign. dale and rdum ,·ia email or drop oil' to our om~c al 717 \\' !daho Str;c\ Sui!~ A. Elko, :-;y. If your cs1ima1c i~ <H"er S500 we 
re,1uire l 2 dmltl upon selling an appointment 10 go out and do the \\Ork. and 1hc tinal 1 2 is du~ upon compktion. ·111ank You 

cu~lomcr Signature: Date: 



1

Shelby Knopp

From: Cari Carpenter
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 11:35 AM
To: Shelby Knopp
Cc: Cathy Laughlin
Subject: RE: 618 Idaho Street

Hi Shelby,

They are current.

Have a great Monday,
Cari

From: Shelby Knopp
Sent:Monday, April 5, 2021 11:33 AM
To: Cari Carpenter <ccarpenter@elkocitynv.gov>
Cc: Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov>
Subject: 618 Idaho Street

Good Morning Cari,
We received a Storefront Grant Application for 618 Idaho Street. Can you tell me if they are current on their utility bill?

Thank you!

Shelby Knopp
Planning Technician
City of Elko
Planning Department
Ph (775) 777-7160
FX (775) 777-7219



4/5/2021 Parcel Details for 001274001 

Elko County Property Inquiry 

Property lnfDrmatlon 

Parcel ID 001-274-()()1 Parcel 0.2300 
Tu Year 2020 • AcrHa• 
Landu .. COM ~d 51,084 

Group V.lue 
LllndUu 480 - commll'all with Tu:Rata 3.4823 

Minor Improvements Total Tu $1,779.49 
Zoning zc FlacalYNr 
TuDi.trlct 115 (2020 - 2021) 
Site AcldRIN 818 IDAHO ST ELKO Tot.Un!Nlld $0.00 

CITY AIIYNnl 

Pay Taxes 

No Sketches or Photos 

0 AsaeBSments 

Taxable Value Land Bullclng Per. Property Tobd• 

RNldentlal 0 0 0 a 
com/Ind. 140,000 5,896 0 145,DI 

Agrlcultural 0 0 0 a 
Exempt 0 0 0 a 

Pe,.., Eumpt D 

Total 140.000 S.891 0 145,888 

~edYalue Land Bullclng Per. Property Total• 

Rnldentlal 0 0 0 a 
Com/Ind. 49,000 2,084 0 11,G84 

Agrlcultural 0 0 0 a 
Exempt 0 0 0 a 

Pe111,.Exempt a 
Total 49,000 2,084 0 51,084 

N-Land N9wCanet. Maw P.P. Omit Bldg 

Raeidentilll 0 0 0 0 

Com/Ind. 0 0 0 0 

Agrlcultural 0 0 0 0 

Exempt 0 0 0 0 

Talala 0 0 0 0 

0 Assessor Descriptions 

Subdlvl9lon Black 
Anenor Ducrlp11ans Name Blcdan Town1hlp Range &La1 

ELKO CITY FILE 1 

t ELKO CITY FILE 1 9-12 N 

elkonv.devnetwedga.com/paroal/viaw/001274001/202O 1/4 



4 ~ "11::Rlci\: L "? tc... ""ti> 11/!-E'S CC:JV..Rte"""( 
Ck \J6~l'E0J ~VACA fJlu~~
~b St'2E£1 . G;. \.-A.«;., 'J::,~C:.1'=- v/MJ.., 

' "YA-~--pu."T ~ ~\..\C\-C;.$ 5,oe.~~IST 

t1'6. ~-· ~\'=11~A\,L'f 

w~fc-\l ~~'D ~lc,Q._ \C) ~\ ~ 

~~i,u~~!SE-. 

I 
I 



-\-\-\~,c.A\- Bc.."TU.~s ~R.~'I 
ov~~~ ~"~ 
~ll~\J. U . So\k1"l--' 13Ac..l'- A\;lE'j 
~Aa\l~ '¾\\_~ 91"~~ 

t){2.,'11~A~ ':p~1 AN Ct\u~ 
l\J i<\fs\-\"t"" Co~12- a,f- ~\~(2£ 



~''=-'~A_\..... ~C:.....-'\U-Oi= o(.. 

wA,~{2:Q..J j$Ull-P\~ 

.. I :t,:>,1\\\0 .5-r. ?€12.MtTT'e-0~ 

U>-~• ~$TQ_u..e,:rlO t...) 

?~se-:o 4:S,Pt" 
~~~ 

_:rM~~ 

{oT--\-\ $,~E, 
5~ C£.. S:::1>:tt-4~~, 
~ 'v~ Ck C . .\J~ 

~~""'~s ~t:Z- k-nv€ 
&~~'12.\.)C:r\C~ ~ 



~~ ,~-r ~G ~ 
<wU\--r~ ~ ofL 

~e-r. 



-..- D, ~~1-.l'\ YlE& ~t:: 

~c,~ - ~,,.-TED S~ 

-FA<:-t ..S (::f b "™ ~ 
~1>~~,-~ 
~FRo~ ~ ::P'Fb~'RAM.. 



l}fl p� tf"� CJ 

St� -F""A.Cl u& 

---...-. a,1"t-l t,f12.e'E1'" - 
�fbi=E'D 'f)A-PJltPur 

�IL Gr"�C2-0f-.J1 





Elevations to continue with 

framed backing and stucco ... 

finish with raised trim. Black 

Shed roof to continue at base 

of parapet 



Agenda Item # I.B.

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency
Agenda Action Sheet

1. Title: Review, consideration, and possible approval of Sign Permit 21-137 to be
located at 225 6th St., and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

2. Meeting Date: April 27, 2021

3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS

4. Time Required: 15 minutes

5. Background Information: All building permits within the RDA area are required to
have RDA approval. City staff does not believe the sign meets the intent and
purposes of the sign code nor the Redevelopment Plan and therefore denied the
permit application for the sign. The RDA must consider and approve or deny the
sign as presented with testimony from the applicant.

6. Budget Information:
Appropriation Required: N/A
Budget amount available: N/A
Fund name: Redevelopment Agency

7. Business Impact Statement: Not Required

8. Supplemental Agenda Information: Sign permit application, Email from Mike Lostra,
Elko Downtown Vision Sign Design Guidelines, Memo from Cathy Laughlin, City
Planner

9. Recommended Motion: N/A

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, City Planner

11. Committee/Other Agency Review:

12. Agency Action:

13. Agenda Distribution:



CITY OF ELKO 
Planning Department 

 

1751 College Avenue · Elko, Nevada 89801 · (775) 777-7160 · Fax (775) 777-7119 

 

 

Website:  www.elkocity.com 

Email:  planning@ci.elko.nv.us 

Memorandum 
 

To: Elko Redevelopment Agency 

From: Cathy Laughlin –City Planner 

Date: April 20, 2021 

Meeting Date:  Tuesday, April 27, 2021 

 

Agenda Item: 

• Review, consideration, and possible approval or denial of Sign Permit 21-137 to be 

located at 225 6th St., and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION  

 

The current RDA Plan –Preliminary Plan states this in regards to signage: 

 

Elko Redevelopment Vision Plan states the following for Commercial Signs: 

 

• Signing- ·ensifive signing can play a significant role in Elko s downtown 
revita izafon. It can c-0nununkate a sense of community identity and he]p unify the 
city center .. Signs a]so play a ro] in creating th ov ra [ isuaJ chara ter of the business 
district _ nhancing the traveled way for both pedestrians and motorists. 

igns sbou]d function to promote individual busin sses~ enhance their id ntit and 
contribute to the pub I ·c ·s pe ception of each business. Professional offl.c se ice and 
reta.i] busin s e for ampl,e, should establish their ov.n identities separate from 
hot s motels and gaming e tabhshments .. Good signing ,expresses a simple. clean 
me. ag . flat fl d signs or individual raised letters should be positioned in lo ical 
place on Ol" above storefronts, and may be complemented by small pedestrian
oriented banging signs. Adequate signing shou]d be visib] to the motorist without 
ov rwhelming th p _d trian. Att:acfve wiJ dow leUe :ng o w·ndow g,aphics can 
identify and add character to window displays. igning can a o be effectively located 
on store awning . 

Existing signs in dovmtown lk.o hav,e become a prominent and at tim s an intrusiv 
architectura] feature ·with the majority bing auto-orien ed and iUuminat d. 
Comp · ition for pao and vi tas has een a pro]i era ion of large signs competing with 
one another er . ating an i mpre -• ion of vi ·ual cl u ter and vi· ual domination of the 
stre tscap . 

Also numerous billboards or off-premise signs have been constructed within th 
downtO\-vt: . ypicaJly, these signs advertise products and services outside of th 
downtO\lifll and community and detract from the desired visual image for the downtm: n. 

A c.ompr hensiv program of sign regulation , should be de eloped fl r tlle downtown 
area and a means e tab]ished for systematic implementation of the program. 



a. Sign materials and colors must be complementary to the materials, colors and architecture of 

the related structure. 

 

b. Signs must be large enough to be visible and read with ease, yet not dominate the structure or 

streetscape by an overly large scale. 

 

c. A variety of shapes, sizes, and materials are possible for most signs; these must be selected to 

complement the architecture and color scheme of the building/development. 

 

d. Fully backlit signs are not recommended. Individual backlit or neon letters, or front- or side-lit 

signs are preferred. Lighting fixtures for signs must be consistent with the architecture and 

lighting scheme for the building/ development. 

 

e. Signage or wording is not encouraged on the sloped part of awnings. Simple lettering may be 

used on the hanging valence part of awnings. 

 

f. Sign materials should be of high quality, durable materials that will maintain their beauty and 

appearance for many years. Consider the use of materials such as bronze, brass and copper, that 

patina naturally with age. 

 

Our current Elko City Code 3-9 doesn’t state limitations on the size of wall signs. It does state 

the following for purpose and intent which was used in the staff evaluation of the sign permit 

application: 

3-9-3: PURPOSE: 

It is the intent of this chapter to promote and protect the health, safety and welfare of the 

citizens of the city by establishing standards to ensure the placement of safe, effective 

signage throughout the city. Specific regulations and standards are intended to address the 

following: 

   A.   To ensure that signs erected within the city are constructed of safe, durable materials 

and secured in a manner adequate to withstand physical stresses. 

   B.   To protect and enhance property values and create an attractive economic and business 

climate. 

   C.   To protect and enhance the physical beauty and appearance of the community. 

   D.   To reduce sign or advertising distractions and obstructions that may adversely affect or 

conflict with traffic control signs, signals and other traffic control devices. 

   E.   To reduce visual clutter along streets and roadways thus providing each sign user an 

opportunity for effective identification and advertising by addressing the quantity, height and 

area of freestanding signs on all sites. (Ord. 608, 10-28-2003) 



City of Ellco 
Building Department 

1753 College Avenue, Elko, Nevada89801 
(775) 777-7220 Fax (775) 777-7229 

PBR:MIT APPLICATION 

ApplieationDa:te lf- /?- ;;.; APN 001-064-013 P~mitNo. 21-137 

(ManufaciTu---ed.Home? Yes□ Nora:) 
. . . ... 

Tenant Lo 2-rrcr po; { d C ,) Phone 777 '/ ;)./{) 

Property 
Owner Phone 

Address 
.. . .. 

Contractor tJE5co Phone l/ £> { - ~ ? $! 5 

Address I I $'t{ <u P1 q,,..~ cf/Lo /JIii P1J>ol Fax 75'-:J-7~ / S 
City State Zip 

. 

NV License 7 '/')er o City License 3 71 & 'fype c:,-u Subcontractor □ . 
. - .. .. 

-

Design Professional 
in.Responsible Charge __ l/_L_:::::-_>_c_o ______ Phone l(O/- 0~.::ry 

Address / f >' i to /11cc/__, E //0 .Al ti. ~f' fLJ J Fax 7:r 3 - 7 h 7 '8 
City S~e Zi 

Perm.its Requested Bldg□ Mech□ Blee□ Plumb□ Sign flt Other-□ 

Description ofWork ;Jc,;? f- t-V'(// !<£~/~ a.1 - ) e;ot( iv.t;_{f 

Cale/Est V aJ.uation. 3, o O ~ Occupancy Load ___ Sq_uare Footage p: B 0 
111uminated □ 

Type of Occupancy ___ Type of Co11..struction Sign Non-illuroinared. ltf. 

I he1·eby acknowledge that I have read this gpplication and information submitted herein and 
state that it is correct. I agtee to comply with all ordinances and lai9; o/ulati~g building 
construction in the City of Elko. ~~ . c ~ · 

. ~ 



21-137 

APPROVED 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

04109/202 ~.fl.kl/ 

:VIEWED FOR CODE COMPLIANCE 
C,ty of Elko Building Department 

fl(UJ SURVEY "!QUIR:D PlllOR TO fAORICAllON. 

,-------------------c:..__ ____ ,ir.ow --------------- -------. 

LOSTRA INC. 
b 

liDESIGN - BUllD 

tiitHHlidlHMI HbMHidPIJlrli!i!lfnPlllll 

1.05111A ......... 

- PAIH'HO WAllSIGN OlAr.lC 
SCALE:ij" • l .ff 
flllAI.IUCTIICAI.CO,-mo,r l'r: Ill,\ 

LOSTRA INC. 

SICtl AIU· l&o. l!i!L• 

OlY:1 

DESIGN • BUILD • SELL 
"X LOSTRA . .I , .. ' 

" .!'!!~ 

SCJlffil Jl.l,J:;VATJON (Slt.V.ER ST!UllrrVJEW) 

X LOSTRA X. 
ENGINEERING 
, ____ 

II VESCO. 
DESIGN 

1605 South Gramercv Rd. 
Salt Lake City, UT 84104 

801.487 .8481 
www.yesco.com 

lC 2021 \'l;SCO llC.Al•IQ~I ,., .. ,..d 

Un 4'nWWIQ ~I ClHltd lo ••MIi fOt1 11'1 

lfflllal:W-., GUI" ~ IM onptal 11Ma1 
, __ illU ti. propw,y •• 'f('$C0 UC. 
l'amnnon ta C1t'1 or mua Un ft,mg e.t 
onlY Ni OWIJIMdtlntql illW#IQfflt;rffffM 
...,,Tl:stO. 
lfNI ~ $1..,.., 1tt• ontr IIIIP~1H oo 
arr,cvenpd.G7"'9111tvr.mlqtlort;a:wp,..._thll 
hRIII Pf'HljCC lfl,Y VW, t .... 11 -t~ tf'ffn 
fQIW'i:QffClll(,r,mntorw~ 

Jhts 191 11 tHQlrd It ICevnb:net Wllh lhlo 
feqWitntfllil ef Miele U:0 ot 1ht I\IJCKlll.»1 
Ektch'lC111 Codi »t'd/ o, Dc.hllr~ lot-Ii 
ct,dos. Ttn .ncblt, pnipar ;roinlir,g and _,,., ... _ @ 

Revisions ~L 
, .. l)qJV,~ 

a...,.,. 
A ... ,.., 
~ ...... ., -~-11\ ... ~q:,a 

Approval 
...... 
MS11rilD.11• 

·---....... -........ _,. __ ...... 
CMft(Sl,IJAIOlla 

. ··-··· ........... _ .. ----------------
t.n.ionl i<Qtllllal• 

LOSTRA ENTERPRISES 
2266th St 
t lko NV 8SS01 

AccLC.K. ttrllle A@ijUI 

Omca,r; Mic:ia.1w,a 

Orig: 01.25.2021 

37324 R5 
JO#OOOOO 
sc:ito:a,AOIN 

ART 1.0 



Untitled Map Legend 

Write a description for your map. f 225 6th St 

Feature 1 



Cathy Laughlin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjed: 

Cathy; 

lostra@elkoengineers.com 
Thursday, April 15, 2021 7:08 AM 
Cathy Laughlin; 'Gordie Rogers'; Cunis Calder 
rissak3@yahoo.com; Scott A. Wilkinson; Jeff Ford 
225 6th Street Signage 

Thanks for taking my call today In regards to the denial of the proposal lostra Inc. signage along Silver Street. 1 just 
wanted to put down some correspondence in writing based on our phone conversation. As we talked earlier in the year 
in regards to the sign code, I took careful consideration in designing the signage to meet the intent of the code as well as 
provide maximum exposure for my businesses along Silver Street. After funher review of the current adopted sign 
code, I can find no reasons for denial of the proposed painted signage. Per your conversations with Gordie Rodgers at 
Vesco you made the comments that you were concerned about section 3-9•3: Purpose sections B through E. I want to 
point out in this specific section we took into consideration of these items while designing the signage. I would like to 
point out each one of these sections and our stance for these items. 

3·9·3 Purpose: B • To protect and enhance propeny values and create an attractive economic and business climate. C -
To protect and enhance the physical beauty and appearance of the community. Both of these specific items are exactly 
why we are doing this revitalization project. We .1re eliminating blight as well as developing half a city block in the 
downtown corridor. These buildings are dilapidated and in desperate need of revitalization which is our whole intent 
with this project. 

3·9·3 Purpose: D - To reduce sign or advertising distractions and obstructions that may adversely affect or conflict with 
traffic control signs, signals and other traffic control devices. Our choice to paint the signage verses have a lit sign for 
this proposed area as well as put the signage on the building meets the intent of this section as well . This signage is half 
a city block away from the traffic signal and is also on the building which greatly reduces the affect of the traffic conttol 
signs in comparison to a free standing sign. We additionally proposed our electronic sign on the 6 th street frontage of 
the propeny to reduce this distraction as well due to the fact recent other electronic signage around town is very 
distracting at night. So in summary we feel like the Lostra 111c. signage meets the intent of this section as well. I know 
you and I talked about traffic backing up in this area but I feel like that is a moot point due to the fact traffic backs up in 
most areas in the downtown corridor and has no affect on traffic control signs. signals and other traffic control devices 
as stated in this section. 

3-9-3 Purpose: E -To reduce visual clutter along streets and roadways thus providing each sign user an opportunity for 
effective identification and advertising by addressing the quantity, height and area of freestanding signs on all sites. In 
our opinion this doesn't really apply to the lostra Inc. signage due to the fac1 we are not freestanding. We meet this 
intent as well since we are 1101 blocking other signage in the area and we have eliminated !he clutter along the streets 
and roadways by putting the signage on the bvilding. 

We also took the liberty at looking section 3·9-7 Permitted Freestanding Signs section"<:' when looking at our 
signage. Even though this is not a freest:;mding sign, this section does give some clarification on sign area verses 
frontage. Since your comments about size in regards to approval, it is my opinion this section gives a good argument to 
that. We currently have approximately 150.05' of frontage along silver street. Section C item 1 states that a free 
standing sign shall be two (2) square feet of sign area for every one linear foot of building frontage face the adjacent 
street. This being said we would have approximately 300.1 sq. ft. of sign area that could be used if we were doing a free 
standing sign. Again, lostra Inc. is not free standing, but this does give a reference. Using the area of my signage 
lettering while including the letter for lostra Builders and Lostra Engineering we have the following areas: 

1 



Lostra Inc.= 60 Sq. Ft. 
Design-Build-Sell = 100 Sq. Ft. 
Lostra Builders = 35.89 Sq. Ft. 
Lostra Engineering= 41.52 Sq. Ft. 
Total Area= 237.41 Sq. Ft. which is less than 300.1 sq. ft. that would be allowed if it was freestanding signage. 

Again, I appreciate your time and consideration in this matter and look forward to approval of our proposed building 
signage. 

Thanks again. 

Michael L. Los tr a, P .E. 
Owner/President 
Office: 775-777-1210 
Cell: 775.397.3472 

Voted #1 Engineering Firm 2015-2.019! 

2 



DESIGN GUIDELINES signage 

~e~ --------------------------------------------------------



GENERAL INTENT/INTRODUCTION 

Downtown Elko is unique in terms of the range of signage it possesses. Elko's 
signs reflect several historical and architectural eras. The range of signs are most 
evident on Idaho Street. The signs in the downtown include informational, store front, 
directional, and novelty. 

a. Allow adequate signage with a historic style, appropriate in size and location 
to attract customers while protecting the character of neighboring properties 
and City identity. 

b. Signs must be located closest to the ground floor of buildings, where 
pedestrians and drivers most easily see them. Signs must be easy to read. 

c. Signs must keep with the adopted Elko City sign ordinance. 

Commercial Signs 

a. Sign materials and colors must be complementary to the materials, colors and 
architecture of the related structure. 

b. Signs must be large enough to be visible and read with ease, yet not 
dominate the structure or streetscape by an overly large scale. 

c. A variety of shapes, sizes, and materials are possible for most signs; these 
must be selected to complement the architecture and color scheme of the 
building/development. 

d. Fully backlit signs are not recommended. Individual backlit or neon letters, 
or front- or side-lit signs are preferred. Lighting fixtures for signs must 
be consistent with the architecture and lighting scheme for the building/ 
development. 

e. Signage or wording is not encouraged on the sloped part of awnings. Simple 
lettering may be used on the hanging valence part of awnings. 

f. Sign materials should be of high quality, durable materials that will maintain 
their beauty and appearance for many years. Consider the use of materials 
such as bronze, brass and copper, that patina naturally with age. 

. DESIGN GUIDELINES 

Historic signs in downtown Elko. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - page 93 



DESIGN GUIDELINES 

Monument Sign 

Artistic Pole Sign 

g. Signs on historic structures must be designed and attached such that they do 
not damage or destroy elements of the building. 

h. Signs within a development should have a common element, such as type of 
sign, color scheme, or lettering to provide a sense of continuity. 

SIGN TYPES AND LOCATION 

Some of the types of signs recommended may be appropriate for use as a primary sign 
for an entity. Others may be more appropriate for use as a secondary or pedestrian
scale sign that is better seen while walking by or through a development. 

Monument Signs 

a. A free-standing, two-sided sign, generally placed in the front setback area 
between the building and the street. 

b. Appropriate at entry drives or paths for building complexes, and typically 
include identification for multiple businesses. 

c. Suitable for use with historic structures to avoid unnecessary damage to the 
structure, which often can occur with sign installation. 

d. The maximum areas of the sign shall be 72 square feet at a height no greater 
than five (5) feet. No greater than four (4) feet if close to an intersection. 

e. The sign shall identify the name of the development and / or business, no off
site advertising is permitted on the sign. 

Blade/Bracket Signs 

a. A two-sided sign, usually mounted by a metal bracket and projecting from a 
building's fa4tc1de. 

b. Can be well suited for both pedestrians and drivers, since they can be viewed 
from far down a sidewalk or street depending on the size/scale. 

c. Can also be located on the corner of a building where they can be visible from 
two directions. 

Awning Sign d. Often shaped to mimic an architectural element of the building to reinforce the 
style of the building. 

page94 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



• 
• 
~ 

• 
• 
• 
-• • 
• 
• • 
• • • t 
~ 
D 
~ 
t 
t 
t 
t 
t 
t 
t 
!, 
D 
t 
t 

" 9 

e. Simple mounting brackets should be used, so as not to detract 
from the sign itself. 

Signboards/Flush Mounted Signs 

a. Usually a long, narrow panel, located just above the main entrance 
on a storefront. Sometimes, individual lettering is used directly on 
the building instead of attached to a signboard panel . 

b. Generally most suitable as a pedestrian-scale sign, or at an 
intersection, where signs can be viewed most easily at oblique 
angles . 

Pedestrian-scale, Artistic Pole Signs 

a. Usually a long, narrow panel, located just above the main entrance 
on a storefront. Sometimes, individual lettering is used directly on 
the building instead of attached to a signboard panel. 

b. Height must be such that the hanging signboard does not interfere 
with pedestrian traffic. Height should be between 12-15 feet. 

c. Suitable at the front of a yard or plaza where businesses may be 
set back from the street or are not visible. 

d. Suitable for use with historic structures to avoid unnecessary 
damage to the structure, which often can occur with sign 
installation. 

Window and Door Signs 

a. Window/doorway signage shall be allowed underneath an awning 
or canopy. The sign may not exceed two (2) feet in length and 
eight (8) inches in height. 

b. Traditionally, t(,ese were painted signs, but the same look may be 
achieved through the application of thin, vinyl appliques; another 
alternative is to hang a sign placed on clear glass or acrylic in the 
window or door. 

c. Windows may be used to advertise a sale or special promotion for 
a period not to exceed two weeks. 

, · DESIGN GUIDELINES 

Flush Mounted Wayfinding Blade/Bracket 

Plaques 

a. Wall mounted plaques located near an entry or recessed 
vestibule; often used to direct patrons to upper level offices or 
businesses. 

Wayflnding Signs 

a. Directional signs must be low, highly visible, and integrated 
with other graphic and design systems throughout the district. 
Directional signage for cars and people on the street must be 
consistent with any signage within the interior of a development. 

b. Larger retail developments or complexes may include a single 
monument at each public drive entry noting the names of 
businesses within the complex. 

c. Each building within a complex or development must have a 
legible address sign, visible both day and night. Numbers must be 
a minimum of eight (8) inches high. 

a-------------------------------------------------------- page 95 



Agenda Item # I.C.

City of Elko Redevelopment Agency
Agenda Action Sheet

1. Title: Review, consideration, and possible direction to staff to deduct the plaza areas
from the current Block Ends Project contract, pending a redesign of those areas
dedicating them to art display use only, and matters related thereto. FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

2. Meeting Date: April 27, 2021

3. Agenda Category: NEW BUSINESS

4. Time Required: 20 minutes

5. Background Information: The RDA, at the May 21, 2019 meeting, moved to approve
the design of Phase 1, Project 3 Block Ends Project and to have an added alternate
for hardscaping areas on 4th & 6th Street with raised concrete pedestals. Staff did
not have any information for minimum design standards necessary to include an
added alternate in the proposed contract, currently under construction. Staff
presented the current design with plaza areas consistent with the approved 30%
design and to be utilized as potential public gathering areas consistent with the goals
and objectives presented in the RDA and Vision plans. Staff believes the plaza areas
could be converted to art display areas when additional information supporting the
appropriate pedestal design is available. As an example, the latest art piece installed
at the airport has a footing that is reinforced and 8’ deep.

6. Budget Information:
Appropriation Required: N/A
Budget amount available: N/A
Fund name: Redevelopment Agency

7. Business Impact Statement: Required / Not Required

8. Supplemental Agenda Information Block End Design, Staff Memo

9. Recommended Motion: Move to not deduct the current plaza areas from the existing
contract with the understanding that when a minimum design standard for pedestal
construction is established, the RDA may consider conversion of plaza areas to art
display areas under a separate contract.

10. Prepared By: Cathy Laughlin, Redevelopment Manager / City Planner

11. Committee/Other Agency Review:

12. Agency Action:

13. Agenda Distribution:



CITY OF ELKO
Planning Department

1751 College Avenue · Elko, Nevada 89801 · (775) 777-7160 · Fax (775) 777-7119

Website: www.elkocity.com
Email: planning@ci.elko.nv.us

Memorandum
To: Redevelopment Agency
From: Cathy Laughlin –City Planner
Date: April 20, 2021
Meeting Date: April 27, 2021

Agenda item: Review, consideration, and possible direction to staff to deduct the plaza areas
from the current Block Ends Project contract, pending a redesign of those areas dedicating
them to art display use only, and matters related thereto. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

The RDA, at the May 21, 2019 meeting, moved to approve the design of Phase 1, Project 3 block
ends and to have an added alternate for hardscaping areas on 4th & 6th Street with raised
concrete pedestals. Staff proposed the current design under contract including plaza areas to be
utilized as potential public gathering areas consistent with the goals and objectives presented in
the RDA and Vision plans. This was not an elimination of the pedestal areas, nor the added
alternate, but rather a delay in the construction of them. There was no information available to
design the areas in support of larger art piece. Things to consider when designing would be
weight, anchoring system, wind loads…. A good example is the latest art piece at the airport has
a reinforced footing 8’ deep specifically designed to accommodate that piece of art.

The RDA Vision Plan streetscape design guidelines clearly states that amenities like benches
encourage pedestrian activity in a downtown. It encourages the introduction of furnishings that
contribute to the beauty of the streetscape. This includes public art along with street furnishings.

The addition of the art pedestals at this time could be considered a material amendment to the
project. The law basically states that with public works projects, competitively bid projects
cannot be materially amended after they have been awarded. This could also result in delay of
the project and change order for time extension of the contract due to the change.

The discussion of the pedestals came up with an email from Catherine Wines on March 26, 2021.
We have been working with Ms. Wines for approximately three weeks trying to come to some
kind of plan or resolution. The concern staff has is changing the project now when there are
multiple unanswered questions. Here are just a few:

1. As mentioned above, a public works contract cannot be materially amended after it is
awarded. Change orders are acceptable, but change to the contract not required as
unknowns or field conditions could be considered a materially amendment. Staff does not
have minimum design criteria to determine if the proposed work would result in a
material amendment.



2. If the art is supplied by Burning Man or others, an agreement or contract detailing items
such as transport fees, installation fees, liability for damages, required protective
measures, etc will require approval by the City of Elko?

3. Specifics on the art so the pedestal can be designed accordingly.

The current plaza areas are costing $1,884 each for a total cost of $7,536. Staff recommends we
leave the project as it was designed, bid and currently under contract and we later come back
with a design specific to the artwork once the above questions have been resolved. This way, if
Elko only gets two pieces of art, we at least still have two plaza areas for public gathering. The
City of Elko won’t have to build all four art pedestals at once as we can wait to see if we have
any public interaction with the plaza areas after completion.



Cathy Laughlin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Bob Thibault 
Saturday, April 17, 2021 8:53 AM 
Cathy Laughlin; Scott A. Wilkinson 
Catherine r6studio.com 

Subject: Re: art places 

Alt, 
There was an error in my math yesterday. When calculating the area of the circles, I forgot to divide by 2 for half circles. 
All of the cost should be divided by two, so the additional cost would be closer to $30,000 and would be 5% of the 
project cost. 

Sincerely, 

Bob Thibault 

On Apr 16, 2021, at 4:58 PM, Bob Thibault <bthibault@elkocitynv.gov> wrote: 

All, 

The unit price for 4" thick concrete with 4" aggregate base in the MKD bid is $12.00 per square 
foot. If we want the concrete raised 18", we should have some amount of concrete buried, so if we 
multiply the 4" by S, to get 20" thick concrete, we get $60 per square foot. This multiplies the base and 
labor times Sas well, so it should more than cover any labor or rebar concerns. Each art area is 314 SF, 
so the current cost of each is $3,768, and the new cost of the raised art areas is roughly estimated at 
$18,840 each. With 4 art areas, the roughly estimated additional cost is $60,288. This ball park 
additional cos! is 10.2% of the current overall project cost. 

Sincerely, 

Bob Thibault, PE, PLS 
Civil Engineer 
City of Elko 
1751 College Ave 
Elko, NV 89801 
Phone:775-777-7214 
Fax: 775-777-7219 

<imagc0O I. png> 

From: Cathy Laughlin 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:37 PM 

To: Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov>; Bob Thibault <bthibault@elkocitynv.gov> 

1 



C<:: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com> 
Subject: RE: art places 

1f we don't have a walking surface, folks will walk over the grass to get to the art and sit on the platform 
which will then make it hard to keep grass growing there. look how folks walk right through the planters 
in the corridor. 

Cathy La119n.Cin 
City 1'fanne.r 

(775/777-7160 ph 
{775)777-7219 fax 
cJau ghlin~•elkoCltynv.gov 

City of Elko 
1751 College Avenue 
Elko, NV 89801 

From: Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: Cathy laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov>; Bob Thibault <bthibault@elkocitynv.gov> 
Cc: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com> 
Subject: RE: art places 

I don't know for sure. My assumption it is the entire area since we don't know the size of art pieces. 
Reducing the pedestal area will limit the size to something that may not work and would certainly limit 
the pieces that could be considered. Having both a raised area and a walking surface will certainly result 
in a materia l amendment to the project and is not a change order. I would also propose rebar of some, 
as yet undetermined, size and spacing to hold the mass together over time. 

Scott A. Wilk inson 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Elko 
Telephone: 775.777.7211 
Email: sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gqy 

From: Cathy Laughlin 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 2:18 PM 

To: Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov>; Bob Thibault <bthil>ault@elkocitynv.gov> 
Cc: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com> 
Subject: RE: art places 

Are we proposing the entire 10' radius being raised or are we leaving 3' -s• walking surface and then the 
rest raised? 

Catliy Lau91itin 
City 1'urnner 

1775)777-7160 ph 
1775)777-721 <J fax 
claughlin1i elkocitynv .gqv 

City of Elko 
l 751 <:ollege Avenue 

2 



Elko, NV 8980 I 

From: Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkinson@elkocityov.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 20211:12 PM 
To: 8ob Thibault <bthibault@elkocitynv.gov> 

Cc: catherine r6studio.com <catherif'le@r6sludio.com>; Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocityrw.gov> 
SubJect: RE: art places 

8ob. 

for the sake of exercise we could use the four inch flat work unit cost and come up with an 18 inch thick 
slab estimate. We probably would need to increase the depth of base material. Not sure what is in the 
plan. lets start with that and have a conversation before reaching out to lhe contractor. 

Thanks, 

Scott A. Wilkinson 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Elko 
Telephone: 775.777.7211 
Email: sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov 

From: Bob Thibault 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 202112:36 PM 
To: Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov> 

Cc: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com>; Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitvrw.gov> 
Subject: Re: art places 

Scott, 
I don't believe we have unit cost5 for raised concrete or any concrete other than 4" thick concrete flat 
work. 

Sincerely, 

Bob Thibault 

On Apr 16, 2.021, at 10:26 AM, Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov> wrote: 

Everyone, 

The issue we are going to crea te is something knowf'l as the material amendments 
doctrine, a court-made legal rule that basically states competitively bid projects cannot 
be materially amended was they have been awarded. This is not a change order so we 
will need to determine if the work should be deducted from the current contract and 
completed at a later date or determine what the scope o f amendment will actually be 
presented to the ROA ,md then determine if it is material or not. I think the objective is 
to have the area raised 18 inches from grouf'ld level. Please confirm that. Bob can review 

3 



the unit costs and determine what the additional costs is and calculate the percentage 
increase. Bob will also need to reach out to the contractor and verify that they would be 
in agreement to complete the work at the unit costs in the bid. Once we have that 
information and verify that fencing will not be required we will have a direction forward. 

Thank you, 

Scott A. Wilkinson 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Elko 
Telephone: 775.777.7211 
Email: sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov 

From: catheriner6studio.com[mailto:catherine@r6studio.cQm) 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 20219:53 AM 
To: Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkiow n@elkocityny.gov>; Cathy Laughlin 
<claughlin@elkocitynv.gov> 
Cc: Bob Thibault <bthibault@elkocitynv.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

Yes. 
I think ideally the sagebrush base dian1eter would be a few feet bigger but, because of 
the part of town it's in, and the sagebrush is steel, it poses no real problems that people 
can touch it, it still would be nice if they didn't. A lot of what we will get from BM will 
likely be steel, which is nice, it's tougher than most everything else. 

I am setting up a phone conference with the BM folks. There will be places tor four 
pieces of art, right? And then if we get something done with the globe that number 
would be three? Is that right, both sides of 4th and 6th

, nothing on 5th Street? 

Thanks, 
Catherine 

Thank you. 
Catherine Wines, Architect 
<image001 .jpg> 
Architecture & Planning 
Elko, Nevada 
0775. 738. 7829 
F775.738.7817 
<image002.jpg> 

From: Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkinson@elkocitvrw.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 2:01 PM 
To: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com>; Cathy Laughlin 
<claughlin@elkocitynv.gov> 
Cc: Bob Thibault <bthibault@elkocitynv.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

Ok. The Sagebrush is raised but still within reach. Although we own that one. 

4 



Scott A. Wilkinson 
Assistant City Manager 
CityoHlko 
Telephone: 775.777.7211 
Email: sawilkinson@elkocityny.gov 

from: catherine r6studio.com [mailto:catherine@r6studio.com) 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 1:56 PM 
To: Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov>; Cathy Laughlin 
<claughlin@elkocitynv.gov> 
Cc: Bob Thibault <bthibau1t@elkocitynv.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

I totally agree Scott, a fence would be ugly! 
I don't think they want a fence but I'll make sure when I talk to Maria. 
Yes, art that people can look at but not touch is ideal. 

Thank you, 
Catherine Wines. Architect 
<image003.jpg> 
Architecture & Planning 
Elko. Nevada 
0775. 738. 7829 
F775.738.7817 
<image002.jpg> 

From: Scott A. Wilkinson <sawilkinson@elkocitynv.,.:9.y> 
Sent: Thursday, April 1S, 20211:38 PM 
To: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com>; Cathy laughlin 
<claughlin@elkocitynv.gov> 
Cc: Bob Thibault <bthibault@etkocityny.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

Catherine, 

t guess the proposal is just have the art featured in the downtown, not necessarily 
viewing with the exception of walking by a stopping for a short duration. tf people do 
wish to hang out and view a piece they will either stand or have to sit with their backs 
would facing the art. It also sounds like there is a concern of damage not just from 
vehicles but keeping a separation between people and the art for those purposes and 
ADA issues. Are we certain that Burning Man would not require fencing. If we end 
having the fence the art that would be quite ugly. 

Thank you, 

Scott A. Wilkinson 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Elko 
Telephone: 77S.777.7211 
Ema ii: sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov 

5 



From: catherine r6studio.com [maj1to:catherine@r6studio.com) 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:52 AM 
To: Cathy Laughlin <claughtin@etkocitynv.gov> 
Cc: Bob Thibault <bthibault@elkocitynv.gov>; Scott A. Wilkinson 
<sawjlkinson@elkocitynv.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

Hello, 

The art in Reno is not on pedestals because they are trying to recreate the feel of the 
Black Rock Desert. That's why they have a fence around the whole thing, to keep people 
out, because the art has no protection. 

When I first saw the idea of the half circle at an RDA meeting last year I thought it was 
great. .. I thought the whole eMire circle area was raised 18" -20" above finish grade. I 
didn't realize it had been sunk to grade level. 

Great plazas, all over the world, always have informal seating, not formal benches. If a 
bench is facing something active, like a splash pad or a skating rink or something like 
that, it will get used. AS' bench, facing a piece of art that doesn't move, or light on fire, 
or spit water or something, won't get used, especially when it's 10' away from a parked 
car, and has people sitting with their back or blind side exposed. It's not comfortable to 
sit in a wide open space, on a little bench. People that live in homes and own cars don't 
sit on benches on the sidewalk to eat their lunch anymore. They haven't done that since 
fast food was invented. Informal seating is totally different, it's more relaxed and 
comfortable and informal and gets used all the time ... 

<image004Jpg> 

<image00S .j pg> 

<image006.jpg> 

The psychology of designing spaces for art, inside or outside, is ... when it needs 
protection, it is imperative to have a barrier between people and art, even if it is an 
invisible barrier that can be easily penetrated. A ra ised platform creates the barrier, i t 
says, "you are standing here, you are not supposed to be standing over there". 
Especially if it is raised to seating level, it's hard to step up on to it. 99% of people will 
respect the barrier and not cross that line, even if it is easy to cross. If there is no 
barrier, that is an invitation to interact. 

We tried it with the boots, we were told they would be strong enough to handle 
physical interaction, they weren't. There are only a couple boots, still outside, in 
downtown that don't have damage. 12 of them have been damaged, some beyond 
repair. Most of them were damaged by people with fairly good intentions ... standing on 
them for a photo ... etc. because there was no barrier to keep people off. The average 
price for a piece of art from Burning Man is probably about $40,000, it's not a $1,500 
boot. I'm not saying the boots aren't valuable but it would be irresponsible to not try 
and keep the public somewhat at a distance from such expensive pieces. Again, I don' t 
think Burning Man will loan us any o f their work if there isn't some type of barrier to 
keep people at a distance. 

6 



landscaping, or elevation or a physical 'fence' can all create the barrier. 

<image007 .jpg> 

<image-008.jpg> 

<image009.jpg> 

The biggest issue that I think you all should be most concerned with, if the art is on a 
hard surface, at grade level, that is the public rea lm and needs to comply with AOA. 
What if there is a piece of art that is larger at the top than at the bottom? If a blind 
person with a walking cane hits their head or body on the art before their cane hits it at 
ground level, that's not in compliance and could make the City vulnerable to litigation. 
More importantly, it could also really hurt someone. I guess, technically, you could 
argue that those half circles are not in the 'path of travel' but I wouldn't be on that side 
of the argument in court. I think a reasonable interpretation of the law is those circles, 
at grade level, are part of the public realm and need to ensure the safety, comfort and 
access of all persons occupying them. The art either needs to be in a landscape area or 
elevated to make it inaccessible sp.ice. 

Didn't you pay a landscape architect to work on this? Were they licensed in Nevada? 
landscape architects have to comply with ADA as part of their scope of work. There is a 
lot more to the ADA law than just curb ramps and grab bars. It's super cool when our 
public treasury is spent on such stellar work, that doesn't comply with federal law, from 
fancy, dancy, big city, clesign pros. I digress ...... . . 

I have attached a little sketch of a section wt through the site, this is my vision. One side 
is good, the other side is better, both comply with ADA. Making that whole circle 
c1vailable for art with seating on the outside of the circle is going to give the most 
flexib ility. It's definitely going to be a bit more expensive, but I don't think it will be too 
much more. Of course you aren' t going to pour the whole 18" with concrete . It will take 
some taller concrete forms, but they were going to form the circle anyway, not that 
much different to elevate it. 

Also, infilling the inner part of the circle with non-hard surface. like pea gravel or grass, 
would be even better than all concrete. It's elevated and in a landscape area, win win! 
Creates an even more obvious barrier and it's easier to anchor the art. Might be cheaper 
too, not sure about that. They would have to form up two circles, but you're buying less 
concrete. 

I have a call in to Maria who is the head of the art department at Burning Man, but I 
h.iven't heard back from her. 
I w ill have a Power Point or something with all th is info for t he Council on the 27••. 

Thanks, 
Catherine 

Thank you, 
Catherine Wines, Architect 
<irnage010.jpg> 
Architecture & Planning 

7 



Elko. Nevada 
0775.738.7829 
F775. 738 iS 17 
<image011.jpg> 

From: Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 20211:29 PM 
To: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com> 
C(: Bob Thibault <bthibault@elkocitynv.gov>; Scott A. Wilkinson 
<sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

Catherine, 
Thank you for the photos. 1 am sure that these are not on pedestals due to the nature of 
the site, correct? 

I guess my question would be are you looking for a 4'' pedestal, 18" ... ? If you look at the 
location of the art piece, they are protected from street traffic as the car would hit the 
light pole or the bench first before hitting the art. Scott mentioned that we could also 
install a few bollards if you are concerned with cars from the corridor parking stalls side 
jumping the curb. I would like to have a better idea of exactly what you are looking for 
before the ROA meeting so we can have some cost estimates included as well. I think 
the flat concrete slab allows for a variety of artwork bases to be attached vs the 
pedestals would be specific to a certain size for attachment. 

<imageOl 2.png> 
Catfty £augfi(in 
City 'J'fam1c r 

1775)777-7 160 ph 
1775)777-72 19 fax 
claughliaji'elkodtynv. gm.· 

Cily of Elko 
!751 College Avenue 
Elko, NV 8980 I 

From: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 5:22 PM 
To: Cathy Laughlin <~aughli11@elkocitynv.gov> 
Cc: Bob Thibault <bthibault@elkocitynv.gov>; Scott A. Wilkinson 
<sawilkinson@elkocitynv.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

Hello, 

I have attached some photos of the Reno Playa Art Park, on Virginia St. between 1-80 
and the Truckee River, not sure of the cross street. It is full of Burning Man art that is on 
rotation. They rotate it all out once a year. Two places in Reno, one in Fernley and one 
in Fallon (I think) also have places where this art is rotated through. I believe they are 
also talking to people in W innemucca. 

I have been talking to Burning Man for more than five years about getting Elko in t his 
rotation. They started the conversation in 201S, they really want (and I do to) Elko to be 

8 



in their rotation. There are thousands of pieces of art in a warehouse in San Jose that 
they are trying to get out in to the public. I think their idea is they would loan a piece of 
art to Elko for a year at a time. The ECVA has been in on these conversations too. 
forever, Tom lester has been trying to figure out how to get Burners to get off the 
freeway and come in to town and spend some money. This was going to be the ticket, 
especially because it will be different art every year. 

So. there will not be just one piece, for the rest of time, in those locations (except 
maybe the globe, I don't want it to be in one place all the time though, that gets boring). 
The plan has always been to rotate that art every year. So, we don't have a specific 
dimension or weight but all the art is built to be mobile, they haul it to the Black Rock 
Desert, they haul it back to Reno. they haul it all around. None of it is incredibly heavy, 
at least not so heavy that it won't ride on a truck. or sit on a pedestal of concrete. If for 
some reason a piece is really, really heavy we can just not include it in our rotation. 

I told Burning Man years ago we were going to build block ends and include pedestals 
for art. I have also talked many times at RAC and RDA meetings about Burning Mao art 
coming to Elko, as soon as the block ends were done. We have all just been waiting for 
them to get done. 

I don't think they'll let us have any art if we don't take some measures to protect it, like 
raising it off of ground level. You can see in most of the pictures, Reno has a fence 
around the Playa Art Park. The public doesn't have access it all the time, only when they 
open it. That's how they keep it safe. Of course, some of the art behind their fence 
wou ld be too delicate for us, even on a pedestal. We would just not include that in our 
rotation. Some of it would be fine on a pedestal, away from where a car could hit it. I 
really don't think they will let us have any of it, ii it's just sitting on the ground. 

I will talk with the people in the art department at Burning Mao before the meeting and 
get more information. Thanks for putting ii on the agenda. 

Thanks, 
Catherine 

Thank you, 
Catherine Wines. Architect 
<imageO 13.jpg> 
Archilecture & Planning 
Elko. Nevada 
0775. 738. 7829 
F775. 738. 7817 
<image014.jpg> 

From: Cathy Laughlin <daughlin@elkocitynv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:39 PM 
To: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com> 
Cc:: Bob Thibault <bthibaul t@etkocitynv.goy>; Scott A. Wilkinson 
<sawilkinsoo@elkocitynv.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

9 



Ca therine, 

The ROA had approved the pedestal areas for the artwork but without the exact design 
parameters for each piece. it is impossible for us to include it in the design now. Weight, 
wind load, .... A good example, the new art at the Airport has an 8' deep reinforced 
foundation for it. Do you have the design parameters for each piece? If so, we could 
certainly ask the RDA to consider a change order to accommodate the design for the 
pedestal at each location. 

We can take the item to the RDA on the 27'" and ask for a deduct change order and 
remove the slab area all together but the cost savings will be minimal compared to the 
benefit of at least having the opportunity for the public to gather on the bench, eat their 
lunch ... We would then do the work when you have specific artwork and the design for 
each. 
I will have something on the agenda for the 27••. 

Cathy £au9fiCi11 
Cit y 'J'{anner 

(775)777-7160 ph 
(775)777-72 19 fax 
~la.ughlin@elkuciLVnv,ftov 

City o f 1::lko 
175 1 College Avenue 
Elko. NV 8980 I 

From: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6stud io.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 10:34 AM 
To: Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov>; Bob Thibault 
<b thibault@elkocityny.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

As the Elko Arts & Culture Board liaison to the RAC, could I request this be an agenda 
item on the 211•? 

Thank you, 
Catherine Wines. Architect 
<image003.jpg> 
Architecture & Planning 
Elko, Nevada 
0775738.7829 
F775.738.7817 
<image002.jpg> 

From: Cathy laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 20218:47 AM 
To: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com>; Bob Thibault 
<bthibault @elkocitvrw.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

We are having an RDA meeting on the 27th• You are welcome to bring up your concerns 
during the public comment period. We are under construction as the project has been 

10 



approved, bid, awarded and contracted. Staff doesn't have the authority to make these 
changes to the project, only the RDA can make those decisions. The project is already 
over budget so therefore I would not recommend approval of any changes to the scope 
of work or design. 

Catliy La.ugli{in 
City 1'/anncr 

1775)777•7160 ph 
(775)777-721\l fax 
claughlinfti'c:lkocityn v.gov 

City of Elko 
1751 College Avenue 
Elko, NV 89801 

From: catherine r6studio.com <ci!therine@r6studio.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 8:43 AM 
To: Bob Thibault <!)thibaylt@elkocitynv.gov> 
Cc: cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

Hello, 
Any word on asking for raised pedestals for art on the block ends? 
Thanks, 
Catherine 

Thank you, 
Catherine Wines. Architect 
<image003.jpg> 
Architecture & Planning 
Elko. Nevada 
0775. 738. 7829 
F775.738.7817 
<image002.jpg> 

From: Bob Thibault <!Hhibault@elkocitvnv.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 20211:17 PM 
To: catherine r6studio.com <ca therine@r6studio.com> 
Cc: Cathy Laughlin <claughlin@elkocitynv.gov> 
Subject: RE: art places 

Catherine. 

I have forwarded your message to C.ithy as the RDA manager. We do not have the 
authority to make these changes at the staff level. If any changes are made to the 
approved plans, it would require RDA approval. 

Sincerely, 

Bob Thibault, PE, PLS 
Civil Engineer 

11 



City of Elko 
1751 College Ave 
Elko, NV 89801 
Phone:775-777-7214 
Fax: 775-777-7219 

<imagcO 15.png> 

From: catherine r6studio.com <catherine@r6studio.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 12:30 PM 
To: Bob Thibault <bthibault@elkocjtynv.gov> 
Subject: art places 

Hey there, 

I have a call in to contacts in Reno to see what their places for sculpture on 4•• Ave and 
Bicentennial Park are built like. I'll forward along any info th;it I get. 

If the pedestals have to stay at ground level, maybe just thicken the slab in that area and 
then we can build pl;itforms on top of them, specific to the art, as needed. An 8" slab is 
good enough for the floor of a truck shop at a mine, it certainly will support any art we 
are going to get. If it's any heavier we won't be able to afford to truck it down the road. 
Building pedestals on top of concrete seems super redundant but it would be better 
than tearing out concrete. 

I'm nervous about the optics of putting in concrete, and tearing it out a year later, to put 
in better concrete. That's red meat for people that like to compl.iin about the City and 
the way they spend money and maintain stuff. Some are already pissed about spending 
money on art, they would have heyday complaining about tearing out brand new 
concrete. 

Also, I like the idea of a concrete pedestal rather than benches, it seems so much less 
formal and stuffy, that's just my opinion! 

I'm really sorry this is in the 11th hour. I really, really did think we had conveyed our 
wishes prior through discussions at our meetings. I know I should have said something 
at the ROA meeting a few months ago, but I was focused on trying to get more trees and 
didn't pay attention to the elevation of the art areas. Sorry, that's my bad. 

Call if you want to discuss more. 

Thanks, 
Happy Friday! 
Catherine 

Thank you, 
Catherine Wines, A1chitect 
<image016.jpg> 
Architecture & Planning 
Elko, Nevada 
0775,738.7829 
F775. 738. 7817 

12 



<image002.jpg> 

13 



OWNER/DEVELOPER: 

ELKO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
BLOCK END CONSTRUCTION 

CITY OF ELKO REDEVELOPMENT AGENC 
ATTN: MR. BOB THIBAULT 
1751 COLLEGE A~ 
ELKO, NV 89801 
PH.: (775) 777-7110 
FAX: (775) 774-7119 

ENGINEERS 

Cushirn~ 
TerrelL 

1751 COLLEGE AVE. 
ELKO, NV 89801 
PH.: (775) 777-7110 

800 W. MAIN ST. STE 800 
BOISE, ID 83702 
PH.: (208) 336-4900 

170 SILVER STREET 
ELKO, NV 89801 
PH.: (775) 777-2000 

BASIS OF BEARING: 

~ ~~ 
~ 

~ 

VICINITY MAP 

BASIS OF ELEVATION: SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS 
SPECIFICATIONS ARE PER THE LATEST EDITION OF THE "ORANGE 
BOOK", AS PUBLISHED BY WASHOE COUNTY RTC, AVAILABLE AT: 
HTTPS://INVVW.RTCWASHOE.COM/ENGINEERING-RESOURCE/ORANGE-BOOKI 
STANDARD DETAILS ARE PER THE CITY OF ELKO STANDARD DETAILS, 
AVAILABLE AT: 

2 -:;~;~ng ©TIJD 
~~ 

@)~~□ 
1 -800-227-2600 

AVOID CUTTING 
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES 

SHEET INDEX: 
TITLE SHEET _______ C1 
4TH STREET DEMOLITION PLAN_C2 
5 TH STREET DEMOLITION PLAN_ CJ 
6TH STRE:£T DEMOLITION PLAN_C4 
4 TH STREET SITE PLAN ___ cs 
5TH STREET SITE PLAN ___ C6 
6TH STREET SITE PLAN ___ Cl 
4TH STREET GRAD/ING PLAN_CB 
5TH STREET GRADING PLAN _cg 
6TH STREET GRADING PLAN _C10 
/RR/GA TION MAINS AND WIRES_ C11 
PLANTING PLAN NOTES ___ L.300 
4 TH PLANTING PLAN ____ L.301 
5TH PLANTING PLAN ____ L.302 
6TH PLANTING PLAN ____ L.303 
IRRIGATION NOTES AND LEGENQ.L400 
4 TH /RR/GA TION PLAN ___ L401 
5TH IRRIGATION PLAN ___ L402 
6TH IRRIGATION PLAN ___ L40.3 
IRRIGATION DETAILS ____ L501 
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION __ E1 
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION __ £2 
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION __ EJ 

NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983/2007 PER THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S (NGS) 
PUBLISHED COORDINATES FOR NGS STATION "FUZZY", A STANDARD BRONZE DISK STAMPED 
"FUZZV 1957" SET IN THE TOP OF A ROUND CONCRETE POST WHICH PROJECTS 2 INCHES 
ABOVE THE GROUND, OF LATITUDE 40• 54' 25.01325"N, LONGITUDE 115' 41' 47.52810"W AND 
NEVADA STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM EAST ZONE GRID COORDINATES OF 
28,488,522.75N, 624,878.27E. GROUND COORDINATES ARE USED HEREIN AND REFLECT GRID 
COORDINATES MULTIPLIED BY THE CITY OF ELKO ACCEPTED COMBINED GRID TO GROUND 
SCALE FACTOR OF 1.000357 WITH THE RESULTING GROUND COORDINATES FOR NGS 
"FUZZY" BEING 28,498,693.15N, 625, 101.35E. 

NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988, PER THE NATIONAL 
GEODETIC SURVEY'S (NGS) PUBLISHED ELEVATION FOR NGS 
BENCHMARK B 52, A ST ABILITY CLASS A MARK STAMPED "B 52 1934" 
SET VERTICAll Y IN THE NORTHWEST WALL OF THE ELKO MAIN POST 
OFFICE (BRICK WITH STONE CORNERS), 0.9 FOOT SOUTHWEST OF 
THE NORTH CORNER, AND 4 FEET ABOVE THE GROUND. HTTP:/fWWW.ELKOCITY.COM/DEPARTMENTS/ENGINEERING _DEPARTMENT/STANDARD _DET AILS/INOEX.PHP 

CITY OF ELKO 
1751 COLLEGE AVE 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 
775-777-7210 

SCALE 
HORZ NONE 

VERT NONE 

DESIGNED BY BT --------
DRAWN BY ACAD C3D 2020 

CHECKED BY __ B_T ____ _ 

DATE 10/12/2020 

ELKO RDA SHEET 
LOCK END CONSTRUCTION C 1 

TITLE SHEET 
U: RDA Downtown Corridor DESIGN CORRIOQR_DESIGN - 2020-5.dw 



,. 

I 
"' 
I ,. 

I ,. 

I 
t::J 

:i \'. 
I ~ ,. 

I 
:i 

I 
:i 

:i 

"' 

I 
:le 

I 

~-0/ / I I I I I I i / I / / / 
• 1 Ip, "--- /-,, ',,_/' F,/ ~ I-, I "7 "" 1- ~ -........... 1',.... -', 
I 1I 0 l I 1 I l l ? ; I 'j 

i 

I 

EXISTING STOP AND ONE WAY 
SIGN. PROTECT IN PLACE. 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 
9 SF OF CONCRETE. 

SIGN POST MAY BE REUSEO. 

REMOVE ANO DISPOSE OF 
2,945 SF OF ASPHALT PAVING. 

i l 

I 
il; 

I 
i 

REMOVE AND RELOCATE ONd WAY 
SIGN. NEW LOCATION PER SHEf!r C5. 

I l 

G-

J 
0 20' 40' 60' I 

?: 

I 
?: 

I 
?: 

I 

-so--so ;::-SD-so -so ~ so -so --so 

I
V) 

0 
<( 
0 
~ 
_J 

<( 
a::: 

CllY OF ELKO 

r 

1751 COLLEGE AVE 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 
775-777-7210 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 
2,423 SF OF ASPHALT PAVING. 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 
195 LF OF CURB AND GUTTER. 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 
2,542 SF OF ASPHALT PAVING. 

REMOVE ANO DISPOSE OF 
195 LF OF CURB ANO GUmR. 

I/ 

REMOVE ANO DISPOSE OF ADA 
PARKING RESTRICTION SIGN. 
NEW LOCATION PER SHEET C5. 
SIGN POST MAY BE REUSED. 

REMOVE ANO DISPOSE OF 
3,143 SF OF ASPHALT PAVING. 

SCALE DESIGNED BY BT 
---------

HORZ_ ...... 1_" =_.....20 ..... ' __ 

VERT __ N~ON_E~_ 

DRAWN BY ACAD C3D 2020 

CHECKED BY BT 

DATE _____ 1~0/~1_2~/_2_02_0 __ 

I 
I 
~ 

Ji 
I I I 

[/ 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
;:: 

I 
;:: 

11 
I 

I i 

; I 

I 

~¼ 
?: 

REMO\'£ AND DISPOSE OF THREE I 
ADA PARKING RESTRICTION SIGNS. 
NEW LOCATION PER SHEET C5. 
SIGN POSTS MAY BE REUSED. ;:: 

I 
;:: 

I 
,: 

1~·; r 
_u _ 

~--, 
;:: 

, , 
REMO'J.[ AND RELOCATE STOP i 
ANO ONE WAY SIGN. NEW 
LOCA ON PER SHEET C5. 

?: 

;:: 

;:: 

ELKO RDA 

I-
V) 

_j 
<( 

(_) 
a::: 
w 
:::E 
~ 
0 
(_) 

,:,, 

~W--w-w 

SHEET 

-w 

BLOCK END CONSTRUCTION 
4TH ST. DEMOLITION PLAN C2 





1 i 

i 

' I 
i I 

I I 

I 
;; 

I 
;; 

I 
;; 

I 
;; 

I 
;; 

I 
;; 

REMOVE AIRELOCATE 
TWO EXI NG SIGNS. 

NEW L ATION PER 
;; SHEET C7. 

I 

I I I / I I I I ;' ~ I / I 
I I!_ I I I, / 

i- ',/ --1 -, /"-f-'j" -'--I ",i' ✓ -~ - I 
I/// 1 l1/•//1 i 

I I I ;1 
REMOVE ANO RELOCATE / I I I / ;; 

/ PARKING RESTRICTION SIGN. n / / / I 
I I NEW LOCATION TO BE FIELO I 

DETERMINED BY CITY STAFF. 
;; 

REt.tDVE ANO DISPOSE OF 
EXISTING CATCH BASlN ANO 
2 LF OF PIPE. 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 
3,646 SF OF ASPHALT PAVING. I 

xX 

;; 

2(}' 

I 
,; 

I 
;; 

;; 

;; 

MOVE ANO I 
ELOCATE EXISTING 
IGN. NEW LOCATIO~ 
ER SHEET C7. I 

EXISTING 
ELECTRICAL BOX. 

,: 

I 
ADJUST TO ,: 

I le 

40' 60' 

... 

SD -- so -- so -- so -- so -- so -- SD --150 -- so --so __;;~li.c:±:::]!E:,;:::±~.i=~ ~±~~z!::~ jz::::::i~ ~:s.§~:±:l!~:S~..±:z.:~ ~ ~~"j:;; d ~ ~=.:B::'.:±::::]~ :.:j~ '-1==z~.::;l: 

REMOVE AND OISPOSE OF REM0VE "1·AND DISPOSE OF 210 LF 

FINISHED GRADE. I 
SO -- SD -- SO -- SO -- SO -- 50 -- SD -- SO -- 50 

I- " 

J* --w 

I-- ;; 

--w 10"Ww --w --w --w --w<n-t- w --w 
Q ;; 

i 1 

-- w t w -- w __ 2·\:85 SF : ASPHA~T PAVlN: . -- w -- w 6TH w sr w·~ w --.w OF cu':' AND G~ TTER. w 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE or 
I 

REMoJ ANO DISPOSE or 211 LF 
2,481 SF OF ASPHALT PAVING. I I Of CURB AND GUTTER. 

;; 

REMOVE AND RELOCATE 
PARKING RESTRICTION SIGN. 
DISPOSE OF ADA PARKING SIGN. 

< ,, 

REMOVE AND RELOCATE 5 J 

~ 
_J ,: 

~I 
;; 

/ [_] ' .... 

,,., '"' ! {ctl:-w~ 
REM~tstlJ :i~~~tE~ 

LOCATION PER SHEET C7. 

CITY OF ELKO 
1751 COLLEGE AVE 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 
775-777-7210 

j 
HORZ 

VERT 

I 
ef 

f 

REMOVE AND RELOCATE 
PARKING RESTRICTION SIGN. 
NEW LOCATION TO BE FIELD 
DETERMINED BY CITY STAFF. 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF 
3,055 SF OF ASPHALT PAVING. 

I I I 
I 

I 

I 
I I I 

I 

I 
/ I I 

I I I I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

REMOVE AND RELOCATE 
PARKING RESTRICTION SIGN. 
NEW LOCATION TO BE FIELD 
DETERMINED BY CITY STAFF. 

II_/ I 
;1 I I I 

;; 

I 
,: 

I 
- 1 

TWO EXISTING SIGNS. ~ ~ 
NEW LOCATIONS PER ~ J 

EET C7. ~ 

0 
u ~ -- M-- M-- M-- M 

!AM 
;; .., --7 
I ,/ 

i ~ 
;; 

I 

~ 

SCALE DESIGNED BY BT ---------- ELKO RDA SHEET 
1 "=20' 

DRAWN BY ACAD C3D 2020 
CHECKED BY BT 

NONE DATE ____ 1---'0-"-/_12=../......c2;;..;;..0=-20..;;.....__ 

BLOCK END CONSTRUCTION 
6TH ST. DEMOLITION PLAN C4 



I 
,; 

I 
,; 

I 

I 
,; 

I 

I 
,; 

I 

' I ill . 
I 1 ,; 

" ... 

I 
d 

,; 

I 
,; 

FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW 
ADA PARKING RESTRICTION 
SIGNS AND STRIPING. 

CONSlRUCT 1,253 SF 
OF' SIDEWALK. l '"""· STOP AND l "ONE WAY' SIGN. ~ RELOCATE EXISTING 

FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW 
ADA PARKING RESTRICTION 

SIGNS AND STRIPING. 

1 
PROTECT IN PLACE. H'IORANT HERE, Willi 

111 BENCHES TO BE 5 LF OF' 6"~ PIPE CONSlRUCT 350 SF' OF' 
,,._ •• CONSTRUCTED BY ANO 45• BENO. r ASPHALT PATCH, 2' WIOE. , ·« _ TliE CITY OF ELKO. , 

NOT A PART. 

1-
(/) 

0 
<( 
0 
a::: 
..J 

<( 
0::: 

CONSTRUCT 59 SF' OF 
ADA RAMP, WllH 

TRUNCA lED DOMES. 

' I 
I 
I 
< I 

I' 
j i 
I 

I, 
,I, 
'I'. 
' I I I 

I 

PLACE SOD, IRRIGATION. 
ANO TREES PER 

LANDSCAPE PLANS. 

I> 
., r 

'\__ CONSTRUCT 457 SF OF 
ASPHALT PATCH, 2' WIDE. 
CONSTRUCT 221 LF OF' 
T'l'PE 1 CURB AND GUTTER. 

- -
CONSTRUCT 457 Sf' OF' 

/r 
ASPHALT PATCH, 2' WIDE. 
CONSTRUCT 221 LF OF 
T'l'PE 1 CURB AND GUTTER. 

PLACE SOD, IRRIGATION, ) 
AND TREES PER 
LANDSCAPE PLANS. 

3,107 SF 4 TH_ ST 
·::? 

I 

BENCHES TO BE 
CONSTRUCTED BY 
THE CITY OF ELKO. 

EXISTING STORM DRAIN 3:: 

FINISHED GRADE. 
VAULT. ADJUST TO l 

PLACE SOD, IRRIGATION, 3:: 
AND TREES PER 
LANDSCAPE PLANS. 
3,290 SF' 

> 
" 

" \_ CONSTRUCT 352 Sf Of 
ASPHALT PATCH, 2' WIDE. 

FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW 
ADA PARKING RESTRICTION 
SIGNS ANO STRIPING. 

NOT A PART. 

CONSTRUCT 1,327 SF 
OF SIDEWALK. 

FURNISH AND INSTALL NEW 
ADA PARKING RESTRICTION 

SIGNS AND STRIPING. 

I 
3:: 

I 

CONSTRUCT 176 LF 
OF POST CURB. I 

,x I Ill 
0 1 EE> I 

·1 i i I I 
• I • 

i I ! 

I I 

0 3:: 

I 
20' 

EXISTING ELECTRICAL 
BOX. ADJUST TO 
ANISHEO GRADE. 

;: 

EXISTING STORM bRAIN INLETS. 
PROlECT IN PLAqE. 

3:: 

CONSTRUCT 55 SP OF' ADA 

RAMP, WllH TRUNt~~f DOMES. ~ 

~ Ml ~ 

I 

40' 60' 

\ \ \ \ 
ro--~--ro 3::--~--ro--ro--w--w--ro 

RELOCATE "ONE WA'd: 
SIGN HERE. l~ 1-- ' 

(/) 

-W--w -w 

3:: 

I 
3:: 

I 
3:: 

I 

I 
3:: 

I 

CllY OF ELKO SCALE DESIGNED BY BT ---------- ELKO RDA SHEET 1751 COLLEGE AVE 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 
775-777-7210 

HORZ 1 "-20' 

VERT NONE 

DRAWN BY ACAD C30 2020 

CHECKED BY BT 

DATE 10/12/2020 

BLOCK END CONSTRUCTION 
4TH ST. SITE PLAN cs 



j 

3 

I 
I 
3 

l 
3 

EXISTING STOP AND I 
STREET NAME SIGN. 
PROTECT IN PLACE. 

- 3 

~ I 
EXISTING STORM~ 

DRAIN INLET. I 
PROTECT IN PLACE. 

I I I 3 

I 

11 

jl! 

l· 
I 

,1 
,1 I I 

0 

Xx 

aJ 
--so--

. . . 
I . 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
/ 

I 
I 

I 

/. ///

3

/' / I t \l i~', I ,-J---J, ,',, 
I V Ii I I I/, I II / ~ ( 

, I / / I/ 
EXISTING CONCRETE PAD 
WITH TRASH RECEPTACLE 
AND STREET LIGHT. 
PROTECT IN PLACE. 

EXISTING STORt.l DRAIN VAULT. £__ 
PROTECT IN PLACE. EXISTING ELECTRICAL VAULT. I I 

CONSTRUCT 410 SF OF' 
ASPHALT PATCH, 2' WIDE. 

" !a' " .,, " " ~ 1' 1' 

• • • , NOOJ f1/VJ • 
4 > 

PROTECT IN PLACE. ] 
CONSTRUCT 172 Lf 
or POST CURB. ~ 

I ~ PLACE SOD, IRRIGATION, 
AND TREES PER 
LANDSCAPE PLANS. 
1,464 SI-" 

. . . . . • • • . " . . . . 
1, 

" 
"~ 

> 
,, I 

" 
it> 

f-- '!a EXISTING PARKING !ii 
en I REsTR1cTioN s1GN. I 

PROTECT IN PLACE. 

l< 

0 20' 40' 60' 

3 

EXISTING STORl.4 ~ AIN INLETS. 
PROTECT IN PLAC, . 1· J 

1 I'~ 
3 ' r 

! 

3¾ 
I 1\ 

EXISTING "ONE WAy-1 SIGN . 

_.. PROTECT IN PLACE.Ii I ~ 
EXISTING HYDRANT. f'ROTECiT IN • , •. .,,_ ---· 
PLACE. REl.!OVE AND DISPO or 2 .. · 
ADJACENT RAILROAD STEEL I BOLLARDS. 

3 

Cl ;; ~ 

w --w --w --w --w --w ~ lw --w --w --w --W --w --w --w --w --w --w --w --w --w ---11 
~ , 5TH ST j• 

ADJUST WATER VALVE TO I FINISHED GRADE. I 
3 

EXISTil3 TRASH RECEPTACLE. I 
REMD:1, CONCRETE AND 

EXISTING CURB AND 3 REPLAt wi:4 SF' if 4 " 3 
f; I 

SO --SD --SD--~ + • ~ --S0--S0 --SD--S0 --SO --SO --SO --SD --SD--SD --SD--SO --SD --W ~1 
SIDEWALK. PROTECT I THICK !ii ONC SLA • I 
IN PLACE. 

3 

I t;; 
3 

so -- SD -- so I so -- so 

7 
so -- SD --~ T SD -- so -- so -- so -- so -- so -- so 

/ r J-- s 

, 

:E al 3 U ?; 

:E 

:E 

E)(ISTING "ONE WAY" 
STREET NAME SIGN. 
PROTECT IN PLACE. 

CITY OF ELKO 
1751 COLLEGE AVE 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 
775-777-7210 

I EXISTING CONCRETE PAO 
WITH TRASH RECEPTACLE. 
PROTECT IN PLACE. ~ 

~ a:: WV 
EXISTING TRASH RECE TACLE. I w ~ 

REMOVE CONCRE AND ~ w -- w -- w -- w -- w --

Sa "3S ~" --s~ ~ 

~ ,. . 
•. > " • :, ,, 

.1 • " .. 

. ., . 

ss ;s 

> 
·"' > 

REPLACE V., TH 4 Sf-:: Of 4" ~ ;; 
THICK CONCRE SLAB. 8 I 

., 
• • 1 • • 

...... ~ .if.at 

• .-, .. ¥ II 

. . . 
. . . 

I 

I ~ 
EXISTING SIGN~ I 
PROTECT IN Pl I CE . 

;; ~ 
EXISTING STORI . DRAIN INLET. 
PROTECT IN PtlACE. EXISTING ELECTRICAL BOX. 

ADJUST TO FINISHED 
GRADE. 

PLACE SOD, IRRIGATION, \ 
AND TREES PER CONSTRUCT JJO SF DI-" 
LANDSCAPE PLANS. ASPHALT PATCH 2' WIDEJ 

3 

1,490 SF , 
CONSTRUCT 165 Lf 

Of POST CURB. 

I 
I 

SCALE 
HORZ_....:...1 '_' = ...... 2..,.0'--' _ 

VERT - '-'-NO=N""'"'E=--

I 
I 

DESIGNED BY BT 
----------

DRAWN BY ACAD C3D 2020 

CHECKED BY BT 

DATE ____ ..;..10,;;.,/_1"""'2 .. /-=2~02=0'---_ 

I 

ELKO RDA 
BLOCK END CONSTRUCTION 

5TH STREET SITE PLAN 

SHEET 

C6 



CONSTRUCT 64 SF OF ADA 
RAMP, WTH TRUNCAlW 

DOMES AND POST CURB. 

RELOCATE SIGN •ONE WAY, 
00 NOT ENTER" HERE. 

ij I 
! I 

'i 
I 

;:: 

I 

;:: 

;:: 

CONSTRUCT TYPE 4R DROP INLET 
WITH 10 LF OF 3o"e HOPE PIPE 
CONNECT TO EXISllNG CMP PIPE 
TC=66.80 
IE OUT=62.80 
SUMP=61.80 

CONSTRUCT 492 SF OF 
ASPHALT PATCH, 2' WIDE. 

CONSTRUCT 169 LF 
OF POST CURB. 

CONSTRUCT 1,247 SF 
Of SIDEWALK. 

BENCHES TO BE 
CONSTRUCTED BY 
THE CITY OF ELKO. 
NOT A PART. 

FURNISH AND 
INSTALL ADA 

PARKING SIGNS 
AND STRIPING. 

;:: 

xx 
x~ 
~ 0 20:' 40' 60' 

xX I 
;:: 

;:: 

L fil 

;:: 

CONSTRUCT 46 SF lOF ADA RAMP, WITH 
TRUNCATED DOMES I 

;:: .... 

I ,A I... 
;:: 

I 
;:: 

__ ss--ss--ss--ss--ss-1~ ss-- ss 
I 

RELOCATE "ONE ;:: 
WAY" SIGN HERE. I 

SI) -- so -- 51) -- --so-- so -- so -- so -- so -- so -- so -- so -- so -- so 
I- ;:: 

RELOCATE STREET 
NAME AND STOP ;:: CONSTRUCT 481 SF OF 

-- w -- w 10"W w -- w -- w ~ NW HERE. wt;; I w 

0 ;:: 

--w --w -- W -- W -ii- W 

ASPHA~ T PATC: 2' WIO~~ 6TH w ST ~O"~ w 

CONSTRUCT 2JJ LF OF I 

EXISTING TRASH RECEPTACLE 
IN CONCRETE FOOTING TO BE 
REMO\ILD AND RESET IN NEW 
CONCRETE WALK. j* 

<( ;:: 

i 1 
a::: 

RELOCATE ONE ...J ;:: 
WAY SIGN HERE. 

D 

CONS'TRUCT 61 SF OF ADA RAMP, WITH 
TRUNCATED DOMES ANO POST CURB. 

EXISllNG ELECTRICAL BOX. 
' PROTECT IN PLACE .. 

CITY OF ELKO 
1751 COLLEGE AVE 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 
775-777-7210 

j 
0 
0 

ti 

I I 
f 

I I 

I I 
SCALE 

HORZ 1"-20' 

VERT NONE 

TYPE 1 CURB AND GUTTER. I 
;:: "' ., 

1 
~I 

RELOCATE ~ ;:: 
STOP SIGN HERE. J 

~ 
u ;:: lv't. 

RELOCATE "ONE li""'V"f" --
WAY- SIGN HERE. M. 

M-- M-- M-- M 

L CONSIRUCT ,.,, sr or 
ASPHALT PATCH, 2' WIDE. 

CONSTRUCT 175 Lf 
OF POST CURB. 

I I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

DESIGNED BY BT 

I 

CONSTRUCT 157 S~ 
OF SIDEWALK WITH 
10' RADIUS. 

REMOVE EXISTING 
FIRE HYDRANT AND 
14 lF OF PIPE. 

RELOCATE EXISTING 
FIRE HYDRANT HERE, 
WITH 24 LF OF 6"• 
C900 PVC PIPE, AND 
45' BENO WITH 
THRUST BLOCKS ANO 
STORZ ATTING. 

I 
1 

/ I' ,· 1 
----------

CONSTRUCT 1,151 SF I 
OF SIDEWALK. 

;:: 

I I/ ! / / I I 
/ 

-7 

ELKO RDA 

I ! 
I 
I 

CONSTRUCT 72 
SF OF ADA 
RAMP, WITH 
TRUNCATED 
DOMES AND 
POST CURB. 

DRAWN BY ACAD C30 2020 

CHECKED BY BT 

DATE 10/12/2020 

BLOCK END 
6TH ST. 

CONSTRUCTION 
SITE PLAN 

SHEET 

C7 



I 

--

--r 
\/ 
V 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
(/) 

0 
<( 
0 
~ 
_J 

<( 
~ 

CllY OF ELKO 

I 
gl 

II 

1751 COLLEGE AVE 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 
775-777-7210 

I I I I / / I I 

~ / /
1 

1
1 

/

1 

1
1 I I I 1

1 / 0.A-~ - ii 
) 

0 20' 

SCALE 
HORZ 1 "=20' 

VERT NONE 

I 

I 
I 

• > " ,. 

DESIGNED BY BT 

,; I • 
,. 

. > 
f}j· 

C, 

--------
0 RAW N BY ACAD C3D 2020 

CHECKED BY __ B_T _____ _ 
DATE 10/12/2020 

• .I 

_ 4TH SJ 

> 
I> -•· - (; " " • 

;:::_ 

::! 

T 

ELKO RDA 

I
(/) 

.....J 
<( 

0 
~ 
LLJ 
::E 
::E 
0 
0 

BLOCK END CONSTRUCTION 
4TH ST. GRADING PLAN 

40' 60' 

\ 

SHEET 

CB 



X \ ;r 

o-+ I• 

X \ 
' i 40' 0 20' ! 60' 

! . 
I 

I I 

j ~ 
l 

so-so-

' I--- V) 

0 
<( 
0 
a::: 
..J 
<( 
a:: 

5TH ST 

Ii! 

I 
61 

I 
B 

j 

61 

I 
61 

I 
lil 

I 
lil 61 I-

- so -so -so -so -so -so -so -so -so -so -so -so -so -so -so -so--so -so -so -SD -so -l-so -so -so -so _J
7

" -so - ; -so -so -so -so -so 

u 

CllY OF ELKO 
1751 COLLEGE AVE 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 
775-777-7210 

I ,A 

SCALE 
HORZ 1 "=20' 

VERT NONE 

DESIGNED BY BT ------
DRAWN BY ACAD C30 2020 

CHECKED BY _B_T ___ _ 

DATE ____ 1_0..._/_12_,_/_20_2_0_ 

ELKO RDA 

61 0::: 

I ~ 
:::E 
0 
u 

BLOCK END CONSTRUCTION 
5TH ST. GRADING PLAN 

SHEET 

C9 



X 

X 

-so -so -so-so -so -so -so -so -so -

D 

G---EE> 

I
(/) 

Q 
<( 
0 
0:::: 
...J 
<( 
0:::: 

!! 

+,~ ,, 

CllY OF ELKO 
1751 COLLEGE AVE 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 HORZ 
775-777-7210 VERT 

SCALE 
1 "=20' 

NONE 

I 

-so-

6TH ST 

§l §l 

I 

DESIGNED BY BT 
DRAWN BY ACAD C30 2020 

CHECKED BY BT 

DATE . 1OL12L2020 

d,\:A ) ~ 

xx I 0 20· 40' 60' 

f 

SD -SO -SO -so -SD -SO -SO -SC -SO -

~ 

~l !l 

I I r 
{ 

' I ' " 
ELKO RDA 

I 
I 

(/) 

.....J 
< 
u 
0::: 
LiJ 
~ 
~ 
0 
u 

BLOCK END CONSTRUCTION 
6TH ST. GRADING PLAN 

7;/4, 

SHEET 

C10 



NOTES: 
1 - THE PURPOSE or THIS SHEET IS TO CLARIFY SOME CONFUSION ON THE LANDSCAPE SHEETS. THIS 
SHOWS THE GENERAL PROPER LOCATION or NECESSARY CONTROL WIRE ANO MAINLINE RUNS FOR THE 
IRRIGATION SYSTEM. 
2 - REFERENCE LANDSCAPE SHEETS FOR MAINLINE SIZES. MATERIALS. AND DETAILS. 
J - REFERENCE LANDSCAPE SHEETS FOR IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRE SIZES, SPECIFICATIONS, DETAILS, ] 
AND NUMBERS. 

L 

APPROXIMATE LOCATION 
OF NEW 2-WIRE 
IRRIGA TtON CONTROL 
CLOCK FOR ALL VALVES 
WEST OF 5 TH STfilET. ,. I

LL 
ww 
z__J 

:::::i~ 
IO 
(.) __J 
1-W 
<C CD 
::::iE w 

w 
(/) 

180' 

I V u V V V ·-,~ __; " I '4 ...... ~ - . "' ~--- ._, , ~- ~ - \.. ~- "' 

.,_SJ _ w ~~:v--~_- ,: -w -w -w -w -w -w -w -w '"!c-" Al~f1J Sl- w -w -w -w -w -w -w -w -w -w -w -w6'"'~w ~ w -w -w -v: -w -w _ 

I 
~ 

I 
--~, ::i -~~~ --v"-1 ~ ~ 11 - : i 1 --~ ~---;~-----¼Y;J ~0~-----~,...1~- ~ ~ ::~;~~;==~:::-:=:~ ... 

RUN MAINLINE AND 
CONTROL WIRES TO 
NEW VALVES. 

NEW IRRIGATION 
MAINLINE. 

CllY OF ELKO 
1751 COLLEGE AVE 
ELKO, NEVADA 89801 
775-777-7210 

SLEEVE CONTROL WIRE ~ 
IN CONDUIT ACROSS ' '. 

6TH STREET. •· 

EXISTING CONDUIT ENDS 
AT EXISTING PULL BOX. 

NEW TRENCH AND NEW 
CONTROL WIRE. 

ig NEW CONTROL WIRE RUN :: l EB IN ~EXISTING CONDUIT. 

f " ~ EXISTING TRAIN 

...-.::.........:.. k E~ISTING CONVENTIONAL - -RUN MAINLINE AND .·· 
CONTROL WIRES T 

NEW VALVES. 
NEW IRRIGATION 

MAINLINE. 

~ IRRIGATION CONTROL CLOCK. 

- -w ~ ~-kw-~ ~s-ss-ss- ,~-~s--s~- ~ -:Es.S. i -ss- ,!-~s SS-55- S 

s CALE DESIGNED BY __ BT ___ _ 

HORZ_....._1_" =--=6-=0_' _ 
DRAWN BY ACAD C3D 2020 

CHECKED BY __ B_T ____ _ 

VERT -~NO=N~E~- DATE ____ 1_0~/_12_/_2_0_20 __ 

ss-ss-ss-ss 

l -~ v 

ELKO RDA 
BLOCK END CONSTRUCTION 

RRIGATION MAINS AND WIRE 

SHEET 

C11 



GENERAL CONSTRUCTION: 

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
CURRENT VERSION OF THE NEVADA STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC WORKS 
CONSTRUCTION, THE CllY OF ELKO SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS TO THE 
NSPWC (AND ANY ADDENDUMS). THE MORE STRINGENT OF ANY OF THESE 
STANDARDS SHALL BE THE CONTROLLING STANDARDS OR SPECIFICATIONS. 

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A COPY OF THE LATEST CllY OF ELKO 
SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING 
CONSTRUCTION. FAILURE TO HAVE A CURRENT COPY OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL 
SPECIFICATIONS ON SITE COULD BE GROUNDS FOR A STOP WORK ORDER 
UNTIL THE SITUATION IS RESOLVED. 

3. ALL CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS AND UTILllY CONTRACTORS SHALL 
ATTEND A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE PRIOR TO START OF WORK. 

4. CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY WHEN MATERIALS ARE 
ON SITE OR INSPECTION OF THE WORK IS REQUIRED. ALL INSPECTIONS OF 
THE WORK OR MATERIALS REQUIRE A MINIMUM TWENlY FOUR (24) HOUR 
NOTICE TO THE PROJECT INSPECTOR. 

5. ALL MATERIAL FURNISHED ON, OR FOR THE PROJECT MUST MEET THE 
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF THE APPROVING AGENCIES. AT THE REQUEST OF 
THE APPROVING AGENCY OR THE DESIGN ENGINEER, CONTRACTORS SHALL 
FURNISH PROOF THAT ALL MATERIALS INSTALLED ON THIS PROJECT MEET THE 
SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTE 
NO. 1. 

6. ANY DEVIATION FROM THE APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MUST HAVE 
THE APPLICABLE AGENCY APPROVAL IN WRITING PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 

"' EXCAVATE HOLE: 
WIDTH - 3X DIA. OF R001BII.L 

DEPTH - HEIGHT OF ROOTBALL 

ROOT FLARE 

TREE TIE, lYP. 
-SEE SPECIFICATION 

STAKE. lYP. 
-SEE SPECIFICATION 

TEMPORARY 
WATER SAUCER 
MULCH 

FINISH GRADE 

@ DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING 
L3 

03.31.20 02:,40 PM I L:\COE.JILDCICENDIIP\BIIICAD\LandM:tl\COEBLLJOO.dlJ9 

.l!lllIES;_ 
1. SEE PLANTING GENERAL NOTES 

FOR MORE INFORMATION. 
2. REMOYE ALL TWINE. STRING, 

AND WIRE FROM ROOTBALL. 
REMOYE BURLAP FROM TOP 
THIRD OF ROOTBALL. 

3. THE ROOT FLARE OF ALL TREES 
SHALL BE LEVEL WITH OR UP 
TO 1" "81:Nf. GRADE. 

4. ALL TREES SHALL BE INSTALLED 
WITH A TEMPORARY SAUCER OF 
RAISED SOIL AT THE EDGE OF 
ROOT BALL TO CONTAIN WATER. 
REMOYE OR BREACH WATER 
SAUCER BEFORE WINTER. 

5. PULL MULCH AWAY FROM TRUNK 
A MINIMUM OF 6". 

6. PROVIDE A 3' -o•• MINIMUM 
MULCH RADIUS AROUND TREES 
IN GRASS AREAS. 

NOT TO SCALE 

GENERAL NOTES: 
PLANTING NOTES: 

1. LANDSCAPE / IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF ALL 
LANDSCAPE / IRRIGATION MATERIALS WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 1. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN COMPLETE ACCORDANCE WITH THE CllY OF 

ELKO CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, THE NEVADA PUBLIC WORKS STANDARD 
SPECIFICATIONS, PROJECT SPECIFIC SPECIAL PROVISIONS, AND ALL OTHER GOVERNING 
AGENCY STANDARDS. 2. CONTRACTOR TO EVALUATE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND REMEDY AS REQUIRED TO 

PROVIDE FOR HEALTHY PLANT GROWTH AND MITIGATE UNSIGHTLY CONDITIONS. 

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL EXISTING 
UTILllY INSTALLATIONS ABOVE AND BELOW GROUND IN ADVANCE OF THE PROJECT BY 
CONTACTING THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS. ALL COSTS RELATED TO LOCATING EXISTING 
UTILITIES ARE INCIDENTAL AND SHALL NOT BE PAID SEPARATELY. NOT ALL UTILITIES 
ARE IDENTIFIED ON THE PLANS. NOTIFY ENGINEER OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS. 

3. THE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF ALL SHOWN UTILITIES ARE COMPILED FROM 
AVAILABLE RECORDS AND FIELD SURVEYS. THE ENGINEER DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE 
ACCURACY NOR COMPLETENESS OF THESE UTILITIES. 

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR STORM WATER QUALllY DURING 
CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF WPDES, 
INCLUDING THE PREPARATION AND MAINTENANCE OF A SWPPP THROUGHOUT THE 
DURATION OF THE PROJECT. 

3. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH OTHER TRADES. 

4. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPPLYING ALL TOPSOIL TO THE 
PROJECT. COORDINATE STOCKPILING AND PLACEMENT OF REQUIRED IMPORTED TOPSOIL 
TO ACHIEVE FINISH GRADE. FINISH GRADE ALL PLANTING AREAS SMOOTH (FREE OF 
PEAKS OR DEPRESSIONS) PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF PLANT MATERIAL AND MULCH. 

5. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED AS DETAILED AND SPECIFIED ACCORDING TO 
AMERICAN NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE ASSOCIATION STANDARDS. 

6. ALL PLANT MATERIAL IS COVERED BY A 12 MONTH WARRANlY, SEE SPECIFICATIONS. 

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL PLANT QUANTITIES. THE ILLUSTRATED LOCATION SHALL 
DICTATE COUNT. 

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPORTING AND/OR EXPORTING ALL 
MATERIAL AS REQUIRED TO PROPERLY FINISH GRADE THE LANDSCAPE AREAS ON THIS 8. PRIOR TO PLANTING, IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE FULLY OPERATIONAL AND PLANTING 
PROJECT. AREAS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY SOAKED. 

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST IN ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATIONS OF 
LOCAL AIR POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORllY. 

7. TRAFFIC SHALL BE PROTECTED BY EFFECTIVE BARRICADES AND SIGNS. EFFECTIVE 
LIGHTING OF OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT NIGHT. 

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT &: MAINTAIN ACCESS TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES, 
PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION. 

AUGER TO FREE 
DRAINING 

STRATA OR UP 
TO 10'-0" 

TREE PLANTING 
-SEE DETAIL 

FINISH GRADE 

CURB 
-SEE CIVIL 

PLACE ROOT BALL ON 
RAISED RING OF 
UNDISTURBED NATIVE 

r----__SOIL IF PRESENT- OR 
COMPACTED R~D BASE 

FREE DRAINING 
MATERIAL 

PLANTING IN COMPACTED SOILS 

.l!lllIES;_ 
1. INSTALL DRAINAGE FOR 

EACH TREE WITHIN ALL 
COMPACTED OR HARDPAN 
AREAS. 

2. PLACE HOLE WITHIN 
EXCAVATED AREA AT 
LOWEST POINT- JillI 
UNDER ROOT BALL 

3. AUGER 6" MIN. DIAMETER 
HOLE INTO FREE DRAINING 
STRATA OR UP TO A 
DEPTH OF 10 FT. FOR 
MULTIPLE HOLES SPACE A 
MIN. OF 2 FT APART IN A 
GRID LAYOUT. 

4. FILL HOLE WITH WATER 
AND ALLOW TO PERCOLATE 
AWAY BEFORE POSmONING 
TREES AND SHRUBS. 

5. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECT IF WATER DOES 
NOT PERCOLATE WITHIN 24 
HOURS. 

NOT TO SCALE 

9. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL RECEIVE AN ADEQUATE AMOUNT OF WATER TO MEET 
WATERING REQUIREMENTS SUPPLIED BY AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM. 

10. DURING INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL AND IRRIGATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP 
ALL WORK AREAS AND WALKING AND DRIVEWAY SURFACES CLEAN OF DEBRIS. PROTECT 
ALL PLANT AND IRRIGATION MATERIALS FROM DAMAGE DUE TO LANDSCAPE OPERATIONS 
OR ACTIVITIES BY OTHER CONTRACTORS AND TRADES. 

11. IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES, NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE 
IMMEDIATELY. 

12. NO PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE 
PROJECT ENGINEER. 

SHOVEL CUT EDGE AT 45" ANGLE. 

TAPER PLANTING SOIL AT EDGE TO KEEP 
1 1 /2" BELOW FINISH GRADE 

MULCH 

FINISH GRADE 

' -DEPTH AS SPECIFIED 
)- -

PLANTING SOIL 
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL 

3 SHOVEL CUT EDGE AND PLANTER 
L300 NOT TO SCALE 

Cushing 
Terrell. 
Clllh ....... .
lllD.117.11122 

(/) 
+-' 
C 
Q) 

E 
Q) 

> 
0 0 

'--
0.. ~ 
E -w 

C 
-□ ""CJ .... 
C C 0 ~w 
z~ 
~ . u 

0 0 
.,£_ 

0 w m 

C 202D I AU. RIGHTS RESER'tt'ED 

Construction 
Documents 

07.25.2020 
DRAWN BY I. 
CHECKED Bt'IINSEN 
REVISIONS HANSEN 

PLANTING 
PLAN 

L300 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOVEL CUT EDGE AND PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER PLANTING SOIL AT EDGE TO KEEP  1 1/2" BELOW FINISH GRADE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOVEL CUT EDGE AT 45° ANGLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT VERSION OF THE NEVADA STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION, THE CITY OF ELKO SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS TO THE NSPWC (AND ANY ADDENDUMS). THE MORE STRINGENT OF ANY OF THESE STANDARDS SHALL BE THE CONTROLLING STANDARDS OR SPECIFICATIONS.  2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A COPY OF THE LATEST CITY OF ELKO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A COPY OF THE LATEST CITY OF ELKO SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION. FAILURE TO HAVE A CURRENT COPY OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS ON SITE COULD BE GROUNDS FOR A STOP WORK ORDER UNTIL THE SITUATION IS RESOLVED. 3. ALL CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS AND UTILITY CONTRACTORS SHALL ALL CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS AND UTILITY CONTRACTORS SHALL ATTEND A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE PRIOR TO START OF WORK. 4. CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY WHEN MATERIALS ARE CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY WHEN MATERIALS ARE ON SITE OR INSPECTION OF THE WORK IS REQUIRED. ALL INSPECTIONS OF THE WORK OR MATERIALS REQUIRE A MINIMUM TWENTY FOUR (24) HOUR NOTICE TO THE PROJECT INSPECTOR. 5. ALL MATERIAL FURNISHED ON, OR FOR THE PROJECT MUST MEET THE ALL MATERIAL FURNISHED ON, OR FOR THE PROJECT MUST MEET THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF THE APPROVING AGENCIES. AT THE REQUEST OF THE APPROVING AGENCY OR THE DESIGN ENGINEER, CONTRACTORS SHALL FURNISH PROOF THAT ALL MATERIALS INSTALLED ON THIS PROJECT MEET THE SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTE NO. 1. 6. ANY DEVIATION FROM THE APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MUST HAVE ANY DEVIATION FROM THE APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MUST HAVE THE APPLICABLE AGENCY APPROVAL IN WRITING PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN COMPLETE ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN COMPLETE ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ELKO CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, THE NEVADA PUBLIC WORKS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, PROJECT SPECIFIC SPECIAL PROVISIONS, AND ALL OTHER GOVERNING AGENCY STANDARDS. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL EXISTING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL EXISTING UTILITY INSTALLATIONS ABOVE AND BELOW GROUND IN ADVANCE OF THE PROJECT BY CONTACTING THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS. ALL COSTS RELATED TO LOCATING EXISTING UTILITIES ARE INCIDENTAL AND SHALL NOT BE PAID SEPARATELY. NOT ALL UTILITIES ARE IDENTIFIED ON THE PLANS.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS. 3. THE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF ALL SHOWN UTILITIES ARE COMPILED FROM THE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF ALL SHOWN UTILITIES ARE COMPILED FROM AVAILABLE RECORDS AND FIELD SURVEYS. THE ENGINEER DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY NOR COMPLETENESS OF THESE UTILITIES. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR STORM WATER QUALITY DURING CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR STORM WATER QUALITY DURING CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF WPDES, INCLUDING THE PREPARATION AND MAINTENANCE OF A SWPPP THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPORTING AND/OR EXPORTING ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPORTING AND/OR EXPORTING ALL MATERIAL AS REQUIRED TO PROPERLY FINISH GRADE THE LANDSCAPE AREAS ON THIS PROJECT.   6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST IN ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATIONS OF THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST IN ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATIONS OF LOCAL AIR POLLUTION CONTROL AUTHORITY. 7. TRAFFIC SHALL BE PROTECTED BY EFFECTIVE BARRICADES AND SIGNS. EFFECTIVE TRAFFIC SHALL BE PROTECTED BY EFFECTIVE BARRICADES AND SIGNS. EFFECTIVE LIGHTING OF OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT NIGHT. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT & MAINTAIN ACCESS TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT & MAINTAIN ACCESS TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES: 1. LANDSCAPE / IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF ALL LANDSCAPE / IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF ALL LANDSCAPE / IRRIGATION MATERIALS WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 2. CONTRACTOR TO EVALUATE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND REMEDY AS REQUIRED TO CONTRACTOR TO EVALUATE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND REMEDY AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE FOR HEALTHY PLANT GROWTH AND MITIGATE UNSIGHTLY CONDITIONS. 3. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH OTHER TRADES. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH OTHER TRADES. 4. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPPLYING ALL TOPSOIL TO THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPPLYING ALL TOPSOIL TO THE PROJECT.  COORDINATE STOCKPILING AND PLACEMENT OF REQUIRED IMPORTED TOPSOIL TO ACHIEVE FINISH GRADE.  FINISH GRADE ALL PLANTING AREAS SMOOTH (FREE OF PEAKS OR DEPRESSIONS) PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF PLANT MATERIAL AND MULCH. 5. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED AS DETAILED AND SPECIFIED  ACCORDING TO ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED AS DETAILED AND SPECIFIED  ACCORDING TO AMERICAN NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE ASSOCIATION STANDARDS. 6. ALL PLANT MATERIAL IS COVERED BY A 12 MONTH WARRANTY,  SEE SPECIFICATIONS. ALL PLANT MATERIAL IS COVERED BY A 12 MONTH WARRANTY,  SEE SPECIFICATIONS. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL PLANT QUANTITIES. THE ILLUSTRATED LOCATION SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL PLANT QUANTITIES. THE ILLUSTRATED LOCATION SHALL DICTATE COUNT. 8. PRIOR TO PLANTING, IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE FULLY OPERATIONAL AND PLANTING PRIOR TO PLANTING, IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE FULLY OPERATIONAL AND PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY SOAKED. 9. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL RECEIVE AN ADEQUATE AMOUNT OF WATER TO MEET ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL RECEIVE AN ADEQUATE AMOUNT OF WATER TO MEET WATERING REQUIREMENTS SUPPLIED BY AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM. 10. DURING INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL AND IRRIGATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP DURING INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL AND IRRIGATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP ALL WORK AREAS AND WALKING AND DRIVEWAY SURFACES CLEAN OF DEBRIS. PROTECT ALL PLANT AND IRRIGATION MATERIALS FROM DAMAGE DUE TO LANDSCAPE OPERATIONS OR ACTIVITIES BY OTHER CONTRACTORS AND TRADES.  11. IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES, NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES, NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY. 12. NO PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE NO PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE PROJECT ENGINEER.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED  ROAD BASE  -SEE CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. INSTALL DRAINAGE FOR INSTALL DRAINAGE FOR EACH TREE WITHIN ALL COMPACTED OR HARDPAN AREAS.   2. PLACE HOLE WITHIN PLACE HOLE WITHIN EXCAVATED AREA AT LOWEST POINT- NOT NOT UNDER ROOT BALL. 3. AUGER 6" MIN. DIAMETER AUGER 6" MIN. DIAMETER HOLE INTO FREE DRAINING STRATA OR UP TO A DEPTH OF 10 FT.  FOR MULTIPLE HOLES SPACE A MIN. OF 2 FT APART IN A GRID LAYOUT.   4. FILL HOLE WITH WATER FILL HOLE WITH WATER AND ALLOW TO PERCOLATE AWAY BEFORE POSITIONING TREES AND SHRUBS. 5. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IF WATER DOES NOT PERCOLATE WITHIN 24 HOURS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE ROOT BALL ON RAISED RING OF UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL IF PRESENT-  OR COMPACTED ROAD BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB  -SEE CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING  -SEE DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREE DRAINING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING IN COMPACTED SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH  -SEE TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGER TO FREE DRAINING STRATA OR UP TO 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. SEE PLANTING GENERAL NOTES SEE PLANTING GENERAL NOTES FOR MORE INFORMATION. 2. REMOVE ALL TWINE, STRING, REMOVE ALL TWINE, STRING, AND WIRE FROM ROOTBALL. REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP THIRD OF ROOTBALL. 3. THE ROOT FLARE OF ALL TREES THE ROOT FLARE OF ALL TREES SHALL BE LEVEL WITH OR UP TO 1" ABOVE GRADE. 4. ALL TREES SHALL BE INSTALLED ALL TREES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A TEMPORARY SAUCER OF RAISED SOIL AT THE EDGE OF ROOT BALL TO CONTAIN WATER.  REMOVE OR BREACH WATER SAUCER BEFORE WINTER. 5. PULL MULCH AWAY FROM TRUNK PULL MULCH AWAY FROM TRUNK A MINIMUM OF 6". 6. PROVIDE A 3'-0"" MINIMUM PROVIDE A 3'-0"" MINIMUM MULCH RADIUS AROUND TREES IN GRASS AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE, TYP.  -SEE SPECIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOVEL EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT FLARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY  WATER SAUCER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TIE, TYP.  -SEE SPECIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.31.20 02:40 PM  |  L:\COE_BLOCKENDIMP\BIMCAD\LandArch\COEBE_L300.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING  PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
|     ALL  RIGHTS  RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block End Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elko, Nevada

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
07.25.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020

Angela Hansen

Angela Hansen
Y:\Files From BLGS\R_USERS_AngelaH\Stamp\Freeman Signature Model (1)



W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

TR

TR

TR

TRTR
TR

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W
10" W

10" W

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W WW W W W W W W

18" Ø SS

W W W W W W

18" Ø SS

W W W

W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W W W W W W W

W

 

 

 

_j 

(/6' 0 15' 

N~ .. I 

30t 60t 

! 
SCALE: 1-0" 30' -o" 

03.31.20 02,40 PII I L:\COE..BI.OCkENDIMP\BIMCAD\LondArch\COEBE..l.301.dwg 

~~4--¼~~~1~~~=~~=~~~~~~~ ~==fF ~ ~ ~~~=~~~~===:::::::::::::=::::=::~m#-tt~~~~ 

STORM 
DRAIN 
LINE 

\ lee 

~ I- - -
=c ST 

-w-_____!_ -w-w-w-w =!" 

I . • ~ ~ Ill 

BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 
4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD 

PLANT SCHEDULE 

DECIDUOUS TREES 
AA 

GRASS SEED MIX 

.an: 
6 

SL. 

BOTANICAL NAME 
Acer freemanii 'Autumn Blaze' 

BOTANICAL NAME 

KENTUCKY BLUE GRASS 3 CULTIVARS 

COMMON NAME 
Autumn Blaze Maple 

COMMON NAME 

INSTALL SIZE 
2" Cal. 

PERCENT OF SEED 

1" = 30'-0" 

1" =1 "1 ooa·oixeet 

PKG. 
B&B 

SEED RATE 

SOD 

MATURE SIZE 
40'H x 30'W 

PLANTING NOTES: 

1 . CONTRACTOR TD 
REFERENCE PLANTING PLAN 

NOTES SHOWN ON L300. 

KEYNOTES 
1. EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE 

RELOCATED OR REMOVED RE: 
CIVIL. 

2. NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: 
CIVIL 

3. NEW TURF AREA SEE PLANT 
SCHEDULE THIS SHEET FOR 
VARIElY 

4. NEW CONCRETE CURB AND 
GUTTER RE: CIVIL 

5. NEW CONCRETE PLAZA RE: CIVIL 

6. EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TD 
BE REMOVED RE: CIVIL 

7. NEW VERTICAL CURB RE: CIVIL. 

SITE LEGEND 
LOT LINE 

CONCRETE 
SIDEWALK RE: 
CIVIL 

CURB AND GUTTER 

----U---- SIGN 

TURF GRASS 
SOD.-SEE PLANT 
SCHEDULE FOR 
SOD VARIElY 

EXISTING CURB AND 
GUTTER TO BE 
REMOVED 

Cushing 
Terrell. 
c:ushlngmrrell.corn 
II00.757.9522 

rn 
+-' 
C 
Q) 

E 
Q) 

> 
0 0 

I.... 

0.. ~ 
E -w 

0 
u""O ..... 
O C 0 ~w 
z~ ~ • 0 
0 0 ·-~- 0 wm 

e 2020 I AU. RIGHTS RESEIMD 

Construction 
Documents 

07.25.2020 
DRAWN BY I HANSEN 
CHECKED BY I ROSA 
REVISIONS 

BLOCK END 
IMPROVEMENTS 
4TH STREET -
PLANTING PLAN 

L301 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF GRASS SOD.-SEE PLANT SCHEDULE FOR SOD VARIETY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE RELOCATED OR REMOVED RE: CIVIL. 2. NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: CIVIL 3. NEW TURF AREA SEE PLANT NEW TURF AREA SEE PLANT SCHEDULE THIS SHEET FOR VARIETY 4. NEW CONCRETE CURB AND NEW CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER RE: CIVIL 5. NEW CONCRETE PLAZA RE: CIVIL NEW CONCRETE PLAZA RE: CIVIL 6. EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO BE REMOVED RE: CIVIL 7. NEW VERTICAL CURB RE: CIVIL.NEW VERTICAL CURB RE: CIVIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR TO CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE PLANTING PLAN NOTES SHOWN ON L300. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  PKG. MATURE SIZE  MATURE SIZE  AA 6 Acer freemanii `Autumn Blaze` Autumn Blaze Maple 2" Cal. B&B 40`H x 30`W  6 Acer freemanii `Autumn Blaze` Autumn Blaze Maple 2" Cal. B&B 40`H x 30`W  Acer freemanii `Autumn Blaze` Autumn Blaze Maple 2" Cal. B&B 40`H x 30`W  Autumn Blaze Maple 2" Cal. B&B 40`H x 30`W  2" Cal. B&B 40`H x 30`W  B&B 40`H x 30`W  40`H x 30`W  GRASS SEED MIX SF. BOTANICAL NAME   COMMON NAME   PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE  SF. BOTANICAL NAME   COMMON NAME   PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE  BOTANICAL NAME   COMMON NAME   PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE  COMMON NAME   PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE   PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE  PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE    SEED RATE  SEED RATE  KENTUCKY BLUE GRASS 3 CULTIVARS      SOD           SOD                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
|     ALL  RIGHTS  RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block End Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elko, Nevada

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
07.25.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L301

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 4TH  STREET PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.31.20 02:40 PM  |  L:\COE_BLOCKENDIMP\BIMCAD\LandArch\COEBE_L301.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
L301

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 4TH STREET - PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1000' xRef

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L302

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L301

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH STREET PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L301

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1000' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1-0" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOVELED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING IN  COMPACTED SOILS

Angela Hansen

Angela Hansen
Y:\Files From BLGS\R_USERS_AngelaH\Stamp\Freeman Signature Model (1)



TRTR

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

W W

W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W

TR

TR

TR

TRTR
TR

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W
10" W

10" W

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W WW W W W W W W

18" Ø SS

W W W W W W

18" Ø SS

W W W

W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W W W W W W W

W

 

 

BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS @ 5TH STREET PLANTING PLAN 

03.31.21) 02:40 PM I La\CCLBI.CCKENDIMP\BIMCAD\Lan-h\CCESE...J.302.dwg 

1" = 30'-0" 

~-------------·-- ~ I- - - -

BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 
4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD 

PLANT SCHEDULE 

DECIDUOUS TREES 
GI 

GRASS SEED MIX 

fill'.. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME 
6 Gleditsia triacanthos inermis Shademaster Honey Locust 

'SHADEMASTER' 

SF. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME 

INSTALL SIZE 
2" Cal. B&B 

PERCENT OF SEED 

KENTUCKY BLUE GRASS- 3 CULTIVARS 

30' 60' 

! 
1-0" - 30' -0" 

MATURE SIZE 
35'H x 25'W 

SEED RATE 

1" = 1000' 

NOTES 

SOD 

PLANTING NOTES: 

1. CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE PLANTING 
NOTES SHOWN ON L300. 

KEYNOTES 
1 . EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE 

RELOCATED OR REMOVED RE: 
CIVIL. 

2. NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: 
CIVIL 

3. NEW TURF AREA SEE PLANT 
SCHEDULE THIS SHEET FOR 
VARIElY 

4. NEW CONCRETE CURB AND 
GUTTER RE: CIVIL 

5. NEW CONCRETE PLAZA RE: CIVIL 

6. EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO 
BE REMOVED RE: CIVIL 

7. NEW VERTICAL CURB RE: CIVIL. 

SITE LEGEND 
LOT LINE 

CONCRETE 
SIDEWALK RE: 
CIVIL 

CURB AND GUTTER 

SIGN 

TURF GRASS 
SOD.-SEE PLANT 
SCHEDULE FOR 
SOD VARIElY 

EXISTING CURB AND 
GUTTER TO BE 
REMOVED 

Cushing 
Terrell. 
cmhlng18n911.c:om 
800.757.9522 

(/) 
+-' 
C 
Q) 

E 
Q) 

> 
0 0 

I.... 
Q_ ~ 
E -w 

0 
-0 "'O ""'" 0 C 0 ~w 
z.::£ ~ - 0 
0 0 ·-..Y - 0 wrn 

" 2020 I .IU_ RIGHlS RESER\IED 

Construction 
Documents 

07.25.2020 
DRAWN BY I HANSEN 
CHECKED BY I ROSA 
REVISIONS 

BLOCJK END 
IMPROVEMENTS 
5TH STREET 
PLANTING PLAN 

L302 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) GI

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) GI

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM  DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF GRASS SOD.-SEE PLANT SCHEDULE FOR SOD VARIETY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE RELOCATED OR REMOVED RE: CIVIL. 2. NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: CIVIL 3. NEW TURF AREA SEE PLANT NEW TURF AREA SEE PLANT SCHEDULE THIS SHEET FOR VARIETY 4. NEW CONCRETE CURB AND NEW CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER RE: CIVIL 5. NEW CONCRETE PLAZA RE: CIVIL NEW CONCRETE PLAZA RE: CIVIL 6. EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO BE REMOVED RE: CIVIL 7. NEW VERTICAL CURB RE: CIVIL.NEW VERTICAL CURB RE: CIVIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE PLANTING CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE PLANTING NOTES SHOWN ON L300.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  PKG. MATURE SIZE  MATURE SIZE  GI 6 Gleditsia triacanthos inermis   Shademaster Honey Locust 2" Cal. B&B 35`H x 25`W 6 Gleditsia triacanthos inermis   Shademaster Honey Locust 2" Cal. B&B 35`H x 25`W Gleditsia triacanthos inermis   Shademaster Honey Locust 2" Cal. B&B 35`H x 25`W  Shademaster Honey Locust 2" Cal. B&B 35`H x 25`W 2" Cal. B&B 35`H x 25`W B&B 35`H x 25`W 35`H x 25`W `SHADEMASTER'  GRASS SEED MIX SF. BOTANICAL NAME  COMMON NAME    PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE  NOTES SF. BOTANICAL NAME  COMMON NAME    PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE  NOTES BOTANICAL NAME  COMMON NAME    PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE  NOTES COMMON NAME    PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE  NOTES   PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE  NOTES PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE  NOTES   SEED RATE  NOTES SEED RATE  NOTES NOTES KENTUCKY BLUE GRASS- 3 CULTIVARS   SOD        SOD               

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
|     ALL  RIGHTS  RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block End Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elko, Nevada

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
07.25.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L302

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L302

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L302

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 5TH  STREET - COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1-0" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.31.20 02:40 PM  |  L:\COE_BLOCKENDIMP\BIMCAD\LandArch\COEBE_L302.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
L302

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCJK END IMPROVEMENTS 5TH STREET PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING IN  COMPACTED SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS  TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOVELED EDGE

Angela Hansen
Stamp

Angela Hansen
Y:\Files From BLGS\R_USERS_AngelaH\Stamp\Freeman Signature Model (1)



TR

TR

TR

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

10" W

10" W
10" W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W W W W

W

W

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR

TR

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W
10" W

10" W

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W WW W W W W W W

W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W W W W W W W

W

 

 

□1--1 

r1 

C 

I 
(/) 
C 

I 
(/) 
C 

I 
I I ------l--'--~-+--11--~ 

~-

!l '\.."""1-r"""\-+.JL S-T- - - - -

BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 
4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD 1" = 1000' 

1/) 
C 

eoMMER1cidL 
~~ 1-

BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS @ 6TH STREET PLANTING PLAN 

03.31 .20 02a40 PM I La\OOE....Bl.OCKENDIMP\BIYCAD\L.u-...\OOEBE...UQJ.d .. 

PLANT SCHEDULE 

ORNAMENTAL TREES 
MS 

GRASS SEED MIX 

ffiNORTH 
15' 30' 

SCALE: 1 -0" 

1" = 30'-0" 

.Qit. 

8 

60' 

! 
30' -0" 

BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE 
Malus x 'Spring Snow' Spring Snow Crabapple 1.5" Cal. B&B 20'H x 15'W 

BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME PERCENT OF SEED SEED RATE NOTES 

KENTUCKY BLUE GRASS SOD PLANTING NOTES: 

1. CONTRACTOR TO 
REFERENCE PLANTING 
NOTES SHOWN ON L30O. 

2. 

KEYNOTES 
1. EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE 

RELOCATED OR REMOVED RE: 
CIVIL. 

2. NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: 
CIVIL 

3. NEW TURF AREA SEE PLANT 
SCHEDULE THIS SHEET FOR 
VARIETY 

4. NEW CONCRETE CURB AND 
GUTTER RE: CIVIL 

5. NEW CONCRETE PLAZA RE: CIVIL 

6. EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO 
BE REMOVED RE: CIVIL 

7. NEW VERTICAL CURB RE: CIVIL. 

SITE LEGEND 

---0--

LOT LINE 

CONCRETE 
SIDEWALK RE: 
CIVIL 

CURB AND GUTTER 

SIGN 

TURF GRASS 
SOD. -SEE PLANT 
SCHEDULE FOR 
SOD VARIETY 

EXISTING CURB AND 
GUTTER TO BE 
REMOVED 

-' ;-. -i::i 
. 7 '.:: 

1, 
1: 
1, 

_J ' 

Cushing 
Terrell. 
CUlhlngtarrell,com 
800.757.9522 

(/) 
+-' 
C 
(I) 

E 
(I) 

> 
0 0 

I... 

~ Q_ 

E -w 
Cl 

"'Cl '"O ..... 
O C 0 ~w 
z 

..Y. >-
~ () ~ 0 0 ~- 0 wm 

c 2020 I All RIGffTS RESER'IED 

Construction 
Documents 

07.25.2020 
DRAWN BY I 
CHECKED BYH~NSEN 
REVISIONS ROSA 

BLOCK END 
IMPROVEMENTS 
6TH STREET -
PLANTING PLAN 

L303 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF GRASS SOD.-SEE PLANT SCHEDULE FOR SOD VARIETY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE RELOCATED OR REMOVED RE: CIVIL. 2. NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK RE: CIVIL 3. NEW TURF AREA SEE PLANT NEW TURF AREA SEE PLANT SCHEDULE THIS SHEET FOR VARIETY 4. NEW CONCRETE CURB AND NEW CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER RE: CIVIL 5. NEW CONCRETE PLAZA RE: CIVIL NEW CONCRETE PLAZA RE: CIVIL 6. EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO BE REMOVED RE: CIVIL 7. NEW VERTICAL CURB RE: CIVIL.NEW VERTICAL CURB RE: CIVIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR TO CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE PLANTING NOTES SHOWN ON L300. 2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  COMMON NAME INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  INSTALL SIZE PKG. MATURE SIZE  PKG. MATURE SIZE  MATURE SIZE  MS 8 Malus x `Spring Snow` Spring Snow Crabapple 1.5" Cal. B&B 20`H x 15'W 8 Malus x `Spring Snow` Spring Snow Crabapple 1.5" Cal. B&B 20`H x 15'W Malus x `Spring Snow` Spring Snow Crabapple 1.5" Cal. B&B 20`H x 15'W Spring Snow Crabapple 1.5" Cal. B&B 20`H x 15'W 1.5" Cal. B&B 20`H x 15'W B&B 20`H x 15'W 20`H x 15'W GRASS SEED MIX SF. BOTANICAL NAME  COMMON NAME   PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE NOTES SF. BOTANICAL NAME  COMMON NAME   PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE NOTES BOTANICAL NAME  COMMON NAME   PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE NOTES COMMON NAME   PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE NOTES  PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE NOTES PERCENT OF SEED  SEED RATE NOTES   SEED RATE NOTES SEED RATE NOTES NOTES KENTUCKY BLUE GRASS        SOD          SOD   SOD   

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
|     ALL  RIGHTS  RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block End Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elko, Nevada

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
07.25.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L303

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L303

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1000' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 6TH  STREET - COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.31.20 02:40 PM  |  L:\COE_BLOCKENDIMP\BIMCAD\LandArch\COEBE_L303.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
L303

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 6TH STREET - PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1-0" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L303

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING IN  COMPACTED SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIUOUS TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOVELED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L300

Angela Hansen
Stamp

Angela Hansen
Y:\Files From BLGS\R_USERS_AngelaH\Stamp\Freeman Signature Model (1)



C2

1

2

3

4

IRRIGATION_SCHEDULE

CITY OF ELKO GENERAL IRRIGATION NOTES: 

EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL: 

1. PRIOR TO EXCAVATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHAl.l. LOCATE ALL ELECTRICAL CABLES, 
CONDUITS AND OTHER UTILmES SO THAT PROPER PRECAUTIONS MAY BE TAKEN TO 
NOT DISTURB OR DAMAGE SUCH IMPROVEMENTS. IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT 
BETWEEN SUCH LINES AND IRRIGATION LINE LOCATIONS, PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE 
CITY OF ELKO PARKS DEPARTMENT. FAILURE TD FOLLOW THIS PROCEDURE 
PLACES THE RESPONSIBILITY AND EXPENSE UPON THE CONTRACTOR FOR MAKING 
ANY AND ALL REPAIRS. 

2. TRENCHES FOR IRRIGATION PIPE (PLASTIC, BRASS, POLY, AND/OR GALVANIZED) 
SHN..L BE EXCAVATED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH AS SPECIFIED FOR ALL MAIN AND 
LATERAL LINES. BACK FILL OF TRENCHES SHALL BE THOROUGHLY COMPACTED 
AND LEVEL WITH THE ADJACENT GROUND. SELECTED FILL DIRT OR SAND SHN..L 
BE USED IF SOIL CONDmONS ARE ROCKY OR OBSTRUCTIVE. TRENCHING DEPTH 
SHN..L BE TWO (2) INCHES BELOW NORMAL TRENCH DEPTH TO ALLOW FOR 
PROPER PIPE BEDDING. 

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF 
ELKO STREETS DEPARTMENT FOR ANY EXCAVAllON, IN OR UNDER THE ROADWAY, 
CURB, GUTTER AND/OR SIDEWALK. 

PIPE AND nJBE· 

4. SLEEVING: ALL PIPING UNDER PAVEMENT OR CONCRffi SHALL BE INSTALLED IN 
SLEEVES PER SPECIFICATIONS. SLEEVE DIAMffiR SHALL BE AT L£AST TWO (2) 
TIMES THE DIAMffiR OF THE PIPE WITHIN THE SLEEVE. SLEEVES SHALL BE 
EXTENDED SIX (6) INCHES BEYOND THE EDGE OF THE PAVEMENT. WIRE OR 
CABLE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED IN THE SAME SLEEVE AS PIPING, WIRE SHN..L 
BE INSTAl.l.ED IN SEPARATE SLEEVES. SLEEVES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER 
SPECIFICAllON. 

5. PLASTIC PIPE AND TUBING: ALL PVC PIPE SHAl.l. BE SCHEDULE 40. 

6. PLASTIC FITTINGS AND CONNECTIONS: ALL PLASTIC PIPE FITTING SHAl.l. BE 
SUlrABLE FOR EITHER SOLVENT WELD OR THREADED CONNECTIONS. FITTINGS 
SHN..L BE LASCO, DURA. OR SPEARS FACTORY ASSEMBLED FITTINGS OR APPROVED 
EQUIVAILENT. ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 PVC EXCEPT FOR MAIN LINE 
FITTINGS, WHICH SHN..L BE SCHEDULE BO PVC. WHEN CONNECTION REQUIRES 
PLASTIC TO METAL, SCHEDULE 80 FEMALE ADAPTERS SHAl.l. BE USED. THE 
FEMALE ADAPTER SHALL BE HAND TIGHTENED, PLUS ONE TURN, WITH A STRAP 
WRENCH. ALL THREADED JOINTS ARE TO BE TAPED WITH TEFLON TAPE. ALL PVC 
SUP JOINTS SHALL BE PRIMED PRIOR TO BEING GLUED. PRIMER SHAl.l. BE 
WELDON P-70 OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT. GWE SHALL BE WELDON 711, GRAY 
HEAVY BODIED FAST SEAL OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT. BURRS AT CUT ENOS 
SHN..L BE REMOVED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION TO NECESSITATE A SMOOTH 
UNOBSTRUCTED JOINT. 

7. PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION OF SPRINKLER HEADS, CONTROL VALVES SHALL BE 
OPENED WITH A FULL HEAD OF WATER TO FLUSH OUT THE SYSTEM. SPRINKLER 
MAIN LINES SHAl.l. BE TESTED BEFORE BACKFIWNG FOR PERIOD OF NOT LIESS 
THAN TWO HOURS, AND SHALL SHOW NO LEAKAGE OR LOSS OF PRESSURE. 

8. WIRING: All. WIRING AND PULL BOXES MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE; NEVADA STATE UNIFORM BUILDING CODE; AND 
RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE PARKS DEPARTMENT OR BUILDING DEPARTMENT. 

9. ALL WIRING IS TO BE CONTINUOUS. IF SPLICES ARE NECESSARY THEY ARE TO BE 
IN A MINIMUM OF TEN-INCH (10) ROUND VALVE BOX WITH A 3M "DBR' OR "DBY" 
DRY SPLICE OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT. 

SPBINKL EB HFADS r.ATF VAi YES AND OlUCK cm1p1 fBS• 

10.SPRINKLER HEADS: All. SPRINKLER HEADS SHALL BE SET TO GRADE AND 
PERPENDICULAR TO THE FINISHED GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. HEADS 
ADJACENT TO CURBS AND WAILKS SHN..L BE ½"TO 1 ' AWAY FROM THE CUB OR 
WAILKWAY. ALL NOZZUES SHAl.l. BE TIGHTENED AND ADJUSTED FOR THE PROPER 
RADIUS, ARC, AND FLOW RATE. 

11. GATE VALVES: All. GATE VALVES SHN..L BE RESILIENT WEDGE WITH SQUARE KEY 
OF DOMESTIC MANUFACTURE WITH NON-RISING STEM; 200LB. WATER, OIL, GAS 
RATED (I.E. MILWAUKEE SERIES 105 GATE VALVE OR EQUIVALENT). ALL GATE 
VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH VALVE BOXES. SIX (6) INCH OR TWELVE (12) 

OUl.zCJ 02;40 PII I L;~llll'\llliOD\Lldnh~ 

INCH EXTENSIONS SHALL BE ADDED WHEN NECESSARY TO BRING THE VALVE 
BOXES LEVEL WITH THE FINISHED GRADE. 

12. QUICK COUPLING VALVES: A QUICK COUPLING VALVE SHALL BE INSTALLED ON 
ALL MAIN LINES IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE. 
ADDITIONAL QUICK COUPLER VALVES MAY BE REQUIRED AS NEEDED TO 
ACCOMMODATE WINTERIZATION AND FLUSHING OPERATIONS. QUICK COUPLER VALVES 
SHN..L BE RAINBIRD #44RC OR 33DC AND INSTALLED IN A TEN (10) INCH ROUND 
VALVE BOX. ALL QUICK COUPLING VALVE KEYS SHN..L BE RAINBIRD 44K OR 330K. 
A KEY SHN..L BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. 

13. SPRINKLER RISERS: SPRAY POP-UP SPRINKLERS SHAl.l. HAVE A DOUBLE SWING 
JOINT RISER CONSTRUCTED OF FUNNY PIPE, BARBED FITTINGS AND MARLEX STREET 
ELLS ON THE HEAD SIDE. 

EXISTING IRRIGATION CONTROLLER· 

H. THERE IS AN EXISTING IRRIGATION CONTROLLER THAT SHAl.l. BE USED TO 
CONNECT AND CONTROL IRRIGATION ZONES 1-4. CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO INSTALL A 
NEW PEDESTAL IRRIGATION CONTROLLER AS SHOWN ON IRRIGAllON PLAN DRAWING 
(L402). TO CONNECT AND CONTROL ZONES 5-12. REFERENCE NEW CONTROLLER 
SECTION IN IRRIGATION NOTES FOR MORE INFORMATION. 

15. ALL CONTROL WIRES MUST BE 14 GAUGE SOLID CORE (MINIMUM) , RUN IN THE 
MAIN LINE TRENCH AND BE TAPED TO THE MAIN LINE EVERY TEN ( 10) FEET. 
WHERE IT IS NOT POSSIBLE TO RUN THE CONTROLLER WIRE IN THE MAIN LINE 
TRENCH THE WIRES MUST BE BURIED TWENTY FOUR (24) INCHES DEEP IN 
CONDUIT. SPARE WIRE AND A TRACER WIRE MUST RUN TO EVERY VALVE ALONG 
THE ENTIRE MAIN LINE. CONTROLLER WIRE COLORS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMON WHITE 
VALVE WIRE RED 
SPARE ORANGE 
TRACER YELLOW 

16. CONTRACTOR SHAl.l. ENSURE ALL INSTAULATION AND CONNECTION OF THE 
110-VOLT ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO THE CONTROLLER COMPLIES WITH ALL LOCAL, 
STATE AND NATIONAL CODES. 

NEW IRRIGATION CONTROLLER- 2-WIRE: 

17. THE CONTROLLER SHN..L BE A FULL-FEATURED COMMERCIAL-INDUSTRIAL PRODUCT 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF IRRIGATION OPERATION, MANAGEMENT, AND MONITORING OF 
CONTROL VALVES AND SENSORS. THE CONTROLLER SHN..L BE OF A MODULAR 
DESIGN THAT IS PROVIDED WITH A STANDARD 12-STATION OUTPUT MODULE. THE 
CONTROLLER SHAl.l. BE EXPANDABLE WITH 6-STATION MODULES UP TO 42 
STAllONS INSTALLED IN A PEDESTAL MOUNTED METAL ENCLOSURE. 

18. CONTRACTOR TO USE A SOLID CORE, COLOR-CODED, TWISTED-PAIR WIRE 
TYPICALLY BLUE AND RED. DO NOT USE 2 STRAIGHT SINGLE CORES. SIZE OF 
WIRE CAN BE SELECTED DEPENDING ON RUN DISTANCE AND THE NUMBER OF 
PASSIVE AND ACTIVE DECODERS ON THE PATH. AS A GENERAL RULE, ID WIRE 1 
(14 AWG /1.6 MM DIA./2.08 MM2 AREA) IS RECOMMENDED FOR WIRE PATH 
LENGTH UP TO 10,000 FT (3,000 M) AND ID WIRE 2 (12 AWG /2 MM DIA./ 3.31 
MM2 AREA) FOR WIRE PATH LENGTH UP TO 15,000 FT/4,500 M. THESE MAXIMUM 
WIRE PATH LENGTHS ARE FOR ACTIVAllNG 2 HUNTER SOLENOIDS WITH UP TO 104 
DECODERS IDLE IN THE SYSTEM (97 STATION DECODERS, 2 P / MV DECODERS, AND 
UP TO 5 SENSOR DECODERS). IF THE SYSTEM IS REQUIRED TO ACTIVATE f.lORE 
THAN TWO SOLENOIDS AT A TIME, THE MAXIMUM WIRE LENGTH MUST BE 
CALCULATED. NOTE THAT IT IS NOT THE TOTAL SYSTEM CABLE LENGTH, IT IS THE 
LENGTH FROM THE CONTROLLER TO THE FURTHEST AWAY DECODER ON EACH PATH. 

19. CONTRACTOR TO AVOID RUNNING POWER CABUES AND DECODER WIRE IN PARALLEL. 
ESPECIALLY IF THEY ARE CLOSE. IF A HIGH VOLTAGE CABLE MUST BE CROSSED, IT 
IS BEST TO CROSS AT RIGHT ANGUES. 

20. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH OWNER WHEN LOCATING CONTROLLER. ALL 
CONTROLLERS SHALL BE MOUNTED IN VANDAL PROOF AND WEATHER PROOF 
BOXES. CONTROLLER LOCATION MUST BE APPROVED BY THE PARKS DEPARTMENT 
PRIOR TO INSTAULAllON. COORDINATE CONTROLLER INSTALLATION WITH ELECTRICAL 
PLANS. 

ELECTRIC REMOTE-CONTROL VALVE: 

21. REMOTE CONTROL VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN VALVE BOXES AS SPECIFIED. DO 
NOT INSTALL MORE THAN TWO VALVES PER BOX. VALVE BOXES SHALL BE 
SEVENTEEN (17) INCHES BY ELEVEN AND THREE QUARTERS (11 ¾) INCHES (I.E. 
CARSON BROOKS STANDARD SIZE OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT). 

22. EACH VALVE SHOULD BE INSTAl.l.ED WITH A UNION ON EACH SIDE OF THE VAf..VE 
FOR EASE OF REMOVAL AND REPAIR. ADDmONALL Y, A MANUAL ISOLATION 
(SPECIFY) VALVE MUST ALSO BE INSTAl.l.ED BEFORE THE UNION ON EACH 
ELECTRIC REMOTE-CONTROL VALVE. 

WATER CONNECTIONS: 

23. THE CITY OF ELKO HAS PROVIDE THE CONTRACTOR WITH A 1 .5" IRRIGATION TAP 
WITH 70 PSI AT THE MAINLINE. SEE PLANS FOR TAP LOCATIONS. CONTRACTOR 
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL IMPROVEMENTS FROM THE 1.5" 
IRRIGATION TAP FOR A COMPLETE IRRIGATION SYSTEM. 

SYMllDL. 

© 0 @ @©@~ 
4 6 8 1l'J 12 15 17 

SYMmlL. 

□ 

MANUFACJURERIM□DEL/DESCRIPJl□N 

Hunter PROS-06-PRS30-CV o.clj usto.lole arc 
Turf Spr 11y, 30 psi r i,9ul11ti,cl 6,0' Pop-Up, 
',/It h factory lnst11llecl Dr a in 
Checl< V11\ve. Ca-!'lalclecl wiper se11l with UV 
Ri,slsto.nt M11 ti,rlo.l. 

MANUFACJURERIM□DEL/DESCRIPJl□N 

HUNTER I CV -G-BSP-FS 1-1/ 2' 
I', 1-1/ 2', 2', AND 3' PLASTIC ELECTRIC REMOTE 
CONTROL VALVES, GLOBE 
CONFIGURATION, \o/ITH BSP THREADED INLET / OUTLET. FDR 
COMMERCI AL/MUNICIPAL USE. 111TH FILTER SENTRY. 

SHUT □FF VALV E 

NEIi HUNTER ACC-4200-SS 
42 STATI ON □UTD□□R MODULAR CONTROLLER. 
\/ITH FIV E ACM-600 MODULE. 
STAINLESS STEEL CABINET, 

EXISTING P□INT OF CONNECTION PROVIDED BY THE CITY 

ESl 

30 

fr 

fr 

fr 

fr 

EXISTING IRRIGATION POINT □F CONNECTION PROVIDED BY THE CITY 

EXISTING IRRIGATION POINT □F CONNECTION PROVIDED BY THE CITY 

EXISTING IRRIGATION PDINT OF CONNECTION PROV IDED BY THE CITY 

IRRIGATION LATERAL LINE• PVC SCHEDULE 40 

IRRIGA Tl□N MAINLINE• PVC SCHEDULE 4 0 

PIPE SLEEVE• PVC SCHEDULE 8 0 

VALVE CALLOUT 

~-..-------VALVE NUMBER 

~ # .,_----VALVE FLOW w VALVE SIZE 

DETAIL 

3 / LSOl 

DETAIL 

4 / LSOl 

2 / LSOl 

6 / LSOl 

Cushing 
Terrell. 
cushingtarrell.a,m 
800.757,9522 

01 ...., 
c:: 
(I) 

E 
(I) 

> 
0 0 

L 

0. ~ 
E -w 

0 
u ""D ~ 
0 c:: 0 ~w 
z 

.Y ~ - u 
2 0 
wrn 0 

0 2020 J AU. R1 GHTS RESERVED 

Ca nst ructio n 
Doc um ents 

0 7.25.2020 
DRAWN BY I HANSEN 
CHECKED BY I ROSA 
REVISIONS 

IRRIGATION NOTES 
ANO 
LEGENDS 

L400 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL: 1. PRIOR TO EXCAVATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL ELECTRICAL CABLES, CONDUITS AND OTHER UTILITIES SO THAT PROPER PRECAUTIONS MAY BE TAKEN TO NOT DISTURB OR DAMAGE SUCH IMPROVEMENTS.  IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT BETWEEN SUCH LINES AND IRRIGATION LINE LOCATIONS, PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE CITY OF ELKO PARKS DEPARTMENT.  FAILURE TO FOLLOW THIS PROCEDURE PLACES THE RESPONSIBILITY AND EXPENSE UPON THE CONTRACTOR FOR MAKING ANY AND ALL REPAIRS. 2. TRENCHES FOR IRRIGATION PIPE (PLASTIC, BRASS, POLY, AND/OR GALVANIZED) SHALL BE EXCAVATED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH  AS SPECIFIED FOR ALL MAIN AND LATERAL LINES.  BACK FILL OF TRENCHES SHALL BE THOROUGHLY COMPACTED AND LEVEL WITH THE ADJACENT GROUND.  SELECTED FILL DIRT OR SAND SHALL BE USED IF SOIL CONDITIONS ARE ROCKY OR OBSTRUCTIVE. TRENCHING DEPTH SHALL BE TWO (2) INCHES BELOW NORMAL TRENCH DEPTH TO ALLOW FOR PROPER PIPE BEDDING. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF ELKO STREETS DEPARTMENT FOR  ANY EXCAVATION, IN OR UNDER THE ROADWAY, CURB, GUTTER AND/OR SIDEWALK. PIPE AND TUBE: 4. SLEEVING:  ALL PIPING UNDER PAVEMENT OR CONCRETE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN SLEEVES PER SPECIFICATIONS.   SLEEVE DIAMETER SHALL BE AT LEAST TWO (2) TIMES THE DIAMETER OF THE PIPE WITHIN THE SLEEVE.  SLEEVES SHALL BE EXTENDED SIX (6) INCHES BEYOND THE EDGE OF THE PAVEMENT.  WIRE OR CABLE SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED IN THE SAME SLEEVE AS  PIPING, WIRE SHALL BE  INSTALLED IN SEPARATE SLEEVES.  SLEEVES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER SPECIFICATION. 5. PLASTIC PIPE AND TUBING:   ALL PVC PIPE SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40. PLASTIC PIPE AND TUBING:   ALL PVC PIPE SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40.   ALL PVC PIPE SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40. 6. PLASTIC FITTINGS AND CONNECTIONS:  ALL PLASTIC PIPE FITTING SHALL BE SUITABLE FOR EITHER SOLVENT WELD OR THREADED CONNECTIONS.  FITTINGS SHALL BE LASCO, DURA, OR SPEARS FACTORY ASSEMBLED FITTINGS OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.  ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 PVC EXCEPT FOR MAIN LINE FITTINGS, WHICH SHALL BE SCHEDULE 80 PVC.  WHEN CONNECTION REQUIRES PLASTIC TO METAL, SCHEDULE 80 FEMALE ADAPTERS SHALL BE USED.  THE FEMALE ADAPTER SHALL BE HAND TIGHTENED,  PLUS ONE TURN, WITH A STRAP WRENCH.  ALL THREADED JOINTS ARE TO BE TAPED WITH TEFLON TAPE.  ALL PVC SLIP JOINTS SHALL BE PRIMED PRIOR TO BEING GLUED.  PRIMER SHALL BE WELDON P-70 OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.  GLUE SHALL BE WELDON 711, GRAY HEAVY BODIED FAST SEAL OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.  BURRS AT CUT ENDS SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION TO NECESSITATE A SMOOTH UNOBSTRUCTED JOINT. 7. PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION OF SPRINKLER HEADS, CONTROL VALVES SHALL BE OPENED WITH A FULL HEAD OF WATER TO FLUSH OUT THE SYSTEM.  SPRINKLER MAIN LINES SHALL BE TESTED BEFORE BACKFILLING FOR PERIOD OF NOT LESS THAN TWO HOURS, AND SHALL SHOW NO LEAKAGE OR LOSS OF PRESSURE. 8. WIRING:  ALL WIRING AND PULL BOXES MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  WIRING:  ALL WIRING AND PULL BOXES MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE   ALL WIRING AND PULL BOXES MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE;  NEVADA STATE UNIFORM BUILDING CODE;  AND RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE PARKS DEPARTMENT OR BUILDING DEPARTMENT. 9. ALL WIRING IS TO BE CONTINUOUS. IF SPLICES ARE NECESSARY THEY ARE TO BE IN A MINIMUM OF TEN-INCH (10) ROUND VALVE BOX WITH A 3M “DBR” OR “DBY” DBR” OR “DBY”  OR “DBY” DBY” DRY SPLICE OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT. SPRINKLER HEADS, GATE VALVES AND QUICK COUPLERS:   10.SPRINKLER HEADS:  ALL SPRINKLER HEADS SHALL BE SET TO GRADE AND PERPENDICULAR TO THE FINISHED GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.  HEADS ADJACENT TO CURBS AND WALKS SHALL BE ½“ TO 1” AWAY FROM THE CUB OR TO 1” AWAY FROM THE CUB OR AWAY FROM THE CUB OR WALKWAY.  ALL NOZZLES SHALL BE TIGHTENED AND ADJUSTED FOR THE PROPER RADIUS, ARC, AND FLOW RATE. 11. GATE VALVES:  ALL GATE VALVES SHALL BE RESILIENT WEDGE WITH SQUARE KEY OF DOMESTIC MANUFACTURE WITH NON-RISING STEM; 200LB. WATER, OIL, GAS RATED (I.E. MILWAUKEE SERIES 105 GATE VALVE OR EQUIVALENT).  ALL GATE VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH VALVE BOXES.  SIX (6) INCH OR TWELVE (12) INCH EXTENSIONS SHALL BE ADDED WHEN NECESSARY TO BRING THE VALVE BOXES LEVEL WITH THE FINISHED GRADE. 12. QUICK COUPLING VALVES:  A QUICK COUPLING VALVE SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL MAIN LINES IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE.  ADDITIONAL QUICK COUPLER VALVES MAY BE REQUIRED AS NEEDED TO ACCOMMODATE WINTERIZATION AND FLUSHING OPERATIONS. QUICK COUPLER VALVES SHALL BE RAINBIRD #44RC OR 33DC AND INSTALLED IN A TEN (10) INCH ROUND VALVE BOX. ALL QUICK COUPLING VALVE KEYS SHALL BE RAINBIRD 44K OR 33DK.  A KEY SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. 13. SPRINKLER RISERS:  SPRAY POP-UP SPRINKLERS SHALL HAVE A DOUBLE SWING JOINT RISER CONSTRUCTED OF FUNNY PIPE, BARBED FITTINGS AND MARLEX STREET ELLS ON THE HEAD SIDE. EXISTING IRRIGATION CONTROLLER:    RRIGATION CONTROLLER:    14. THERE IS AN EXISTING IRRIGATION CONTROLLER THAT SHALL BE USED TO CONNECT AND CONTROL IRRIGATION ZONES 1-4.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO INSTALL A NEW PEDESTAL IRRIGATION CONTROLLER AS SHOWN ON IRRIGATION PLAN DRAWING (L402). TO CONNECT AND CONTROL ZONES 5-12.  REFERENCE NEW CONTROLLER SECTION IN IRRIGATION NOTES FOR MORE INFORMATION.   15. ALL CONTROL WIRES MUST BE 14 GAUGE SOLID CORE (MINIMUM) , RUN IN THE MAIN LINE TRENCH AND BE TAPED TO THE MAIN LINE EVERY TEN (10) FEET.  WHERE IT IS NOT POSSIBLE TO RUN THE CONTROLLER WIRE IN THE MAIN LINE TRENCH THE WIRES MUST BE BURIED TWENTY FOUR (24) INCHES DEEP IN CONDUIT.  SPARE WIRE AND A TRACER WIRE MUST RUN TO EVERY VALVE ALONG THE ENTIRE MAIN LINE.  CONTROLLER WIRE COLORS ARE AS FOLLOWS: COMMON  WHITE WHITE VALVE WIRE  RED RED SPARE   ORANGE ORANGE TRACER   YELLOW YELLOW 16. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE ALL INSTALLATION AND CONNECTION OF THE 110-VOLT ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO THE CONTROLLER COMPLIES WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND NATIONAL CODES. NEW IRRIGATION CONTROLLER- 2-WIRE: 17. THE CONTROLLER SHALL BE A FULL-FEATURED COMMERCIAL-INDUSTRIAL PRODUCT FOR THE PURPOSE OF IRRIGATION OPERATION, MANAGEMENT, AND MONITORING OF CONTROL VALVES AND SENSORS. THE CONTROLLER SHALL BE OF A MODULAR DESIGN THAT IS PROVIDED WITH A STANDARD 12-STATION OUTPUT MODULE. THE CONTROLLER SHALL BE EXPANDABLE WITH 6-STATION MODULES UP TO 42 STATIONS INSTALLED IN A PEDESTAL MOUNTED METAL ENCLOSURE. 18. CONTRACTOR TO  USE A SOLID CORE, COLOR-CODED, TWISTED-PAIR WIRE TYPICALLY BLUE AND RED.  DO NOT USE 2 STRAIGHT SINGLE CORES.   SIZE OF WIRE CAN BE SELECTED DEPENDING ON RUN DISTANCE AND THE NUMBER OF PASSIVE AND ACTIVE DECODERS ON THE PATH. AS A GENERAL RULE, ID WIRE 1 (14 AWG /1.6 MM DIA./2.08 MM2 AREA) IS RECOMMENDED FOR WIRE PATH LENGTH UP TO 10,000 FT (3,000 M) AND ID WIRE 2 (12 AWG /2 MM DIA./3.31 MM2 AREA) FOR WIRE PATH LENGTH UP TO 15,000 FT/4,500 M.  THESE MAXIMUM WIRE PATH LENGTHS ARE FOR ACTIVATING 2 HUNTER SOLENOIDS WITH UP TO 104 DECODERS IDLE IN THE SYSTEM (97 STATION DECODERS, 2 P/MV DECODERS, AND UP TO 5 SENSOR DECODERS). IF THE SYSTEM IS REQUIRED TO ACTIVATE MORE THAN TWO SOLENOIDS AT A TIME, THE MAXIMUM WIRE LENGTH MUST BE CALCULATED.  NOTE THAT IT IS NOT THE TOTAL SYSTEM CABLE LENGTH, IT IS THE LENGTH FROM THE CONTROLLER TO THE FURTHEST AWAY DECODER ON EACH PATH. 19. CONTRACTOR TO AVOID RUNNING POWER CABLES AND DECODER WIRE IN PARALLEL, ESPECIALLY IF THEY ARE CLOSE. IF A HIGH VOLTAGE CABLE MUST BE CROSSED, IT IS BEST TO CROSS AT RIGHT ANGLES. 20. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH OWNER WHEN LOCATING CONTROLLER.  ALL CONTROLLERS SHALL BE MOUNTED IN VANDAL PROOF AND WEATHER PROOF BOXES.  CONTROLLER LOCATION MUST BE APPROVED BY THE PARKS DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. COORDINATE CONTROLLER INSTALLATION WITH ELECTRICAL PLANS. ELECTRIC REMOTE-CONTROL VALVE:   21. REMOTE CONTROL VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN VALVE BOXES AS SPECIFIED.  DO NOT INSTALL MORE THAN TWO VALVES PER BOX.  VALVE BOXES SHALL BE SEVENTEEN (17) INCHES BY ELEVEN AND THREE QUARTERS (11 ¾) INCHES (I.E. ) INCHES (I.E. CARSON BROOKS STANDARD SIZE OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT).   22. EACH VALVE SHOULD BE INSTALLED WITH A UNION ON EACH SIDE OF THE VALVE FOR EASE OF REMOVAL AND REPAIR. ADDITIONALLY, A MANUAL ISOLATION (SPECIFY) VALVE MUST ALSO BE INSTALLED BEFORE THE UNION ON EACH ELECTRIC REMOTE-CONTROL VALVE.  WATER CONNECTIONS: 23. THE CITY OF ELKO HAS PROVIDE THE CONTRACTOR WITH A 1.5" IRRIGATION TAP  WITH 70 PSI AT THE MAINLINE. SEE PLANS FOR TAP LOCATIONS. CONTRACTOR  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL IMPROVEMENTS FROM THE 1.5"  IRRIGATION TAP FOR  A COMPLETE IRRIGATION SYSTEM.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL MANUFACTURER/MODEL/DESCRIPTION       PSI  DETAIL MANUFACTURER/MODEL/DESCRIPTION       PSI  DETAIL PSI  DETAIL DETAIL Hunter PROS-06-PRS30-CV adjustable arc     30  3/L501 30  3/L501 3/L501 Turf Spray, 30 psi regulated 6.0" Pop-Up.   With factory installed Drain  Check Valve.  Co-molded wiper seal with UV  Resistant Material. SYMBOL MANUFACTURER/MODEL/DESCRIPTION         DETAIL MANUFACTURER/MODEL/DESCRIPTION         DETAIL DETAIL HUNTER ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2"          4/L501 4/L501 1", 1-1/2", 2", AND 3" PLASTIC ELECTRIC REMOTE  CONTROL VALVES, GLOBE  CONFIGURATION, WITH BSP THREADED INLET/OUTLET, FOR  COMMERCIAL/MUNICIPAL USE.  WITH FILTER SENTRY. SHUT OFF VALVE              2/L501    2/L501                   NEW HUNTER ACC-4200-SS           6/L501  6/L501  42 STATION OUTDOOR MODULAR CONTROLLER.  WITH FIVE ACM-600 MODULE.  STAINLESS STEEL CABINET.  EXISTING POINT OF CONNECTION PROVIDED BY THE CITY EXISTING IRRIGATION POINT OF CONNECTION PROVIDED BY THE CITY EXISTING IRRIGATION POINT OF CONNECTION PROVIDED BY THE CITY       EXISTING IRRIGATION POINT OF CONNECTION PROVIDED BY THE CITY IRRIGATION LATERAL LINE: PVC SCHEDULE 40    IRRIGATION MAINLINE: PVC SCHEDULE 40       PIPE SLEEVE: PVC SCHEDULE 80       

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
#"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE CALLOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
|     ALL  RIGHTS  RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block End Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elko, Nevada

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
07.25.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.31.20 02:40 PM  |  L:\COE_BLOCKENDIMP\BIMCAD\LandArch\COEBE_L400.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
L400

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION NOTES  AND  LEGENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSA

Angela Hansen
Stamp

Angela Hansen
Y:\Files From BLGS\R_USERS_AngelaH\Stamp\Freeman Signature Model (1)



TR

TR

TR

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W WW W W W W W W W W

W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W

W

1 A A

A

A

4C2

VALVE SCHEDULE

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

A

A

1
2"

1"
1 1

4"

1"

1
2"

1"
1

2"
1 1

4"
1"

1
2"

3
4"

1
2"

3
4"

1"

1
2"

1 1
4"

1"

1
2"

3
4"

1"
1 1

4"
1

2"
3

4"

3
4"

1"

1 1
2"

1 1
2"

1
2"

1 1
2"

1
2"

1 1
2"

1 1
2"

1
2"1 1

2"
1 1

2"
1

2"1
2"

1024.2
112"

24.511
112"

C2

921.4
112"

23.612
112"

1
2"

 

 

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

L4
01

 &
 4

02
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

SH
EE

T 
L4

03

 

I •• 

I 

I 

I 

I :: 
I 

I 

I V • 

r" 
I·. :.\.: .. _, 
I ·:_., :::•;: 

l ~ ·.:,) :.-·: 
I •• : · . .-. 

I 

BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 

M ~ 

E 

V - IRRIGATION 

WIRE .,, 11 CONTROL 

~----~:~ 
~=~ 

NE:W \',EDESTA 
/ +-''+'<-11-..---WIR E- CONTRO 

PER SPECIFIC 

4TH STREET IRRIGATION PLAN 
30' 60' 

1" = 30'-0" 

! 
1-0" 30' -0" 

05.lt9.20 03,=:.t> PIii I L\COt:...llLOCKCJOMP\l!JIMCIW\Londllrch\COC:ltf:....L<W1.dw9 

4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD 

NUMBER MODEL SIZE lYPE GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP 
1 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/ 2" Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 fll.79 in/ h 
2 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1 / 2" Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.1 1 fll.75 in/h 
3 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/ 2" Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 fll.74 in/ h 
4 Hunter ICV- G- BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 fll.82 in/h 
5 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/ 2" Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 fll.98 in/ h 
6 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/ 2" Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 fll.98 in/ h 
7 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/ 2" Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 
B Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 17.1 5 17 34.25 fll.98 in/ h 
9 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 fll.74 in/ h 
10 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1 / 2" Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 f/l.79 in/h 
11 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/ 2" Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/ h 
12 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/ 2" Turf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 fll.76 in/ h 

1" = 100' 

Cushing 
Terrell. 
cushingterrell.com 
800. 757.9522 

(/) 
+-' 
C 
(I) 

E 
(I) 

> 0 0 
L 
Q_ ~ 
E -w 

0 
cJ -0 II-
0 C 0 ~w 
z ..Y 

~ • u 
0 0 __y_ _ 

CJ w m 

0 2020 I ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 

Construction 
Documents 

0 6.30 .20 20 
DRAWN 8Y I HANSEN 
CHECKED 8Y I ROSA 
REVISIONS 

BLOCK END 
IMPROVEMENTS - 4TH 
STREET IRRIGATION 
PLAN 

L4 0 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CITY SUPPLIED WATER CONNECTION WITH 1  " BACKFLOW 12" BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CONTRACTOR TO CONNECT ZONES 11 AND 12 TO THIS CITY SUPPLIED EXISTING CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PEDESTAL 2 WIRE CONTROLLER PER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CITY SUPPLIED WATER CONNECTION WITH 1  " BACKFLOW 12" BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CONTRACTOR TO CONNECT ZONES 7 THRU 10 TO THIS CITY SUPPLIED EXISTING CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CITY SUPPLIED WATER CONNECTION WITH 1  " BACKFLOW 12" BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CONTRACTOR TO CONNECT ZONES 3 THRU 6 TO THIS CITY SUPPLIED EXISTING CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER MODEL  SIZE TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP MODEL  SIZE TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP SIZE TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP HEADS PSI PRECIP PSI PRECIP PRECIP 1 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 34.21 0.79 in/h 0.79 in/h 2 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 34.11 0.75 in/h 0.75 in/h 3 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 34.27 0.74 in/h 0.74 in/h 4 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 33.76 0.82 in/h 0.82 in/h 5 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 34.29 0.98 in/h 0.98 in/h 6 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 34.35 0.98 in/h 0.98 in/h 7 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 34.33 1.00 in/h 1.00 in/h 8 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 34.25 0.98 in/h 0.98 in/h 9 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 33.96 0.74 in/h 0.74 in/h 10 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 34.06 0.79 in/h 0.79 in/h 11 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 34.37 0.79 in/h 0.79 in/h 12 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/hHunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/h1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/hTurf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/h23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/h10 34.38 0.76 in/h34.38 0.76 in/h0.76 in/h

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PEDESTAL 2 WIRE CONTROLLER PER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
|     ALL  RIGHTS  RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block End Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elko, Nevada

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
06.30.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH STREET  IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1-0" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L401

AutoCAD SHX Text
06.09.20 03:50 PM  |  L:\COE_BLOCKENDIMP\BIMCAD\LandArch\COEBE_L401.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
L401

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS - 4TH STREET IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L401

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 4TH  STREET IRRIGATION PLAN

Angela Hansen
Stamp

Angela Hansen
Y:\Files From BLGS\R_USERS_AngelaH\Stamp\Freeman Signature Model (1)



TR

TR

TR

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W WW W W W W W W W W

W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W

W

1

A 4C2

VALVE SCHEDULE

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

W W W W W

W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W

1
2"

1
2"

1
2"

1
2"

1
2"

1
2"

1
2"

1
2"

1
2"1

2" 1
2"

1
2"

1"

1"
1 1

4"
1 1

4"

1"
1"

1 1
4"

1 1
4"

1"
1"

1 1
4"

1"
1"

1 1
4"

1 1
4"

16.15
112"

616.1
112"

817.1
112"

716.9
112"

1"

1"
1"

1"

 

 

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

L4
01

 &
 4

02
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

SH
EE

T 
L4

03

 

" . . 

. . . 
I , 

I 
lj 
I 

J 

(/J 
0 

gJ 

(/J 
0 

~ I I 

(/J 

0 

~ -~ - _l __ ~-:1----~ -=]-_ ----,,-~➔fl"+-- -- - ; so 

_=1_._+:,_b+~-""'.-c..-.7~ SD SD 

1 .5" SCf'j_ 40 PVC 
MAINLINE 

SD 

gJ 

-XOMMERCIAL ST 
~ 

w w w t-w 

= ==~ 
'f,"::;;: • • • • • • • 

BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 
5TH STREET IRRIGATION PLAN 

30' 60' 
1" = 30'-0" 

! 
1-0" 30' -0" 

05.lt9.20 03,=:.t> PIii I L\COt:....HLOCKCJ,IOH,4P\l!JIMCIW\Londl\rch\COC:ltf:....L~2.dw9 

• • + • t 7 ~ I L~J;;;:: 
:::::::::::::::::::,;;;:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::~,.,,::;,"~~~ _; 

~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 

4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD 

~ 
~ 
~ 

' X 

1.5" SCH. 40 PVC 
MAINLINE 

NUMBER 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 
10 
11 
12 

MODEL SIZE lYPE 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1 /2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1 / 2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 
Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 

GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP 
23.65 12 34.21 fll.79 in/h 
21.57 10 34.1 1 fll.75 in/h 
21.08 9 34.27 fll.74 in/ h 
25.77 13 33.76 fll.82 in/h 
16.06 17 34.29 fll.98 in/ h 
16.06 16 34.35 fll.98 in/h 
16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 
17.15 17 34.25 fll.98 in/h 
21.36 9 33.96 fll.74 in/h 
24.19 11 34.06 f/l.79 in/h 
24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 
23.64 10 34.38 fll.76 in/h 

1" = 100' 

Cushing 
Terrell. 
cushingterrell.com 
800. 757.9522 

(/) 
+" 
C 
(I) 

E 
(I) 

> 0 0 
L 
Q_ ~ 
E -w 

0 
cJ -0 II-
0 C 0 ~w 
z .Y 

~ • u 
0 0 

-"' - CJ wm 

0 2020 I ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 

Construction 
Documents 

07.25.20 20 
DRAWN 8Y I HANSEN 
CHECKED 8Y I ROSA 
REVISIONS 

BLOCK END 
IMPROVEMENTS -
5TH STREET 
IRRIGATION PLAN 

L402 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CITY SUPPLIED WATER CONNECTION WITH 1  " BACKFLOW 12" BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CONTRACTOR TO CONNECT ZONES 11 AND 12 TO THIS CITY SUPPLIED EXISTING CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PEDESTAL 2 WIRE CONTROLLER PER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CITY SUPPLIED WATER CONNECTION WITH 1  " BACKFLOW 12" BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CONTRACTOR TO CONNECT ZONES 7 THRU 10 TO THIS CITY SUPPLIED EXISTING CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CITY SUPPLIED WATER CONNECTION WITH 1  " BACKFLOW 12" BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CONTRACTOR TO CONNECT ZONES 3 THRU 6 TO THIS CITY SUPPLIED EXISTING CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER MODEL  SIZE TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP MODEL  SIZE TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP SIZE TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP HEADS PSI PRECIP PSI PRECIP PRECIP 1 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 34.21 0.79 in/h 0.79 in/h 2 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 34.11 0.75 in/h 0.75 in/h 3 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 34.27 0.74 in/h 0.74 in/h 4 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 33.76 0.82 in/h 0.82 in/h 5 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 34.29 0.98 in/h 0.98 in/h 6 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 34.35 0.98 in/h 0.98 in/h 7 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 34.33 1.00 in/h 1.00 in/h 8 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 34.25 0.98 in/h 0.98 in/h 9 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 33.96 0.74 in/h 0.74 in/h 10 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 34.06 0.79 in/h 0.79 in/h 11 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 34.37 0.79 in/h 0.79 in/h 12 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/hHunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/h1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/hTurf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/h23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/h10 34.38 0.76 in/h34.38 0.76 in/h0.76 in/h

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
|     ALL  RIGHTS  RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block End Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elko, Nevada

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
07.25.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET  IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1-0" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L402

AutoCAD SHX Text
06.09.20 03:50 PM  |  L:\COE_BLOCKENDIMP\BIMCAD\LandArch\COEBE_L402.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
L402

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS - 5TH STREET IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L402

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 5TH  STREET IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE

Angela Hansen
Stamp

Angela Hansen
Y:\Files From BLGS\R_USERS_AngelaH\Stamp\Freeman Signature Model (1)



TRTR

TR TR
TR

TRTR

W
W

W
W

W
W

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

EX-C
O

N
D

U
IT

EX-C
O

N
D

U
IT

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W W W W

SS

W W W W W

W W

W 2 3

VALVE SCHEDULE

TR

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W

SSSS

SS

W W W W W W W

W W

W

1
2"

1
2"

1
2"

1
2"1

2"
1

2"
1

2"

1
2"

1
2"

1"

1"
1 1

4"

1
2"

1
2"

1"
1

2"
1

2"
1 1

2"
1

2"

1 1
2"

1 1
2"

1
2"

1 1
2"

1"
1"

1"
2"

2"

1"
1 1

2"

23.61
112"21.13

112"

425.8
112"

21.62
112"

1"

 

 

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
SH

EE
T 

L4
01

 &
 4

02

 

" . 

- v. 

. . 
J _ ~ 

•. I~ II - ~ . 
PR0f sn_ 

C( 

/ 

---§ 

eGM MERGJ~L S± 
~ -~%- l[><J 8 ~=0-== 

BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 
6TH STREET IRRIGATION PLAN 

~,.A. 0 15' 

N~ ~ I 
30' 60' 

I 

1" = 30'-0" 

SCALE: 1-0" - 30'-o" 

05.lt9.20 03,=:.t> PIii I L\COt:...llLOCKCJ,IOH,4P\l!JIMCIW\Londl\rch\COC:ltf:....L~J.dw9 

@ BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 

NUMBER MODEL SIZE 1YPE 
1 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/'l' Turf Spray 
2 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/'l' Turf Spray 
3 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/t' Turf Spray 
4 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/ t' Turf Spray 
5 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/ 'l' Turf Spray 
6 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/'l' Turf Spray 
7 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/t' Turf Spray 
B Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/ 'l' Turf Spray 
9 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/'l' Turf Spray 
10 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/'l' Turf Spray 
11 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/t' Turf Spray 
12 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/'l' Turf Spray 

COMMERCIAi ST 

~ ~ 
~ ' 

7" = 100' 

GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP 
23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/ h 
21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/ h 
2U!lB 9 34.27 0 .74 in/ h 
25.77 13 33.76 0.B2 in/ h 
16.06 17 34.29 0.9B in/ h 
16.06 16 34.35 0.9B in/ h 
16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/ h 
17.15 17 34.25 0.9B in/ h 
21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 
24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/ h 
24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/ h 
23.64 10 34.3B 0.76 in/ h 

Cushing 
Terrell. 
cushingterrell.com 
800. 757.9522 

(/) 
+-' 
C 
(I) 

E 
(I) 

> 0 0 
L 
Q_ ~ 
E -w 

0 
cJ -0 II-
0 C 0 ~w 
z _y 

~ • u 
0 0 

_,L - CJ w m 

0 2020 I ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 

Construction 
Documents 

07.25.20 20 
DRAWN 8Y I HANSEN 
CHECKED 8Y I RO SA 
REVISIONS 

BLOCK END 
IMPROVEMENTS -
6TH STREET 
IRRIGATION PLAN 

L403 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTROL WIRE RUN FROM EXISTING CONTROLLER AT CENTENNIAL PARK CONNECT ZONE VALVES 1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTROL WIRE RUN FROM EXISTING CONTROLLER AT CENTENNIAL PARK CONNECT ZONE VALVES 1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  12" SCH. 40 PVC MAINLINE  EXTEND FROM EXISTING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRRIGATION CONTROL CLOCK AND POWER PEDESTAL CONTRACTOR TO CONNECTS ZONES 1-4 TO THIS CLOCK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CITY SUPPLIED WATER CONNECTION WITH 1  " BACKFLOW 12" BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CONTRACTOR TO CONNECT ZONES 3 THRU 6 TO THIS CITY SUPPLIED EXISTING CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CITY SUPPLIED WATER CONNECTION WITH 1  " BACKFLOW 12" BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CONTRACTOR TO CONNECT ZONES 1 AND 2 TO THIS CITY SUPPLIED EXISTING CONNECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER MODEL  SIZE TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP MODEL  SIZE TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP SIZE TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP TYPE  GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP GPM HEADS PSI PRECIP HEADS PSI PRECIP PSI PRECIP PRECIP 1 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h Turf Spray 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 23.65 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 12 34.21 0.79 in/h 34.21 0.79 in/h 0.79 in/h 2 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h Turf Spray 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 21.57 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 10 34.11 0.75 in/h 34.11 0.75 in/h 0.75 in/h 3 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h Turf Spray 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 21.08 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 9 34.27 0.74 in/h 34.27 0.74 in/h 0.74 in/h 4 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h Turf Spray 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 25.77 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 13 33.76 0.82 in/h 33.76 0.82 in/h 0.82 in/h 5 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h Turf Spray 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 16.06 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 17 34.29 0.98 in/h 34.29 0.98 in/h 0.98 in/h 6 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h Turf Spray 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 16.06 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 16 34.35 0.98 in/h 34.35 0.98 in/h 0.98 in/h 7 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h Turf Spray 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 16.85 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 17 34.33 1.00 in/h 34.33 1.00 in/h 1.00 in/h 8 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h Turf Spray 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 17.15 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 17 34.25 0.98 in/h 34.25 0.98 in/h 0.98 in/h 9 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h Turf Spray 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 21.36 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 9 33.96 0.74 in/h 33.96 0.74 in/h 0.74 in/h 10 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h Turf Spray 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 24.19 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 11 34.06 0.79 in/h 34.06 0.79 in/h 0.79 in/h 11 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 1-1/2" Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h Turf Spray 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 24.49 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 11 34.37 0.79 in/h 34.37 0.79 in/h 0.79 in/h 12 Hunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/hHunter ICV-G-BSP-FS 1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/h1-1/2" Turf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/hTurf Spray 23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/h23.64 10 34.38 0.76 in/h10 34.38 0.76 in/h34.38 0.76 in/h0.76 in/h

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTROL WIRE RUN FROM EXISTING CONTROLLER AT CENTENNIAL PARK CONNECT ZONE VALVES 1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
|     ALL  RIGHTS  RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block End Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elko, Nevada

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
07.25.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET  IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1-0" = 30'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L403

AutoCAD SHX Text
06.09.20 03:50 PM  |  L:\COE_BLOCKENDIMP\BIMCAD\LandArch\COEBE_L403.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
L403

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS - 6TH STREET IRRIGATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH , 5TH AND 6TH STREET COMMERCIAL - RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L403

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK END IMPROVEMENTS 6TH  STREET IRRIGATION PLAN

Angela Hansen
Stamp

Angela Hansen
Y:\Files From BLGS\R_USERS_AngelaH\Stamp\Freeman Signature Model (1)



NOTES:
1. TAPE & BUNDLE ALL WIRING AT

10'-0" INTERVALS.
2. TIE A LOOSE 20" LOOP IN

WIRING AT ALL CHANGES IN
DIRECTION GREATER THAN 30°
UNTIE ALL LOOPS AFTER
MAKING CONNECTIONS.

3. BURY MARKING TAPE 6" ABOVE
ALL DIRECT BURIAL WIRING,
LATERAL LINES, AND MAINLINE.

4. ALL WIRING UNDER PAVEMENT
& THROUGH SLEEVES SHALL BE
IN CONDUIT WITH MARKER TAPE
ABOVE AS SHOWN.

5. ALL SPLICES SHALL BE MADE IN
VALVE BOXES AND LOCATED ON
AS-BUILT PLANS.

TYPICAL SECTION
OF A SHARED TRENCH

18
" M

IN
. D

EP
TH

4" M
IN

.

FINISH GRADE

LATERAL

MAINLINE

LOW VOLTAGE
WIRE IN CONDUIT
IF APPLICABLE

GRANULAR
BACKFILL
AS SPECIFIED

BACKFILL WITH
EXCAVATION
MATERIAL REMOVED
FROM TRENCH

12
"

M
IN

.

WIDTH AS SPECIFIED

12
" M

IN
. D

EP
TH

1

L501

IRRIGATION TRENCH
NOT TO SCALE

6" MARKER
TAPE, TYP.

NOTES:
1. VALVE TO BE

SUPPORTED BY
GRAVEL, PROVIDE
BLOCK SHIM AS
REQUIRED.

2. SIZE VALVE AND
PIPING AS
SPECIFIED.

2

L501

ISOLATION VALVE / STOP AND WASTE VALVE
NOT TO SCALE

FINISH GRADE

GATE OR BALL
VALVE AS
SPECIFIED,
LINE SIZE.

VALVE BOX

3/4" CRUSHED
MINUS GRAVEL

BRICK SUPPORTS,
TYP.

MAINLINE

VALVE BOX
EXTENSION, TYP.
ADD AS NECESSARY

VALVE  BOX COVER

SCHEDULE 80
PVC UNION, TYP.

NOTES:
1. VALVE TO BE

SUPPORTED BY
GRAVEL, PROVIDE
BLOCK SHIM AS
REQUIRED.

2. SIZE VALVE AND
PIPING AS SPECIFIED.

CONTROL VALVE
AS SPECIFIED, LINE SIZE.

BRICK
SUPPORTS,
TYP.

SCHEDULE 80 PVC
UNION, TYP.

MAINLINE
3/4" CRUSHED MINUS GRAVEL

SERVICE TEE

4

L501

ELECTRIC CONTROL VALVE
NOT TO SCALE

FINISH GRADE

VALVE  BOX COVER

3M DBY-6 WATERPROOF
CONNECTOR, TYP.

18"-24" OF COILED WIRE

DISTRIBUTION
PIPING

ISOLATION BALL VAVLE

MAINLINE

5

L501

MANUAL DRAIN
NOT TO SCALE

FINISH GRADE

PVC SCHEDULE 40 FITTINGS
AND SCHEDULE 80
THREADED NIPPLES, TYP.

1" BRONZE BALL OR
GATE VALVE
AS SPECIFIED

GRAVEL SUMP WITH A MIN.
3 CUBIC  YARDS OF
1 1/2 " WASHED AGGREGATE
 WRAPPED IN FILTER FABRIC
AS  SPECIFIED

10" ROUND VALVE BOX

3/4" CRUSHED
MINUS GRAVEL

MAINLINE WITH 1" TEE
ON BOTTOM

6" DIA. PVC RISER,
LENGTH AS REQUIRED

4" M
IN

.

NOTES:
1. INSTALL MANUAL

DRAIN AT LOWEST
POINT ON MAINLINE.

2. RISER TO BE
SUPPORTED BY
GRAVEL.

3. SIZE VALVE AND
PIPING AS
SPECIFIED.

SCHEDULE 80 PVC
UNION, TYP.

3

L501

SPRINKLER HEAD
NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1. DOUBLE SWING JOINT

SHALL BE SCHEDULE
80 PVC NIPPLE WITH
(3) MARLEX STREET
ELBOWS.

2. SPRINKLER NOZZLE,
BODY AS SPECIFIED.

FINISH
GRADE

DISTRIBUTION PIPING

FUNNY PIPE

LATERAL
TEE OR ELL

2"

1
2" TURF, TYP.

1" PLANTER BED, TYP.

ADJACENT
HARDSCAPE

ROTOR BODY

ROTOR NOZZLE

CONTROLLER PEDESTAL AND
UNIT MODULE PER SPECIFICATIONS

CONCRETE PAD SEE
CONCRETE SECTION
DETAIL

FINISH
GRADE

SCH 40 PVC CONDUIT

WIRES TO
CONTROL VALVES.1" CONDUIT

FOR POWER
SUPPLY

6

L501

CONTROLLER PEDESTAL
NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1. INSTALLATION TO BE

COMPLETED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH
MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.

2. DO NOT SCALE
DRAWINGS.

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE
CONSIDERED TRUE
AND REFLECT
MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.

4. CONTROLLER TO BE
MOUNTED IN
STAINLESS STEEL
CONTROL PEDESTAL.
COORDINATE WITH
ELECTRICAL.

7

L501

EXISTING POINT OF CONNECTION 
NOT TO SCALE

BP

EXIST. STOP AND
WASTE VALVE

EXISTING BACKFLOW
PREVENTOR

NOTES:
1. CONNECTION

ASSEMBLY
INFORMATION
SHOWN IS
SCHEMATIC ONLY.

2. SEE IRRIGATION
PLAN,
SPECIFICATION, AND
LEGEND FOR MORE
INFORMATION.

3. COORDINATE POC
WITH OWNER AS
NECESSARY.

EXISTING 1 12" STUB OUT

" SCH. 40 PVC

EXIST. MANUAL
DRAIN, TYP.

EXISTING 10" WATER LINE

EXIST. MANUAL
DRAIN, TYP.

ISOLATION
VALVES-SEE
DETAIL
(TYP.)

1 12" SCH. 40 PVC  MAINLINE

5'
 M

IN
.

ISOLATION VALVES-SEE
DETAIL (TYP.)

NOTES:
1. DOUBLE SWING JOINT SHALL

BE SCHEDULE 80 PVC NIPPLE
WITH (3) MARLEX STREET
ELBOWS.

2. WHEREVER POSSIBLE
INSTALL VALVE BOXES IN
SHRUB BEDS.  SEE
IRRIGATION PLAN FOR MORE
INFORMATION.

9

L501

QUICK COUPLER
NOT TO SCALE

BRICK SUPPORTS,
TYP.

FINISH GRADE

QUICK COUPLER

VALVE BOX
WITH COVER

3/4" CRUSHED
MINUS GRAVEL

24" #4 REBAR WITH CLAMPS

DOUBLE SWING JOINT

MAIN LINE TEE OR ELL

06.09.20 04:47 PM  |  L:\COE_BLOCKENDIMP\BIMCAD\LandArch\COEBE_L500.dwg

-

HANSEN
ROSA

8
L501

CONCRETE PAD

 

NOT TO SCALE

SCARIFY NATIVE MATERIAL TO
8" DEPTH AND COMPACT TO
95% STANDARD PROCTOR

4.0"

4.0"
1-1/2" MINUS
CRUSHED BASE COURSE
COMPACT TO 95% STANDARD
PROCTOR

4000 PSI CONCRETE

4"
CONCRETE
PAD

EXISTING SIDEWALK

METAL
CONTROLLER
PEDESTAL

2-'0"

EQ. 15-1/2" EQ.

EQ
5"

EQ
.

1'
-0

"

8 0 8 

8 8 8 
r ----::.- ~ -~-

8 
8 

t I, 
~ 

I, 
-,r- t 

8 

' <I 

/ \ /I 

Cushing 
Terrell. 
cushingterrell.com 

800.757.9522 

0 

Cf) 
~ 

C 
QJ 

E 
QJ 

> 

[~ 
~ w 

62 ..,_ 
~w 0 
z ---~ .c 
~ _Q ■-
w m U 

C 202□ I ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 

Construction 
Documents 

06.30.2020 
DRAWN BY I 
CHECKED BY I 
REVISIONS 

IRRIGATION 
DETAILS 

LSO 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
|     ALL  RIGHTS  RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY |

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block End Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elko, Nevada

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
06.30.2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L501

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION DETAILS

Angela Hansen
Stamp

Angela Hansen
Y:\Files From BLGS\R_USERS_AngelaH\Stamp\Freeman Signature Model (1)



COMMERCIAL STREET

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

PB27(N)
PB25(N)

PB26(N)

PB23(N)

PB24(N)

PB22(N)

3R
D

 S
TR

EE
T

PROJECT SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 40'

DRAWING NOTES:

1

2

4

ALL OUTDOOR ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT TO BE NEMA 3R MINIMUM.

5
INSTALL NEW PULL BOXES (PB16,  PB21, PB22, PB27) WITH A N9 TYPE.

3

L DECORATIVE LIGHT FIXTURE.
MATCH EXISTING FIXTURES, WITH 14' POLES,
ANTIQUE ARMS, FIXTURE HEADS TO BE EQUIPPED
WITH LED LIGHTING. (CODALE ELECTRIC)

PHILIPS RENAISSANCE & HADCO
CAT #RN20-135W80LED4K-ACDR-LE5R-120
CAT #P4420-14-A

LEGEND:

PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW PULL BOXES (PB18, PB20, PB24, PB26) USE
'N9' TYPE BOXES. INSTALL CONDUIT, WIRING, AND FITTING TO NEW
LIGHT POLES AS SHOWN.

6

PROVIDE AND INSTALL FOUR NEW LIGHT POLES AS SHOWN, MATCH
EXISTING SINGLE HEAD POLES. PROVIDE CONCRETE BASES, CONDUIT,
WIRING AND VERIFY PROPER OPERATION. CONNECT TO EXISTING
LIGHTING CIRCUITS AS SHOWN.

7

IRRG
1.5"

C02
PVC

240V
1.5"

C01
PVC

AA

AA

AA

AA

BB

BB

AA

AA AA

AA

DATE: 6-17-2020
EXP: 12-31-2020

OR

AD

o.

P

N

A

881 0 1

ELQUIST

ELECTRICAL

JOSEPH A.

GI
EN

I
S

FE
S

ALNO

R
TS-

TE

A

F
N

VE
O

EN E

USE PEDESTAL MOUNTED METERED
MILBANK, EATON, OR EQUAL

200A, 208/120V, 3Ø, 12 CIRCUIT MINIMUM
(EATON PART #CMP4421, MILBANK #CP3B1251BA)

*SUBMIT & VERIFY WITH ENGINEER, FINAL LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED BY CITY OF ELKO

NEW METER PEDESTAL
AND IRRIGATION
CONTROL CLOCK

NV ENERGY TRANSFORMER AND
JUNCTION ENCLOSURE, SEE NV
ENERGY PLAN FOR INSTALLATION
DETAILS.

DP(N)

L L

INSTALL NEW PULL BOXES (PB28, PB25, PB23, PB19, PB17) WITH A N36
TYPE.

AT BLOCKS 3 AND 4 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW PANEL TO SERVICE
NEW LIGHTS AND IRRIGATION

AT BLOCKS 5 AND 6 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW CONDUIT RUN FROM
EXISTING PB7, PULL NEW LIGHTING AND IRRIGATION POWER FROM
LP1-5 TO NEW PB16.

PROPOSED NEW
LIGHTS

PROPOSED RUN
FOR  POWER TO

LIGHTS

LEAVE CONDUIT 'C01'
WITH MULE TAPE FOR
SPARE.

LEAVE CONDUIT 'C01'
WITH MULE TAPE FOR
SPARE.

8 ALL CONDUIT TRENCHES ARE TO BE INSTALL PER PLANS, AND INCLUDE
A MINIMUM OF THE TWO CONDUITS AS SHOWN. CONDUITS SHOULD BE
ADDED IF NEEDED FOR IRRIGATION CONTROLS AND FUTURE. CONDUIT
FILLS ARE TO BE INSTALLED TO DEVICES NEEDED (LIGHTS & VALVES)
UNUSED CONDUITS ARE TO HAVE MULE TAPE INSTALLED, LABELED
AND LEFT FOR FUTURE USE.

PB28(N)
NVE

NVE

IRRG
1.5"

C02
PVC

240V
1.5"

C01
PVC

SHEETCITY OF ELKO
1751 COLLEGE AVE
ELKO, NEVADA 89801
775-777-7210

SCALE
HORZ

VERT

DESIGNED BY

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

DATE

1"=40'

NONE

JAE

JAE

-

CITY OF ELKO
DOWNTOWN BLOCK ENDS

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION
E1

10-8-2020

I 
I 

I 

\~ 
~--------------

◊ 
◊ 
◊ 

PANEL• DP 
L□CATI□N• 3-4TH STREET 
FED FR□M• NYE 

□c 
AMPS P 

N□TES 

SCHEDULE T□TALS 
T□TAL C□NNECTED 
T□TAL DEMAND 
T□TAL DESIGN 

DESCRIPTI□N 

KVA 

□C DEVICE TYPE• BreQker 
DEVICE FAMILY• Bolt □n 

AMPS 

DEMAND VA 
C□DE 

◊ 
◊ 

◊ 
ENCL□SURE• NEMA 3R MAINS<A>• 200 
M□UNTING• PEDESTAL TYPE WIRING• 3 PHASE 4 WIRE 
V□LTAGE• 208/120V 

CKT PHASE L□ADS VA CKT VA 
A B C 

DEMAND DESCRIPTI□N 
C□DE 

◊ 
◊ 

BUS RATING<A>• 200 
BUS WITHSTAND<A>• 10000 
FAULT CURRENT<A>• 2500 

N□TES □c 
AMPS P 

LIGHTS LTS 20 1 
IRRIGATI□N ___ GEN _ _ _ 20 1 

I 

0 

I 

AutoCAD SHX Text
   PANEL:    DP                     OC DEVICE TYPE: Breaker    ENCLOSURE: NEMA 3R

AutoCAD SHX Text
         MAINS(A):    200                BUS RATING(A):      200

AutoCAD SHX Text
   LOCATION: 3-4TH STREET           DEVICE FAMILY: Bolt On     MOUNTING:  PEDESTAL TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
         WIRING:   3 PHASE 4 WIRE        BUS WITHSTAND(A): 10000

AutoCAD SHX Text
   FED FROM: NVE                                               VOLTAGE:      208/120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                         FAULT CURRENT(A):  2500

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OC         NOTES     DESCRIPTION           DEMAND   VA   CKT  PHASE LOADS VA

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CKT   VA    DEMAND DESCRIPTION               NOTES       OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
   AMPS P                                       CODE              A     B      C

AutoCAD SHX Text
               CODE                                       AMPS P

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             1     400         

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2      400 GEN      LIGHTS              LTS              20 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             3         100  

AutoCAD SHX Text
  4      100 GEN      IRRIGATION          GEN              20 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             5               

AutoCAD SHX Text
  6     

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             7          

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             9          

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             11             

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             13                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  14

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             15                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  16

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             17                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  18

AutoCAD SHX Text
   SCHEDULE TOTALS        KVA           AMPS        

AutoCAD SHX Text
   TOTAL CONNECTED         -             -       

AutoCAD SHX Text
   TOTAL DEMAND            -             -         

AutoCAD SHX Text
   TOTAL DESIGN            -             -        

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             19                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  20

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             21                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  22

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             23                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  24

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             25                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  26

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             27                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  28

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                             29                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  30

AutoCAD SHX Text
  8    

AutoCAD SHX Text
  10   

AutoCAD SHX Text
  12    



COMMERCIAL STREET

6T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

PB14(E)PB15(E)

PB21(N)
PB19(N)

PB20(N)

PB17(N)

PB18(N)

PB16 (N)

PB6(E)

PB7(E)
PB8(E)

PB9(E)

PB11(E)

PB12(E)

PB13(E)

L

L

LT

LT

TRENCH SECTION - AA

C1 C2

6" WARNING TAPE
INSTALLED 12" BELOW GRADE

(TYPICAL ALL TRENCHES)

30"
(TYP)

GROUND LEVEL

TRENCH SECTION - BB

C1 C2

48"
(TYP)

GROUND LEVEL

CONDUIT SCHEDULE

4 X #10 AWG, THWN
240V

1.5"
C1

PVC

TAG

PB PB

FROM TO

ELECTRICAL FEEDERS
FOR NEW LIGHTS.
(INSTALL MULE TAPE IN
UN-USED CONDUITS)

#10 AWG

GROUNDFILL

1.5" PVC

TYPE NOTES

INSTALL CONTROL CABLES PER
LANDSCAPING PLANS

IRRG
1.5"

C2
PVC PB PB

IRRIGATION CONTROLS
(INSTALL MULE TAPE IN
UN-USED CONDUITS)

1.5" PVC

PROJECT SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 40'

IRRG
1.5"

C02
PVC

240V
1.5"

C01
PVC

BB

BB PB(E)

TOWER
LL

DATE: 6-17-2020
EXP: 12-31-2020

OR

AD

o.

P

N

A

881 0 1

ELQUIST

ELECTRICAL

JOSEPH A.

GI
EN

I
S

FE
S

ALNO

R
TS-

TE
A

F
N

VE
O

EN E

IRRG
1.5"

C02
PVC

240V
1.5"

C01
PVC

INSTALL NEW CONDUITS
FROM PB7(E) TO PB16(N)
AS SHOWN

PROPOSED NEW
LIGHTS

PROPOSED RUN FOR
POWER TO LIGHTS

(TYPICAL)

AA

AA

LEAVE CONDUIT 'C01'
WITH MULE TAPE FOR
SPARE.

AA

AA

AA

AA

AA

AA AA

AA

AA

AA

SHEETCITY OF ELKO
1751 COLLEGE AVE
ELKO, NEVADA 89801
775-777-7210

SCALE
HORZ

VERT

DESIGNED BY

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

DATE

1"=40'

NONE

JAE

JAE

-

CITY OF ELKO
DOWNTOWN BLOCK ENDS

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION
E2

6-17-2020

I 
I 

I 

i~ 
~ ~ 
IV 
IV 

T 

~ 1 
00 00 

Q 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I I 
I I -
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
0 \ 

~ 



PB1(E)

COMMERCIAL STREET

T

PB2(E)PB3(E)PB4(E)PB5(E)

PB10(E)

(E) LP1-5
LT

LT

8T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

PROJECT SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 40'

CONDUIT

DEPTH PER POLE
MANUFACTURER &
STRUCTURAL DESIGN
RECOMMENDATIONS.
(60" MIN)

ANCHOR BOLT PER POLE
MANUFACTURER &
STRUCTURAL DESIGN
RECOMMENDATIONS.

X
36

"

TRAFFIC
PULL BOX
CHRISTY 'B1017'

LIGHT POLE
BASE 24" DIA.

1.5" CONDUITS
DEPTH TRENCH

1" CONDUIT
TO LIGHT FIXTURE

& RECEPTACLE

LIGHTING & DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM CONDUIT LAYOUTPOLE BASE DETAIL

HEAVY DUTY TIMER SWITCH (7-DAY)
277V, 20A, SPDT, ASTRONOMICAL
INTERMATIC CAT No. ET8115C, OR EQUAL
(LIGHTING CONTROLLER, NEMA 3R IF OUTDOOR)

LCLI
N

E

N
EU

TR
AL

G
R

O
U

N
D

DP (1)

EXTERIOR LIGHTING
2 X 135W = 270W, 2.3A

DRAWING NOTES:

LIGHTING CIRCUIT WILL BE SUPPLIED FROM DISTRIBUTION
PANEL 'DP' LOCATED AS SHOWN. CONTRACTOR WILL
SUPPLY AND INSTALL A LIGHTING CONTACTOR 'LC',
ELECTRONIC TIMER AND PHOTO CONTROL AT THE
ELECTRICAL PANEL TO CONTROL THE LIGHTING, IF
NEEDED.

1

COLOR CODE CONDUCTORS THROUGHOUT INSTALLATION.
ØA = BLACK
ØB = RED
ØC = BLUE
NEUTRAL = WHITE
GROUND = GREEN

2

LABEL CONDUCTORS AT EVERY CONNECTION, IN EVERY
PULL BOX, AND EVERY TERMINATION POINT. LABELS TO BE
PERMANENT AND MUST BE APPROVED BY ENGINEER
PRIOR TO USE. LABEL TO DISPLAY PANEL NAME AND
CIRCUIT NUMBER.

3

INSTALL AN ELECTRICAL PULL BOXES AS SHOWN, AND AS
NEEDED, USE TRAFFIC RATED BOX IN PARKING AREAS.
USE CHRISTY B1017 TRAFFIC BOX, AND CHRISTY N9
ELECTRICAL BOX, OR EQUAL.

4

DATE: 6-17-2020
EXP: 12-31-2020

OR

AD

o.

P

N

A

881 0 1

ELQUIST

ELECTRICAL

JOSEPH A.

GI
EN

I
S

FE
S

ALNO

R
TS-

TE
A

F
N

VE
O

EN E

SHEETCITY OF ELKO
1751 COLLEGE AVE
ELKO, NEVADA 89801
775-777-7210

SCALE
HORZ

VERT

DESIGNED BY

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

DATE

1"=40'

NONE

JAE

JAE

-

CITY OF ELKO
DOWNTOWN BLOCK ENDS

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION
E3

6-17-2020

~ 

-

0 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

-----0---- ----0 J1: 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

_/ 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I I 

I I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
\ 

D 

□ 
◊ 

◊ 

◊ 

◊ 



Approved
Budget

As  of
4/21/2021

Approved
Budget

As of
4/21/2021

Beginning Fund Balance $1,358,208 Legal $20,000 $629
Budget to beginning fund balance dif. -$58,339 Public Improvements
Property Tax Revenues (anticipated) $393,888 $282,289 Misc. items $1,000 $247
Interest Revenues (anticipated) $7,000 $4,485 Storefront Program (pledged 2017) $25,000 $25,000
Transfer in from General Fund Storefront Program (pledged 2018) $25,000

Storefront Program (pledged 2019) $16,918
Storefront Program (pledged 2020) $98,448

Total Revenues $1,700,757 $286,774 Storefront Program (pledged 2021) $50,000
Public-Private Partnerships $75,000
RAC Recognition Program $1,000

Balance to date $1,555,368 400 Block Alley power project ?
Block End Project $600,000 $5,400
Stockmen's Parking lot $99,999
Balance towards savings $688,292
Revolving Fund $100

Total Expenses $1,700,757 $31,275

Redevelopment Agency 2020/2021 Budget
July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

Revenues Expenditures

C:\Users\Sarchuleta\AppData\Local\Temp\NitroPDF\nitroSession7296\RDA Budget 2020-2021_4B3A741
4/21/2021


	04-27-21 RDA Agenda.pdf (p.1-3)
	DRAFT 03-23-21 Minutes.pdf (p.4-7)
	Item I.A. New Business - 2021 Storefront Grant Applications.pdf (p.8-129)
	Item I.A. 2021 Storefront Improvement Grants
	Staff Memo
	Spreadsheet
	246 W. Silver Street - Star Hotel
	Application
	Bids
	Existing Photos
	Plans

	555 Silver Street - Lostra Enterprises, LLC
	Application
	Bids
	Plans

	240 7th Street - Lamoille Power Plant
	Application
	Bids
	Existing Photos
	Plans

	618 Idaho Street - Prestige Properties, LLC
	Application
	Bids
	Historical Photos
	Plans


	Item I.B. New Business - Sign Permit approval for downtown Elko.pdf (p.130-141)
	Item I.C. New Business - Block Ends Plaza Areas.pdf (p.142-180)
	Budget Report.pdf (p.181)



